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10 

11 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Pa. e 55 

A Yes. 

Q But assuming for a moroen 

asion b the defendant, when he talked to you in 

describing the act of domestic violence occurring on June 

our 
the a 

opinion about how cooperative he was being and how credible 

he is? 

Q suffice it to say there had been a 

history of domestic violence in~o ving 

Ms. Panos? 

A That's correct. 

Be small 

children that were born by Ms. Panos, sired by the 

defendant? 

s l was. 

Q Did you know their ages were seven, 

five, and three? 

A I don't recall at this moment, but I 

will take your ~ord for it. 
our 

practice involves children? 

A That's oorrect. 

For that reason, do you have opinions 

PATSY K. SMlTH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

--·----- .. 

8JDC1707 
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eara of a. a 

2 MR. EWING: I 1 m going to object as to 

3 relevancy. 

4 Q (BY MR. HARMON) -- who were subject to 

5 a history of domestic violence? 

7 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

15 

16 

17 

• relating to his children, I object relevancy any crimes on 

grounds. 

THE COURT: Sustained. 

Q (BY MR. HARMON) Dr. Etcoff, would you 

agree that at leas opinions 

be invalidated if you weren't receiving accurate in 

information from the defendant? 

the one 

ad!llieeion -- the one omission of Mr. Chappell about a 

domestic violence episode that took place in 1995 to c ange 

rofesaional opinion about this particular event. I 

18 would --

20 A 

21 Q 

I thought I did. 

If he misrepresented to you, if, if he 

ou what occurred on the date of the 

23 murder, not at night, during the daytime when the murder 

24 

:25 

occurred, if he did that, wou 

many of your opinions? 

o inva 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

8JDC1708 
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1 

2 

me 

~e-think my opinions, especially if the facts in the case 

3 were much different than how he portrayed them to me. I 

5 

6 

8 

9 

10 

11 

13 

14 

I'm not certain how great an 

effect it would have on my opinion, but if what he told me 

what occurred was completely 

ld reall have to re-think my opinion. 

Q In your experience interviewing persons 

often 
who are 

attempt to justify ~hat they did? 

A Yes-. 

ou find very often that they try 

to convince you that there ia an area which mitigates their 

re~ponsibility for thei~ acts? 

A The very sophisticated ones do. The 

16 ones who are not so sophisticated or smart don•t even 

r 
17 understan 

18 defense. 

19 Q It isn't a natural inatinet of any 

o excuae or explain or justify what 

21 be did? 

22 A That's 

Q You 1 ve explained to us that despite 

24 your findings in terma of the defendant's IQ and I think 

was 80? 
25 you sa 

COURT REPORTER 

-~----------------------··------· --· ·----
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2 Q Which is the 9th percentile of the 

3 pop~lation, you, neqertheless, emphasized that e is no 

entall reta~dad? 

5 A That's correct. 

6 

7 have the ability to distinguish between right and wrong? 

8 A Yea. 

did he know it was 

10 wrong on August the 31st, 1995 to kill Deborah Panos? 

11 

12 

13 

1-4 

A That'5 -~ there's a simp e , 

which is, of cour3e, he did and then there is the 

complicated but perhaps better answer that you can know 

aelf 
some 

15 and do something that's wrong without mucn control. 

16 Q Well, that's a different issue, isn't 

18 A It's a different issue. 

19 Q y ques 

20 he know on August the 31st, 1995 that it was wrong to kill? 

21 

23 

24 

5 

A Yes. 

that he ma 

have been prompted by various personality dieordera, by 

being obsessively attached to her, by being paranoi, 

his dru dependency to act impulsively? 

PATSY K, SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

8JDC1710 
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1 

2 Q But he certainly knew the action was 

3 \v'rong? 

5 

6 

7 

A 

Q 

capacity to preme 

A 

Yes, he did. 

In your opinion, does he have the 

Yes, he can have the capacity to 

8 premeditate. 
is of sufficient 

10 soundness of roind tot for example, sit in the jail and 

11 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

become so angry that he plana on colllJ[litting a 
e 

couldn't he? 

A He could. 

Q An you can 

mind to know exactly what be had planned or decided to do 

before going to her houae that day? 

can't do that. 

Q You simply don't actually know what 

19 happened? 

21 

22 

23 

24 

That's correct. 

Q You have a certain basis for an opinion 

that you certainly are an exper 

offering expert opinions, but it's basically all theory, is 

it not? 
ou are asking ~s do 

OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

----------~----~-------------~------- -- -- --· -·· 
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ieve I reviousl 

2 answered, in my caveat to the jury, that I don't, I wasn't 

3 

5 

6 

7 

there, I can't read his mind, I have no 1dea y 

trans ired that day. All I can do is what a psychologist 

does is to attempt to explain why he did what he did to the 

Q As apparently with the defendant's 

8 statement, about two hours with you, in attempting to 

10 

11 

12 

13 

-- wh he did what he did? 

A He probably spent 10 minutes or 15 

minutea trying to explain w 

was spent talking about other aspects of his life. 

Q Now, as l remember in the account the 

told OU that he 

15 went to the mobile home and entered through the window? 

16 

16 

19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

25 

this, were you 

A 

Q 

I believe that•s correct. 

Now, at the time he ~as explaining 

aware that it was certainly after his arrest 

A Oh, yes. 

Q Did you know it was afte~ a p~eliminary 

ducted? 

A I probably didn~t think of it at that 

moment, but that 1r1akesi sense. 

Q The record • this case indicates that in 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

8JDC1712 
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. . defendant occurred October 

2 the 3rd, 1995? 

3 A 

Q 

Okay. 

Did you know how many witnesees he 

5 heard testify at his preliminary hearing? 

6 

7 Q You didn't know that Dr. Sheldon Green, 

8 a medical examiner, detailed the cause and manner of deat, 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

Lisa Duran, Russell Lee, Kimberly 

Sempson, Mike Osuch, «nd Jimmy Vacca~o all testified at hie 

preliminacy hearing? 

A I didntt know. 

Q So if he was paying attention, he knew 

en arra ed against him 
a 

when he heard that evidence presented Octobe~ tbe 3rd; 

1995? 

A That would make sense. 

Q Were you aware that the State's notice 

case 
of intent to see 

20 on November the 8th, 19957 

21 A I don't know if I ever knew that. I 

at at the moment. 

23 Q Well, if all of those chronologies in 

24 terms of when significant things 

true then when the defendant begins to give his version of 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICI.AL COURT REPORTER 

-- ·- .. - ·----- ----·---·--

8JDC1713 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

7 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Page 62 

e the 11th 1996, he's already been 

arrested, he knows what he's charged with, he's had a 

preliminary hearing, he 

knows that the State is seeking the death penalty. , now, 

aa you think about this objectively, even with a person ot 

ersonality, with 

his IQ, does it not occur to you that there might h~ve been 

the temptation on his part to justify 

extent what occurred to make himself appear to be 

in a more favorable light? 

A 

occur. 

Q No~, you read from your report the 

t made about when he had aexual 

15 intercourse with her? 

16 

7 

A 

Q 

Yea, s1-r. 

And you read his description of the way 

18 her anatomy seemed to him and then, as I rememl:ier, you read 

I instantl ot 
19 rom your 

20 up? 

21 A That's what he stated. 

And that was after he had begun the act 

23 of sexual intercourse? 

24 

25 

A I imagine, • 

Q You are looking at me like I'ro --

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

-----· ·--

8JDC1714 
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aid as much 

2 attention to the minutiae and details of how he had sex 

3 with her, as you asked me to. I didn't give i 

thou ht. 

5 Q I I II\ not asking for details of it. You 

e all 
6 

7 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

loose?" 

11 So I 

any o 

eaor1.p 

A 

instantly 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Right, that's \11hat he said. 

"It wasn't ri ht," a.nd then he said, 

got up-1•• 

Yes. 

Did he tell you he ejaculated? 

I don't believe he used those words or 

d. 

In fact, he told you that he entered 

her and it was loose and it wasn't right and y 

would su est, ~ould it not, from his act to 

18 you that he did not ejaculate? 

19 

20 

A 

Q 

• 

Well, if that was his suggestion and, 

21 in fact, if he said from the witness stand yesterday in 

not e'aculate, would that 

23 
further buttress the notion, when he said h~ instantly got 

24 up, that he was telling you that that 

A I guess what I'm thinking is you are 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

--· ----·-· 

8JDC1715 
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1 

2 

3 

aa.ying 

exactly what occurred during the sex act would be of less 

consequence to me or little consequence to me in contrast 

had sex when in fact it never took 

5 place or it never happened, I don't e~pect him to be able 

6 to recount that one sexua expcr~ence per 

7 so later, as I would not expect you to recount a sexual 

8 experience you had a year ago with your wife perfectly to 

rne a • 

10 Q We are not talking about me and my wife 

11 just on some day when nothing significant happened. We're 

an act of which he is telling you occurred 

13 within moments of his killing ~nother human being. 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A I undeJ:"stan . 

Q Well, the validity of your opinions, 

many of them seem to be based upon the defendant being 

A 

Q 

Yes. 

And if he told you it happened at 

ened durin the daytime, if -- I'm 

saying because you had formed the opinion that this 

happened at night and if he omit e 

certain arrests, particularly one where he pulled a knife 

on his girlfriend and now if ha said he didn•t ejaculate, 

end to 
l. 

COURT REPORTER 

8JDC1716 
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2 

3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

10 

11 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

65 

A It could be. I 1 m not certain he was 

the one who said it happened at night. I might have JUa 

that at this moment, but to the extent that the 

evidence in the case is different than his depiction of the 

evidence int e case, i 

credibility. 

Q Wall, the evidence in this case is that 

one on it and 

the genetic profile was consistent with him and the 

frequency of this type of DNA profile being repeated is one 

illion. So the evidence conclusively establishes 

that he did ejaculate. 

A I eve you. 

MR. EWING: Your Honor, I"m going to object 

to the characterization of the evidence. I don't think any 

after 

ejaculation and that's incumbent upon the State to meet 

that burden. 

TSE COURT: That's true, but it is a 

21 permisaible inference and, therefore, it's a proper subject 

22 

23 

24 

of cross exaJlll_nation. our 

Q (BY MR. HARMON) To the extent each 

time that this defendant has not engaged in total candor 

o makes his 

TB OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

8JDC1717 
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ect ian't it? 

2 A That's correct~ 

3 TBE COURT: Mr. Harmon, ow muc ongar 

ou have? 

5 
MR. HARMON: Probably about five minutes, 

6 your Honor. 

7 THE COURT= How much do you have in 

8 rebuttal? 

10 

11 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

THE COURT: All right. 

Q (BY MR. HARMON) Now you sai, 

ou didn't ress him for the gruesome details 

A 

Q 

A 

That's correct. 

-- 0 

That 1 s correct. 

or, 

Q But you alao are of the opinion that, 

what he did? 

A Yes. 

Q Based upon your opinion, if t e 

said eaterda from the witneea stand that he 

does not remember, do you find that statement to be 

sOlDeWhat suspect?, 

A Yea, but not in quite the same way as 

24 you mean it in the sense that if -- there is a natural 

FICIAL COURT REPORTER 

---· -·-····· 

8JDC1718 



AA03763

1596 

--·-· ., ___ ., .. --,--
__ ........--- ·--. --··· -- --

·kit would be his 
1 aa 

2 first basic instinct to kind of say I don't ~emember much, 

I don 1 t really knew that much, and not to attemp g, 
3 

to come back with as many memories as 

5 possible. But I, on the other hand, believe that some 

6 memories exist. 

7 Q Isn't it the easy ~ay out simply to 

8 deny memory about something that you wish to avoid 

10 A Yea. 

11 Q Suppose the evidence augges s 

t least he represented to those of us in the 

13 courtroom that he had a detailed memory about everything 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

that occur~ed right up to e roome 

fatal injuries upon Deborah Panos and suppose immediately 

afterward~ again, he has detailed memory, but he claims to 

of the murder, would 

you think that would tend to indicate he is selectively 

remembering? 

A Yes. 

Q Well, is that entirely candid? Is that 

22 being cooperative 

23 A No. 

24 Q He told you in his account to you that, 

he went to his old 

ITH OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

-------~--~---------~-~-~ ... ----·· ·--· --

8JDC1719 
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2 

3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

1 

15 

16 

18 

Page 68 

A Yes. 

Q And he told you 

was ha drank a couple of beers with the guys? 

A Yes. 

memor for 

detail, if that•s correct? 

A Yes. 

Now, aa I ~emerober, you told us a few 

minutes ago that he found some men's boxers in the mobile 

home? 

A Yeg, I believe so. 

Q Did he tell you where he found them? 

1 him telling me ~here he 

found them. He might have said something. 

Q Did he tell you 

re sua icioua? 

A I believe so, yes. 

20 victim with the e~istence of these men's boxer 5horts? 

21 A I don't recall, but that would make 

• 

23 Q Did he tell you that her response was," 

24 lt must be Claire or Lisa's 

25 A Yes, I recall no~. Yes, that's true. 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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that the effect of that 

2 was to make him really pissed and he said, "At that point 

3 my mind waa spinning?•• 

A Yes. 

5 Q Did you accept the existence of the 

6 men's oxer s 

7 something he observed that day? 

8 

10 

11 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

A I didn't have any reason to doubt him. 

course know that the 

police didn't list any men•s boxer shorts on any impound 

report of evidence recovered at the crime scene? 

A I didn't know that. 

Q You, of course, wouldn•t be aware that 

the defendant 

the witness stand when he explained what things had made 

him so upset? 

Q Well, would that tend to suggest that 

when he talked to you about finding the men's boxers, , 

he wasn't bein fully cooperative or credible? 

A Yes, that could suggest that. 

Q 

to you that, when he dragged her back into the mobile home, 

he threw her to the floor and she just laid on the floor 

OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

---- ----·. 
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2 

3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

10 

11 

• 

Q Did he tell you that she ever attacked 

him that day? 

A NO. 

Q Did she say~- did he say there was any 

attempt by Deborah Panos o 1nJu.re 

A No. 

he had come? 

Q Didn't he tell you that he came to her 

A 

Q 

·s occurred after 

Yes. 

Did he de5cribe that she indulged in 

13 any attempt or actual physical violence towards him? 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

A No. 

Q During your interview with the 

defendant, did he admit that he felt abandoned by Deborah 

A I don•t recall if he said so in words 

auch as that, but I think that if he didn't eay-so in ose 

said so in hia -- in other words and certainly it 

would be consistent for him to feel that way. 

Q ve go , 

Docto~, which included the Lansing, Michigan school records 

and your initial report and on the initial report, at page 

itten ''Mr. 

K. SMITH OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

---·· --· 

8JDC1722 



AA03767

1600 
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3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

10 

11 

13 

14 

15 

eborah Panos. 

He believes that she lied to him about not having seen 

other men?" 

A Oh, I doubt that he used the word 

abandoned because of his vocabulary being poor, but I used 

that wor e was 

quote, I would have quoted it. So that's accurate. 

Q You talk about limited free will. In 

at some 

point that afternoon at the crime scene of deciding that he 

was going to kill her? 

A That's os5ible, he could. 

Q Do you know where he 9ot the knife 

A l can"t testify to where it came from. 

16 I think it was there in so.me capacity around there. 

rocess 

18 was at the time ha decided to use a knife? 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

A No. 

If be took a kitchen knife or steak 

knife and if he plunged it 10 times into her neck and 

cheat, are you o t e opinion 

make decisions to do that each time? 

A Ob~iously, he was capable of forming a 

8JDC1723 
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2 he had to have had that thought to do that. 

3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

Q If the evidence fu~ther suggests ta 

e other side of her neck he had stabbed her again and 

she's also atabbad juat to the right of her naval and also 

juat a ove an 

suggest the possibility that he was acting maliciou~ly and 

vengefully towards this victim? 

MR. HARMON: That's all, Judge. 

THE COURT; Redi~ec . 

MR. EWING: Thank you, your Honor. 

15 BY MR. EWING: 
0 

16 Q Dr. Etcoff, as you sit here to 

recollection that JaIDea told you this 

18 happened at night? 

A • 19 

20 Q You were told that James had a history 

21 of domestic abuse, correct? 

23 
Q Did you ever ask him to go into a great 

24 amount of detail in discussing his 

25 abuse? 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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2 

3 
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a case to list 

every single arrest or every single instance of abuse, 

which may account for his record being incomplete int at 

res ect. I 'ust wanted to know in general was there a 

5 history. 

6 

7 

8 

10 

11 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

the date that Deborah was killed and he was explaining to 

you what happened when they were engaging sex, did you stop 

A No I didn't. 

Q Mr • Harmon aeked you questions a out 

other individuals attempting to ju5tify what they did. Did 

James Chapp~ll ever attempt to make exeuses for what he 

did? 

A None. 

Q Did he ever attempt to justify what he 

A No. 

Q Mr. Harmon a5ked you about his 

remedita.te and ou said, "Yes, James has the ability to 

21 prerneditate.n Doeec Jam.es have the aame ability to 

22 

23 

24 

preme itate as someone wi 

A Not as much, no. 

Q Doea he have the same ability with the 

SY K. SMITH OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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2 

3 

4 

Q Does he have the same ability to 

premeditate as aoroeone who is not severely learn ng 

disabled? 

5 A That probably -- the answer is probably 

6 

7 

a l. e ess. 

Q Does he have the same ability to 

8 premeditate as someone who does not have a borderline 

10 A Be doesn't have the same ability to 

11 pramedLtate. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

of i,ta.b wounds? 

Q Mr. Harmon aGked you about the number 

• 

Q would 13 vicious stab wounds also be 

16 indicative of someone who was in a rage? 

18 MR. EWINGl I don't have any other 

19 questions. 

20 MR. HARMON: Nothing further, Judge. 

21 

22 

23 

THE COURT: May this witness be discharged? 

• 

THE COURT: Thank you. You may step down. 

24 We will take our noon recess at thi5 time. 

ench briefl so we can discuss 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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3 

5 

6 
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ing. 

(Off the record discussion not reported.) 

THE COURT: Ladies an 

to take our noon recess at thia point. 

It's my understanding that the defense ia about to rest its 

case in chJ.e. 
MR. BROOKSs Judge, as a matter of faot, we 

8 can rest at this moment. 

10 

11 

2 

13 

14 

15 

16 

OURT! An other exhibits to admit? 

MR. BROOKS: No. 

THE COURT~ 

MR. HARMON: The State also rests. 

THE COURT: All right, thank you. 

1 ad'ourn in you~ 

absence to complete the process of finalizing the Jury 

Instructions, after which they will be rea 

ear the final arguments of the attorneys in the 

18 case. Our estimation is that we probably will not be ready 

19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

to proceed in a a record 

of everything outside your presence with rega;i;d to the Jux:y 

Instructions and make arguments with regard to the con 

ctions. So we probably won't be ready 

for you until about 2:15. So we will reconvene for your 

purposes at 2:15. 

During this recess, you are admonished it is 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPO~TER 
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or with anyone 

1 your 

2 alse on any subject connected with this trial or to read, 

iS 
3 watch, or listen to any report of or coml!lentary on 

son connected with this trial by any medium 

5 of information, including, without limitation, newspapers, 

6 television, or radio, an you are 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

o inion on any subject connected with this case until it is 

finally submitted to you. 

confines of the courtroom. 

We will see you all at about 1,45. 

(Off the record at 12:25 p.m. and back on 

the record at 2: p.m. 

THE COURT: We are on the record outside 

presence • I 

Do the parties waive the presence of the 

defendant? 

S: Defense does, your Honor. 

THE COURT: We are here to settle Jury 

22 Instructions, Are the parties 

Pro oaed Jury Inatructions 1 through 46? 

24 
MR. HARMON: State is familiar, your Honor, 

our Honor. 
25 

COURT REPORTER 
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e have an 
1 

2 
objection to the giving of any of these Instructions? 

3 
MR. HARMON: No, your Honor. 

COURT: Does the state have any 

5 additional Instructions to offer at this time? 

6 

B 

9 

10 

11 

13 

14 

MR. HARMON: • 

THE COURTS Does the defense object to any 

of the Court's Proposed Jury Instructions 1 through 46. 

• 

23, which statee "The intention to kill :may be ascertained 

or deduced from the facts and circwnatancea of 
i.ng, 

the manner of its use, and the attendant circumstances 

characterizing the a.ct.." 

our position is that this Instruction is 

16 es~entially an argmnent and it"s lightening the burden on 

lmost au eating 
17 the 

18 that the use of the weapon means intention to kill, where, 

may 
19 

in fact, a use of a weapon is an equivocal thing an 

tion to kill. Therefore, we object. 

21 
THE COURT: The objection is overruled. The 

22 Court believes that itts a appropria 

in the Instructions. The State wants it in and it is a 

24 correct statement of the legal doctrine governing the~e 

25 procee ngs. 

.AL COURT REPORTER 
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MR. BROOKS: Not fcom the defense, your 

3 Bonar. 

5 

6 

7 

8 

10 

THE COURT: Does the defenae have any other 

additional Instructione to p~opos& at this time? 

• 

THE COURT: very well • 

Does either party wish to have the Jury 

MR. HARMON: The State makes that request, 

11 Judge. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

2 

23 

24 

THE COURT: That will be the order. 

.m. and back on the 

record at 2:30 p.ro.) 

THE COURT: Counsel stipulate to the 

presence of the jury? 

MR. 

MR, BROOKSt Defense will, your Honor. 

THE COURT: The defense has rested and the 

se correct? 

MR• HARMON; That is co~rect, your Honor, 

THE COURT: Sot e par 

ewe h~~e settled the Instructions in chambers and we 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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2 

3 

5 

6 

the 

proceed onto closing arguments? 

MR. HARMON; Yes, Ju ge. 

MR. BROOKS: Yes, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Thank you very much. 

e 79 

and then 

a.bout 

7 to instruct you upon the law as it applies in this case. I 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

would like to instruct you orally without reading to you. 

re that the Instructions comply with Nevada 

law, it is necessary for me to read to you these carefully 

prepared written Instructions. 

The Instructions are long and some are quite 

complioated. If they are not especially clear when I read 

when o to the jury 

room, you ~ill be able to take these written Instructions 

with you so that you can there read an cona~ er 

arefull. 

Instructions to the ju~y.) 

THE COURT: Gi~an in open court this 15th 

23 day of October, 1996, A. William Maupin, Diatrict Judge, 

24 

25 

Department No. VII o · • 

At this time, ladies and gentlemen of the 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT lWPOaTER 
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6 

7 

8 

10 

11 

13 

14 

15 

16 

Page BO 

r U1D.ents. The State of Nevada 

may make its first presentation. 

MR. HARMON ; May 1. 
• 

ver defense counsel, good afternoon, ladies and 

gentlemen. The philosopher Pascal has made this 
II 

• 
observat on. 

All evil required on August the 31st, 1995 

was two hours -- two months of incarceration tram June the 

and unfortunate release at about 10:45 in the morning~~ 

ainister choice by that inmate release . 

All ~vil required with sturdy legs and 

resolute strides from an opposit@ Main Street and Bonanza 

down to North L 

used for what? As a get a~ay vehicle if he couldn't get 

the car. A pretext, a letter the accused asserts that he 

have found it anywhere at 

18 839 North Lamb, space 125. 

19 
All evil required was a , 

-A-1. Not a large knife, but deadly in its 

21 consequences for Deborah Panos. All evil required was a 

22 

23 
mother of three little children aged seven, five, and 

24 three. Where is the promise of her year~ once written on 

ise now? 

SMITH OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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10 

11 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
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"man makes the 

circumstances." In this case, as any other criminal case, 

one of the primary responsibilities oft e JUry ~s 

what erson made these circumstances? The 

evidence to an absolute certainty perhaps in this case 

establishes that t e man w 

the premature and untimely death of Debbie Panos is James 

Chappell. He was identified leaving the scene of the crime 

Duran. He had possession of 

stolen property when confronted by the police, keys to the 

car, the oar, and social secur~ty cars 

' tim and her child~en. 

When the vehicle was inspected at the crime 

evidence and then 

submitted that to Criroinaliat Terry Cook, blood consistent 

~ith that of James Chappell was found on the trun 

·de close to the rim. Analyst Cook 

discovered an indication of blood on the right heel of the 

shoe being "1orn 

aeminal fluid was found inside Deborah Panos. 

Now given the relationship of eight to 10 

year, unusual except for one 

salient feature. He had been in custody since June the 

24 26th. The Court h~s 

vidence in this case. There are two great bodies of 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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. . as 
1 evi ence i 

2 direct and circmnstantial evidence and direct has a very 

3 simple definition. If it's something that a witness 

of bis or her hyeical senses, if they 

5 saw it or amelled it or heard it or touched it, then it's 

6 

7 

direct uran sa 

the victim 1 s car driving away from the crime scene, that's 

8 direct evidence. Anything which ian't direct is 

e have 

10 various exam.plea of circumstantial evidence. I'm very 

11 found of one announced by Thoreau many years ago and his 

"Some circumstantial evidence is ve"L"J st:t"ong 

13 as when you find a trout in the milk." 

14 

15 

It may ~urpr~se you 

am employed by the District Attorney's Office, but I 

I 

16 haven't been a lawyer all my life. I was raised on a dairy 

le is 

18 appealing to me. 
'-· I happen to know, from personal 

19 experience, that the cows didn't always give aa much rnilk 

farm and so the temptation was always 

21 there because it waa important to have bulk in the milk we 

22 

23 

24 

sold to, perhaps, ma go a • 

Now I don't acknowledge that we ever did 

that at the Harmon farm, but what Thoreau had in mind is 

tation and 

FICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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e bit further 1 they would take 

the dairy can down to the stream and in the process of 

making the milk go further, somet~mes 

can. And ao his point, some circumstantial evidence ia 

very strong as when you find a rainbow trout in the milk or 

he could ave pu of a 

rainbow trout isn 1 t a ten gallon can of milk. The fact is 

if there is fish in the milk container, we all know it 

he cow. we all know from 

that that the farmer was involved in doing something he 

ought not to have done. He was watering 

rocesa the fish got into the milk. 

13 Well, we know in this case absolutely 1 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

at a 
conclusively that 

time proximate to her death because a fluid from his body 

and the DNA genetic profile had a frequency rate of one in 

other ersona before 

the type of DNA that was found inside Ms. Panos would be 

discovered and it is proof positive 

tions with her and so he is connected to the 

crime almost to an absolute certainty. 

defense has entered into a stipulation with the State in 

this case, a rather extraordinary stipulation which has 

d it a ain, if you 

OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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in this case, 

one, that James Chappell, on August 31, 1995, entered the 

trailer rented to Deborah Panos through a win 

didn't sti ulate that he came in through the door. They 

didn't atipulate that he knocked on the door, that ahe came 

w. 
oar an 

Two, that Jamea Chappell engaged in sexual 

intercourse ~ith Deborah Panos on August the 31st, 1995. 

eard the testimony of Dan Peterson, who 

recovered the sexual a3eault kit at the time of the 

autopsy, September the 

criminalist, Mr • Cook, testify, and having heard Thomas 

Wahl, the DNA expert, describe the findinge of Cellmark 

nd learnin the chance 

of someone else having deposited the semen in this woman is 

one in 14 billion, should it come as a surprise 

ersona in this courtroom that the defense 

decided that they would stipulate to sexual relations? 

of whether there would or would not have been a stipulation 

had there not been the DNA findings. Some things that 

a matter of necessity and 

aome times parties ag~ee to facts they h~ve to agree to or 

they lose credibility, 

Number three, continuing with the 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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a.th of 
1 

2 

atneil 

Deborah Panos by stabbing her with a kitchen knife and the 

3 a.ct was not an accident. 

am.es Cha pell was jealous of 

5 
Deborah Panos because he believed she was givLng attention 

6 to or receiving attention from o 

As l've indicated, this e~idence, along with 

8 the stipulation, proves conclusively, as horrible really as 

9 

10 

rsons it's 
it is to contemp 

hard to accept the fact that in this courtroom, a few feet 

11 from e~eryone of us sits a killer. Someone who, withou 

12 

13 

14 

hwnan being. 

ended the 1ife of another 

The second fundamenta ~ssue 

in~ criminal case, particularly in a murder 

16 case, involves the resolution of the question asauming then 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

• 'ble illegal 
that the defen 

acts, what crimes haa he coimnitted and with your 

indulgence, I'd like to spend the rest of my argument 

James Chappell haa been charged by the 

22 prosecution with three crimes. He's 

, he's been charged with committing 

24 robbery, robbery with the use of a deadly weapon; the 

en knife, 
25 deadly weapon 1.n 

T REPORTER 
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e ree murder with the use of a 

2 deadly weapon. 

3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

Now the quest1on is, sine 

obviousl met its burden of proof regarding the identity of 

the perpetrator, has the prosecution also met its burden, 

has l. t een s at this 

defendant is guilty of burglary, robbery, and murder of the 

first degree and I submit, ladies and gentlemen, that t e 

hat that burden waa met. The 

defendant is guilty of all three counts. 

The Court has g ven yo 

Inst~uctions identifying the elements of the various 

c~imea. I will start with burglary, The place the 

e lived at from 

time to time, not too much of the time in 1995 because he 

spent most of the time at the jail, but I haven' 

-- the State didn't forget in alleging burglary 

that the defendant had resided there, on occasion, 839 

north Lamb, space 12. 

Instruction 4 is the general instruction 

defining burglary. "Any peraon who, by day or night, enters 

or buildin with intent to 

commit larceny and/or aesault and/o~ battery and/or robbery 

and/or murder or any felony is guilty o 

Well, there are lots of possibilities~ The 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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tal ball. State doesn't 

actually read minds a bit better than Dr. Etcoff does, 

despite his expertise in the field o 

is a crime of entry. It's not a crilne against the person. 

It is a crime of illegal entry and a person may have 

en 

hoine a thousand times with the consent of the occupant. 

However, if on the date in question the 

this defendant with the intention either 

to steal, she wasn't going to let him come into that mobile 

home fo~ ~ny purpose 

with the intent to assault her or to commit a domestic 

battery or to commit robbery \<than he was inside or to 

in his mind, then 

as soon aa he stepped across the threshold, as soon as he 

entered, he had committed burglary. It's not a comp 

· le. It involves entry and criminal intent. 

While the Court in Instruction No. 5 

describes arceny 

the Instruction, but we don't take anything for granted. 

Larceny is theft. Larceny is the theft of personal goods 

uat take that aa an 

23 example. What evidence is there in this case that the 

24 

5 

defendant has been proven beyond 

been a erson who entered the mobile home on August the 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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31st, 1995, wi. 

eliminating the other possible intentions of assault or 

3 battery or robbery or murder or any felony, but let•s JUSt 

What evidence? 

5 
Well, let's start with his point of entry. 

6 Despite his proteatation that he wen 

1 the tima, when a person goes through a window and ha6 

8 to remove a screen and ends up placing that inside the 

d dama. e it 
9 

10 

11 

13 

14 

mobile ome an 

and this wasn 1 t his property, this isn't his mobile home, 

he wasn't paying the rent, she didn't own it. Panos ha 
0 

e is this type of surreptitious 

entry and when it causes potential damage, doesn't that 

suggest that the entry i5 made for some i 

Now, despite the assertion of the defendant 

16 that he didn't ransackt other witnesses in this case who 

17 

18 

19 

• Micha.el 
aaw the crime sc 

Perkins is the crime scene analyst who identified the 

diagram, who identified all the photographs of the crime 

like to him, particularly in 

21 the master bedroom, that somebody had gone through the 

22 property. He acknowledged he ~asn 

habits of Deborah Panos and none of these 

24 witnesses, with the exception of Liaa Duran, were that I'm 

to 
25 go1ng to a 

COURT REPORTER 
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s the first crime acene 

2 
Perkins ever went to? He works in the crime lab of the 

3 Metropolitan Police Department. Bia 

e anal et, going out to crilile s~enes, taking 

5 photographa, drawing eketches, and collecting evidence. Be 

6 

7 

8 

10 

scenes and he 
has seen 

said it appeared to him, particularly in the master 

bedroom, that someone had been going through the property, 

for something. 

And the homicide detective in this case, 

11 Vaccaro said it was apparent, t ere wer 

were doors opened, there was the type of dishevelment, evan 

13 granting that the occupant wasn't a perfect housekeeper, 

l.4 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

the 
wh1c convi 

assailant. 

Lisa Duran, who went in at some po~n 

ed that there was eviden~e of ransacking 

in her opinion and she had lived there and she knew Deborah 

Panos very well. 

The State called the ~itnesa from the Angel 

21 Day Cara Center. Sherry LaTronna Smith got a Yery curious 

22 

23 

24 

he said erhaps at 12:15, 

or 12:30 in the afternoon and it was from Deborah Panos and 

this was the first time Deborah Panos 

o her knowledge, persons at the day care center and 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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er kids u. It waan•t 
1 

2 
as though she was a brand new customer. It was obvious 

3 that Deborah Panos had been bring~nq 

for some period of time, but curiously and by 

5 sinister coincidence, on this particular early afternoon, 

6 

7 

8 

uestion 
she calle 

"When am I supposed tc pick the kids up," and Sherry smith 

has explained that she was obviously upset and ehe was 

ared and she heard 50meone in the 

10 ba~kground, a man, and she also heard, and this is the 

11 sign.ific:ant point on this pa~t o my ar 

13 

14 

15 

16 

Deborah Panos say to this man, 0 I don't have any money." 

Well, ian't that consistent with the purpose 

who said from the 
0 

witness stand he waa broke when he ~alked down Bonanza 

Boulevard, when he went to the Vera Johnson ProJeC e 

r a half hour. She was broke then. Be entered 

18 intending to steal. Bis need for money ia obvious from the 

19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

statement made 

conversation to Sherry Smith. She aaid to aomeona, 

naturally Sherry doesn't know who. We all know she was 

and tellin him, "I don't ha.ve 

any money. " 

Further evidence is 

the car ke e and the car and he went back to the projects 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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e is aellin shrimp and pie 

and he sold that and rented Debbie Panos' car, his homicide 

victim, to Johnson and Turner, wo young 

for 15 bucks, the car, and tha pie, and the shrimp becauae 

he needed money. Now doesn 1 t that reflect back on what his 

man with cocaine dependence. Dr. Etcoff explained that and 

the defendant also explained from the witness stand late~ 

is 

in all probability, his need for money stemmed from hie 

desire to get high on orac. 

WQll, the following day, when he was 

13 arrested, what was he doing? Stealing booze and candy bars 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

25 

d that frame of mind 

at about noon at Lucky'e, isn't it reasonable to conclude 

the man who walked to the scene of the crime, 

a window, who ransacked the mobile home, who was 

asking for money entered with the intention on August the 

31st, 

burglary. 

Instruction No. 9 I submit is helpful. It 

re further instructed that an unlawfnl entry 

is one that is ordinarily done without the authority, 

permission or consent o owner or on 

possession of the building. However, consent to enter is 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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nor need there be a 

breaking into or forced entry so long aa it is shown that 

entry was made with a specific intent o comI!li 

tor battery or robbery or murder. 

At line aeven, the authority to enter a 

ose 

consistent with the reason the residence or mobile home or 

B building is opened to them. Now I'm making this argument 

we acce t the really rather 

10 incredible assertion of this defendant that she met him at 

11 the windo~ and she was happy that e was 

that ahe would greet him with 

13 

14 

15 

16 

open arms and contrary to the whole tone of her telephone 

conversation -wit 

evidence in a light most favorable to the defendant and she 

did help him in, if, because she couldn't read his mind, i 

·on to do an of those things 

18 alleged, he'a a burglar. It doesn't matter how many times 

19 

21 

22 

he had been in there before. We'~e ta 

st the 31st, 1995. 

Now the State ~n Count II has alleged 

robbery. r 

23 concept, but it'a vecy different. Burglary is a crime 

r 

24 against property. It's a crime ot entry and ~obbery is a 

d it involves the taking of 

ATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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enca or fear of 
money or 

injury. The Court explains that in lnstruction 11. He 

3 says something very significant in Instruction 

or JD.Oney taken is not an element of 

5 the crime of robbery and it's only necessary that the State 

6 

7 

prove the taking o some prop • 

Now, that makes sense becauae robbery is a 

8 crime against the person, It does not matter if the 

e or violence or fear of 

10 injury was worth si~ centa or si~ million dollars. It do~s 

11 not matter. Value is irrelevant because l.SI pers 

· volves the forceful taking of property of any kind 

13 from tha per5on or presence 0£ the victim, 

14 

15 

Now you ma I 

Deborah Panos was rendered unconscious. She may have been 

16 totally unaware that after he got in there, he took the 

he took out of this black 

18 
folder certain personal items; the social security cards. 

19 Well, ladies and gentlemen, the 

ou were considering it, in the last paragraph of 

21 Inatruction 11- The Court continues beginning at line 

22 

23 

24 

if it is 
" 

used to compel, acquiesces to the taking of or escaping 

with the property," and the 1aat sentence, a. taking 

henever it a pears that, although the 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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without the knowledge of the 

2 
person from whom taken, such knowledge was prevented by the 

3 uae of force or fear.h 

Homicide ~ietiws can certainly also be 

5 robbery victims and there is no greater force, no greater 

7 robbery. She certainly was helpless to object to his 

8 taking the car; the keys, the social security cards, or 

e was dead and I believe that's the 

10 point being made by the Court in the last paragraph of 

11 Instruction NO• 11. 

The State submits that it has proven beyond 

13 a reasonable doubt that in addition to being a burglar, 

'nstructad 
14 • 

15 you on a lesser related offense, that of grand larceny 

16 auto. He didn't just commit a grand larceny. Gran 

lve force, does not involve injury. A 

18 
grand larceny would be if, when she ~ent into the bathroom, 

19 

20 

he then took the keys 

her erm.isaion. This man killed her and then he took her 

21 car and that 1 s the reason it's robbery and it's robbery 

22 

23 

W1 use o 
auto. 

In Count III, the prosecution chargea this 

24 defendant with murder. There ~re three possibilities an 

on in terms of the verdicts, when you look at 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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ere are various verdicts 

2 for each count. They are really rather a simple process, 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

10 

11 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

but it's one that you must engage in ver:y conscien ous y 

and ~er carefully. You are to consider the evidence and 

the Instructions and then eeleot one appropriate verdict 

or eac 

substantially more than three verdicts submitted, but you 

must examine the evidence and return with one verdict for 

The possibilities for Count III are tirst of 

the degree murder, second de9ree DU1rder, an ary 

manslau hter. Ladies and gentlemen, a second degree murder 

i~ distinguished from first dagree murder because it 

doesn' 

murder, if it isn't firat, it's second. So it's pretty 

easy to keep that in a proper perspective. 

ossibilit of a crime called 

voluntary manslaughter and, as I recall, Mr. Brooks, in his 

opening statement, suggests that 

not of first or second degree murder, but of voluntary 

manslaughter and so I'm going to address that first and 

first degree. 

Voluntary manslaughter is defined in 

"Volunta manBlaughter is the unla~ful 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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· hout malice, expres5 or 

2 implied, and without any admixture of deliberation." Now 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

as you remember a moment ago 

difference between first and second degree murder is that 

in first, you have premeditation and in second degree 

ree murder 

there must be malice and if you find in this case that the 

man who repeatedly stabbed this young woman with a. dea y 

est and neck and then ~ho apparently 

elected to stab her near her naYal and also near her pubic 

area, if you conclude he was ac , 

isn't voluntary manslaughter because voluntary manslaughter 

is the killing unlawfully of a human being without malice, 

ad malice and there 
@l 

is any element of deliberation, any vengeance involved, it 

isn't voluntary manslaughter. 

The Court goes on to say in the second line, 

"It mu~t be voluntary upon a sudden heat of passion caused 

by a provocat~on apparen 

irresistible." In casea of voluntary manslaughter, there 

roust be a serious and highly provoking injury inflicted 

t to excite an 

23 irresistible passion and if o reasonable p~rson or if there 

24 ien•t a seriou5 and highly provoking inJnry 1n 

the erson killing, well, who is that? That's talking 

PATSY K, SMITH, OFFICil\L COURT REPORTER 
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ell. What this is contemplating 

and in the last sentence, the Court does explain at line 

12, 11 A serious and highly 

dir:ect h sical assault on the acoused, 11 but what this 

whole crime contewplates is that the aggressor is the 

tried to kill him or 

inflicted in aom.e manner, ~hether it was a direct physical 

8 attack or in aome other way, inflicted a serious an 

There's no evidence of that in 

10 this case. Where is the provocation? Who provoked whom? 

11 He's the guy who was re 

12 
didn't come looking for him. And then he had the audacity, 

13 
when he went in through her window, and he had his way wit 

"When :I entered her, ahe 
1 

15 was all loose and wet and smelly. It ~asn't nothing like 

16 it use to be." Well, excuse Debora 

any; maybe had she known that he was going to 

18 
be there that day and sneak in through the window, she 

wol1ld have a 19 

20 
Where's the provocation? He's talking about 

21 beer cana outside the mobile home. Anybody cou 

the~e. He'a talking about the condition of 

23 her car. Not hie car, her car. And he's claiming a letter 

24 inside the console triggers w a 

e~cuse, that's his explanation. Did Deborah Panos do 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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3 

after he got in there and he ie accusing her, he is 

confronting her, she ~ants to know i! he will continue w1t 

he sexual act and let her get on top and then, according 

5 to him, she gives him oral sex. Is there any testimony in 

6 

7 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

thi.a recor 

afternoon? Even by the account of Mr~ Chappell, when he 

confronted her, when he says he jumped up because of what 

witll 

other men, she denied it and according to him, when they 

went into the bedroom, ahe was still denyinq it and he•a 

the one who sa s -- threw the letterB around that he aent 

her and said, "These don't mean anything to you?" 

man is could have been anywhere. Only the defendant, the 

person with the primary interest in how this case turns out 

ever it was is 

there any evidence that she said, well, yeah, that's 

right~ You caught me now. I have been unfaithful. T ere 

'sn't an evidence 6he ever acknowledged doing anything. 

She did not provoke him and this is not a case of voluntary 

manei a.ug er. 

It's a case of murder. It's a case that 

invol~es malice and it also involves premeditation. And 

murder of the first 

SY K. SMITH OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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ossible was, under the State•s 

theories alleged in thia case, to get to murde~ of the 

first degree and if we satisfy oae a 

obviously isn•t second degree mu~der, because second is 

5 only everything which isntt first. So if it's first, we 

6 

7 

ere. 

Murder of the firat degree is murder which 

8 is, A, perpetrated by any kind of willful, deliberate, an 

killer and or, B, colnlll.itted in the 

10 perpetration of burglary or attempted burglary and/or, C, 

11 

12 

13 

1 

comm.itted in the 

robbery and what Band C represent is a policy judgment by 

our legislature that certain crimes are inherently 

discoura e the 

15 commission ot burglaries and robberies. Legislature wanted 

16 to discourage people like James Chappell from wa 

18 

19 

20 

ime scene and then breaking and entering through a 

window and the legislature wanted to discourage the Mr. 

Chappells o 

or social security cards by means of force or violence or 

21 fear of injury. And so the legislature set up a rule. We 

Rule and it means quite 

23 simply, when you commit a burglary or a robbery. you do so 

24 at your risk because if during the 

crimes an intended victim dies, you are guilty of murder of 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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2 
The Court explains in the second paragraph 

of InstJ:"uction 21, 11 A killing wh c S COmil\.l. 
3 

etration or attempted perpetration of burgla~y and/or 

5 
robbery is deemed to be murder of the first degree. 

'onal or 
6 

7 
accidental, this is called the Felony Murder Rule.ft The 

8 
Felony Murder Rula is applicable to this case on y i you 

osseased a specific intent to 

10 comm.it burglary and/or robbery. For the reason I'~e 

11 

12 

13 

14 

already e~plained, I submit 

this defendant cotnlllitted burglary and robbery on August the 

3lstt 1995 and if he conuni.tted those crimes; either of them 

Deborah Panos wbiie he 
or 

15 was coinJil.itting the offenses, it's deemed to be first degree 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

murder, not second degree, not voluntary • 

• 

Subheading A in~olved a ~illful, deliberate, 

and premeditated 

that that happened in this case. The Court defines 

premeditation in Instruction 22. "Premeditation .is a. 

kill distinctly forined in the 

mind at any moment before or at the time of the killing.n 

Some laype~~ona come to a court o 

tion about premeditation. Some people think for it to be 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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2 week or some particular time interval before the killing 

3 occurred. And Judge Maupin dispels that notion with 

econd raph. It reads, 

5 "Premeditation need not be for a day, an hour, or even a 

6 minute, It may be as instantaneous as 

of the mind,•• and all that is required is that the 

8 defendant formed in his mind either at the moment of the 

to kill 
kill ng or umne 9 

10 
and if that is satisfied, it is deliberate and premeditated 

11 murder. 

he evidence in this case to 

13 establish that this waa a premeditated killing? ~et me 

14 start with evidence of prior threa s. 

for 
who, at 1east have murder on their mind, to talk 

16 

17 

18 

19 

about it. Now it's apparent that this defendant 

killing. That was not a strange thought to James 

Chappell. Dina Freeman, the 12 year dispatcher from the 

hae testified -- I haven't 

21 forgotten the defendant denies that he said anything like 

22 this to Deborah Panos. However, 1n a 

Dina Freeman a liar, he suggested that se~eral members of 

24 
the Metropolitan Police Department were at least testifying 

but Mr. 
25 

OORT REPORTER 
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with the interest 

in how this case turns out. 

Dina Freeman 

and Se tember in 1994, the defendant, she was aware, had 

gone to Detroit for several months. He came back and 

e 

can easily surmise what they were arguing about. If he had 

been gone for two months, this guy was going to come back 

e third de ree and he wa5 in the process of 

doing that when she called Dina Freeman and Dina says she 

was up5et and crying an 

fighting and Dina Freeman heard the defendant's voice in 

the background. So they were fighting and she was crying 

· nal mode and u close 

to her and Dina beard him say, "I don't care what you do, 

but you don't F-U-C-K around in front of my ecause 

kill our ass.'' Other people will say, well, you 

know, individuals say things like that all the time in the 

19 heat o anger, 

20 

21 

23 

24 

25 

more sinister ring when we appreciate he said it in 1994 

and on September the 1st, she i5 lying cold and stiff on a 

ue. 

And there was another telephone call 

described by Dina Freeman. 

Se tamber 1994, just before the move to Laa Vegas from 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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d she heard 
ucson, a 

the dAfendant's argnmentative voice in the background and 

according to Freeman, he wanted the car, he told her to 

or he waa to do an OJ Simpson on her 

ass and around Thanksgiving of the aame year from Las 

Vegas, Deborah Panos ca 

the defendant say that he was going to do an OJ Simpson on 

her ass and he wanted the keys to the car. 

riend of Deborah Pano~, 

they were co-workers at G.E. Capital, a financial 

collections bu~~ness. Lisa Duran had worke or 

about two ears, said that in the two months approximately 

after Memorial Day weekend 1995, ehe talked with the 

defenda.nt ve s 

either to the mobile home on North Lamb and talk to her in 

Deborah's absence or he would call to her apartment and on 

messa es on the an6wering machine. 

Lisa Duran was then asked if there were 

occasions ~hen the defendant ut 

time frame and abe acknowledged that they were and talked 

about a particular conversation, which was at about 8:00 in 

bout that 

particular conversation? The conversation he asked 

where Deborah ~ae and I told him that she had gone out 

ed where his children were and I told him 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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h me and that's ~hen he made 

the comment to me that he wanted to know what other 

nigger she was laying up underneat 

that was none of my business to tell him and he said, 

~ell, what kind of friend are you and I said the kind 

Q 

~ell, you tell Debbie that I called and that when I 

get out of here, she's not going to have any frienda, 

life and that includes 

you~'' 

Now does that sound 

t eound sinister? Does that sound serious in view of 

13 what happened? And doean•t it make the assertions of the 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

about this case, sound pretty ridiculous? 

There was another telephone call describe 

1 us what ou remember~ Answer: 

That he would sit there and talk about how he was 

upset and she hadn't been answering 

and she hadn't been writing him and he was upset that 

she hadn 1 t brought the children to see him. 

Question: Or to write him while he was in custody? 

Ans~er: Yes, sir. Question; What else did he say? 

d me that he ~as angry and that 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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to have an friends 

and that if he couldn't have her, nobody could." 

The timing of the release int is caae 

consistent with the follow through by this 

5 defendant of those threats. He didn't wait a weak after he 

6 was releaae, 

7 released at 10:45 in the morning and within three hours, 

8 Deborah Panos was dead. Bis steps made a beeline east on 

ed his 

10 
Choices. Nobody forced M~. Chappell to do 

11 this. Nobody forced him to seek her out. 

her. He hadn't married her, She ~aa free to go 

13 ~hereve~ she wanted and, aa long as it was legal, to do 

14 whateve:t" she 

15 had no moral or legal claim upon her~ He didn't own her, 

16 but he wanted to control her and he wanted to own her and 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

uld be ven eance day and the 

unfortunate release of James Chappell resulted in the 

murder of a Clark County citizen. 

Itve already discussed the manner of entry. 

It's alao consistent ~ith the premeditated act. The use of 

little kids he sired out of wedlock with this woman, James 

or Anthony or even Chantell, would know you dontt take a 

eatedl into the chest and 
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ou must 
nee 

2 intend to kill. 

3 Instruction 23, by the Court, nThe in 

to kill ma be ascertained or deduced from the facts and 

5 circumatances of the killing, such as the use of a weapon 

6 

7 attendant circumstances characterizing the act." The 

8 location and number of 1:1tab wounds, 13, 10 in the neck and 

10 

11 

2 

13 

14 

'de of the neck, one to the 

right of tha naval, and one to the right 0£ the pubic area 

and essentially in this case, despite the emo 

the defendant on the witness stand, self-serving on his 

behalf and despite his description of a woman who welcomed 

h;i.m in 

15 mind is forever established through the testimony of Sherry 

16 LaTronna Smith. The worna.n who called Miss Smith and used, 

do I the kids," was not a. happy 

18 person. She was a person who was afraid, she was a person 

19 who was upset and crying. Se waa a person 

20 with the defendant in the background and she was the person 

21 who on two separate occasions -- and it's pathetic to think 

Smith? 

23 Can you appreciate the guilt she must feel, the pleas twice 

24 by this woman in a whisper, "Help me." And the question, 

II et a~a from him? Can you come by yourself to 
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.. 
1 

2 
The flight of thia defendant is consistent 

3 with murder of the first degree, his failure 

ance or his failure to SllltlmOn medical 

5 aasiatanoe. He claims he didn't know ahe was dead, Did be 

6 go to the telephone, 

7 
try to resuacitate this woman he claims he loved? Did he 

8 report it to the police? He probably recognized Lisa Duran 

he crime. Did he flag 
as 

10 
her down and say, 'jThere • s been a horrible thing that 

11 
happened and l just lost it and I"ve killed or ser~ous 

orah," ae didn't do any o:f those things. 

13 
Did he show remorse that evening when he was 

14 consistent with hie Hip op 1i:1..c 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

witneaaea Turner and Jackson said, 0 He was just Jamea," 

dancing with his radio, selling shrimp and pie and ~anting 

? Did he show 

remorse the next day in stealing booze and candy bars? 

There is evidenoe of conoea 

consciousness of guilt. He didn't want to be 

21 caught. He used an alias. He told these security guards 

22 

23 

24 

he was I~ri Morre 

the police department confronted him and Osuch didn't know 

this was the suspect 1 but he just, because it was in close 

t thre~ it out at him. 
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5 
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7 

8 

of this woman over at 

the Ballerina Mobile Borne Park yesterday;" and he said the 

defendant immediately became real fidgety an 

contact with him and then Osuch left the room, What 

did the defendant do immediately? He continued to fidget 

an 

something and so she watched him and he did drop this 

plastic card holder and she went over to pick it up and he 

tried to hide it. Did he want to 

10 get caught? No. Does he want to be convicted now? No. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

5 

Ladie~ and gent emen, 

before you and offered the opening statsment of the 

prosecution. She promised that the State of Nevada would 

prove deadl 

weapon, and murder of the first degree beyond a reasonable 

doubt. When you were selected as jurors, by implication, 

ou when ou raised your right arms and took 

the juror oath, promised that if the prosecution met its 

burden, you wou er equa 

impliedly promised if the State proved its case, you would 

find the defendant guilty and in all sincerity I am telling 

ou now to keep 

yours. 

I conclude with the words a 

which are a ropriate to this case, "Cruelty has a human 
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ous face is the 

face of James Chappell and the cruel heart in this 

courtroom in this caae is the heart of James c appe 

THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Harmon. 

• 

At this time we will take a brief recess at 

this tima, la ies 

would remind you it is your duty not to converse among 

yourselves or with anyone else on any subject connected 

or listen to any repo~t 

of o~ commentary on this trial or any person connected with 

this trial by any medium of information, inc 

on news a ers, television, or radio, and you are 

not to form or express an opinion on any subject connected 

with this case unti 

We will recon~ene at about 10 minutes after 

4:00~ 

(Off the record discussion not reported.) 

TEE COURT: At this time, I as 

n the u er deck and and, sir, if you could remain 

21 for just a moment and I"ll the rest of the jurora can go on 

22 break, We 

23 confines of the courtroom. 

24 

left the courtroom.) 
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THE COURT: If you could please approach the 

bench with the attorneys, sir, on ta recor, p ease. 

{Off the record diacussion not reported.) 

record at 4:18 p.m.) 

THE COURTt Counsel ~tipulate to the 

10 presence of the jury? 

11 

12 

13 

15 

16 

MR. • 

MR. BROOKS: Defense will, your Honor. 

THE COURT: All ~ight, the defense may make 

MR. BROOKS; Thank you, Judge. 

May it pleaae the Court, counse, 

ntlemen of the ·ucy, this is our opportunity to address 

18 the evidence. Mr. Harmon has just given the State's 

19 open ng c oeing a a 

20 and Ms. Silver I understand will follow roe. This is our 

21 only opportunity to talk with you about the evidence for 

23 
Back when this case started, roughly a week 

24 

25 

ago, -we told you in op9ning stat@men 

about the tragic lov~ relationship between James Chappell 
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1 anos. 

2 like a mixture 0£ air and gasoline, an absolutely explosive 

3 mixture. James was the gasoline we eaid and that mixture 

waiting for something to 

5 

6 

7 

8 

set it off unless somebody diffused that aituation. 

Well, you have now 

this case. You heard that nobody diffused the situation 

and you heard of the death, the tragic death of Deborah 

and 

10 gentlemen, pleage keap in mind the following. This c~se is 

11 not about who killed Deborah Panos. My client ha~ taken 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

21 

eibilit for that. This case is about what 

degree of responsibility my client must ha~e, must accept 

anos, 

children, the woman that be loved. 

we•~e said it before and we'll say it 

and we are 
a 

not offering any excuses for what happened in this case. 

This is important because the State may very well say, 

ense is to offer some type of excuse. 

Well, an excuse is a justification and a justification 

22 leada to your saying tis ia JUS i 

23 guilty verdict. This case is not like that at all. My 

24 client comroitted a crime, he accepts full responsibility 

onsibilit in 

Tff OFFICIJU. COURT REPORTER 
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at he did, but the question 

remains what level of legal responsibility exist for what 

he did and how do we resolve t ques 

we know how the State of Nevada would try to 

resolve that question. You have watched the state of 

question theae witnesses, you have seen how they app~oach 

the evidence, and I submit to you their approach is 

se the what's obvious. They 

10 distort facts and presume guilt and they feed us character 

evidence rather than hard ev~ ence o f 

11 

liberation, and intent. 

13 And, finally, they overwhelm us with 

·ust 
14 evidence of o V 

15 don't matter in this case. Let"s look at ignoring the 

16 obvioua first. They have tried to prove premed~tate , 

his case ignoring the single most 

18 obvious and most powerful fact that ea.roe out in any of thia 

19 testimony. Ladiea and gent emen1 

21 

22 

23 

24 

care it away or ~hatever, but the fact remains this man 

loved Deborah Panos and oaborah Panos loved this man and 

entire case. 

Be may have treated her poorly, he may have been a complete 

SOB, he may have been worthless, but for whate~er it was 

other. 
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have roblema? God 

bless America it had problems~ She was white, he was 

black. She worked, he seldom did. Be use rugs a 

alcohol she was sober. Have you noticed how the State 

tried to get around this obstacle, they tried to tell you 

ames 

followed Deborah to Las Vegas suggeating, of course, that 

she was trying to get away from him, suggesting the 

ead. The said James would not let qo. 

They even auggeated that she got a temporary restraining 

order to keep him away, 

Well, what did the evidence show? Was it 

over? Lisa Duran said she never heard Deborah Panos tell 

ames nor did an 

else. When police came to Deborah Panos' trailer the day 

ehe died, Lisa Duran told them they were 

irlfriend and in the weeks and months before she 

died, Deborah Panos continued to take Ja.wes' calla from the 

jail. He woul many 

to tell him she loved him and she continued to tell him she 

cared for him. When she saw him on August 30th, the day 

al Cou~t there ~as not a single 

word about this relAtionahip being over. 

Did James follow 

State auggested? Absolutely not. You heard the 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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ame here to ether. They spent a week at 

2 Circus Circus. The next door neighbor testified they moved 

3 in together and they wou 

4 relationship, this 10 year love relationship was somehow 

5 over. Well, it wasn"t. 

7 

8 

10 

rt issued a temporary 

restraining order telling James to stay away from their 

home. They torgot to tell you the temporary rest~a1n ng 

o~der ~ae in effect for leea than 40 hours. It expired 

eight months before thB killing in thia case and when 

Oeborah Panos I 11 

12 to a hearing to get that order extended, she didn't go and 

13 
to use the terminology of the State, that was a choice ahe 

15 

16 

17 

18 

• 

Ladies and gentlemen, the State of Nevada 

wants you to ignore one oft e grea 

time. Love is strange, love can be bazaar. These two 

people had a ten year relationship that began when they 

were 
were 

20 sweethearts, they were lovers, they brought th~ee children 

21 into this world, They pe~severed despite the 

and he waa black. They persevered even though 

23 Deborah's parents wanted to crush this relationship and 

24 they perseqere even 

25 the distance between Michigan and Arizona. They even 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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ivea took separate paths. 

Deborah was responsible, ehe ~orked, she had 

joba. He was shiftless. 

had money, but the relationship endured. We kno~ that 

5 Deborah brought Jamea to Tucson when her parents weren"t 

er. He lived in he~ 
6 

7 house, in her parents' house when they weren't home. We 

8 know that she put him up in an apartment. 

es left her twice and both times she brought him back 

10 
and the State of Nevada, the government wants you to ignore 

11 that, ignore a. 

12 folks- It's evidence, it's real and it's true. 

13 
what they have done in this case, la 1es an 

the red flag of cha~acte~ after 

15 
ignoring the roost obvious facts of this case, the 

16 government has ahowere 

7 
alle ations. You have heard testimony that James could not 

18 hold a job. Lisa Duran and Dina Freeman both testified to 

addir,;;:t,. a craak 
19 

20 head. You heard he was a lousy father, you heard he was no 

21 good at providing for his girlfriend or 

'nsinuations about his not marrying Deborah and 

2.3 
giving those childr@n his name. You heard he's a chronic 

24 

25 buy things for his children. You heard how he calls his 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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4 
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10 

11 

12 

13 

15 

16 

17 

18 

u heard he's a irlfriend 

beater, a chronic abuser, and I submit to you that that ia 

the great majority of their case and ecauae 

they want to push your buttons, they want to make you mad, 

they want you to be angry, and they want you to convict my 

If you think about character in this caee, 

ladies and gentlemen, you will remember that the State has 

a burden of beyond a reasonable doubt every element 

in this case. Being a bad father does not make you a 

burglar, 

a killer and the State knows that and they'~e done what 

they"ve done because they haven't got premeditation or 

Let's look at how they've distorted ths 

facts and presumed guilt. There is an o say1ng 

money will make you do things you don't want to do and 

sometimes one can wonder if a deaire to get a conviction 

20 distortions. When Ms. Silver opened, she told u5 the State 

21 

23 

24 

was going to prove that when !;he police went to Debc:t"ah 

os' trailer on Au uat 31st in response to the call in 

thie caee, the police knew he was a bad guy. He was such a 

bad guy they ca 

25 evidence said? Absolutely not. The officer testified that 
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8JDC1768 



AA03813

1646 

·-· ,_ -··--· -·- ·- -- ·---· 

7 

The standard 

2 procedure is to call backup. Be didn't say anything about 

3 

4 

5 

7 

8 

some special situation involving James . 

By taking the facts, aa the State did, and 

interpreting in the way they did, they started a process 

you if you want to kno~ how to apply the presumption of 

innocence in this case, watch ho~ the State took the 

e~idence ~nd twisted it to form their presumption of 

to 

10 guilt. Do the opposite and you will be there. 

11 

12 

13 

15 

16 

17 

18 

20 

21 

23 

24 

25 

OU may 

domestic hAttery testimonies, Ms. Silver showed a picture 

of poor dead Deborah Panos stabbed 13 times lying in a pool 

officer on the stand who answered 

the domestic violence call and she asked him, •trs this how 

Deborah Panos appeared on ay 

the State's witness would have the integrity to say, well, 

she had more blood on her face because her nose was broken, 

sn't dead 

she didn't have 13 stab wounds and ehe wasn't lyinq in a 

pool of blood, but the officer followed the State's lead, 

es that's how she looked only more blood. That1 ladies 

and gentlemen, is the type of effort being made to cloud 

t LS case Wl. • 

Ransacking. The State's entire case really 
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2 

3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

10 

11 

trailer with the intent to collll\lit a crime. He enters the 

trailer to collllnit the crime and he commits the crime an, 

he does in fact kill hia girlfriend. He 

e~plained why and he explained how, but they also contend 

that he 

auppo.t their claim that he was going there to steal or 

take something. 

look at these pictures very 

carefully back in the back because I submit to you these 

pictures, these are State's Exhibits 6 

throu ha. They don't show a ~angacked trailer. They sho~ 

13 a m~ssy traile~. Mr. Harmon, I just disagree with what he 

ficer Perkins 
14 sai • 

15 said it was ransacked. I recall hearing a different 

16 answer. I think officer Perkins was quite eqa~vooa 

18 

19 

20 

'ler was ransacked. 

The fact of the matter is the drawers are in 

their place, the top 

it's not even rolled back. Clothes are piled on the 

21 ground, which is consistent with a single mother with three 

• Th1:1.ce waa no 

23 
ransacking of that, no ransacking at all, but I'll tel1 you 

24 what really shows there's no ransacking. 

ieves thdt James must have killed Deborah and then 
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this folks. He kills her 

2 
here in the living room. That's where her body is found, 

3 that's where the pool of blood is. He 

shoe and he has blood on hia hands frOin the cuts. They 

5 testify that there ie blood found by her body and on the 

6 

7 

8 

Not a bit of evidence, not one bit of any 

blood being found in the master bedroom and I might a 

· ht here is letters, not blood on this 

10 diagram. Absolutely no blood in that ~oom and the reason 

11 why is because there was no ra 

12 
man had blood on him. If he was ransacking, there would be 

13 blood found elaewhere in that trailer. 

t the alternative. Let's 

15 as$ume that the State could say that he ransaoked and then 

walks rou hly three miles, which is roughly an hour's walk 

18 to that place, the trailer. He gets there at roughly 

t 10. 
19 noon. e goes 

20 
Now we don't kno~ for sure, but she InOSt likely went home, 

21 which suggeats ehe was home before he was and she greet@ 

rived home. There 1 s no evidence of 

23 ransacking in this case, but if you want to take the 

24 

25 

evidence and twist it in 

client, a~ the State of Nevada has done, you might be able 
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and it's not fair, 

What really takes the cake in the 

presumption of guilt is 

evidence regarding the so-called temporary protective 

5 order. Do you recall -- I think it was Tonya Hopkins 

or a tern orary 
a1.c • 

7 protective order on January 9th, when she suffered her 

8 broken nose, Thia was when she went to the hospi a 

10 

11 

12 

13 

15 

would have been perfectly happy if you believed 

that that TPO, that order keeping him away from his woman 

was still in e 

That was what they aaid in their opening and that was the 

evidence you would believe when you liatened to the direct 

Absolutely untrue. Absolutely untrue. The 

16 fact is they did call in the or er, a JU 

date two days later. Deborah Panos did not go to that 

18 hearing and that order was vacated, but if you want to take 

19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

25 

e to 
the ev.1. ence a 

somehow create thia case, this ovenlhelming case of first 

degree murder, perhaps you can uee that too. 

And there's more. What about Mr, Harmon's 

questioning of my client on the stand and Mr. aarmon's 

questioning of Dr. Etco 

reaaoning was going? It goes sort of like this. Mr. 
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what ha ens to you, don't 

2 you? Therefore, you are going to not tell the truth here 

3 today. Now think about whe~e ta 

4 the State of Nevada contending that every time they charge 

5 somebody with a crime, that anything a person says not 

con 

7 untrue? That's a heck ot a praeumption tor a criminal 

8 defendant to face. You•ve probahiy heard ot this type of 

before. The I.R.S. does it all the time. 

10 They eay my client burglarized his own 

11 

12 

13 

home. They can run , 

gentlemen, but the fact remains in Las Vegas, Nevada, when 

my client wasn 1 t in jail, that trailer was his home. 

ed that'a where the woman 

15 he loved lived. He told you he went there. He didnrt have 

16 a key. He had called twice before and no one answere 

7 he went to a window and ha gained entry. 

18 Mr. Harm.on characterized it aa 

20 obviou$ window on a trailer, the one facing the street at 

21 12:00 noon on a bright sunny Augu5t d~y? Is that a 

a entr? Is that an antry on a man with a 

23 guilty mind and intent to murder? No, it's a man who just 

24 got released from Ja1 

25 pocket, who wants to go home and he starts going in the 
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one that is least 

2 protected from view. He could have tried to go into 

3 another window if he wanted, if ha wante 

e titious element, but he didn't and the reason he 

5 didn•t seek a more protected entry way was because James 

6 

7 

Chappe was no 

We know he had sex with Deborah and we kno~ 

8 it waa consensual. The State of Nevada can huff and puff 

es and entlemen, but the fact remains 

10 they haven't got any evidence su9geating it was not 

11 consensual. Thia man had ma e ove w1 

12 thousand times before, 10 years of love making between 

13 them, three children, and they want to say, oh, it couldn't 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

sual. 
een 

They both took their clothes off and I 

submit to you that if James Chappell had gone ere 

tendin to ra e and kill her, which is what the State is 

really saying, if he had done that, ~hy in the world ~ould 

he have 

20 have left the dead body raped there in the bedroom7 She 

21 got dressed aftec that sex and she got dreased after that 

onsensual sex between two consensual 

23 

24 

25 

-- two consenting adults. 

The State claims 

where their premeditation, deliberation comes in perhaps. 
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and 
1 T ey wan 

2 perhaps waited for her. Nothing supporta that. Nothing at 

3 ~11. The State aays he showed hia criminal intent by 

ell ladies and gentlemen, I think you 

5 heard quite a bit o! testimony here that he had used her 

6 car before. Be ha 

7 
many times, which is not unusual ~hen you have two people 

8 living together. Now that does not make it right that he 

• Ho~ever, think about it, 

10 you've juat killed somebody, you don•t know what to do. 

11 You leave and he took he~ car. It oes no 

2 

13 

14 

15 

rior to the killing that he took the car afterwards. 

That, again, is the pres~ption of guilt corning from the 

state o 

They say no remorse. Be didn't show any 

16 remorse after he killed her. Well, quite frankly, thia man 

n the wa one would hope someone would 

18 beha~e after k~lling somebody ~ho you love. Ideally, you 

19 would call 911, you wou I 

20 contrite. He was scared, he didn't know what to do. He 

21 left. He went and got high and he told you what happens 

· h to esca e. That's clearly 

23 not an appropriate respon5e, but it"a explainable 

24 response. It's ~omething that could be 

somethin that can be understood by the evidence. 
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the next 

day. They want you to believe that the intent he ahowed in 

going in to a Lucky Supermarket and shopl.1.ft~ng on 

September 1st ie somehow supportive of the idea that he 

went into her trailer to kill him -- to kill her. How in 

world can they suggest that entering a store to shoplift is 

the same a$ entering a trailer to kill aomebody7 Are those 

ot entirel Absolutely. 

And, oh, yes~ there's the OJ Simpson 

remark. We have t e woman ucson~ , 

stating that my client said something to the effect of you 

are not going over to Dina's for nothing. I'm going to do 

eae reroarka 

were made anywhere from a year to a year and a half before 

this t.hing happened. They were certainly not close .1.n i.me 

and as such, their e-videntiax:-y V"alue to you is highly 

suspect. 

you what in the world do the remarks mean? What does it 

mean to do an OJ Simpson on your ass? After all, the mdn 

that. 

Well, I submit to you, ladies and gentlemen, that's perhaps 

you ca:[l take some inetruct.1.on 

is not a murder in this case where a man goes to another 
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whatever with a knife. He does 

not lye in wait for the victim. and he does not, in a very 

sophisticated way, fly off to ano 

killing. That case even had gloves. 

My client went to this trailer, the kitchen 

bring it there. That right there shows he didn't enter 

with any intent to hurt her or kill her and the fact ~s, 

no~ like acknowledging this, the fact is 

this man, when he fled, he didn't flee to some other state, 

he went a quarter mi e away an 

He could have gone somewhere had he really wanted to get 

away, but he went one quarter mila a~ay and there's a 

r mile awa and th~t•s 

because, as much as the State may want to ignore this, 

there was a bond between theae two peop e 

ere evan after she was dead. 

Finally, I want to mention ~hat I call the 

n 
prosecutors 

o~erwhelming amount of evidence regarding things which are 

absolutely unimportant to the resolution of this case. 

Me. Silver, she said the State would 

23 use DNA evidence to prove that the blood beside the dead 

24 

25 

. --- .. - -- ____ , -- -·-

wrnnan, ~ho ~as stabbed 13 mes, ac 

dead woman. Do you see the utter absurdity ot this? We 
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J from her body. We don't need DNA evidence. 

4 We stipulated from the very beginning that 

5 my client killed this woman. We stipulated it was not an 

6 

7 heard an incredible amount of evidence that is absolutely 

8 unnecessary and the reason it's there, the reason this 

there from the State is 

10 because that's what they have. They can prove my client 

11 

12 

13 

killed her, but that doe~ not re5olve the issues ~n 

case. 

What happened here, ladies and gentlemen, my 

15 uncontradicted. The relationship was tragic, but it was 

16 real. This man and Deborah Panos loved each other. He ~as 

s could be. He wa6 obsessed with this woman. He 

18 was obsessed with the idea she was seeing other men and she 

19 probably was aeeing o er men. 

20 she had lots of friends. The letter that was found right 

21 here beaide the body is from another man in New Jersey. 

23 Lisa Duran also told us that JR was he~ 

24 boyfriend of three months here in Las Vegas and we now 

25 from Jamee, he would call the trailer and strange people 
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• Be didn't know who these 

people were around his kids, He was in jail a long time 

and whila there, he calle 

talked. She may not have ~isited him at the jail, she may 

~ not have put money on the books, but let's face it, ehe 

6 

7 

B 

10 

11 

12 

kids and she didn't 

ha~e much money, but when he got out of jail, he went to 

the only place he could go, that being his home an 

omethin we all do. 

He entered that trailer through the window 

and he's told you 

Deborah ~as there and she helped him inside. Nothing 

13 cont~adicts that statement. They talked and they had aex 

a before and he became 
JU 

15 upset. Mr. Hannon has described to you the reasons why. 

16 He got mad and he accused hero aeeing o 

me scared and during that time while she was scared, 

18 she called the day care center and sha may well have been 

radicts that, 
19 crying. e was in • 

20 but we do know from LaTronna Smith, also known as Sherry 

21 Smith, we do know that she called back a few minutes a er 

seemed fine. 

23 
Theae two people were about to go pick up 

24 their children and t sy go ou 

25 
car and start to drive and he 1 s looking for his tape and he 
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here ladies and 

2 gentlemen, to State's Exhibit 72, This letter is found not 

3 only in this e~hibit, it's found in other ex 1 

because it's found in a bunch of different pieces. When he 

5 found this letter, he read it or tried to read it and she 

6 pu 

7 worst fears. The letter was evidence to him that 

8 everything he suspected was true and that set him off. 

he do? Within a minute, he had 

10 taken this woman, taken he~ back in the trailer and he 

11 killed her. The State wants to say, we 

12 kitchen knife, how ~ould he go in the kitchen to get that 

13 knife? This lady was in the process of moving. When you 

·ves to cut 
are 1n 

15 tape, possibly to open boxes or clo5e boxes. You use a 

16 

· side that traile~, he was in such a rage, he grabbed 

18 something, ha saw maybe it was in the chair, maybe it was 

19 on the floor, 

20 over and over again. He killed her. He committed a 

21 crime. Be's guilty of that, but this was a crime committed 

on from that lette~ confirming his 

23 worse fears. Nothing oontradicte this. Nothing. 

24 

25 

Look at the placement o 

there by the door where he enters with her and look where 
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letter ri ht there beside her 

body. In fact, I think they testified that some of the 

parts of the letter were found outsi 

su est that they b~ought the letter from outside 

~upporting Mr- Chappell's testimony and contradicting the 

found the 

7 letter in the car. Two pieces of that letter were found 

8 outside. Mr. Perkins, I believe, testified to that. 

10 

11 

12 

What is his mind thinking of? The State 

wants you to believe his mind is thinking about the intent 

thinking about what ehe had been doing with him a little 

13 while before. His mind ia thinking about this woman he 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

le. Now I aek you, 

in the course of human history, is that not a provoking 

idea? It is the ultimate provoking i ea. 

Be doesn't know how many times he atabbed 

her. Perhape, as Dr. Etcoff testified, he had the ability 

would 

not ~ant to remember. He felt low -- he teels lower than 

dirt for what he did. Be feels horrible for what he did. 

hes hia hands off, and he leaves and 

23 didn't go far • He goea a quartar mile a~ay. 

24 

25 

Now that story 1e uncon 

they have got contradicta his story. He is accused of a 
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2 

3 

4 

30 

nt usin the State's theory 

has a motive to lie, but what can he do? He can only tell 

you the truth. Be's taken full reapons 

onl thing we're asking, ladies and gentlemen, is that you 

5 consider these facts and apply the law to them. 

is an 

7 entry with an intent to commit a crime, He entered the 

8 trailer because he was going home. He had no intent to 

10 

11 

12 

n. He is not uilty of burglary. 

Did h~ commit a robbery? Be took the car as 

an afterthought and because o 

larceny auto, a felony, but he never used force on he~ to 

13 take something from her. He used force on her in a fit of 

the four social security 

15 cards belonging to his three kids and her and her car. 

16 There is no connection between the ki ing in 

18 

19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

25 

he etealLn that occurred. 

Does he commit firet degree murder? First 

degcee mur er 1e p 

Harmonia quite correct that that premeditation and th~t 

deliberation can arise in as little as successive thoughts 

it need not. That does not m@an every 

time a person kills somebody and their mind processes that 

information, that that•s a 

second degree murder in this state. We also have voluntary 
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urder. This 

2 ~ae absolutely unpremeditated. It was absolutely 

3 

5 

6 

1 

e 

10 

11 

1i 

13 

14 

15 

16 

undeliberate and the absolute uncontroverte 0 

the lack of remeditation is this New Jersey letter. That 

is what set this man off. That is what turned this mixture 

of air an • 

Does their alternative theory of felony 

murder work? No, it doesn't work. They would like you to 

rocess of committing a crime 

and he goes in there and does all this stuff and she 

happens to die during the course o oonwti ing a 

Well, that would work if, in fact, he had committed a 

burglary from the beginning. If he had gone in that 

• 

whatever and he ended up killing her in the course of it, 

that's felony murder, first degree. No que~tions asked, 

te•s case is flawed because he didn't enter with 

18 that intent. The intent to kill her never even arose in 

19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

any type of de e way in • 

a rage and he killed her and then, then he does wha.t he has 

to do and leaves and we"re here. 

ond de ree murder? Be did 

not comIIlit second degree murder because there's no mal~~e 

in thie case. The State would have you believe e 

knife wounds, the use of the kitchen knife ie itself 
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nt to hann thia woman. 

2 
Think about it. He was in a complete fit of rage. or. 

3 Green testified these were 

5 

6 

7 

8 

licted fast, they were inflicted hardt and I submit to 

you this was done in a rage, it was done in a rage of 

second degree murde~ because there was no malice. 

What this man did and what fits the 

t we told ou in the beginning. That being 

10 voluntary manslaughter with use of a deadly ~eapon. He is 

11 guilty of a crime. We"ve never c 

12 
anyone say we are saying this is an excuse. No e~cuaes 

13 here. He's guilty of a crime. The question is what was 

was a dan erous 
14 

15 relationship. lt had been a dangerous relationship for 

16 years. Deborah knew it. She had been a vie 

·onshi. So why didn't someone end it. Look at 

18 James. Be 1 s got a low IQ, poor verbal skills, learning 

19 

20 
he is, quite frankiy, extremely dependent on Deborah 

and 

21 Panos. You think he is going to end thie relationship? 

tate's 5trategy, he could have. Be 

23 
certainly had free will as a human being to end that 

relationship, but realistica 24 

25 
If ou were going to bet your money on it, he was not going 
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1 to en 

2 
Could Deborah have left the relationship? 

3 The State of Nevada will say and they have sai no. 

her. Re was the one calling the shots, he wae 

5 
telling her what to do. Whatever happaned to free ehoice? 

6 

7 
responsibility? Ms. Panos 5uffered a terrible death, a 

8 death that no one deserves to suffer, but the tact is ahe 

because she loved this :man and, 

10 
ladiea and gentlemen, that was ~isky, dangerous behavior. 

11 

ou add to that the spark and something is going to 

13 happen. When he found that letter in the ca.r, the letter 

ook at the letter 
14 sai --

15 b~cause parts of it are incomprehensible and, quite 

frankly, you have to look around to find these 1.ngs 
16 

all torn u, but it saye in various parts, 

18 "You really teased me bad the night before I flew back to 

r 
Jersey. When l come 19 

20 
can do it right~u Those something pants I love to see you 

21 in. I'm 9aving up for my trip to Laa Vegas. 

·s ia a e~son in New Jersey who 

23 is ~riting this. We also have a boyfriend in Las Vegas, 

24 JR, who Lisa ouran told us about. 

ate the5e eople. She wasn't his slave. She had an 
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2 
you tell me if you are in a situation with an extremely 

3 jealoua man, he's e~tremely· attac e 

4 
ou know he doesn't want you around any other guys, a.re you 

5 
taking a risk when you mess around? Yes, you are taking a 

6 

7 
somebody gets mad because of thie risk in a situation where 

8 
they are provoked, why he is certainly responsible e 

ot the same thing as fi~at degrQe murder. 

10 It's not the same thing as hanging out and waiting to kill 

11 

12 

13 

somebody or plann1ng a ng. 

I hope you won't be offended by thia 

example, but if I walk outside this courthouse right now, 

to them assuming it was a 

15 black person, I said, ltNigger, I like sleeping with your 

16 woman," that man might kill me. 

stu id it's rude, and if I did that, he might kill me and 

18 

19 

20 

when he killed me, it's a c~iDe that he killed me. 

·tion as 

somebody who plans a killing, sOineone ~ho lie5 in wait, 

21 someone who deliberates and premeditate? Absolutely not. 

e State'& theory, there may ~ery well have 

23 been successive thoughts in the mind, in his mind. How can 

24 

25 

yo11 avoid it, 

second degree murder and this State says that a provoked 
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2 
That letter from New Jersey in and of itself 

3 may not have meant very much, 

4 
thins to Jrunas. It implied actions, it implied she was 

5 
cheating on him, and, ladies and gentlemen, the State can 

tter and 
6 

7 Deborah Panos' dangerous behavior was a provocation. It 

8 
was a pro~ocation and my client reacted in a provoke ~ay, 

in a criminal way, but it's not first 

10 degree murder. 

11 T J..B cas@ is a 

12 horrible, tragic relationship. My client killed probably 

13 the person who means more to him than anybody else in the 

it but he's not a firat 
WO 

15 degree murderer. He conunitted voluntary manslaughter with 

16 use of a deadly weapon and grand arceny 

and entlemen, that'a what the e~idence says. 

18 Thank you. 

20 State of Nevada. 

21 
Everybody comfortable? 

MS. SILVER: A tragic relationship~ For 

23 whom was it a tragic relationship? It was a tragic 

relationship for Debora anos. 24 

25 about power and control, domestic violence. The definition 
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the defendant. Any 
1 0 

2 time that he felt he was losing that control, he used force 

3 to remind her, to remind her that she was is woman, 

5 

6 

7 

times as he waa sitting up on the stand, but 

you know, ladies and gentlemen, the ultimate act of power 

and control came on 

Deborah Panos. That's what their relationship was about, 

8 not what the defense would have you believe. It was tr~gic 

10 
This isn't a case like manslaughter. This 

11 is not a manslaughter case. 

case. A manslaughter case, well, that would probably be a 

13 case, for example, where you have a husband and wife of say 

14 

15 

16 

living for his wife and his kids, and, as he is busting his 

back everyday, he comes home one night after 20 years o 

ctuall finds his wife and his best friend 

18 in bed and in the heat of passion, before the voice of 

19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

reason can come in 

and he kills them. That is a voluntary manslaughter case. 

That's a voluntary manslaughter casa. It·s c~rtainly not 

·a it? 

This defendant treated her like his 

possession. He didn't treat her t e way 

escribed in a voluntary manslaughter case. He didn•t 
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ake her out to eat, 

he didn't take her dancing, he didn 1 t take her to a 

restaurant, he didn't take her out l1ke t 

to claim he did during their questions to witnesses. 

That's not the way he treated her. 

defendant sits here and cries in front of you and he cries 

up on the stand and he tells you that he loves her, but you 

ou love like this. You do not 

10 treat them with violence. He treated her like his 

11 

12 

13 

possession, like his woman. 

control, iadies and gentlemen, and aa much as the defense 

can scream and yell and point their fingers at you and 

what this case is 

15 about. 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

Facts are a stubborn, stubborn t ~ng. e 

oved her so much, he would have married her after she had 

asked for that ring over and over again and given her 

chi l.S name 1. 

loved her, he would have been there for the birth of all 

three of his children and not just the one child who he 

that da. And if he really loved 

23 her, he wouldn't make her work two jobs as he went over to 

24 

25 

the projects and hung out all ay B~p opping · 

crack and going over to Bridget's house and leaving his 
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1 

2 

3 

5 

6 

s oea ove:r a 

wouldn•t have done that. 

If he really loved her, he wouldn't have 

forced her to ut her children, their children 

into day care because he would be too busy hanging out 

being the Regulator an 

7 his girlfriend and his three children. If he really loved 

8 

10 

11 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

her, he wouldn't have sold the furniture that she went and 

· dren and if he 

really loved her, he wouldn't have kicked her when 5he waa 

down on the ground and watched her flee in fear wt 

children if he really loved her. 

er 

Was it love that he was feeling as he busted 

her 1n t e noSQ 

that loves his woman does not bust her nose, does not send 

her to UMC Trauma Center in a stretcher in an ambulance. A 

an doesn't call her a elut and a bitch 

and a whore and tell her that he hopes that she gets aids 

and dies. 

Read the letters and I'm going to go over 

some of these letters because it ~ebuts everything the 

defense claims 

23 to you. This isn't someone he loved, it is someone he 

24 abused. This was his punching bag. It was the carpet e 

lked on on a dail basis. It was the woman who he ripped 
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2 violent towards her. 

3 
This wasn't his home, • 

This was a war field. This wasn't his girlfriend and 

5 children. These were little prisoners of war and this 

ief. 
6 

7 Domestic and tranquility? That•s what the detense atto~ney 

8 

10 

ll 

12 

said in opening statements, domestic and tranquility. 9 

for ex laining how the defendant busted 

her nose and was violent with her so many times and is 

voluntary man5lau9hter ano 

the fir5t degree for what he did to Deborah Panos? I 

13 submit to you it is. 
de~erve this? She had 

1 

15 every right, every legal right to see whoeve~ she wants and 

16 this defense waves this letter~ She every 

er she wanted and she shouldntt have to be paraded 

18 around in this court~oom like she is some kind of slut. 

whatever 
19 She was a person 

20 reason because she felt some kind of loyalty to him, she 

21 felt sorry for him, and look what he did to her. Where 

isn't State of Ne~ada versus Deborah 

23 Panos, ladie5 and gentlemen. This is State of Nevada 

versus James Chappell. 24 

25 
Let's talk about the consciousness of guilt 
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2 remorseful waa he? Well, he sat up here too and the tears 

3 just flowed; didn't it? And he seemed very pi i 

the aame tears that flowed in Dr. Etcoff's office, 

5 very convenient tears, but I submit to you who were thoae 

6 tears for? ey ~ere 

7 Deborah Panos. Where ~ere the tears and it is said that 

8 actions speak louder than words; where we~e the tears, 

e waa the remorse when he beat 

10 her after he sold the children's furniture and he kicked 

11 

12 

her and he beat he~ about her e P 

he sat on that easy chair and they described him -- Officer 

13 Earn5t described him as cocky. Where were the tears then? 

tand. Where 
14 Be wasn 

15 were the tears? How remoraeful was he? 

16 

18 

19 

And when the police arre~ted him aga n ~n 

95 when the again were dispatched on a 911 

call and she lied there on a stretcher and she was bloody 

and the defense may wan 

20 Ofticer Gierdorf was being honest. There ~as more blood 

21 because her nose ~aa busted opened than perhaps in this 

hful to ou. Appa~ently~ 

23 there was even more blood. Be had made her even look worse 

24 than this on a prior occasion. If that isn , 

event, as she lied there and she's gurgling on her 
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him ~hat ha ened because her 

nose is busted in two and she is lying on this stretcher, 

where were the tears? was he 

the atretcher? Was he telling her, gee, I have made a 

5 terrible, horrible accident, a mistake here? I'm sorry. 

7 

8 

10 

11 

12 

ere in an eas 

chair again watching television, as his children just 

observed what he did to the woman he love5 so very muc • 

Hie little three year old, his 1itt1e five 

year old, and little seven year old juat watched mommy get 

her nose broken. 

but that's this defendant who sits up here and tells you 

13 how much he loves his children on the stand. Where were 

emorse? If he lo~ed her so much 

15 

16 

17 

and I ask you was he remorseful or was he the cold, 

calcuiated murdere~ and the co 

always was the day he drove aver to the projects after he 

18 murdQred her? Were there tears1 We asked all the 

n waa he c ing? 
l 

20 No. Did he seem sad? No. Did he seem upset? No. Did he 

21 seem like anything in the world was wrong? No. He seeme 

Because violence was a part of James' 

23 life. Doing these types of things to Debbie was part of 

24 his life. He waan 

25 except this is the day he made her heart stop, made her 
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2 
The rage, the rage was no different than 

3 every other tirne he did this to her. I wasn 

ra e. This is the same rage, which ahe had aeen time and 

5 time again and lived with. where ~ere the tears? How 

6 

7 

oint 

because he'e the regulator and he wants to get crack for 

8 his habit, he had to have probably -- you can infer y 

to Luck's and, ladies and gentlemen, as he is 

10 perusing that f~o~en food ~ection looking tor the right 

11 package of @ can 

12 complex to the highest biddara, ~here were the tears for 

13 what he did to Deborah Panos? Where were the teare that he 

d where were the tears when ha 

15 picked and selected what pie he was going to steal? And 

16 where were the tears, ladies an emen, 

door to door asking each one of the occupants, "You want to 

18 buy a pie? Yon want to buy a bag of shrimp? •
1 

Where \>lere 

19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

stand. 

How remorseful ~as he and when he gave 

Deborah Turner this deal, $15 for the ahrimp, forte car 

for the ie and he tella her, "Make sure to park 

the car behind the complex,~ how remorseful was he or is 

that consciousness o 

25 did was wrong? That's called consciousness of guilt, 
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entlemen~ That's called a cold, calculated 

2 murderer. A heartless person site here before us today. 

3 

4 

5 

7 

Be wasn·t cry1ng w 

he'a getting ready to get stoned on his crack. Wasn't 

thinking about Debbie then. 

th of a mile awa, the defense 

makes a big deal that this is a fourth of a mile away. He 

8 wanted his crack cocaine and we know ea no 

9 

10 

l 

12 

13 

person in the world from his IQ. I suppose that's where 

the relevance of the IQ testing may lie is that he didn't 

entlemen 

the State would submit to you that he didn't think he was 

going to get caught and I'll go into why very shorty. 

Be was so upset he told you he spent the 

15 night at Bridget's. He was so upset or was it Sue that he 

16 

17 

18 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

kept his shoes a 

The next day, when he ~ent to tucky 1 s and he 

had a box cutter and he was ripping the security labels off 

knife that he 

plunged into Debbie's throat or could he think of one thing 

and that waa to make sure he could get 1 ems so 

the regulator acroas at the projects so he could sell it 

for more crack. Was he shedding tears as be was cutting 

wasn't 

and we know frOlll the police he was laid back, he was cool 
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tlemen ou heard generally all 

2 people get is a citation. This is one criminally, slick 

3 individual. He'a not as stupL 

4 ou believe. We certainly knew he is no atronger to 

5 shoplifting and how it works. And so what does he do? Be 

e name he 

7 knows he gets a citation and think about it. Be's not 

8 arrested for it. It's not James Chappell that ~ill e 

or that and that shows consciousneas of guilt and 

10 did he shed a te~r? Waa he remorsefu1? No. 

11 

12 evidence and threw it back behind him and put his foot over 

13 it even, was he remorseful or was he shewing consciousness 

et cau ht because what he 

15 did, he knew was a first degree murder, ladiea and 

16 

18 

19 

gentlemen. I submit to you do not g~ve 

calculated, self~ah murderer a n,a.nslaughter. 

I 

The defense tries to claim that he thought 

sat u 
every ing wa. 

20 on the atand and he told you -- recall the testimony 

21 yesterday, I thought everything was okay~ He thou9ht 

in their relationahip while he was in 

23 jail and he said he was -- it's in quotes in my notes and 

24 

25 

hopefully you'll ~eca l.6. 

note." Shocked, amazed that she was cheating on me; that 
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e that killed her. Remembsr, 

2 shocked? He said ha thought everything was okay. He knows 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

that in order for you to buy 

manslaughter defense, you've got to believe aomehow he ~as 

shocked and provoked into this, but let's look at the 

We know that he stated, at least on the 

stand, he thought there were parties and men answer ng e 

en he would call over. Be even believed at some 

10 point there wae something different about her during sex 

11 and then, again, e o aims i 

12 
letter that the heat of passion occurs, but let's look at 

13 his letters, ladies and gentlemen. Let's just look at his 

we because on Sunday, July 30, 

15 1995, he writes, "I have been in he:i:-e 35 days. Where are 

16 you?" She wasn't coming 

like she usually did, like she did when he was in jail for 

18 domeatic violence. No, ahe wasn't doing any of these 

19 

20 his words and these are in the letters that you will aee 

21 and you will take back before you. These are just some o 

are iro o~tant in this case to rebut any 

23 kind of voluntary manslaughter because he knew during thia 

24 

25 

time period she was seeing o • 

~r have been in here 35 days. Where are 
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2 

3 

e huh?" Wh 

shouldn't she be terrified7 The last time she saw you, you 

had a knife at her throat and the po ~ce were ca 

domestic call on June 1st, 1995. And, perhaps, he ~as 

5 threatening her again that he wae going to be doing an OJ 

d at 
6 on 

7 the door, but, in any event, he says, 11 You know, they can't 

8 put you on the witness stand, huh. one day soon I'll be 

door and what in God's name will you do, 

10 huh?" 

11 

12 

o you, , 

knows right there, he knows right here what he's going to 

13 do. He also states here on July 30th, ''Why is it so hard 

t so ha£d for you to let me 

15 know about him. You must have someone real special," and 

16 I"m going to go back to thia, but 

7 31st 1995, "Itts 36 days now and I haven't received 

18 anything from my woman." She wasn't making contact with 

19 

20 to greet her to have this great consensual sex~ She was 

21 terrified. 

"Well., it hurts a lot~ but inside 1 know 

23 you don't owe me anything." Even the defendant recognizes 

24 that she's got no respons~ 1 

25 whoever she wants because he recognizes she doesn't belong 
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elieve itts right 

here. "I know you were afraid, scared, hurt, fed up and 

worried. What is going to happen next? I now was 

ou down. I guess I just wanted the kind of 

control," not a word that the State made up, ladies and 

gentlemen. 1.8 .l.S 

7 couldn • t hav-e. •• It wasn • t our words. The defense was 

8 right, we were going to come up here and say this. Xt 

10 

11 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

s because that's his 5tate of 

mind while he's in jail. And I'm going to 90 back to 

this. 

So when was it that hA wanted to kill her? 

When was that intent £ormed? Was it, ladies and gentlemen, 

when F'd around 

on me, I'll kill you~ ass?" Well, it may have been. Was 

that a coincidence because we know right here, he a a es, 

" wiill be at that front door and what in 

God's name will you do,n and in the same breath, he talks 

about someone specia. e 

and so does Deborah. She wants to get out of there and 

21 move before he gets out. 

eman o~ excuse me, he 

23 tells Deborah on the phone in 1994 1 he says, "I'm going to 

24 do an OJ on your:- ass,., or, "l 1 m gol.ng to 

ou." Wow, what a coincidence? What a prophecy, You 
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his ra e he didn't choke her to 

death, he didn't take the phone and smash her skull in with 

it, he didn't take the shoe that waa 

her skull in. He didn't beat her up to death. Be did an 

5 OJ Simpaon on her. was he planning on it then? Wae it 

The 
som 

7 State submits he was because he did exactly what he 

8 
promised he would do to her and she knew it and a e was 

she was terrified becau$e she knew what he would 

10 do to her. 

11 

12 9th, 1995, sure everyone is a liar in this case, as the 

13 
defendant said, but read the medical records because he can 

and I submit to you that in 

15 January, she moat likely was trying to separate and get 

16 away from this defendant. Recall Lisa 

all the time from February to May and there was no biding 

18 or air of the defendant. Of couree, we know he was 

19 

20 trying to break away. Why? Because she etates to the 

21 doctor he's beating her so badly before, but hets never 

his. This is the time he broke her nosa. 

23 You can see that escalation of violence towarda her because 

24 he was losing the contra o~er 

25 that loss. It wasn't that he lost control that day in a 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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been reco nizing. 

Did he intend to kill her on January 1st of 

1995 when he became angry with her? Reca 

home. Perha s out of fear for him, she hadn't been home 

and when ahe got home, he made sure. Be took her in the 

this and he got up on her elbows and he took a knife, 

probably close to this, and he put it at her throat and 

defendant said on the Htand. ''I just 

10 wanted to get information from her." Really? Well, what 

11 type of information, Mr. Barm.on 

12 
information would you need? We kno~ he 1 s threatening to do 

13 an OJ on her. We know if she is ever caught cheating, he 

of Lnformation? Do 
14 is 901. 

15 you think maybe he ~aa suspecting she was seeing someone 

16 else? Do you think maybe he was losing con 

ontrol of her? And at least in that case, the 

18 police were called or Claire knocked on the door, but there 

es 
19 was a witness, so 

20 on August 31st of 1995, ladies and gentlemen. 

21 
Did he want to kill her than? P~obablyt but 

'ail and he went to jail for about 

23 seven daya. Recall he was in custody until about June 7th 

24 of 1995. You know, sure even 

25 domestic violenee where he broke her nose, he gets out 
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ll of a sudden, ~e hear that she's 

2 gone a lot. Suddenly, it'a the poor defendant. Be'a home 

3 as the victim. She's out, a 
, 

he's out and she's staying at Motel 7 because he's out. 

5 It's not because she's a slut or a bitch or a whore, it's 

•s becauser you 
6 ecause o 

7 know, he's just trying to get information from her. And 50 

8 Ghe isn't staying bOllle during that time period. 

a~entl until June 26th of 1996, when he 

10 is picked up again on another ahoplifting charge. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

at a very minimum the intent to kill her was formed by 

Sunday, July 30th of 1995 if not sooner and you can see it 

was okay and if 

he was so shocked when he caro.e home that day and found that 

letter, why does he say," Debbie, 

ances?" If e-,,,erything is so great, why does he say 

18 that? And why does ha say, "If you a.re teaching me a 

20 "If you want me to atopT I"ll set you free." Oh, he is 

21 going to set his little prisoner of war free? No, he's 

23 

24 

25 

intention of setting her free. He is 

going to cry to her and he is going to try make you feel 

bad and tried to make Dr. E 

of changing. That prisoner of war, I'll set you free. 
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iar and he recognizes he's a 

liar. Free of being scared, just tell me what'a up and, of 

courset don't forget that money on my 

what ia most important to that defendant and that's money. 

5 Certainly ian't his relationship with the woman he loves or 

he sa a, 
6 

7 '1Well, it"a 36 days now. I haven't received anythin9 from 

8 my woman." She'a not talking to him. She'e not -- YJT ere 

communication do you see in any of these letters? 

10 
It's pretty painfully obvious that he bas lost contact with 

11 

12 

13 

her and that 

dares-he. 

''Don't end it like this.'' There's the 

e the end here -- well, here 

15 July 31st, one month before. Everything wasn't okay and he 

16 wasn't shocked. When he got out on 

for revenge because you know what, she didn't contact him. 

18 See, will you please write me, visit me. When he comes in 

creams to her, 
19 

20 "Didn't this mean anything to you?'' It was because he was 

21 angry and he waa mad and he had lost control and 

23 

24 

25 

for it. And he had all that time to ~it in 

the~e and think about haw he was going to do the 03 on 

her. 

And then, finally, "What's up slut? Are you 
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ebbie? You are to hell slut, who~e, stupid 

2 bitch." And then at some point, "I will find more 

3 patience." He's egging 

4 manipulation and he says, "I'll find more patience, learn 

5 to understand, trust anore, atop resulting to violence. I 

• I finall noticed that 

7 she is very scared of me like I'm an animal. or 5omething~" 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

I submit to you that he wasp ann~n9 o 

murder her then. 

When he would call Liaa Duran while he was 

l.Il Jal. 

said, "If I can't have her, nobody else can," he wanted to 

kill her then and when he said to Lisa DUran, "When I get 

sure she won't have any friends, she 

15 won't be able to go anywhere," ladies and giantlemen, he 

16 

17 

18 

fulfilled his proitU.Be to uran. 

On August 31st, the day before his release 

from jail, that ia a significant date, ladies and 

the kids, she 

20 wasn't visiting him, ahe wasn't bringing him money, she 

21 wasn't communicating and he gets the ultimates ap in is 

face. She showe up at his battery trial. How dare ehe 

23 unlike the TRO and unlike what the defense claims we didn't 

24 want you 

25 who entered it in evidence. It clearly says how long it 
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· ·1 on the January case and 

you recall my question to the TPO -- the lady that prepared 

it, you don't know whether or not 

control her to prevent her from showing up to court, to 

scare her and you recall what he said. He said, ,t I started 

court to manipulate her, to make her feel sorry for him, 

but it wasn't working this time becauee, ladies and 

owed u and what happened, he pled guilty 

10 to battery domestic violence, The first ti.inA this 

11 defendant ever had to e accoun a 

12 
the day before he murdered her. That is the first time ahe 

13 made him accountable and he wanted revenge and if he wasn't 

wa$ certainly going to do 
p 

15 it then. Ho~ dare she. How dare she. 

16 On August 31st of 1995, 

ot released? Be may have gone and got a bicycle. 

18 Maybe he went to go see if he could score a rock and 

etter o 
19 couldn 1 t an 

20 to his meal ticket, but he was on his way. Make no 

21 mistake, he ~as on his way. He wa~ on his way to Debbie•s 

23 

24 

25 

e defense makes a deal of the £act he went 

through, what, a conspicuous window, the front window? 

Well, recall what t e po ice sa 

they could get opened. They couldntt get anything else 
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d. So he icked the window that 

he could get into not because it was conspicuous, but 

bedause he could get into • 

He went to the window and when he bashed 

when he opened it up and came in, he bashed that screen in 

that"s wh this is 

7 as well a burglary case. And he wanted to get in there not 

8 only for money, but he wanted to take the car e was 

o wait for Deborah and I submit to you we don't know 

10 when Deborah came home. We have no idea and I submit to 

11 you that ha surprise 

12 recall he can rent that car out and he did. He rented it 

13 out on several occasions. That car is a moneymaker to him, 

ulator at Lucky's. He can 

15 also make money by renting her car. 

16 And so he waite 

robabl got home pretty soon after. And she was 

18 surprised. Why? Bacause just as Lisa Duran said no one 

"ail. Our 
19 

20 system. What was aha supposed to do? This defense counsel 

21 stands here and says she was playing risky. 

23 

24 

25 

What more could she have done? She filed 

police reporta, she filed a restraining order, she finally 

went to 

more of domestic violence, 1
• and look where it got her. 
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2 
She did what we all expected her to finally 

3 do and that was to break it off 

finall did and he did confront her and he asked her about 

5 the letters, his letters and why ~aan't she answering him 

6 

7 take a look at the pictures, common sense will show you 

8 that the house was ransacked, She was messy, but it was 

d he beat he~ and he took hi& fiats and 

10 

11 

12 

he beat her like he had in the past and you look at thoa@ 

pictures because it's unfortuna e 

her~ He beat her so bad that she had to put her hands up 

13 and there is bruises all over her hands and arms and most 

0 

15 
There is a severe, severe bruise a~ound her 

16 ear~ on her forehead, there's like a gash in e 

and I submit to you that at some point, when he 

18 felt like it, he committed the ultimate act of violence 

19 upon a woman 

20 and gentlemen. That is an act of violence. It is not an 

21 act of sex. So that when they found her bloodied dead 

23 

24 

25 

mark on her. That was his woman. And 

the defense says, oh, yeah, we havQ said from the very 

beginning that he had intercourse w~ 

stipulation was entered into on October 10th of 1996 --
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our Honor. We 

2 filed this in September and she knows it. 

3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

10 

to make a 

THE COURT; Mr. --

MS. SILVER; Let me move back anyway. 

THE COURT: Juat a minute. If you are going 

arg 

MS. SILVER: I will disregard that. 

THE COURT: NOW' do you have an objection to 

Mr. Brooks? 

MR. BROOKS; I do, your Honor. It's 

11 absolutely not in evidence. I 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

• 

MS. SILVER: He read that atipulation. 

its to 

contradicting it. 

MS. SILVER: He argued it to the Jury as 1 

THE COURT: Your objection is overruled. 

• 

This stipulation wasn't entered into until 

the beginning of trial, not of the beginning when he was 

sand entleroen, and the fact 

remains that this defendant has no other alternative but to 

claim heat of passion, rage. 

Think about it. Her body, her dead body had 

PATSY K, SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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e have the same type of 

2 
blood and DNA and semen aa this defendant conclusively this 

3 defendant. Be can"t claim the OJ. Be ( 

but he can't claim the OJ because he'e stuck. He left the 

5 evidence in her and he can't claim that anyone planted this 

6 

7 

evl- ence. • 

So what else is he going to tell you? well, 

8 hats got to make up some convenient facts to fit th1s case 

adies and entlemen~ ~asn't it interesting 

10 the property report that was testified to with the RFLP 

from Cellma.rk came bac 11 

12 
June 1996 when this defendant made his trip to Dr. Etcoff's 

13 office for that rage defense. Isn't that interesting? The 

the from the vecy 

15 
beginning, never contested that this defendant did this 

16 that we are supposed to know. 

MR. BROOKS: l'm going to object, your 

18 aonor. This is presuming a burden on a defendant to say 

19 

20 

aomet 1.ng prior 

THE COURT: Well, you have rnade that 

21 statement and 1 guess it's correct, but this is simply 

e motivation behind the statements having 

23 h0en made. So l'a going to overrule the objection. 

24 

25 

MS. SILVER: 

it against us because we did ONA testing. If we didn't 
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· sand entlemen, we 

2 wouldn't be diligent in our jobs as prosecutors. We don't 

3 know when a defendant is going to stipulate 

i..me and come u with a different defen~e. We don't know 

5 that. So, yes, we did teat it and don't hold that against 

6 

1 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

us. e are JUB • 

Can anyone believe that thia woman would 

want to have sex with this defendant after he was arrested 

on June the 1st, when he puts a knife 

to her and then she goes to court the day before she's 

murdered again~t him as aw tness, can an 

someone who is writing letters don't end it like this, that 

when he's coming through that window, she's in open arms 

e with him? How 

15 absurd is that? It's a mockery, absolute mockery, and 

16 degrades that victim just one more time. 

18 

19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

25 

So she doea put her clothes on and she's 

beaten up and she's ~aped and sheis scared and she's 

tarrif1.e 

get worse and she's scared and she makes an excuse about 

the children and she calls and ahe pleads for he~ life and, 

for hel were never answered 

unfortunately for Miss Panos~ 

And, at some po 

perhaps and he rips it up, Obviously, the letter is 
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e we never claimed that she 

wasn•t dating anyone else. We even asked was she seeing 

someone? Yeah, JR. So what. 

to do. She finally found someone who was maybe good and 

5 kind to her and her children and treated her with a little 

7 
And what does he do? Be continues to heat 

8 her and we know he holds her neck, as well because e ~s 

mad b this point and I submit to you, 

10 ladies and gentlemen, that possibly at some point Deborah 

11 

12 
to call 911 for help. We know that she keeps this right by 

13 her side, the information for victims of domestic 

is at hand ou know, in 

15 case she has a problem, but you can see here that the phone 

16 is off the hook and, you know, ooinc 

ironically, there ia a book lying right here and that book 

18 is titled A Time to Kill and I aubmit to you, ladies and 

19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

25 

to 
gent emen, 

kill, because beating her bloodied and bruised wdsn't 

enough for this defendant because you see, he wanted 

and he wa~n•t getting it. There ~as 

nothing he could do to get her ba~k and I submit to you, 

ladies and gentlemen, ta 

much as the defense doesn't want you to look at Instruction 

PATSY K, SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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's a desi n a determination 

2 

3 

4 

to kill distinctly foI'lD.ed in the mind at any moment before 

or at the time of the killing. Any momen 

of the killing. It didn't have to be a day, an hour or a 

5 minute. If I walked up to any one of you and I had a gun 

'e no doubt 

7 that that's first degree murder. That is a simple act of 

8 drawing down and shooting someone is premeditation. 

All remeditation iH successive thoughts in 

10 the mind~ rt•s not like TV • Sucoaasiva thoughts in the 

11 mind. She didn 1 t keep a 

12 children and when he was done beating her, he went to the 

13 kitchen where Lisa Duran said she kept the knives and, you 

sn•t in a ra e b~cause he 
• 

15 didn't pick up a spoon and he didn't pick up a fork and he 

• 
16 didn't pick up soup ladle and he d~dn't pie up a 

icked up an inatrument calculated at producing 

18 death and maybe she ran towards the door and that's ~hy her 

19 

20 ladies and gentlemen, because I submit to you he grabbed 

21 her and ha threw her down just like he did on June 1st. He 

threw her down and she lied there just like 

23 this, just like this, just like she had before looking at 

24 that same angered faces e 

25 cried to you on the stand, but this face, an angry face, a 
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ubmit to ou, that 

he premeditated this murder, this murder 13 times oqer, 

each time as he stabbed into her body as 

throat. 

Why was she lying like that? Becauae Dr. 

6 Green 

7 wounds. They try to stop the knife from coming at them, 

8 sometimes they even grab the knife. You generally eee 

the arms and the hands. It's a natural 

10 

11 

12 

13 

15 

16 

18 

19 

reaction juat like when she was getting beaten to put her 

hands up, but, ladies an emen, s 

was lying there and all she could look at is the man who 

suppoaely lovAd her and she watched him as he took that 

into her throat 

and she watched her own blood spurt up onto the side of 

that ~ecliner and she watched 

and cries and tells you that he lo~ed her, atabbed 

every last breath out of her. 

20 Time to Kill. It ~as the time to kill her. He told you up 

21 on the stand he ~as so scared. Recal1? He was so scared 

23 

24 

25 

do so h~ ran out of the house he 

said. Recall that testimony. He said he fled the 

~esidence. He didn't fleet e resi 

from the picturea, we know from the pictures that he washed 
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sink. And whose 

2 blood is on it with that DNA we shouldn't have done? It"s 

3 Deborah's blood, It's Deborah's blood. He 

wa he claimed. A mad person ~n a rage ~ho just killed 

5 their girlfriend, the woman they loved of 10 years, the 

6 

7 in a frenzy, oh, my gosh, help, helpl I have just killed 

8 the woman I love. I didn't mean to do it. I'm sorry. Did 

no. The cold calculHted murder, he washed 

10 his handa of her blood, He could not wash his hands of her 

11 

12 

blood~ He cannot buy a vo unary • 

Be'e cold and he"s calculated and this is a 

13 murder in the first degree and he lied to you on the stand, 

and ma be his IQ 

15 ca.roe into place and he couldn't get all the facts 

16 straight. He said he fled. Be didn't -- an 

took the ke sand we kno~ he locked the door, locked the 

18 door too. He had enough presence of mind to lock the door 

19 

20 

21 

everyone 

took the social security cards. 

And we knC>W that he even has enough presence 

ve his bic cle there, because, se@, that 

23 too could be sold for a price for a cocaine rock and he 

24 even takes that. No need to eave any 

25 goes right to the projects. 
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Ladies and gentlemen, when this defendant 

2 
walked into this courtroom, he was presumed innocent, but 

3 with every piece o innocenc 

4 

5 

7 

8 

10 

11 

12 

layer of that presumption has been lifted and I submit to 

you he aits there before you in all of his naked guilt. 

to o over before I end, 

ladies and gentlemen, and conclude and that is Instruction 

No. 36 and that is the rea5onable 

A reaaonable doubt is one which is based on 

reason. It's a reasonable doubt. It's not mere possible 

doubt. eculation 

because it says, "Doubt to be reasonable must be actual, 

13 
not mere possibility or speculation," okay. It's go e 

ason okay. It"s not an impoasible 

15 burden, ladies and gentlemen. Prosecutors across the 

16 

17 

18 

20 

country everyday roeet 

burden. It 1 s a doubt which is based on reason. 

It's a type of doubt that would control a 

pe ife. What is a weighty 

affair of life? Well, tor som~ people it could be the 

21 decision to get married. For some 

· ion to h~ve a child or switch occupations or perhaps 

23 
-- let me put it to you this way. You have all made 

24 reasonable 

25 affair of life decisions. You have all made them. You 
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10 

11 

12 

13 

e. So what 

are some of the things you look for when you buy a home? 

You look at maybe the purchase price, what's the mor gage 

on the house, what is your interest rate going to be. You 

look around the area, you look at the schools, is my hOU$e 

going o apprec , 

factors and then you make that weighty affairs of life 

decision. It's usually a very big decision 1n all of our 

that house and, on know~ after you buy 

the house, you may think to your5elf and think1 well, I 

really wish I had a bay w1ndow in 

closet waa a little hit bigger, but did it prevent you have 

from buying that house that you loved? 

vein this 

15 case is a doubt which would -- it'a a doubt which is based 

16 on reason. It's a doubt that would prevent you from ma ~ng 

18 

19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

.25 

affairs of life deciaion, prevent you from 

buyinq that housef in order to find him not guiltyt it must 

bet 

says here after the entire comparison and consideration of 

all of the evidence, you are in such a condition that they 

conviction for the truth of 

the charge against this defendant, then you do not have a 

rea~onable doubt. 

Ladies and gentleroenr the defendant stated 
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ant takes absolute, total, 

2 and complete responsibility for her death. Yet, he aite up 

3 here in court throughout this tr a 

4 what he did, but for himself. If our criminal justice 

5 system means anything, it meana that when brutal, heinous, 

robber occur, 

7 that the murderer be held accountable. Abso1ute total and 

8 complete accountability, tha~•s the words of this 

to achieve this is through a murder in the 

10 first degree conviction. 

11 

12 wanted justice. You've all probably seen the statute of 

13 justice -- Statue of Justice. It's a lady and she's got a 

the aword in the other. You've all 

15 probably seen it and she wears a blindfold around her 

16 eyea. Ladies and gent emen, 

17 from iinpartiality and not from reality. Do not be blind to 

18 the realities of this ca5e and find the defendant guilty of 

20 

21 

robber with u5e 

of a deadly ~eapon, and murder in the first degree with use 

of a deadly weapon under both the Fe1ony Murder Ru 

ause h~ ~emeditated this murder. 

23 Thank you. 

24 

25 
That concludes the presentation to the jury 
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ask to decide thia 

2 case. 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

The alternates picked by 

of these proceedings before peremptory challenges 

are Celestina Cecilia Lucido, David John Mesnard, Michael 

be released, not from jury service, but will be released 

with the understanding that you can be brought back to the 

time to serve during delibe~~tions- We 

10 will advise you when the time comea for the verdict to come 

11 in. So you will hava to 

12 

13 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

25 

extended recess until furthsr notice. 

During this time that you are not in the 

not to 

converse among yourselves or with anyone else on any 

subject connected with this trial or to read, watc, or 

isten to an ort of or commentary on this trial or any 

person connected with this trial by any medium of 

1.nformation, J.nc 

television, or radio, and you are not to form or express an 

opinion on any subject connected with this case until it is 

The ladies and gentlemen that I have liated 

aa the alternatea, again I say to you, you mu 

admonition until you are advised otherwise. You will be 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

8JDC1818 
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status of the matters 

2 

3 

4 

5 

by this Department. 

At thia time I would as 

awear the officers to take charge the jury. 

(Off the record discussion not reported.) 

auae 

7 every has moved around. 

8 
A VOICE: I was nmnber one. we switched. 

HE COURT: I understand. What is your 

10 name? 

11 

12. 

13 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

• 

MS. PARR: Denise arr. 

TBE COURT: Denise Parr. 

Ms. Parr, yes, you are juror number two 

A Oh, okay. 

THE COURT= You have indica e 

have known o~ our children may have seen Dr. Etcoff? 

.A No. 

• 

THE COURT: All right, what is your name 

21 ma'am? 

23 

24 

25 

5: Ch~r 1 Wells. 

THE COURT; All right, ~e•ll discuss this 

with you for just a few moments. 

officer to take charge of the jury. 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

8JDC1819 
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1697 

2 

3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

(At this time the officer wa$ duly sworn by 

the clerk.) 

THB COURT: All right, at this time Ms. 

Lucl.do, Mr. 

what you will have to do is accompany the bailiff and we'll 

make a decision very quickly on whether Ms. Lucido who is 

ake the lace of this juror. 

All right, if you will all please rise 

except for Ms. Wells and accompany the 

lace of deliberations. 

A VOICB: Do we stay with her or go out? 

e 

15 given this situation. 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

left the courtroom.) 

THE COURT; All right, Ms. Wells, if you 

would just take a seat or a momen. 

A Okay. 

THE COURT! Ms. Wells, did you recogni~e Dr. 

consulted one 

of your children? 

A That actually consulted what? 

THB COURT: Yeah, with one of your children? 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

8JDC1820 
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ea both of them. I have taken both 

2 of them -- two children to him and had them tested. 

3 THE COURT= Is ere any 

4 interaction with him that would effect your ability to 

5 a.saeas his credibility in this case? 

• 

7 THE COURT: Is there anything about your 

8 children's interaction with hi.lll or your interaction with 

at leaves ou with any preconceived notions about 

10 whether he is a witness to be believed in this context, 

11 that i6 in thia tria or no 

12 A Both my children were tested with 

13 learning disabilities, They both have learning 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

25 

THE COURT: Thia isn't something necessarily 

I wanted you to discuss. 

A No, I'm not sure what you need from me. 

THE! COURT: Well, my question is did he just 

perform tes a 

A Right. 

THE COURT: You did not do any counseling? 

THE COURT: So you weren't in a position to 

judge hi5 credibility or derive any preconceive 

about his credibility before coming to court today? 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

8JDC1821 
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2 THE COURT: Or before the trial I mean? 

3 A No. 

4 THE COURTS 1\ny questions by the parties? 

5 MR. BROOKS: Not from the defense, your 

6 Honor. 

7 MR. HARMON: Not from the State. 

8 THE COURT: Is there any problem with her 

10 You have to anawer out loud. 

11 

12 Honor. 

13 

1 

15 

pro em. 

MR. HARMON: The State does not have a 

THE COURT: And the Court finds that there 

16 is no reason why Ms. Wells cannot sit on the jury. The 

18 

19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

are released under their admonition to be 

advised of the status of the proceedings on an ongoing 

baais and to remain 

they are advised to the contrary. 

Ms. Wells, thank you very much. You can now 

'urors. 

A Okay. 

THE COURT. We are in recess. 

Off the record at 6:09 p.m.) 

PATSY K. SMITH. OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

... --- ·---·-. --·--· ·-- ·-· .... ----. ... ·-· _, ..... --· -- ··- --- .. . 

8JDC1822 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

7 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

15 

16 

17 

18 

20 

21 

23 

24 

25 

* • * * * * 

ATTEST; FULL, TRUE AND ACCURATE TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDIN • 

PATSY K. SMITH, C.C.R. 1190 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

8JDC1823 
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* * * • * 

4 
THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

5 
Pla , 

6 
8 

7 
, 

• 

BEFORE THE HONORABLE: 

13 BEARD BY LEE A. GATES DlSTRICT JUDGE 

14 

l::, 

MELVYN T. HARMON 

FOR THE DEFENDANT: BOWARD S • BROOKS & 

21 WILLARD N. EWING 
Depu ies Pu 

22 

23 

TH OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

··-···- ------
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; DAY OCTOBER 16 1996 3;35 P.M. 

2 THE COURT: All ri ht, let the record 

3 reflect that we are in open court now. Present is Mr. 

4 Harmon from the DA's o ice. 

• 

• 

• 

Mr. Brooks and Mr. Ewin as well as the 

10 defendant. 

11 The Court has been e Jury 

12 a 

• 

at this time we'll have the 

ead the verdicts out loud, 

18 THE CLERK: "District Court, Clark County, 

19 Nevada, the State of Nevada, p , versus ames 

20 er, 

• 

: in the above entitled 

he defendant James Montell Cha of 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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1 Count I Dated this 16 da of October, 1996. 

2 Wend L. Hill, foreperson. 

3 D1..str ct Court, 

4 , versus , 

• 

ontell Cha of 

9 

10 16 day of October, 1996. Wendy L. Hill, foreperson. 

11 Dl.stric e 

• 

James Montell Cha of 

17 Count III murder of the first de ree with use of a deadly 

18 weapon. Dated this 16 day of October, 1996. Wendy L. 

19 B1ll, foreperson." 

20 emen o 

you 

• 

THE CLERK: Denise Wri ht Parr, are those 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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..... ····- ········----------------------~------------

s ae read? 

2 A Yes the are .. 

3 Q Kenneth Edward Gritis, are those your 

4 verdicts as read? 

Che are those our 

10 verdicts as read? 

11 A Yes. 

12 r1.pp, are 

A Yes. 

18 Q Bruce Todd Larsen 1 are those your 

19 verdicts as read? 

20 A Yea, ey are, 

our 

ad? 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

----·--·· ... 
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Pa. e 5 

1 A Yes. 

2 Q Glenn Eugene F~ttro, are t ose your 

3 ver icts as rea 

Wend are those your 

9 verdicts as read? 

10 A Yea. 

11 

• 

• HARMON: Monda the 21at our Honor • 

MR. BROOKS: That•s correct, your Honor. 

17 THE COURT: Ia that all right 

18 Maupin? 

19 • 

, 

orted. 

HE COURT: All ri ht 11 a.m. 

All ri ht, at this time, the Court i5 going 

25 to excuse the ury. However, the case is not over w , so 
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. . ' 

to adtnonish ou it is our duty not to 
• 

converse am.on ourselves or with anyone else on any 

3 

4 listen to any report o or coillIDen ary on 

5 person 

finall 

ou reach our decision on the 

10 

11 All right, we will e in recess 

12 a.m. Mon ay morning. ury is exc • 

13 

• in this 

8 MR. BROOKS: Not that I'm aware of, Judge. 

19 THE COURTz Pardon me? 

20 MR. BROOKS: Nott at r•m aware o. 

21 

1.s no 

• 

PATSY K. SMITH OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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1 Off the record at 3:40 

2 

3 * * * * "' 'It 

4 

• 

10 

11 

12 

13 

18 

19 

20 

21 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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CITY 0F LAS VEGAS 
,4UNIC1PAL C0Uil DEPT 3 
ClTY KALL 
~)Ll EA~T STE;ART 
LAS VEuAS, Ni d9101 

JAMES MONTEL CHAPPELL 
63'1 N LAMB .-1125 

uATt:: Of 
C dA~ !.ii;.; 
,~~,~- "~ 
... _,,, ;:i. ;;: " • 

DAT£ Jf 
C.HARui=.: 
CA5f J: 
OAT.c Of 

LAS VE~AS • NV d9110 

<' ;1 ·J .. ' J.. '.,l <' A. "' 1,.1..,.(>¼.u~) ;-,, 

OffEN~a: OS/29/95 
PE.TIT LAl'lCEN'f 
C 02o4o2S d 
OFFE~SE: 05129/95 
UNLA~FUL POSSESSION 
C Jdo7J95 A 
OffE~SE: 06/26/95 
PETIT LAi<CEN't' 

Of ORUG 

COURT 
C(h.l~T 

COUi<T 
COLliT 

COUriT 
CDu~T 

JA TE: Q{j/30115 
TlHi:. 10:30 Ai>\ 

JATE.• . ~ 
Od/30/95 

TlME: 10:30 AM 

OAT:.;• . ... « Jci/30/]j 
"'1M -~ ~ " t. :. 1 U: 3U AM 



AA03878

Cz 
0 GREETINGS, 7J 
1~~ 
' 0 
I----' 
0 

' 

~ DUI RECOIIS INDICATE THAT YOUR CASE 11 iCHEDULEO FOR 
('i') 

(.11 

A DATE WHEN THE COURT IS NOT IN SSSS1DN~ 

YOUR CASE HAS. TH~R5FORE, BEEN RE3ET TO THE DATE AND 

TINE ON TNE fRDNT DF TMIS POSTCARD. rou MUST CONPLETE 

YOUR COURT 03LIGIJION DN TriE DATE INIICATED Al FAILURE 

ro DO so COULD RESULT IN A WARRANT fOR YOUR ARREST« 
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1 0001 
CHRISTOPHER R, ORAM, ESQ. 

2 Nevada State .Bar #004349 F1 LED 
520 S. fourth Street, 2nd Floor 

3 Las Ve Nevada. 89HH 
(702) 3 4~5563 

4 
Attorney for Defendant 

5 JAlviES CI-IAPPELL 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

THE STATE OF NEV ADA, 

Plaintiff, 

DISTRJ:CT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEV ADA 

C1\SE NO, C131341 
DEPT, NO, X)fV 

12 JAlVIBS CH.i.\PPELL, ,. 
13 

Defendant 
14 

• 

MOTION EQR AUTHORIZATION 'fQOBTAIN ;EXPERT SERYif'..ES, AI\'D FOR 15 P AYJvIBNT OF FEES INCURRED IfEREIN. 

16 

17 

18 

I9 

20 

COt•AES NO\V, Defendant, JM1ES CHAPPELL, by and through his attorney, 

CHRISTOPHER R. OR.<\1\.,1~ ESQ., hereby requests this Honorable Court to issue an order 

appointing an expert for ]\,fr, Chappell. Defendant also requests on Order authoriring payment 

in excess of the statutory ma,rjmum three hundred doHars ($300J)O), not to exceed three thousa.nd 

doHars ($3,000.00) per expert unless prior Court approval is granted. 

21 fl! 

22 /// 

23 I!! 

24 Ill 

25 II! 

26 !!/ 

27 Ill 

28 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

13 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

This motion is made and based pleadings and papers on file herein, the affidavit of courmd 

attached hereto, as ,veU as any oral arguments of comJ.Sd adduced at the time of hearing, 

DATED thls l~day of February, 2012. 

CHRISTOPHER R. ORAM; ESQ. 
Nevada B11r #004349 
520 S. Fourth Street, 2nd Floor 
Las Vegas, Nevada~ 89101 

Attorney for Defendant 
JAMES CHAPPELL 

NOTICE QF MO'fIQN 

YOU, AND EACH: OP YOU, will please take notice that the undersigned v.iiU bring the 

foregoing 1\1:0TKON FOR AUTHORIZATION TO OBT A1NEXPERT SERVICES .A:ND FOR 

PAYlVlENT OF FEES INCURRED IiERErN on for hearing on the _gcf1 day of _j-~"'o/ 2012, at tho Clork County Courthouse, 200 Lewi, Avenue inOistrict Court, 

Department :XXV at the hour of -jl,m, or as soon. thereafter as counsel may be heard. 

RespectfuHy submitted 

,/· 
L,, 

CHRJST""'Q"'""p""'11=ER=R--,. o=RAM~""","""E=s=Q:--. ---
Nevada Bnr # 004349 
520 S. Foruth Street 2nd Floor 
Las Vegas, NV 89H)l 

Attorney for Defendant 
JM1ES CHAPPELL 

2 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

- -
fQINTS AND AUTHORITIES 

Nevada Revised Statute 7.135 £1:a.tes: 

Reimbursement for expenses; employment of investigative, expert or other 
services:The attorney appointed by a rrmgistrate or district court to represent a 
defendant is entitled~ in addition to the fee provided by N.R,S. 7J25 for his services 
to be rdmbtJised for expenses reasonably incurred by him. 1n representing the 
d7~e~dant an~ may employ, s~bJe?t to the prior ~pp~oval of the magistrate ,or the 
d1stnct court n1 an ex pa.rte apphcatlon, such 1nvestigalive~ expert or other serv1ces as 
may be necessary for an adequate defense, Cornpensa.tion to any person furnishing 
such investigative, expert or other services must not exceed $300,00, exclusive of 
r~~~ursement for expenses reasonably i.rn;;urred~ unless pa.ym.ent in excess of that 
hm1t rn: 

1. 

2, 

Certified by the trial judge of the court, or by the magistrate if the services 
were rendered in connection with a case disposed of entirely before him, as 
necessary to provide fair compensation of services of an ru.n.isucl character or 
duration: and 

Approved by the presiding judge of the judicial distrfot in which the attorney 
was appointed , .. 

fu the instant case, 1\,f_i;<, Chappell is currently in hls post~conviction proceedings on charges 

of murder, In light of the sedousm,~~rn of the capital conviction of Mr, ChappeH, and the tasks that 

need to be completed in order to properly raise issues on behalf oflvfr, Chappells l beHeve it is 

necessary that experts be permitted to act in the capacity for Mr, Chappell through his post-

conviction proceedings, 

presented evidence in mitigation regarding the de fondant, s environment, However, the defense never 

had the defendru:i.t' s brain properly analyzed. It ,vas incumbent upon the defense to have the defendant 

1 properly analyzed. 

A Positron Emission Tomography Scan (PET Scan) is a nuclear medicine imaging technique 

which produces a. three dimerrnional picture of the functional process in the body. PET Neuroimaging 
23 , b 

1s ased on an assumption that areas of high. radioactivity a.re associated ivith brain activity. What is 
24 

actually aneasured indirectly is ilie flow of blood to different parts of the brain, \Vmch fa genera.Hy 
25 

believed to be correlated, and has been measured using the tracer oxygen. It can ruso assist in 
26 

examining links behveen specific psychological proces::ie::i or disorders in brain activity ( HA Close 
27 

look into the Bral.nt Ju.Heh Research Center~ 29 itprH 2009,) 
28 

In the instrutt case, the defense should have investigated in an effort to determine whether 1\,{r. 

3 
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1 Chappell suffered from internal difficulties witl-tlrs the brain, .A revie,v of the file fails to reveal that 

2 counsel attem.pted to obtain an analysis ofMro ChappeH 's brain, 1-fr, ChappeU is currently requesting 

3 fund.h1g to conduct this testing, 

4 A second expert is needed to perform a fuJ] neurological exam on rA.ro Chappell in order 

5 to determine iiny additional issues that may be raised on his behalf. Over ten years had passed 

6 since Mr, Chappell had been tested prior to his third penalty phase. 

7 AdditionaUy~ a third. expert fa needed to determine the possible effects of Fetal Alcohol 

8 Spectrum. Disorder on !vfr. Chappe1L Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorders are a group of disorders that 

9 can occur in a person who; smother drank alcohol during pregnancy. The effects can include physical 

10 probleros and problems \villi behavior and learning. , There was evidence fuat11r, Chappdl'smother 

11 may have been addicted to drugs and alcohoL A proper investigation should have been conducted to 

12 detern:line whether James was born to a mother who was ingesting narcotics andior alcohol during 

13 her pregnancy. There is no indication in the vokrminous fHe that counsel investigated the possibility 

14 of fetal alcohol synrlrorue. 

15 WHEREFORE, for the foregoing reasons; fv[r, Chappell requests this court to m.ithorize an 

16 order granting the services of experts to perform a P,E,T, Scan, aneurologkal. exam, and testing for 

17 Fetal AJcohol Syndrome. Additionally~ for this Court to a.How payment for his/her fees in excess of 

18 the statutory maximum three hundred doBru:s ($300,00), not to exceed three thousand dollars 

19 ($3,000J}O) per expert i.mless prior Court approval is gnmteiL 

20 DATED this l~~day of February. 2012. 

21 

22 

'.13 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Respectfu.Hy subrnitted: 

CHRISTOPHER R. ORA~1, ESQo 
Nevada State Bar #.004349 
520 S, Fourl:h Street, 2nd Fk.ior 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

Attorney for Defendant 
JAJvIBS CHAPPELL 
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l AFFIJlAYf[ QE CHRISTOPHER R, QR.Al\f, ESQ, IN S_llPPORT OF MOTION FOll AUTHQIDZAJJQN TO OBTAIN EXPERT SERVICES 2 AND FOR PAXME,N'f QE FEES INCURRED HER,Effl 
3 STATEOFNEVADA ) 

)ss: 
4 COUNTY OF CLARK ) 

5 

6 

7 

CHRISTOPHER ft ORM¥!, ESQ,, having been duly sworn, deposes and says: 

L 

2, 

Your Affim1t fa an attorney duly Hcensed to practice fa.\V in the State of Nevada, 

Jrunes Chappell by and through his attorney, CHRISTOPHER R, 0&~1. ESQ,. 
g hereby requests thls Honorable Court to issue fill order appointing mi expert for t,,.ir, Chappell 

9 Defendant n!so requests on Order authori:,dng payment in excess of the statutory maxirnmn three 

10 
hundred doHars ($300J}O)> not to exceed three thousand doHars ($3,001.100) per expert unless 
prior Court approval is granted, 

1 ! 

12 
3, In the instant case, :n.-tr, ChappeH is currendy in his post-conviction proceedings on 

charges of murder. In Hght of the seriousness of the capital conviction of Mr. Chappell, and the 13 
tasks that need to be cornpleted in order to properly raise issues on behalf of Mr. Chappell, I 14 
believe it fa. necessary that experts be permitted to act in the capacaty for fvfr, ChappeH through 15 
hls post-ccm.viction proceedings. 

16 

17 
4, Ivk, Chappell requests this court to authorize an order granting the services cf an expert 

to perform a P,E,T, Scan~ a neurological exam., a.rad testing for Feral Alcohol Syndrome, 18 
Additionally, for this Court to alloiv payrnent for his/her fees in excess of the statutory nw.,..;:imum 19 
three hundred doUar£ ($30(.tOO), not to exceed three thou.sand doHars ($3,00CtOO) per expert 20 
unless prior Court approval is granted, 

21 
5. That this motion 1s being made in good fo.hh and not fur purposes of delay, 22 

23 

24 

6, Further your affiant sayefu naught. 

DA TED this ! :\~ay of Februmy~ 2012, "I 

25 

26 81/BS~BED AND SWORN to before me 
this '-.-{ day of February> 2012, 

27 1 

~~a:.- \Jt~for said 
28 · and State 

5 

. > . 
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1 ROC 

CHRISTOPHER R ORAM, ESQ. 
2 Nevada State Bar #004349 

520 S< Fourth Street~ 2nd Floor 
3 Las V Nevada 89101 

(702) 3 -5563 
4 

A.rtomey for Defenilimt 
5 JAMES CHAPPELL 

6 

7 

8 

9 
THE STATE OF NEVADl\, 

10 

11 

12 
vs, 

Plaintiff, 

13 JA~S CHAPPELL. 

DISTIDCT COURT 

CLARKCOUNTY,NEVADA 

CASE NO, Cl31341 
DEPT, NO, XXV 

14 Defendant. !!==....,,,.====~~====="""' 
15 

16 
The above l\--10TION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO OBTAIN EXPE-R.T SERVICES 

17 ' "' AND FOR PA 11WEN1' OF FEES INCURRED HEREIN is hereby ackru:rw!edged this .1'1.-~-- day 1 g -~---·••' 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

of February, 2012, 

Clark County Distict Attorney 

By 
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., 

DISTRICT COOR 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

* * * * 

5 
, 

6 

VB 

S MONTELL CHAPPELL 

' 
11 

12 
• 

13 A. WI 

THURSDAY OCTOBER 2 

SE - VOLUME IV 

• 
18 

FOR • 
19 

20 rney 

FOR THE DEFENDANT: 

25 
190 

PATSY K. SMI 
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Pae 2 
• 

.-
TOBER 24, 1996, 10:15 A.M. 

e recor e 

4 

5 MR. BROOKS: 

6 MR. HARMON: Yea, our Honor .. 

HE COURT: The jury baa presented a written 

's Jury Exhibit No. 

l..Il 

11 

12 victim or the State's cause? Wha 

13 who insiats on being an investi a.tor?" Si ned Wend Hill 

oreperaon, October 24th, 1996. 

ve agree may 

• 

18 ti 

19 facts ursuant to the Court's Ju 

20 findings must be based on your analysis of the evidence 

o court. You are not investigators. 

our ques on as er you are to 

25 a II 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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1 

2 

6 

7 

8 

13 

14 

15 

20 

21 

22 

At this time I will return the Cour • 

Supplemental Jury Instruction, which will be entitled No. 

our Honor. 

your ono;i:-. 

us? 

resence of 

read J.t to the 

e -- an 18 

• 

• 

MR. BROOKS: That•s fine with the defense 

• 

• • • 

• 

TBE COURT: We will mak 

MR. BROOKS; Okay, reat. 

e recor 

? 

MR. HARMON= Yes, our Honor. 

MR. BROOKS: Defense doea, your Honor. 

emen o 

some 

on 
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1 correct'/ 

THE JURY: (In Unison) Yes. 

now rea the verdicts of 

• 

" 

6 s , 
7 defendant. Caae No. Cl31341 

B P. 

Special verdict: We the jury in the above 

en case efendant, James Montell 

egree, 

13 

14 established. 

15 The murder was committed while the defendan 

was uence of extreme mental or emotional 

nee an any o circumstances." 

e 

20 " , 

21 laintiff versus James Mo 

22 District Court, Clark Count I Nevada Case No. Cl31341 

Department VII, Docket P. 

ict: We the jury in the above 
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1 Cha of Count III murder of the first de ree 

2 design~te the aggravating circumstance or circumstances, 

een esta 

a reasona • 

7 or home 

8 The murder was committed while the eraon 

9 wae engaged in the commission of or an attempt to commit 

10 any ro ery. 

• 

15 of '.Nevada, laintiff, versus James Monte Cha 

16 defendant. Caee No. C131341, Department VII, Docket P. 

e Jury in case 

an circumstance or cir 

22 sentence of death. 

23 Dated at Las Vegas, Nevada, this 24th day of 

oreperaon. 
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• 

een signed this 24th day of 

oreperson. 

, a.re eae 

4 our verdicts 

5 THB JURY: 

THE COURT; Either of the arties wish to 

w , your Honor. 

now 
10 

11 THE C 

12 your verdicts as read? 

A Yee, they are, 

16 
• 

17 

18 verdicts as read? 

A Yes. 

0 Cheryl Lynn Wells, are those ou~ 

23 ur 

24 verdictG as r 

25 A Yes. 

P TSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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1 Q Kell anne Bentle 

your verdicts? 

o. 

e miaae e secon page of the 

6 

7 The murder' 

8 mind. Excuse me. That blank has been check 

is correct. 

iscuss on not reported.) 

over. 

ose 

13 

14 A Yes 

15 Q Kenneth Edw~rd Gritis are t 

rea '1 

ey are. 

, a.re ose your 

20 

21 

22 verdicts as read? 

A Yes, they are. 

Tripp, are those your 
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l A Yes the are. 

2 Q Kell anne are those 

your ver icts as read? 

es. 

, are ose your 

8 

9 verdicts as read? 

A Yas. 

erry a es, are t ose your 

• 

15 vardicte as 

16 A Yes. 

17 Q Kenneth Roy Fitzgerald, are those our 

rea 

• 

22 

23 THE COURT: 

24 the parties at this time? 

MR. HARMON; No, your Honor. 
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' 

• 
MR. BROOKS: Not from the defens 

• 

an gentlemen of the 

ury service in this 

5 rot 

6 know this 

engthy one, but your commitment to this 

e reso ution of this matter. 

from your 

c:ase Wl. anyone, 

11 
no 

12 obli ation to a 

13 have rendered in this case. I would 

e representativea of the parties would wish to 

l.V8S o press want to interview wLth 

o so. I would 

1 
e process 1 you 

18 do 

19 anyone wishes to or aeeka 

20 these verdicts with you over rotest 

ease report that fact to me. 

emen, you are now 

you reJna.in n the jury 

o you, no 

25 necess 

PATSY K. SMITH OFFICIAL C 

---------· 
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• 
Page 10 

might have that would be 
proving 

a process. It is a rocess t 

is fraught, but it is the 

• n.1.on, e best system in the world 
5 re 

you would be BO 
6 kind to :i: 

ave to of 
course, but I would a 

eaae 

i e the bailiff conducts 
• 

~a tl.Jlle the jury left tha co 

12 
:t"Olll the 

13 pa.rties at this 
e Jury? 

MR. BROOKS1 
, your 

nor. 

URT: Okay. 

: December 11 at 9:oo a.m 

19 
recor. Th~a matter 

20 ie adjourned but 
J.S 

a vary we l tried case. It was 

ut the Court's view is th 

acqui ed themselves in the hi 
25 t:r 

PATSY 

.,_., __ _ 



AA03897

. ' 
• 

5 

6 

1 

12 

13 

4 

18 

19 

0 

25 

MR. HARMON: Thank 

MS. SILVER: Thank you. 

. • that, the Court ~ill 

• 

* * * * * 'k 

RIPT OF PROCEEDINGS. 

PATSY K. SMITH OFFICI 

···-- ··---~-----.. ·--· -- -- -- ... 
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n 
0 

0 
0 
co 

• • 
l NOAS 

MORGAN D. HARRIS Ff I,_ El) 

7 

9 

11 

Suite #226 

Plaintiff, 

DISTRICT COURT 

) 
) 

,::.·: 
, , . ...... - .. i 

( .. , ' . ~ ,- . 
' 1 .. , ti/'. 

se No. Cl31341 

Dept. No. VII 

13 JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL, ) 
) 

15 

17 

18 

19 

20 

• OF NEVADA 

STEWART BELL, DISTRICT ATTORNEY, CLARK COUNTY, N 
DEPARTMENT VII OF THE EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT 
THE STATE OF NEVADA IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CLARK. 

NOTICE is hereby given that JAMES MO 

incarcerated in the Nevada State Prison, appeals to the 

21 Supreme Court of the State of Nevada from 

22 a ainst said Defendant on the 30th day of December, 1996, whereby he 

23 was convicted of count I - burglary an 

24 months to a maximum of one hundred-twenty (120) 

25 months in the Nevada State Prison; coun 

26 deadly weapon and sentenced to a minimum of seventy-two (72) months 

27 to a maximum of one 

28 charge plus a consecutive minimum of seventy-two (72) months to a 
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--,~-~---------------------------------------• • 

n 
0 

0 
0 
co 

1 maximum of one hundred-eighty (180) months for use of a deadly 

3 murder with use of a deadly weapon and sentenced to death to be 

4 

5 the amount of 192 days .. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

1 

16 

18 

20 

22 

· credit for time served in 

anuar 1997. 

MORGAN D. HARRIS 
CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER 

NEVADA BAR #0836 
DEPUTY PUBLIC DEFENDER 
309 SOUTH THIRD STREET, SUITE #226 
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89155-2610 

702) 455-4685 

24 hereby acknowledged this 16th day of January, 1997. 

CLARK COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
26 

By ________________ _ 

28 

2 
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I I 
I 

I 

i5(,i CQtlOOMt A"flll\.. '" ,, 

RENO NtVJ,O,. 89S(>, L, 
110~) 50 ,ro:, 

;. A CAMPOS tiuitJiiNt.l f ! 
Jt~ E: [ID;,a,ot,UI H~c, ~ .l 

3.11.11) l-. l.O,,"\' S,u:,H t 

£\.W Nf,,110.- i}l3iJl 

11o.z, 1)1. 11105& 

r ; 

STATE OF NEVADA 

DEPARTMENT ()F 

MOT()R V}!HlCLES AND PUBLlC SAFETY 
DIVISION OF PAROLE AND PROBATION 

&08 Mitihii 
Omlrnooll 

JIIMl:S 11 WELLEA 
Dull C1011 

CAPllOL COl.l~L~X 

I 19 E I (1kt; :;1Ant f' ·; 
f .l ... ~ lll)T 6PRll«)!I '10A0, NO. '°" 

CAF\H(')H Cll V NEVADA &9710 
fMii'l tlU,,.040 CAA!IO,i CIIY. >ffw.D• t9rt0 '-' 

1ro11 •e1 !,I)•~ 

1u1, 11&1r1'~'1;nre1.~. 
88#1 373-80--

cc, l ~§Q~i'1~-i:l! 
TIIB HOBt SALLY L. LOEHRER 

J/DIS: 8TH DEPTt XV COD-TY: CLARK 

COUIISBL: DAVID aUUM:Aif/:'opo 
bt8t ittY: GERALD J. ~JOy ODA 

CO-DUI NONE 

n r,",£ 1
1
\°it i.:. · · · 

.... ' • , .. •.J 

"ru-. ') .-. 1n" r-
DATl 1 4•la-9!f'" r • • , r~:i.i 

R/)JJU R DrPr I'I 

BBlft'DCB D~TBI 4*27•95 1 

orss DATEI 2-18-95 

ARRIST DATEt 2-18-95 

IN10RJIATION DATIi J-22-95 

COHVICTBD: J-28-95, BV 
GUIL'rY PLEA 

orrlNSI/NIS I ,~PolJlilSSl,Q.N;:- OJ' ·BURQUI.RY TOOLS (OM) ; NRS 2 05, 08 0, 19 3. 14 0: Not 
more than l year in the county Jail or by a fine of not more than $2,000, 
or by both fino and imprisonment. 

PLEA MEGOt The State reserves the right to argue at rendition of sentence. 
The state will agree to dismiss charges of burglary and Under the 
Influence of Controlled Substance after rendition of sentence. 

ADD: 839 North Lamb 112~, Las Vegas, Nevada 
89110 

008: 12-27--

fBl#& 248 918 JA6 

SIDI: None listed 

LV!!PD#t 1212860 

POB: Lansing, Michigan 

RACE/SEX; BMA HT/WT: 5'11 11 /200 

HAIR/EYES: Black/Brown ALIENI N/A 

TATTOOS/SCARS1 None listed ILLEGAL1 N/A 

REG#I N/A 
COUN'fRYI N/A 

CUQ'l'OI).)' STATUS I I,~ CqatodY·,, cobc 

,. 
t,:: ., 

mJG "£POAT NOT TO l)l'. f.'."; n;~')i_l,'.CI) r.~:i 
~LF:.ASEIJ WIT• IC-IIT 'T~:•; l.'.':, ! .... ' , i :n r:,: 
Si <:F ff,I. Cc.l'T c;"' , ,. : . . ·n )' · 
::t, .. ~!',\~-, r 

1 

I 
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PRB•8111'l'INCI REPORT 
JAKES CHAPPELL 
CC#C121882 

All's: James Montel Chappell, James M. Chappell. 

PRIOR RICORD AB DETERMINED BY DIVISION or PAROLE PO PROBATION m.1'•'1·, ·- ' ·~·1" ,:,,· .. ~,-. 
"&" -1.(-~" •-.,J,k'-1!:.~:} OUTSTIUIDING WJJlRANTSs 4 

STATES: Nevada 

CONVICTIONS: .;flt; 0 xxen, 5 

JAtL: 3 PRISON: 0 

l'R0811'lON: COMPLI 0 l'AJ:LI 0 ACTlVli 0 

P~OLESa COMPL: 0 FAILS 0 ACTIVB: 0 

CRIMINAL HISTORYa 

Records of the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department and the National 
Crime Information Center reflect the following information: 

~f;!Ul,I: 

ARREST DATE 

s-1s-ss 
(Lansing, Michigan 
Police Department) 

1-20-95 
(LVMPD) 

2-18-95 
(LVMPD) 

OPFENSE 

Motor Vehicle/Unlawful 
Driving Away (F) 

Citation-Petty Larceny 
(M) FTAI 2-24-95 

1. Burglary ( P) 
~- under the Influence 
of controlled Substance 
( F) 
3. Possession of 
Burglary Tools (GM) 

DISPOSlTlON 

11-12-as, Pled guilty 
to Motor.· · 

. ~(,J\ic:le/Ut'lla'flfUl Use .. 
(M), 6 months jail,: · 

5 Days jail, 

.Instant offenBe 
CC#Cl26882, J-28•95 1 
pled guilty to 
Possession of Burglary 
Tools (GM), sentencing 
4-27•95 in Department 
xv. 

Mr. Chappell currently h"s outstanding warrl:lnts from the City of Las Vegas 
for Battery Domestic Violerioe, Ni5tt· ·R•,ric.t•nt· Privilag·e Suspended, ''Operate 
Unre9_.l,s~.~-f~~ V~~icle and No<-Proof '-t,f tna\O:'ance:: The total bail Qn ·th,111/: 
·W.J.~fat1f6!;,,{'1· ;,,t]l,,420, , .. , The defendant has been convicted of the toll owing 
ruisdtimeanor offenses which were satisfied with small fines or short jail 
sentences: Domestic V1o1ence/Aseault (Reported by dofendant), Narcotic: 
Paraphernalia and Assault or Assault and Battery. 

The defendant has also been arrested on the following charges for which no 

2 
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PRl•SINTENCE REPORT 
JAM.EB CHAPPELL 
cc,012,aa2 

prosecution was pursued or no disposition is noted: Possession of Narcotic 
Drug (2), Possession of Marijuana, criminal Trespass (FTA), Possession of 
Narcotics For Sale, Under the Influence of Controlled Substance (FTA-1-9•95) 
and Failure to Use Seatbelt. 

OFFENSE REPORT; Records of the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department ancl 
the Clark County District Attorney's Office reflect that the instant offense 
occurred substantially as follows: 

On February 18, 1995 an officer of the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police 
nepartment respond ad to the K~Mart Store at 5050 Charleston regarding a 
suspect in custody for Petty Larcony. The off ice rs spoke to the store 
security officers who reported that the defendant had been observed removing 
~.~~\\f.j.ty paokaqing trQj\ ,,it:ellls with pliers then putting cassette tape~ and ' 
c1o.t~ea uncter his i;,wn clothing. He then attempted to leave tho store, 
walking past open cash registers without paying for the items. The security 
officers apprehended the defendant and placed him in custody while awaiting 
police officers. A se~rch of the defendant recovorod tho caseettes, clothes, 
tw~, pair at pllet'li', t.ht'fil$ aorew drivers and a broken glass pipe commonly used 
foramokinq cocaine. The store clerk reported that the plters discovered in 
the defendant's possession were the same ones he had been observed using to 
romove packaging from the cassette tapea. 

The officer aokcd the d~fendant if he entered tho stor9 with the jntant of 
stealing the items and he responded 11 ya, something like that". While 
intorviewing the defendant tho officer observed that he was sweating 
profusely, clenching hie teeth, alurrinq his apeeoh, that h.is eyos were 
bloodiahot and his eyelids wt.11re droopy. Based on these observations the 
officer asked the defendant when he had smoked cocnine last. The defendant 
responded 11yaatarday11 • 

The defendant was placed under srrest, transported to the Clark county 
Detention center and booked for Burglary, Under the Influence of Controlled 
Substt1nca and Possession of l:!urglary 1'ools. While at the Clark county 
Detention Center the defendant consented to have blood drawn by the nurse on 
duty, 

DEPENDANT STATEMENT: James Chappell WilS interviewed by the Division at'. Parole 
and Probation at the Clark county Detention center and provided the attached 
written statement for the court's consideration. He said that he was "high" 
on cocaine and did not have any money to obtain more cocaine. An assoo!ate 
suggested fie commit the instant offense in return for the drug. lie said he 
went into the store and was placing the merchandise under his clothes when ha 
was observed and then caught on tho way out of the at.ore. Ha said he only 
wants to get things resolved so he can get back to his girlfriend and their 
children. He said h• now unc1ar1tantts:cthathis family is the most important. 
th'i'l'lg to him and he. e~nnot co'll'im'H: orinie and be with his family, 

VICTIM INFORMATION; All merchandise taken from the vi~tim's store was 
returned to them at the time of the incident so no loss wae suffered. 

SOCIAL HISTORYI 

Tb& following social history is as relatea by the defendant and is unverified 

--·-----"'"'"""···.__...__------------------------
3 
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PRB•SINTENCB REPORT 
JMIG CllM'l'ILL 
CC#C121882 

unless otherwise nota4. 

li9nifioaftt Puily Intor•1tions (Yesl The defendant reported that his father 
abandoned tho family while he was an infant and his mother was shot and 
killed by a police officer When he was about 2 years old. Ho was then raised 
by his maternal grandmother who provided a good family life, Ho was unable 
to provide any details as to the death of his mother. 

"~!t tathl Status; Tho fdefendant h11s been living in a f--E~':!nt}~w ~8l!tA~r:i,,~f.Pii1,J.it~ 
,,~~-~, , .. e. sall\e WOllla n . o;r .. 9. year~ now. 

·\'~ "'·"'' ' '·' · .·,.', • r • ·~ , ··~ 'r ' • ' 

lfuaber of Oh:l:ldr•bc · 3 · · 

CbilG aupportz (Mo) Aaount, o 

significant Health Information; (No) 

Significant Mental Health Information: (No) 

current: N/A 

Alcohol Abu1ac (Yea) The defendant report~d he was arrested when he was 17 
for Minor in Possession or Alcohol. He reported that he now consumes alcohol 
in moderation; drinking one 40 ounco beer J times per week. 

Controlled Substance Use: (Ye~I Mr. Chappell has been arrested several times 
for drug related offenses and admits he was under the influence of controlled 
eubatanceo at the time of the instant offense. He said he ls not addicted to 
any drug and plans to remain drug free when released rrom custody. He h~G 
never been involved in any form of substance abuse counseling, 

B4ucation: The defendant laft high school after completing the 10th grade in 
1987 at Sexton High School in Lansing, Michigan. He has not completed any 
formal educational or vocational programs since that time. 

Nilitaryt (NO) nrancb/Disoharge1 N/A 

Reaidential, (STABLE) Ti•• in Couunity: 4 months. 

Present bployer: (Ulf8KPLO'VBD). 

~r,~.v~o\l_st, ~,efoyment. r ~r •, 9~appell reported that he was 1111111played bY Jllthal · M { 
Ohoooiat•s,, troJI' November i19~4 th>tOU(Jh . Janu&;ry 199!5. Before that he was 
employed by Pizia Hut in Tucson, Arizona for 5 or 6 months and by Bob's Big 
Boy tor 6 or 7 months. 

lnooaei o Additional Souroeaa The defendant is .. tJuppC>rted pri,mari,ly. bl'·: 
his· girlfrleJ'lc;l. · 

Financial Assets: None listed. Debts: None listed. 

community suparvision Plan: Mr. Chappell reported that if he is granted the 
privilege of probation ne will continue to reside at 8)9 North Lamb 1125, Las 
Vegas, Nevada with ~.~~t;1;';;9i.t1:tri,.tl~ .,an~ t'l)~ir ,.· J. c~ildren. tt• plan• to seek .. 
f.t,tll•time :e111ployn1ant. ,,o:.-:h:e, can :afford· to get ma:cri•c21' 1 pur~hase ·. a hoflle and'. get · · 
a,~Gr~ He said he plans to stay drug free, get his life together and tak6 

4 
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eat-SENTENCE RBPORT 
JANES CHAPPELL 
CC!lc1211e2 

care of his family. 

BVALUATION1 Before the Co\irt for rendition of 1;1entence is the defendant, 
JAMES CHAPPELL, who has ontered a plea of guilty to the gro~s misdemeanor 
offense of Possession of Burglary Tools. 

Mr, Chappell has beon arrested 11 times in the past, sustaining at least 5 
misdemeanor convictions. The instant offense is the defendant's most serious 
involvement with law enforcement to date. llis criminal history is primarily 
made up of theft, batt8ry, and drug related offenses with the conviction in 
the instant offense resulting from his attempting to steal merchandise to 
procure cocaine. He admits that he was under the influence of cocaine at the 
time of the instant offense but claims he does not have a substance abuse 
problem. 

Hr. Chappell was raisod ln Michigan by his rn,iternal grandmother when his 
father abandoned the family after the death of the defendant's mother, He 
failed to complete high school and has not rece1 vea any educational or 
vocational training since that time. His work histOt"Y is· sporadiot · h6f has 
only held three jobs in the last 2 y&ara with thQ longest tarn of etnPl.09'1\l•l\'t<':/ 
lasting 6 JOonths, Mr, Chappell is unmarried but has been living in a common­
law relationship with the same wom~n for 9 years. He has f~thered J children 
from that union. 

The defendant appears to be a borderline candidate for a~ccesaful co~pletiqn 
of a period of community supervision, however the added structure imposed 
upon his life by the conditions of probation could permit the defendant to 
become a productive member of the community. Therefore, the following 
recommendation is respectfully submitted for the Court's consideration. 

5 
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PRl•SENTENCB REPORT 
JAKES CHAPPELL 
0010126882 

JllCOkNBNDATIONi In addition to the $25 administrative assessment, it is 
recommended by the Division of Parole and Probation that the defendant, JAMES 
CHAPPELL, be sentenced to a term of NINE (9) months in the Clark County 
Detention Center, such sentence be suspended and the defendant placed on an 
indeterminate period of probation not to e><ceed •rwo (2) years, under the 
following special conditions: · 

1, That the defendant submit to a search of person, rasidence, vehicle 
or any propttrty under the defendant's cont.rol, at any time deemed 
necessary by any probation officer for the detection of controlled 
substances and stolon property. -- ·····- -------

... "'.: .. ·-----~ -·--·-----"'---.......... --... ---
2. That the defandant enter and complete a substar:ice ab_us~--C:~.~nsel ing 

program, as deemed necessary by the Division of ParoJe~,-and 
Probation. 

3 • 

4 • 

5. 

. - " 

BCS/rh 
FY95•3820 

That the defendant participate in an adult education program, for 
a GED, as deemed necessary by the Division of Parole and Probation. _ ... -··-
That the defendant cornpre'te--;i-o hours of c;:_QllUlllUl-ity aervice work 
within tho fir-et 12 montha of pi'obrt·rol'L · 

That the defendant participate in vocational progrAmming, as deemed 
necessary by the Division of Parole and P~obaticn. 

·, 

. u lf.~<l b_ 
Un~ t Mi:!nager O 
unit I 

Respectfully submitted, 

~ICHJ\RD E, WYETT, CHIEF 

6 
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.• .... '( . . 
. , . . 

DEFENDANT'S STATEMENT 

\x.'ritl! in your own words Lhc: circumstances of your offense. Why you committed the off cnst', your present 

fcrlings .tbo'.11 your situ.uion a~d why you may .be suitable for probati.on. /\ copy of I hi.s st;~tcmcnt will be ~ 
s,•nt to 1hl' Judg~·. W tie or UH clearly, If usrn d pencil, plcast' Wtll .is dark· s possibk'. ~ 
~Z:, am -·-Jlf-ll'li ~ • . e. 

~ 

• 
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DlVlSIOlf or PAROLE A11D PR08ATION 
VIOLATION RIPORt 

TO THI!: HONORABLE SALLt L. LOEHRER 
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT 
DEPARTMENT XV 

~•pt.amber 6, · i,,9 5 

CLAR~ COUNTY, NEVADA 

NAKBI QJIAPPELL,. Jam,, 
DOit 12•27••• 
AACB/SBl1 BMA 

JILBl1 V94/95-1909 
CC#I C126882 
81.Jl>IRVlllOH ORAIITI 4-27-95 
ISPIRATIOWS 4-27-97 TIIUU NTE 2 YEARS 

CRINl1 POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS (GM) 
llftDCIS 1 VEAR CLARK COUNTV Dl'TENTION CENTER, SUSPENDED 

1, VIOLATIOlh BMli~~.ts - Ls\WQ ang Conduct and t.J.1 - ~ecial 
condition (2) Enter/complete subnt,oce abuse counseling 
On September 1 1 1995, James Chappell was arrested by the Las 
Vega~ Metropolitan Police Department and charged with Murder 
(F) and Grand Larc$ny Auto (F), The subject was placed in 
custody in the Clark County Detention center and bail has 
not as yet been set. He appeared for arraignment on 
September 5 1 1995. 

On August 31, 1995, Mr, Chappell ~as referred to E,O,B. for 
an eligibility int8rviow for admission into their inpatient 
drug counseling program and to return to the offices of 
Parole and Probation for ref8rral to the Salvation Army's 
inpatient drug treatment program. Mr. Chappell failed to 
report as directed. 

Staffing Rev iewa. (Dates) ll!.§.;;. .. a..,,.z~-;:;..9w:?1-,1..-9.;;:.-.-l.;.;.-9"'5"'-------• --~ --­

Last reported on ~6~-&15~--2~5"-------------~---
Residence ~t~ra~nws~i~·e~owt,._ ___________________ _ 

Employment/Program ~uune~m~p~l~o~yue~d5.-_______________ _ 

Fees paid through J-95 with an outstanding balance of $120 

current gang activity ~u~2~n@!i:-,;Yutut~!~t~i~e~d __________ _ 

II. WHBREADODTS dD AVAILABILITYI 

A Hold was placed on September 2, 1995. The subject is in 
custo~y in the Clark County Detention Center. 

8 
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.. _ ... ·····--·-------------------------
' ' 

CHAPPELL, James 
V94/95-1909 

III. RBCOIOlllllDATIOMI 

It is reconllllended that 
,-

nes,ec fully submitted, 

Peige 2 

the subject's probation be revoked. 

Approved: 

I~ ~ ____ .,..q;.. ____ __;=::,... __ _ 0,J/1_:.,__ c.J):J~~~ 0 _ 
William c. Duffey ,Jr. 
Unit Manager 

Larry E. rave, Offioer 
Di str let ·, V, Las Vegas, NV 

LEA/bas 
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h 1_'_ '!>--::l~r-1_r_l ~..;,.,.....i'..:.~"--'~ __ ct_ ..... ...:c=.\ _i ..;;.!>_i_n......;;C_,i,....;;~...;.k:\.;;.;;;.jl~'-----------------

••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••·•t••••••••••••••••••••••••••r•••••••••••••••••••••''•••• 

UJIC'f'IONI 

✓ ltC::...) ORDER :.~ · ~N VtC(.ATICN REPORT UlCIOE.N't' ~S:PORi 

~································································································· 
PRorssSIOl/lA.L OV'IRR!D6 

:-:-;;;_-::~r•j ::~~~STA.'ICi.S , ,, · ----------------------------------

~XRAVATINO CIRCUMST>.NCSS i • l------------------------------

~Z /ll Gll,s 
;:.:.itRVtsoR' s l'lAME_;..t:::;-----------·--------

DATE: 
q I b/f {" 

DATE , _q /_t_/_4J_,., _ 
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I " 

!fl'Alt ()Y NEVAl>A 
1'.w.PAIITMENT OF MOTOR V~:HICU:.~ ANII PURl,IC SAflltTV 

DI\IISl()N 01' ,A11ou;: ~Nn PROB~ilON 

NOTICI OF PRIUMINARY INQUIRY HIARINQ 

ire aJvi&N th.,1 an informal l'rclimlnury Inquiry Hearing pcnatnlng III thu lnUow,ng allegeJ violatln11(1) of yaur Perolcl 
Prnbatioo ooodilion(!) ahall be colklucled lo delermlne Jf you ahall bC! held 10 1n1wcr Hid 11lcga1l1111(1) before the Court/ 
Botlnl 11 a {M111l llcvo.Rlion llearm&: --===--===========''""~~·===--------------... --.,,,.r,, 

---------··--··----· _____ ,, ..... -·--·-

=~-=::::::::· c~~~~-~=:~~ :::-::·::·::·~:/.:~~ 
i,,w.,. 

Al lh,• Hearing, you hove lhrie due proc:O1 riJlit•: 10 •pe•~ In your own bchilf; rci.ln cm,n.cl, prciw:nt lellcni, 
documenu, or por11111~ who can preocnl relevohl infmmellon, and; question any perM>n gMn111dYcn;e i~f•M'mallon •g•lul 
yoq, unko in lht O!)inio11 r,f 1bc hc1rin1 ol1i"r lbc illllividual would be ~uhjected to rl•k or harm by dl•clo•urc or hiMhcr 
ldcn1ity. 

You 111-, wain Ibis Pnllml!larf lnqulrr Har1n11 It you m,1lre, l!hot11d you wlll••• toi•r lldlua llllall In IIO ny lie 
co1111dend an Nmlaion ol 1ullt, 

P/tQ.tt i~/liu/ 1h, approprioll rt,f{'O~lt: 

I duire lo tiavo • l'relimlnuy Inquiry Hearing it lhu dalo, limo, 111•1 loc•litn• lndic,ied otR,vo, 

I will relain ..•... , .... ,.,s0,,, ........ , .................. .,, 0 •••••• ,, •• , ,.,.,.,. .............. tila,... ............. - .............. ·--~··•·•·"'·' ··· 

··-···--•-·······--···-.. -·,-·· .. ,-................................................. i(~;;~ ...... , ... ,...., .. u• ......... .., .. .,. ..... .,, .. , ... , ................... \O fCpl'C1")n1 J'JlC. 

I with 10 preKIII tl!o followln11 wltncu(ca) al my own c1p,,1111a: 

,.,, .. ,,_.,, ......... _,, .................. ,...,. ........................................... . 
..................................... ~···· .. ·-H-----~··•·• ... ,.,., ... , ... ,,..,.,, .. .,,,. , ...... H .......... iH ..................... X&J~t;·····~"'""' ..................... -.. ,,. 

• ... ............... _ .......................... " .. N.liil«""'"• ..... ,...- .............. .,,........ . ... , ............ ,........... .. .... ,\,'Irr-it •. ,··-•···, ...... , ........ ,.. 

~b r waive my right w a Prcllmln•ry ln<1ulry llcari"B 1nJ 1cquc•1 10 pmcnl my c1~ lllmily u, 1he Coun/llol!rd. 
! • 

~ ,( htvo ra.:11111dd a copy of 1 

....... 1: .. f.,~;~9~ .......... . 
<l .... J•·0;-

...... _ ............. l\e~ ...................... .. 

l'1.IHI ,... 

----------------- ..... ,.-- -
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, , ·····----·--··------,-----------
lutr, I~., hr 1; /{ • ' . 

, . / 
. ,..f.J.., 

, ,if 

/rl1/ 1 
DIVISIOII ot PllOLll Mm PROB1''l'lOH 

VIOLATION REPORT 

' TO 'l'HE HONORABLE SALLY L. LOEHRER 
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT 
DEPARTMENT XV 
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

NAKI,\ ollAPPEtL·, . J'aiif~s 
DOB& 12-27·­
RACB/8BXl BMA 
TERM1 NTE 2 YEARS 

CRIHBl POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS 

June 30, 1995 

FILl#1 V94/95-1909 
CC#I C126882 
8V~SRVI8lOM ORMIT1 4-27-95 
EXPIRATIONS 4-27-97 

SENTENCE& l YEAR CLARK COUNTY DETENTION CENTER, SUSPENDED 
=~~n~=~~==;:;~-•••••mmd~==h=~~~==~=~====e==•=~••••••••••aasam•••• 

I. VIOLATION: Rule #8 - Laws ang c2nduct 

On May 29, 1995 Mr. Chappell wao cited for ~etty L8rceny and 
Possession of Narcotic Paraphernalia. The subject was again 
cited on June 11, 1995 for Petty Larceny, an incident 
separate from the above Petty Larceny citation, 
Dispositions or future Court dates for those incidents are 
unknown. 

On June 11 1995, Mr, Chappell was arrested by the Las Vegas 
Metropolitan Police Department for Battery/Domestic Violence 
(M). The subject was placed in custody in the Clark County 
Detention Center, He was released on his own recognizance 
on June 7, 1995, Future court dates or disposition for that 
incident are unknown. 

Additionally, on June 26, 1995 Mr, Chappell was arrested by 
the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department and charged 
with Under The Influence Of Controlled Substance 
(95FOJ944X),( a Bench Warrant), The subject was placed into 
the Clark County Detention Canter and bail was set at 
$3,000, The above Bench warrant stemming from an incident 
that originated November 14, 1994 1 for which he was also 
remanded to custody for Failure To Appear on February 24, 
1995. Mr. Chapp~ll ia scheduled to app0ar in Department J 
Justice Court on July 11 1 1995 for a preliminary hearing for 
this offense. 

staffing Revlewa (Dates) .¥§_-,.., .. 7_-9,,.,5-.,. __ M ___ , ________ _ 

Last reported ..,n.;::;e...,.y_.,._er....._ _______ ,,_,,_~···· • "' •d• ·- •• ---~-

Residence .... u .... n ..... kn .... o&.w ... n,.._ __________________ , _____ _ 

Employment/Pt:"Ogr'am Mnk~----··--------~·---

Fees paid through tuA with an outstanding balance of jJiQ 

12 
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CHAPPELL, Jarnes 
V94/95•1909 

Page 2 

II. 

counseling with unavailable tor referral 

GED/Vocational Program unava1laQ1e ,9r r~t@trGl 

Court Ordered Faes/Fines Total: lli Balance: ill 
.. 

Current gang activity uO=Q~D~e__._y~e~r-1-f~ie=d=------------­

Mr. Chappell was granted probation on April 27, 1995, 
However, he was not released from Clark county Detention 
Center until May 10, 1995 due to several Failure To Appear 
traffic violations. Prior to his release, on May 8 1 1995, 
the undersigned officer attempted a home visit at the 
subject's last li·~t.ed address, 839 North Lamb, 1125, Las 
Vegas, Nevada, At that time a resident of that lOCjtiol'I was 
given Officer C, Smith's busineas card with instructions for 
Mr. Chappell to attend Orientation and to report to that 
officer. Additionally, tho subject contacted C, S~ith via 
telephone at which time he was again givan instructions to 
attend Orientation and to report, On June 1,, 1995, the 
subjer.t' s girlfrh1nd related that Mr.. Chappell had stated 
that ho did not intend to report to thia Division and that 
individual also advised that he frequented 8J9 North Lamb, 
1'125 but that he did not reside there, 

WHEREABOUTS AND AVAILABILITY: 

Effective June 26, 1995, the subject is in custody in the 
Clark County Detention center. A Probation Hold waa placed 
on June 27, 1995, 

Ill, RECOMMENDATION! 

It is recommended that tho subject's probation be revoked, 

Respectfully submitted, 

harmaine Smith, Officer 
District IV, Las Vegas, NV 

CMS/bas 

Approved: 

{ c--1 ( , ., ,.,.. r. ., \ <': ··:; . , ( r>1, . .1 

William c. Duffey, Jr, 
District IV, LBS Vegan, NV 
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1 •• , t 

DI\~ OF PAROLE AND PROBATION 

STAFFING SUMMARY REPORT 

L\i.ppi-il -········-······-··· CC No.:J.J. . .k.JJL__ Fllr Ho y9f/j,Jj(,'/ 
OMric1 1 DOB J)~J) NDOP No .. AI./A..-...... -....... Se•: Qf bee W H I A(!) 

::-:-'t~ l~~'grc, fs~J:-,-;;;;~~-2".;::..S m11w .. _ 

,._. !4 ..,,,. D 4 / ( ii ~---...... -......... E11p1ra1ion Dale ...... Y..b 7/ '1 2 -----··-···----· 
Y......_ C~ A ---~ 8 ··---· R.iK C11egory: A .. ~ 8 .......... .. .,... 
C~ ~ ~ _{_ - .: u. ~_!_.:.:::~~,__,-__e,/.__.wtJ. ....... j)__(~l.5i11/Y. ..... 5Jlll,l'L. .... ./.if..':__:_,~· .-., __ _f~.:!f.. ____ .. __ .. __ _ 

: l, s ~ &_ __ ;.c.:_ ; · J~ . :l: :! ... -~4lihd.1.J. .... ol1fJ.Jlt!.iJJ~ ....... .5 __ .l..,L_l:c..u~ .... ~·,.£~&JI 
t~ i, t . t,.,., r ,_:..::_''' >r....., ;_c --·~k.Y..V.!.~ ........................................................................... , .... -.. , ................... .. 

toGI !'iiailxr ol PnD,, ~ Su'lmllr'.' 11.t?:irt\.___Q ................................................................... _ .......... --•·" ·--.. ~•· .. ' ................ , .. 
,._ '- ,. n, 6_ I· ; - / , , _-S'.-t·"-~5 . ~r!iL __ : k".LeJ.1 ____ (~-. __ ,:_ __ ;c;_'J,.~ 
']., I Ii;,. fl ~ It rt. L , ~ {~,. '..L,. ___ • __ ..................................................................... --.---·-----·· .. ---·•-·----..,-··-· 

' ·------ _.......,. ______ ... _... .. _ .. , --··•···-·•·'"'""--........................ ,, ........................ , .... , ........................... ,. ................... /. ~ .. -~ ...... , ... _ ................... _., .. _,., .. . 

-----·--·-· --~ .. ~,.,.. ................................ ,, ............................... ,.,.,, ........ ~.~-·-···· ~ ···•·····-•~..,---~·· ··"'•·•·-"'--·-'4'•' 

IH l I ~ •• Ord, Qiw: 

11, So hra:r AaloJIJ ~ . : '.m:nention lnlerview (ll lrt<:idenl Report 6 \.'K.ll~toa llq,or.' 

' 
)Q,stjfii:::acjga L '"'•':: •··-' !.J.::.,;~~;__[_~.1:.':! ....... !J.t:..i.J.tJ. .. ,.. ............................. ····•-··--·-· ...... -·--·-··-~ ................... .. 
----------•-•------H--------.. •••••• .. •s ..................... ••• .. ••• .. •·•••• .. •••• .. ••••o•••«-.. ••-•-" •••••-•' ~••--•••• •-• ••- ~• ,,,,.- ,-,..- .. , ,.,.,,, 

IIIT&AVENTtON INTEAYtEW 

................ ,, • Gd, "' 51 ... LMMrl•): 
1E·, la:d:lll lkf a, •li ,._ ~el or Sur,ervl~ion 
('Fl Va•••• lapll1 ,)I Dnll Teslihll 
tG't 0-1•· • C idrig ,,;, f1UCld IO App.:11r ror ln1crvcn1111n 
tRI •-.•· • rC1111di:al S.:,uew 

IL) Cnun. PR IIIICl'\'CIII .. ~,._, 
I M) C h.itftJ\' .'4iii ~ aai f. miisla._ 
/NJ thl.Jen'II 8-;k to ~- 5irlpct¥twm 
(0) ffnu~ .-\rm, 

lllil '4 s • CIO No ......................... . 

, •• 1'r ·• ... 
... 
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Irr.I.ff W NEVADA 

Df!.l'ARTMEN"r Ot' MOTOR Vt:KICLES AND P\JBLIC SAFETY 
J))VL~ION OF PAllOl,t AND FROIM110N 

Nonce OF PREUMINARV INQUIRY H.AAINO 

Vnu .... ••. iltl!.~ ...... 0.i~PP-~-•t:,,;;,;···---··-···· .............. _, .. -........... -, Number .... 
1!..frJ..~~ ............... , 

11c odvl-.:4 1h11 an Informal Pn:liminary Inquiry Hl!<lring p,in.inins to !he! follow Ing alleged vlolatlon(a) of yoo, Parole/ 
f'n>ha1inn condilion(1) wll be conilU4'1od to determine if you shall be held io an,....,, uid allcgJJlion(•l before the Court/ 
llnlrd 11 ft lnrnial Rrvt1C1lifln llcariflll: 

-----------------·-
··-----
-~----·,.,·-+--------
-··•· ... ·--·-·-+----------------
--- --,,.·---------------~-· 

. . . . 7_7.t-r5 ;,;r,fh} 
Your rrthm1n1ry Inquiry Hcor•ns 1" .eheclulcd for .................... _i;;··'-···•-•U• .. ··-· ...................... - .... -.,.Tm.·········-··········-.. 

/\~DG " 
"• ..... , ··•···-········~·•··· ......... ~ ........... _ .. ~.k .............. ·-······,.;.d.; .. ···•·····-----·,.-·······,..,,~, ... ,,, .... , ................. - ..... _, ...................... "''H' ........ .. 

,\1 lhi• lie.ring, r1.u h•~c 1hl;11e du,i pro;cu rill,hu: lo t.pc,ak in your own bch&lf; r~lain COIIIIM!I, pr-111 l1111cro, 
1b;umen11. or reoona who c•n ptllllenl r•lcvant J11formt1lon, tnd; qu06Unn any f1CUOR ~Mna IMJVClk information agalMl 
~ou, unleo in the opinion or tilt hctrifll offtcar 1he lndivklwl .,..O\lld bo 1ubjected 10 ri~k of harm by ~lic!:>autt of hl&lh:r 
ldullily 

'VOii may •nlve 1hla Pnllml!11ir7 llllfll~J lkarln, If JOU dffln. !lhoold you W11lve, JOUr action &ball lo no WII} be 
r<Mlokkn4 111 idmu&klll of alllll, 

r1nur In/rial 1~, a/,pff,ptlulr rt•f't1<11r: 

................ I dnlr,: 111111ft I Prclimln11y Inquiry- llearlna-, the dala, lime, ond loc:alion indlca1w abaft . 

.... • .......... I will ro1,in ................................ -···~····-·-"·-······ ................ ~;.;; .. ····•--...... _ ... , ....... -.-····-······----· ............ , 

. ·······-····· ............................ ,,,_ ... , ........ --..... -·-··••""" ...... ·-·--~;;·-·-· .. , ... ___ ._ ••. , ..... ,., . ., .. ,., •.•.. ., ...... , ... .10 re.pre.sent tne. 

• . . • , Nll!W' ., ... - • .. ' ·• •• . ..................... --... .................. Add~ii .... , ~ .. , ..... . 

.. .. , .. ,.~ ............................. ,._ ... ..,N .......... -·-·---··-·" .. "' .... _, .... _.. • " . • ~"'" . ..... . . 

.............................................. ll_.. . .. ................... -............ . .................................. ·•·,::.,;.., ................................ .. 

'J.;,r:C. I waive my right 10 a Pn:liminary Inquiry Hearing and requc1110 pruenl my case diri:elly tn lhc Court/Board. 

~ "C c-~rr~·:," 
¥. .... ···- ~ .. 

.(~_Jt-· 
oaamsAI. •"...,.' --•·-111-.., •~· .. ,.,...,r, .. 
YII.LO'k---
111.l!l-<"-,,,.._,_ 

• of llie •Jlegocl violailon(II of Parolcli'rob•linn, 1u•I 1his. my Nmlcc n( Ri&IHs. 

'- . .:214 .,,?( 5 
.. ..... •--··• .. -w~;;.~;· .. ·-···••'•• .. ··· ..... ~., .... ~;;:,'" ··-

......... .. eeiJb-.......... ...... . .... il1~J2s: ............. -

~• JJ(I ... 

,, 
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• 7024852875 

COJRT SERVICES 

- PAC:£ 01/07 

i---1 

n 
p' 
p) 

- 4-S~-t.?7 3 
SounieRN C:011~ to- Jirn Gibbons 

lo GOvemor 
iD . 
I-' Phll!jp A.. GaleOIO 
I-' 0/red.Dr 

John Allan Gonskt 
Cfiief 

Division of Parole and Probation 

Amended Prosentence hvesdption Report 
May81,2817 

The Honorable Dnllts W. Benadea 
Dep,.11 I mt m. Clark Couty 

Eighth Judicial Distriet 

Prosecutor: Christopher J. Owens, Chief DOA end Pamela C. Weckerly) ODA 
Defense Attomey: David M Scbieck, and Clark W. Patrick. Appt. 

A,:rendant: James Montell Chappell 
~ate ofBtrth: 12-27-1969 

A,e: 37 
SSN: 373-80-2907 
Address: NDOC 
City/State/Zip: Las Vegas, NV 
Months/Years: 10 years 
Phone: None 
Driver's Liceme: None 

Ca1e: C131341 
ID: 1212860 
PCN:07250016 
P&P Bin: 1000808273 
FBI: 284 918 JA6 
SID:NVO1780406 
Resident: Yes 
Offeme Date: 08-31-1995 
ArrertDate: 09-01-1995 

• 215 E. eonanza Rd. 
l.f$ Vegn, NV 8$1,o, 

C 620 '5llr0se St. 
La Vegn, NV 89107 

• 810 Ralrcme St. 
Las V~ NV 89107 

• 4906 I!. TropiclN Ave. 
Laa \fe91B, NV 89121 

PSI: 250520 

State: NIA Jury Verdi~ Date: 10-16-1996 
Status: NIA ·· - ·· ·-·- ........ Penilty Dedson .CO'IUltID: 03::2.1".'2007 
.POD: Lansing, Ml 
US Citizen: Yes 

Sentenc,~ ~: 05-10--2007 

Notification ReqqJred Per NRS 630..397: No 

Offense: Count I - Burglary(F) 
NRS: 205.060 

ST. OF r,N i,!·~1. (,.· PA,;,1l.C ANO ~R08ATION 
Cat6gory: B RELEASED T(l: ________ _ 

NOC: 00299 
Penalty: By imPTisomneot in the NDOC for a minimum tenn of not less than 1 year and a maximwn term of not 

.,JlOre than l O years, and may be further pumshed by a fine of not more than $10,000. 
•reviously sentenced on 12-39-1996 

1 
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-Li 
n 
PRESENTENCE INVESTIGATION REPORT 
,giMES MONTELL CHAPPELL 
~-Cl31341 
\c• 

f--' 
f--' 

COURT SERVICES 

C"iffense: Count II - Robbecy With Use Of A Deadly Weapon (F) 
~; 200.380, 193.165: Categery: B 
~OC: 00118 . 

- PAGE 82/07 

PAGE2 

Genalty: By imprisonment in the NDOC for a minimum term of not less than 2 years end a maximum tenn of not 
:1ore than 15 years, plus an equal and consecutive mi;nin:n1m term of not less than 2 years and a maximum term of 
t)ot more than 15 years for Use of a Deadly Weapon. Previously senteeced on 12-30--1996 

Offense: Couot ill - Murder of the First Degree With Use of a Deadly Weapon (F) 
NRS: 200.010, 200.030, 193. l 65 Category: A 
NOC: 00095 
Penalty~ By Death, only if one or more aggravating circumfitances are found and if any mi1'safing circumstances 
which are found do DOt outweigh the ai8Javating circumstances. Otherwise, byinlprisomnentin the NDOC for Life 
Wjth or Wjthout the Possibility of Parole. If the penalty is fixed at Life With the Possibility of Parole, eligibility 
for parole beains when a minimum of 20 years have been served or a definite term of SO years with eligibility for 
parole after 20 years has been served> plus an cquaf and consecuti~ sentence for Use of a Deadly Weapon. 

DL PLEA NEGOTIATIQ.NS 

-- Found guilty by Jury Verdict 

Physical Identifiers: 
Sex: M Race: B 
Hair: Black Eyes: Brown 
ScAn: None 
Tattoos: None 
Aliases: James M. Montell 
Additional SSNa: None 
Additional DOBs: None 

IY- DEli'JNDANT INPQRMATION 

Height: 5111 Weight: 180 

Social History: The defendant rdued to be inteniewed on May 02, .2007. Therefore the following social 
history was obtained from the original Presentence Report that was prepared on December 05, 1996. 

Childhood: His father abandoned the family while he was an infant~ his mother was killed by a police officer 
when he W85 two years old. He was then raised •by bis maternal grandmother who provided a good family life. 

Immediate Family Memben- Names and Addresses: 

Unknown 

·•rltal Status: Single 

Prior Marriages/Long Term Relationship1: He was invol~ in a long term relationship with the victim in the 
instant offense. 

2 
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C.;' -
9REsENTENCE INVESTIGATION REPORT 
~Wa{ES MONTELL CHAPPELL 
~-C131341 
,_. 

COURT SERVICES 

~hildren : Three, age nineteen (son), seventeen (son) and fifteen (daughter) 
0 

-

~ustody Status of Children: They have all been raised by their mate.rnal grandmother. 
:~ 
0 
cA:Quthly Child Support Obligation: None -~ 
c.(l 

;t'.~tnployment Status: NIA 

Number of Months Employed In The 12 Months Prior To Instant Offense: 0 

Income: None 

As.&ets: None 

Debts: None 

Other Sources: None 

Education: He completed high school through the tenth grade. 

Military: No 

&1th a.nd Medical History: He had no health concerns 

Mental Health History: He attended domestic violence counseling in 1992. 

Gambling History: Unknown 

PAGE 03/07 

PAGE3 

Substance Abuse History: He began consuming alcohol at age thirteen and drank three times per week. He began 
using marijuana at twelve or thirteen end started using cocaine at age eighteen. He became heavily involved in 
cocaine use in subsequent years. He had a drug problem at the time of the instant offense. He was not high at the 
tj!Jle h.e committed the offense but smoked cocaine later-that--day....He-had neiiet-be.en involved in any substance 
abuse counseling. · ·-···· ··· ··-- ··· 

Ga~g Activlty/Afflliatton: None 

V. QUMIN'AL RECORD 

As of March 27, 2007. records of the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department (SCOPE), the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation (FBI), the Nevada Criminal Justice Information System (NCflS) and the National Crime Information 
Center (NCIC) reflect the following information: 

CONVICTIONS: 

41NcARCERATIONS: 

FEL:2 

PRISON: 1 

GM: 1 

JAIL: 5 

OUTSTANDING WARRANTS AND LEVEL OF on'ENSE : O 
-WARR.ANT NlJMBER AND JURISDICTION: NIA 
~EXTRADITABLE: NIA 

MISD: 6 

3 
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COURT SERVICES 

~ -
b1RESENTENCE INVESTIGATION REPORT 
~~ MON'"I'ELL CHAPPELL 
tu-C131341 ro 

~UPERVISION IDSTORY: 
0 
~URRENT: Probation Terms: 0 

> 
~RIOR 'TERMS: -~ 

- PAGE 04/07 

PAGE4 

Parole Terms: 0 

f Probation: 
mParole: 

Revoked: 1 
Revoked: 0 

Honorable: l 
Honorable: 0 

Other: 0 
Other: 0 · 

Adult: 

Arrest Date: 

05-15-1988 
(LansiDg, MI) 

08-18-1988 
(Lansing, MI) 

..-Q6-15-1993 
Wfucson. AZ) 

02~23-1994 
(Tucson, AZ) 

02-18-1995 
(LVMPD) 

09-01-1995 
(LVMPD) 

Offense: 

Felony Stolen Vehicle (F) 

Assault Excluding Sexual (F) 

Disorderly Conduct (1vf) 

Domestic Violence/ Assawt (M) 

1. aurglary (F) 
2. Under the Influence of Controlled 
Substance (F) 
3. Possession of Burglary Tools (OM) 
RMD: 02-27-1995 

1. Mmder (F) 
2_ Grand Larceny Auto (F) 
RMD: 10-04-1995 
1. Burglary (F) 
2. Robbery With Deadly Weapon (F) 

Disposition: 

11-12-1988; Convicted Motor 
Vehicle/Unlawful Use (M) 6 months jail. 

09-20-1988; Convicted Assault or 
Assault and Battery (M) $150 fine, 15 
daysjail 

10-12-1993; Convicted (M) community 
service, restitution. 

· 03-04-1994; Convicted (M) $2,500 fine, 
180 days jail, 12 months probation. 

1. Dismissed. 
2. Convicted ITS Drugs (M) $500 fine. 
3. CC#C126882, 04-27-1995 Convicted 
Possession of Burglary Tool$ (OM) 1 
years CCDC, ~' probation NTE 
2 years. 
06-27-1995; Probation violation. 
08-0 J-1995; Probation reinstated. 
09-02-1995; Probation violation. 
10-26-1995; Probation Revoked. 
06-20-1996; Expired sentence. 

lnstaot Offense; CC#Cl3134l 
12-30-1996 sentenced on 
Count I - 120/48 months NDOC, 
Count Il - 180/72 months months 
NDOC plus an equal and consecutive 
I 80n2 months NDOC for the deadly 
Weapon enhancement, conseeutive to 
Count l. 

In addition to the above the defendant was convicted of the foUowing misdemeanor offense of Petty Larceny that 
was satisfied by a short jail temi. 

4 
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~dditionaJly, the defendant was arn:&ted or cited in Arizona and Nevada between May 15, 1988 and August 
g1, 1995 for the following offenses foT which no dil!lpositiou is nottd, pros~don wa, not pursued or charges 
~ere dis:misaed: Obstruct Judicial, Congressional, Legis .• Possession of Narcotic, Possession of Marijuana, SeJl 
t?arcotics, Possession ofDrug Paraphernalia (2), Trespassing1 Failure to Appear, Under the Influence of Controlled 
~ubstance, FT A - (24), Battery Domestic Violence (2), Petty Larceny (3), Possession ofNarcotic Paraphernalia.. 

'° . 
#:nstitutional/Supervision Adjustment; On April 27, 1996 the defendant was placed on probation in CC#C126882. 
He was charged with probation violation after he was cited fur Possession of Narcotic Parapheroalia and Battery 
Domestic Violence. He was reinstated to probation and ordered to complete an in-patient substance abuse 
counseling program. On August 31, 1995 he was released from custody and on September 01, 1995 he was arrested. 
for the instan1 offense. His probation was subsequently revoked. 

Supplemtntal Information: NIA 

Records of the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department and the Clark County District Attorney's Office reflect 
that the instant offense oi:.cutred substantially as follows: · 

•
August 3 t, 1995, a friend of the victim contacted the,poJice and advised them that she believed something was 
ng with the victim, Deborah Panof. She stated she arrived at the victim's house and observed the defendant, 

J amcs Montell Chappell, drivjng from the area in the victim's car. She was concerned because the -victim had a 
Protective Order stopping the defendant from coming to her house. She also stated that she knew the victim bad 
forbidden the defendant from driving her car. 

Efforts to contact the victim were unsuccessful either by telephone or by knocking on the door so an officer entered 
the victim's house through a window to eonduct a welfare check. He found the victim on the floor in the living 
room, apparently deceased. The officer then called the Fire Rescue Unit and Homicide Detectives. 

Deteetives--&bseP,.ed thaUlle-point of~ iJ:Jlo tbe roobik.home..appeared.:to..~ the ~ter ~om window as all 
the other doors were locked and aU the windows were closed. The body of the victim was found laying on her back 
on the floor of the living room. There was a large amount of blood around her upper chest and face and numerous 
abrasions and contusions on her chin and aro\Dld her eyes and cheekbones. She had multiple sta.b wounds to the 
neck, upper chest'and pelvis area. Near the body, the officer found a steak knife believed to have been used to stab 
the victim. An autopsy later revealed that_tµ.~_yic_ym had ~ived thirteon stab wounds, two to the pelvis and 
abdomen, and eleven to the chest and neck. The cause of dee.th was listed as multiple stab wounds and considered 
to be a homicide. 

On September 11, 1995, an officer was dispatched to a local supermarket regarding a shoplifting incident Upon 
anivaJ, he observed the defendant, who had been detained after attempting to shoplift several items. He identified 
himself as Ivri MarreU, It was later ]eQfned he was in fact Mr. Chappell who was wanted regarding the above 

a&iurder. Two puncture wounds were observed on his hand. The store security officers advised the defendant had a 
~et of keys, one of which belonged to a Toyota. When asked where the vehicle was he defendant replied "I parked 

it in back of the apartments across the street". The detectives subsequently found the victim •s vehicle parked behind 
an apartment complex. Witnesses stated that they bad observed the defendant parked the vehicle at that location on 
August 31, 199S. The defendMt was then placed under~ and transported to the Clark County Detention Center 
where he WB$ booked accordingly. 

5 
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~n May 02, 2007, an attempt was made to interview the defendant at the High Desert State Prison. He refused to 
be interviewed. 

The victim., Deborah Panos, was a twenty-six year old female, leaving behind three children. Her mother was 
interviewed in 1996 when the first Presenten~ Report was prepared and stated there was no wayto express her grief 
stating it is a "grief you live with every day". She lost her only child and has been raising her three grandchildren. 
She stated when the victim "finally got up the nerve after years and years of abuse~,, he was released and committed 
the instant offernse. ''The SOB does not deserve to live" she related. Living with the loss is a "very, very bard thing 
and her voice is in our mind all the time". It was difficult bearin,R her grandchildren, especially the youngest, talk. 
about "Mommy being in heaven". She further related the defendant didn •t have to commit the crime but could have 
gone back to stealing and using drugs. She sttrted he was arrested many times, even in 'Iilolon, Az, for violence to 

•
:\'tctim and the Court slapped his hand and told him to go to counseling. The defendant just laughed and did what 
wanted to do. When asked about financial costs, she stated the cost was $11,434.90 to transport the body to 

Michigan for the funeral. (VC2 l 67293) 

An attempt was made to call the victim's mother on April 30, 2007 but the phone was busy all day. Additionally, 
she did not respond to a .Victim Impact letter mailtd to her. However, contact was made with the Aunt of the victixn 
who indicated her sister was extremely ill and that they do not plan to attend sentencing. 

X, CQNO,USlQN 

The defendant's prior criminal history consists of domestic violence, theft and dnlg related o:ffe»ses. During the 
instant offense he violently killed his girlfriend and 'the mother of bis cb:ildren by stabbing her thirteen times during 
a domestic dispute less than one day after he was released from custody after being arrested for a previous domestic 
battery. He wa.s previously sentenced to prison on Counts I and n, and the jury has determined he should be 
sentenced to death for Count ID. 

XL CUSTODY STATUS/fBUIT FOR TIME SRYEP 

Custody Status: In Custody, High Desert State Prison 

CTS: 3,976 DAYS: 09~01 -1995 to 05-10-2007 (CCDCINDOC) 4,269 Days 
(293 days credited to CC#Cl26882) 

-

6 
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~ XII, RECQMMENl)ATIONS 
() 
~ 190 Day Regimental Discipline Programi NIA Deferred Sentence Per NRS 4!3.3363: N/ A 

• FEES 0 
() 

::C~ Administrative Assessment: $25 
ij:. 
0) 

Domestic Violence: NIA 

Chemical/Drug Analysis N/A 

E1mtdidon: NIA 

SENTENCE 

DNA: S 150 and submit to 
testin& 

COUNT I: BURGLARY-Sentenced on December 30, 1996 to a tnaximwn term of 120 months with:mininrum 
parole eligibility of 48 months. 

COUNT IJ: ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON-Sentenced on December 30, 1996 to a 
maximum term of 180 months with minimum parole eligibility of 72 months; plus an equal and consecutive 
maximum term of 180 months with rnh>im\JID parole eligibility of 72 months-for the Use of a Deadly Weapon, 
consecutive to Count I 

.OUNT Ill: MURDER IN THE FIRST DEGREE WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON: 

Minimum Term: NIA Maximum Term: Death as Location: NDOC 
imposed by Jury on 03-21-2007 

Concnrrent With: Count I Probation Recommended: NIA Probation Term; N/A 

Fine: N/A Restitution: $11,434.90 

~,, .. ,.._, __ 
__ Pursuant to NRS 239B.030, 'the undersigned hereby affittns this document does not contain the social 
security number of any person. 

X Pursuant·to NRS 239B.030, the undersigned hereby affums this document contains the social security 
number of a person .s required by NRS 176.145. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

JOHN ALLAN GONSKA, CHIEF' 

PREP~~ AND APPROVED BY: . 

,/ /Id 
~1es C. Combs for Kathleen Houlihan 

Parole and Probation Specialist IV 
Unit VU 
Southern Commend, Las Vegas, Nevada 
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SPECIAL PUBLIC 
DEFENDER 

CLARK COUNTY 
NEVADA 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA 

* * * 

JAMES CHAPPELL, CASE NO. 4947..8 
Electronically Filed Appellant, 

v. Mar 01 2010 03:02 p.m. 
Tracie K. Lindeman 

STATE OF NEVADA, 
Respondent. 

NOTICE OF FILING OF PETITION FOR A WRIT OF CERTIORARI 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Petition for a Writ of Certiorari was mailed/filed on 

9 February 23, 2010 in the Supreme Court of the United States. 

DATED: March 1, 2010 

/s/ JONELL THOMAS 

BY -===-=--=-==--=-=-=-~--=c=-=-------
JO NELL THOMAS, ESQ. 
Nevada BarNo.4771 
330 S. Third St., Ste. 800 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 
(702)455-6265 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 The undersigned does hereby certify that on the 1st day of March, 2010 a copy of the 

18 foregoing Notice of Filing of Petition for Writ of Certiorari was served as follows: 

19 

20 District Attorney's Office 
200 Lewis Ave., 3rd Floor 

21 Las Vegas, NV 89155 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

BY ELECTRONIC FILING TO 

/s/ JONELL THOMAS 

JONELL THOMAS 

Docket 49478 Document 2010-05352 
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.,· IN THE, SUPREME COURT OF THE Sl' A'1"E OF NEVADA 
.. 

, .. .. JAMES MON'l'ELL CHAPPELL, No . 298TI 
' 
.. 
: 

:·:., Appell,:rnt, 
.. : 

.. vs . ~· t-11 
~ ·-THE ~TATE OF NEVADA, 

Respondent. OCT 261999 
- - - - . . 

CLERK;.•_· !J ~- cou\,i . .. -·-
' 

., -~ . "' 
"' • 

f ut-. u[IT'f ct ERt 
.. 

0 R D E R -. 

On April 2, 1999, c:his CO\:.::'t stayed the i:;;suance 0f 

the rem.it.titur in t1u.s matter pe:iding final disposition 0f 

;,-.-,.,,, ,,_ .. '"' .. ~ .. ; .. ; "" T~Y ~ ,., ~; .. ,-...f rP."rtior,,~, : A ,. "~ .:-3u ...... --~-... \ . . -

Court of the United States. The Suprume con rt de:i.i.0d 

app,>11 an l 's petition on October 4, 1999. Acc:ordi~gly, Wli'! 

I 

dir0ct the clerk of th.i.s court to issue ,:,he -,:-emittitu,:c .in this I 

matter, forthwith. 

1 t. l.S SQ QUI ·Ln•:l) • 

~· -;; I ~ T . l(;_: ,.-· . -' .....,. . ...,. . 

/ 
• 

cc: l\ttorney General ... - _, ... 
'-.~....,_r.t.L. I'\. \.,V,..ul_.y LJl.::j',,..I J."t_,.l, r'.I.LL'-'.i...llt;;!Y 

' Clark County Pub}ic Defender 
Federal Publ:i c Defender 

' 

' 

,. ~..-.. ,--;. ,. ~ - - .t 

.l ~ iJvVV ' '~ 
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TRAN 
CASE NO. C-131341 
DEPT. NO. 3 

ORIG!tJA! 

STATE OF NEVADA, 

I • ' 
, ,t 'r:, 

' .-

~fl~:l:''D , f-. I t.:.· C 

ffi!'--&l\; 
CLERKW rtE couRr; 

DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

* * * * * 

I 

\ 

Plaintiff, 

) 
) 
) 
) 

REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT 
I 

I OF 
' ) PENALT-Y HEARING 

vs. 

JAMES CHAPPE:LL, 

Defendant. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) ______________ ) 

BEFORE THE HONORABLE DOUGLAS HERNDON 
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE I 

I 
I 

' 
DATED: MONDAY, MARCH 12, 2007 

REPORTED BY: Sharon Howard, C.C.R. #745 
I 

1 

·S20 
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,,.! TRAN 
• CASE NO. C-131341 
-l DEPT". NO. 3 

DISTRICT COOR!' 

6 CIJ\RK COJN11, NEVADA 

7 ***** 
8 
~ STATE OF NEVACI'<, 

lU Plaintiff, REPORTER'S TRANSCRI Pl' 
OF 

11 

!Z 

u 
14 

!J 

lb 

11 

ltl 

lY 

i'.U 

n 
n 
[j 

i'.4 

PENALTY HEl\RING 
vs. 

JAMES CHAPPELL, 

Defendant. 

BEFORE THE HOOOR!lBLE IXJJGLAS HERNIXl'I 
DISTRICT COORI' JUKiE 

DATED: MJNDI\.Y, MAFCH 12, 2007 

Z:i REPORI"ED BY: Sharon Howard, C.C.R. #745 

l 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

B 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

APPEARANCE.5 : 

For the State: 

For the D2fendant: 

* * * * * 

CHRIS OOENS. ESQ. 

PAMELA WEr:KEPLY, ESQ. 

DAVID SCHIED<, ESQ. 

CIAAK PATRICK, ESQ. 

1 

2 

2 

3 

l 

5 

LAS VffiAS, NEVADA; M::l!DAY, MARCH 12 ·, 2 007 

PROCEEDINGS 

* * * * * 

TI:IE COOR'I': On the record in C-131341 

6 State of Nevada versus Janes Chapp::11. • 
7 The record will reflect that Mr. Chappell is outside 

8 right now. We' re cutside the presence 'of our jury. 

9 There was the issue of prejtxlice b:rcught up about 
10 waist restraints on Mr. Chappell. You didn't want him to 

11 care in in waist restraints . 

!2 MR. PATRICK: That's correct. 

13 MR. SCHIEr:K: It's our position that waist 
I 

H restraints aren't necessary in this matter, your Honor, 

15 He hasn' t been a problan. Am I don't :te1ieve we had 

16 waist restraints at the first proceedim sare years ago. 
' 17 And it would, in our opinion, be prejudicial to have the 

18 jury see him in restraints. Esi:;eciallj at this stage 

19 .mere we have jurors behin::I us walkin;r past us .mile he' s 

20 sitting at the table. It's pretty clear they're going to 
I 

21 see those restraints. 
I 

22 I'm not sure \,,fit they !ll2aI1 by waist restraints. 
' 

23 He' s back there and he has sarething on his hands now. 
I 

24 Whether it's just the belly chains or whatever restrains 

25 his hards, the jury is going to be able to see. We'd ask 
j 3 

1 that he not be so restrained. 

2 THE COOR'I': All right. 
1 

Anything fran the 
I 

3 State? 

4 MR. OOENS: Your Honor! I always leave 

5 this retter to the personnel who are i~ charge of his 
' 6 custody. I don't -- we really don't take a position, We 

7 support whatever they think is needed. I 
I 

B TI:IE COOR!': I' 11 go ahead and order that 
' 

9 you take off the restraints for now. Cbviously, if we 

lO have any problems -- I'm sure his attob.eys have spoken 
11 with him about that. We 1,,,1Jn't hesitatk to put them back 

l2 on .menever we think it's necessary to 1ffi3intain order. 

l 3 But I '11 order they be taken off for now. 

l4 THE OFFICER: Thank yoh, your Honor. 
I 

l 5 'IHE COOR'I' : Thank you. ; 

16 Anything outside the presence bef~re we get the 
17 jurors up here? 

18 MR. SCHIEr:K: No, your! Honor. 
19 MR. CMENS: No, your Honor. Court's 

I 
20 indulgence. No. 

21 (Brief recess taken.) 
22 TilE COOR!': On the record in C-131341, 

23 we' re outside the presence of the jury~. The record will 
I • 

24 reflect the presence of the cefeooant,1 Mr. Chappell, w1th 
' 

25 his attorneys. The State's attorney i's present as well. 
4 

STATE OF NEVADA vs. JAMES CHAPPELL 3/12/2007 
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------•------.---_; ______ s_-s 
'il Mr . (),,.rens • 

MR. OOENS: At sane point l::efore the jury 
3 gets si,,om we wanted sane kin:l of affimation or sanetlliI¥,r 

-ll: 4 if there was any acllitional witnesses, or if they have 
s l::een unable to get ahold of these witnesses. This tiring 

6 was reversed because I believe five witnesses were not 
7 called at the prior_hearing. At least one of them was 
8 contacted, but wasn't called. 
9 So we just waiited to protect the· record as 

· 10 Illl.lch as we are able to at sare point. 
1 1' THE COORT : Mr . Schieck. 
12 MR. SCHIEX:K: As !lll..lch as I can, without 
13 revealing any confidential infcimi:3tion,. your Honor, I can 

14 represent to the court that, in fact, we have l::een in 
15 contact with everyone that we wanted to contact and speak 
16 to and/or bring in fran Michigan an::i Arizona. 
17 I oould note that due to the passage of trne there is 
18 a nurrber of witnesses that are no longer able to testify 
19 either due to incapacity or due to passing away. So 

20 obviously those are situations we' 11 deal with as we rove 
21 along. 
22 kiditionally, no acllitional -- I think we 
23 can represent that we have contacted and have on l::oard 
24 everytx:dy we wanted to call for the penalty hearing. 
25 THE COURI': All right. Thank you. 

1 Anything fran the State? 
2 !£. WECKERLY: No. Thank you. 
3 THE COURI': We'll be in recess until we 
4 get our jury in here. 
5 (Prospective jurors escorted into the courtrcan.) 
6 THE COURI': G:xxi morning, Ladies and 
7 gentl61En. 
8 We will be on the record in C-131341, State of Nevada 
9 versus Jarres Chappell. The record will reflect the 

10 presence of Mr. Chappell with his attorneys, the State's 
11 attorneys . 
12 v.'elcare Ladies and Gentl61En to t:epart:nent 3, of the 
13 Eighth Judicial District Court. My narre is D::mglas 
14 Herndon. I am the preceding judJe in this depart:I!Ent. 
15 Am you all have teen surmoned here as potential jurors in 
16 a criminal proceeding. 
17 ~t we' re going to do rrmentaril y is rrove into the 
18 jury selection precess, which will probably take us the 
19 better part of to:ily, if not a little bit of tCJIOrro,i as 
2 o well. Then we rove into the evidentiary phase · of the 
21 criminal proceeding. 
22 Piefore we get to actual questioning of perspective 
23 jurors, let rr.e tell you a few things about what going to 
2 4 be happening and intrcduce you to sare of my staff. 
25 Seated right in front of rr.e is Sharon, Sharon is my 

5 

6 

, court reporter. Everything that I say, or the attorneys 

2 say, or you say is going to be recorded' -- or rer:orted 
3 during the course of the prOO!edings. _It's going to be 

4 very inp:Jrtant that if you have sanething you need to tell 
s rre, if I call on you, or if the attorneys ask you a 
6 question mke sure that ycu speak lcud ~ugh so that . 
7 Sharon can hear. She' 11 let you know if she can't hear 

I 
B ycu, and she' 11 ask you to repeat yourself. 

' . 

9 But also try not to say Uh-huh or Huh-uh, if you' re 
10 answering "yes" or "no." 'That's hard Ji report,· and we 

11 want to nake sure we get it right. 
12 Also no:::l::iing your head or shaking your head, we are . 
13 not going to be able to get that down e'ither. Make sure 

I 
14 you answer out loud. 
15 Ad::litionally, if I'm calling on yJu to answer a 
16 question, or if the attorneys are calling on you an::i we 
17 fail to ask you by narre an::i badge n~r, i.e., if I have 
18 a questions for Mr. Madison - that's h_i on tq), right? 
19 MR. MADISOO: Yes. 
20 THE COOR!': A lot of trnes I'll say Mr. 

: 
21 Madison, badge rn.rrber 102 -- the last t;hree nurrters on 
22 your badge -- so that we rrak.e sure that the person that's 
23 speaking, for the record, is clearly identified in the 

I 
24 reporter's transcript. If we fail to do that, please, 

I 

25 nake sure before you answer that you identify yourself by 

1 your name and badge number. 
' 2 Seated next to rre is Carol. carol is my court clerk. 

3 Carol is going to administer the oath to you all in a 
' 4 nnrent. Because all the jury questioning is done under 
I 

5 oath. She actninisters the oath to wi ~esses l::efore they 
' 6 testify, keeps track of all the exhibits, all the court 
i 

, minutes, and a great llBilY things I can;t keep track of, to 
B be quite honest. 
9 Seated to her left is Steve. Steve is my law clerk. 

' 10 He' 11 care in and out of court during tine to help rre with 
I 

11 a variety of legal issues the cane in during the course of 
12 the proceedings -- instructions to the I jury, legal 
13 instructions we give later on. , 
14 Leslie is my bailiff. You net IE~lie. She helped 

I 

15 you kind of get up and cto..m stairs. What you' re going to 
I 

16 cane to find out is other than tlris process, the selection 
' 

17 process, where we can all kin:l of talkl to the jurors and 

18 ask you questions, and so forth, otherj than that, 11Dst of 
19 the court personnel an::i all the attorneys are prohibited 
20 by etlrical obligations an::i the law fr~ conversing with 
21 the jurors. So when you're sitting inl the hall, none of 
22 the attorneys can care up and m,ke srrall talk. They' re 

I . 
23 not going to talk to you if you see them in the cafeteria 

I 
24 or elevators. 
25 As far as even cpening the do::ir for you, they' re not 

' 

STATE OF NEVADA vs. JAMES CHAPPELL 3/12/2007 
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------•---.......-----------------9 _12 
.1 going to say thank you, you're welcane, things like that. 
_ 2 They' re not being rude or antisocial. It's not that they 

3 dislike you in any fashion. It's just that the law and 

'~ 4 ethical obligations prohibit the attorneys and nost of the 
5 court staff fran conversing with the jurors during the 
6 course of the proceedings, so as to not have anyone think 

7 that the verdict should te contaminated if anytxxiy is 
8 talking to the jurors. Please Wlderstaoo that. 
9 That reing said, Leslie doesn't have those sarre 

10 cbligations. She has ethical obligations, but she's not 
11 uooer the sarre prohibitions that we are. So you'll always 
12 be able to talk with Leslie. 
13 If there is sanething that cares up during the course 
!4 of the proceedings today or tmorrow or here on out, ycu 
!5 can always bring it to Leslie's attention if ycu need to 
16 get sarething to the court's attention, we' 11 take care of 
n it as we need to. But you can always talk to Leslie. 
18 In fact, once we get to the point of having fourteen 
19 of you selected a jurors, we'll get sane phone nunbers 
20 fran you, and Leslie will give you sane phone m.mlbers for 
21 my executive assistant, M:Jlly, to make sure we're able to 
22 get ahold of you. If we' re ready to start t(J[()rrow and 

23 satEbcdy is running late -- I also ask the sarre thing of 
24 you all -- if you' re running late to call us and let us 
25 knaw so that v.12 knw you're on your way, 

1 So that's pretty much oost of the court personnel 
2 you'll care in contact with thrcughout the course of the 
3 trial. 
4 What I 'm going to do ocw is ask the attorneys to 
5 introduce themselves, introduce their client, who they 
6 represent. They' re going to tell you a real short 
1 synopsis, !113.JD2, of sare of the stuff that this case is 
8 about. I kna.r ycu got a little bit of it fran reading the 
9 questionnaire. 

10 They'll also list to you or speak to you about the 
11 witnesses they believe may te called to testify in this 
12 case. Prcbably wn't call every witness that they talk to 
13 you about, but nonetheless, the narres ll\3.y care up and they 
14 !113.Y have played a role sareho,; in .mat takes place during 
15 this hearing. So you need tote aware of ones that might 
16 not even te called, even though they 1113y be rr:entioned as 
17 well. 

18 Please listen very closely as the 
19 attorneys speak to you with their narres and the nature of 
20 the case and the witnesses that may te called, because I'm 
21 going to ask you a couple of questions in a minute as to 
22 whether you think you know any of these folks, the 
23 attorneys, Mr. Char:pell, any potential witnesses, anything 
2 4 like that. 
25 On behalf of the State. 

9 

10 

1 

2 

MR. OOENS: Thank you, your Honor. 

Gx:d. norning. My narre is Chris Cwens. And I work 
3 for the District Attorney' s office, I 'm a prosecutor 
4 there with Pam Weckerly, who is co-counsel in this case. 
5 We are prosecuting this case against Jarres Chappell. This 

! 

6 is a case that was tried to a jury back in 1996. At that 
7 tine Mr.· Chapµ:11 was convicted of the cri.rr.es of burglary, 
8 robl:::ery with use of a deadly weapon, and first degree 
9 rn.rrder with use of a deadly weapon, I 

The purp::Jse of this proceeding, at this 
I 

10 

11 point in tine, is for sentencing, The determination of 
I 

12 punishrrent, As you are told in the questionnaire that you 
13 fill out, there are four options that ~ill te available to 
14 this jury making that decision. So guilt or inn:::cence is 

I 

15 not going tote a consideration as to those charges, just 
I 

16 punishrrent. , 
I 

And the potential punishrrents are the 
! 

17 

18 death penalty, life without the possib~lity of parole, 
19 life with the possibility of parole after 40 years, and a 

I 

20 term of 100 years, with the possibility of parole after 40 
21 years. 'That's the only thing this jur~ is going to be 
22 focusing on in this proceedings. 
23 We anticipate and are ~opeful that we are 
24 going to accmplish this in the next five days or so. 

I 

25 There's every possibility we'll te done this week. It 
i 

11 

1 could spill over to next week, but hopefully we'll te able 
I 

2 to do it this week. 
3 The areas, geographically, that you are 
4 going to be hearing testim:my about --) the inforniation in 

5 this case -- the area is just a little!bit to the east of 
6 here dC1,m. &)Jlanza, called the Baller~ M:Jbile Har.e Park. 

' 1 That's at 839 East Lant. And the particular space tu.mJer, 
I 

8 125, is where the nurder occurred. 
I 9 There's also sare other areas you'll hear 
! 

10 about associated with the downtcrwn hert the jail, parole 
11 and prcbation was on B::manza. Also GElcapital is a 
12 business operating back at that ti.rr.e. 1And that was a 
13 business where the victim worked. So you are going to 
14 hear sore inforniation about that partibuar entity as 

I 

15 well. And ycu' 11 hear fran sare pecple that worked 
16 there. 

' 
17 The witnesses that thejState lll3.Y call --
18 I' 11 read their narres -- include Luanna Aires, Lisa CUran, 
19 Tanya Hobson, li!D:mna Jackson, Claire McGuirre, Mike 
20 Pollard, Kimberly Sinpson, Sherry Smith, and Debra Turner, 
21 lilura Burfield, Jerry Urnst, Dina Freeinm, Michelle 
22 1-bncha, carol Munson, Noma Penfield, kn Paul Widner. 

' 
23 Fran the Clark Ccunty Coroner's office' -- a retired 
24 coroner ncYw -- a Dr, Green. And then police deparbrent 
25 officers, Daniel cersdorff, I:13.rren Heiner, Officer Art 

12 

STATE OF NEVADA vs. JAMES CHAPPELL 3/12/2007 



AA03934

--------'----------,--------'---------13_1_6 
~1 Lee, Paul Osuch, Mike Perkins, James McCarroll, Allen 1 open-minded, and neutral as possible to decide this case. 

2 William5, and cal Winchells. 2 That 1s the reason you have this big questionnaire, to find 
3 Fran Parole and Probation, Larry Ara.be 

(ph) Mike Crnpton, William Mfy, Eli_ Her.derson, Chemaine 
5 Smith. 
6 And one other witness, potentially might 
7 l:e called, is a psychiatrist, Thanas Bickert, fran the 
8 Reno area. 
9 This is going to be sarething that will 

10 take a little.bit of tine, as the judge indicated. We ask 
11 you to bear with us in questioning.· It's cbviously a very 
12 serious natter. And we appreciate your tirre and attention 
13 and patience with us. 

14 

15 

16 

Thank you. 
THE COORI': On behalf of the defen::lant. 
MR. SCHIO::K: Thank you, your Honor. 

17 G:x:d afternoon, ladies and gentlemen, My narre is 
18 D3vid Schleck. I'm with the special public defender1s 
19 office here in Clark County. Assisting rre is Clark 
20 Patrick, who's also with the special public defe!Xler' s 
21 office. This is our client who's been charged in this 
22 case, Janes Chappell. 
23 The list of witnesses fran which we rray 
24 call mrring these proceedings are as follows: Janes Ford, 
25 Ivory Morrell, Ben !Ran, Charles !Ran, Fred Dean, Willy 

l Chappell, Mira Chappell-King, Kisha Aidan, D2nnis Reffer, 
2 M3.rabel F.osales, and Ha..ard Brooks . 
3 A:tlitionally, Dr. lewis Etcoff, Dr. Tod 

i Grey, and Dr. William Danton fran Reno Nevada. 

s Thank you. 
6 

7 

THE COOR!': Thank you. 

ladies and gentleren, cbviously you all 
8 carre in and filled out the questionnaire, which is . 
9 designed to eiq;edite this process. And even though the 

10 process is going to seen saramat lengthy at tine, the 
11 qu~stionnaire oces expedite the process. 
12 I have a few questions I'm going to ask 
13 you ab::Jut tefore we get started with the attorney's 

13 

11 questions. And as you go through rrry questions, just raise 
15 your hand if you want to answer a question. And I' 11 
16 generally start in the back row and rrove to the micklle rr:M 

17 and to the front row, and then go over first row, secorx:l 
18 r™, third ra.., et cetera. 
19 You don't have to keep your hand up in the 
20 air the full time, obviously. Just IlEke sure as I rrove 
21 through you get your hand up alXI get it up high if you 
22 \<.Wld, please, so I can see you. 
23 Cne of the things I can assure you of is 
24 it is the desire of the court, as well as all the 
25 attorneys, that we fird fourteen pecple who are as fair, 

14 

3 out the infomation about your lives, professional 
backgroun:I, personal backgrmmd, so that everylxx:iy can 

5 learn a little about you and nake appropriate decisions. 
6 It's very irrp:irtant th~refore, just as 
7 when you filled out the questionnaire, that you give as 

. ' 
8 full, ccrrplete, and honest answers to any questions put 
9 forth to you today as possible. If you think there is 

10 sanething there that might te .irrp)rtan~ to bring out, then 
11 trust your instinct and bring it out. ·l 

12 If you don't tell us aliiut sanething and 

13 that fact is later discovered, and you•:re actually seated 
14 as a juror in this case, that fact alorie could tend to 

• I 

15 contaminate your verdict. So it's very .inportant that you 
I 

16 provide everything with as rnoch infollll3tion as possible, 
. ' 17 pursuant to the questions asked of you today. 

' 
LB As many types of cases ~s you can wgine 

I 

19 in the criminal justice systan and the 
1
civil justice 

20 systan I guarantee you there's rrore. lID:i sane of yoo IlEY 
I 

21 l:e great jurors for a different type of case then this 
' 

22 case. others of you might te great jurors for this type 
I 

23 of case. But the questioning process is designed to 
24 filter through that and see IJlat is going on in your 

' 
25 professional and personal lives to might effect your 

I 

1 ability to te the test juror. 
2 It ocesn't irean you are not a great 
3 person. It doesn't rrean you are not iritelligent, have a 
4 high degree of integrity and so forth, 1it' s just that if, 

I 

5 for instance, this was a civil case and it was dealing 
I . 

6 with sore land transaction gone tad and you were in the 
7 process of going through scrrething likJ that, obviously, 

8 this might not te the test case to sit Ion. That's just a 
I 

9 real basic exarrple. But you can kind of urrlerstand where 
i 

10 we're going in terros of the questions that are asked 
11 here. 
12 What I want to do first is ask to 

i 

15 

13 everytxxly as a whole -- what I'm going1to ask first is for 
H rrry clerk to s'<S3r you in. I '11 have everylxdy stand up 

15 and raise your right hand. 

1£ THE CLERK: You do solemnly swear you will 
11 well and truly answer such questions t4t nay te put to 
18 you, touching upon your qualifications Ito act as jurors in 

19 

20 

the case at issue, so help ycu G:rl. 

21 

22 

23 gentlaren. 

PROSPECTIVE JURORS: (Choir of I do.) 

. THE CLERK: Thank you, I 
THE COOR!': Thank ycu, ; ladies and 

2 4 Is there anyl:xxiy here who has teen 
' 

2 5 convicted of a felon? Mr. Ma.dis on, : 
16 
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2 

3 

~ 4 in New York. 

5 

6 

1 years. 

8 

9 

10 

11 

MR. MADISCN: Yes. 

THE CCXJRI': What was it, sir? 

MR. MADISCN: My records are sealed back 

THE COORI': Was it expunged later on? 

MR. MADISON: I was on probation for five 

TIIE COORI': What was the charge? 

MR. MADISCN: First degree assault. 

THE COORl': Okay. Hew long ago was it? 

MR. MADISON: I was 17. 
12 THE COOR!' : So was it treated as a 

13 juvenile offence, then got sealed? 

14 MR. MADISON: Yes. The reason was I was 

15 un:ier 18, so the records are sealed after that. 

16 THE COOR!': Thank you. lm'frx:ai else? No 

17 rore hands. Thank you, very llli.lch. 

18 Is there an'frx;ay here who is not a U.S. 

19 citizen? No. Thank you, very ruch. 

20 carol, if you would, please, call the roll 

21 of the jurors to rnke sure we have everyrx:dy that we 

22 believe we do. Answer present or here. 

23 THE CLERK: Frederick M3.dison. 

24 

25 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 
9 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 

THE CLERK: Victor Perez. 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 

THE CLERK: Neil Sackmary. 

PROSPOC!'.IVE JUROR: Here. 

THE CLERK: Mark Brady. 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 

THE CLERK: Mx:Jrah Kaleikni-Johnson. 

PROSPECTIVE JURO~: Here. 

THE CLERK: Jerry Taylor. 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 

THE CLERK: Bobbie Hibbard. 

FRC6PECTIVE JUROR: Here. 

THE CLERK: Nichole Haupt. 

17 

10 

11 

12 

13 THE COOR!': Jury services irrlicated she's 

14 not in tcday. 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

THE CLERK: Lisa Bailey. 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 

THE CLERK: Lisa Mills. 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 

THE CLERK: Charles O'Hartz. 

THE COORI': Badge 018, jury services 

21 irrlicated that Mr. 0' Hartz did not cane in to::lay. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

THE CLERK: Lisa Labranch. 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 

THE CLERK: Larry Henck. 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 
18 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

THE CLERK: Brent Petit. 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 

THE CLERK: George Smith. 

PROSPECTIVE JUf!DR: Here. 

THE CLERK: Christa Meyrick. 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 
' 

THE CLERK: Karalee Squires. 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 
I 

THE CLERK! Cheryl carqillo. 
I 

PROOPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 

THE CLERK: Paige Rosen.ill, 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: Here. 
' THE CLERK: Alex Morales. 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 
I 

'IHE CLERK: Lusila Pinon. 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 

THE CLERK: Michael McKdwn. . 
PROSPECTIVE Ji.Jf!DR: Here. 

THE CLERK: Esuebio 8,,rnirez. 
' 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 

THE CLERK: Annette Theus. 
! 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 

THE CLERK: Davy Ann Noohr. 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 
I 

THE CLERK: Sharon Martino, 
' 

I 

PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: Here. 
I 

THE CLERK: Christine Buooren. 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JIJP[:R: Here. 
I 

THE CLERK: kny .Anaro. ! 
THE COORI': The recordlwill indicate 040 

6 is not in tcx:lay. 

7 THE CLERK: 1:Jri Smith: 
I 

8 PROSPECTIVE JUPOR: Here. 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

THE CLERK: Lisa French. 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Her~. 
' 'IHE CLERK: Jamie carvelli. 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 
I 

THE CLERK: Angelo Morµi. 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 
I 

THE CLERK: Angel Garcia. 
' I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 
' 

THE CLERK: Michael Carr. 
i 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 
' 

THE CLERK: Janes Grindstaff. 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 

THE CLERK: Benjamin Sblak. 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 

THE CLERK: I.aura Johnson. 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 
' 

THE CLERK: Blayne Mute. 
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2 

3 
.: - 4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

H 

15 

16 

17 

16 

19 

20 

21 

PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: Here. 

THE CLERK: Luke Davie. 

PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: Here. 

THE CLERK: cassandra Ware. 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 

THE CLERK: Gene Nakanushi. 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 

·THE CLERK: Darlene Washington. · 

PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: Present. 

THE CLERK: Nancy Lee. 

PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: Here. 

THE CLERK: roreen Matts. 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 

THE CLERK: Werrlelina Sunga. 

PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: Here. 

THE CLERK: DJane Feuerhamrer. 

PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: Here. 

THE CLERK: David Forbes. 

PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: Here. 

THE CLERK: D:inald Scott. 

THE COURI': 075, jury services indicates 

22 he's oot in today. 

23 THE CLERK: Michael sprosty 

24 

25 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 

THE CLERK: Robert TE!lpleton. 

PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: Here. 

THE CLERK: Brinnon Scott. 

PROSPECI'IVE JUFDR: Here. 

THE CLERK: Janes Wroblewski. 

PROSPECTIVE JUFDR: Here. 

THE CLERK: Tarrar Jackson. 

THE COURT: Badge 080, jury services 

B indicates she did not corre in tcday. 

9 THE CLERK: candice Rius. 

10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 

11 THE CLERK: Davita CUrtis. 

12 PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: Here. 

13 THE CLERK: That's it. 

21 

H THE CCURT: Anylxxly present whose narre was 

15 not called? All right. Ms. Haupt, Mr. 0' Hartz, 
16 Ms. Noahr, Mr. Scott, and M.5. Jackson I' 11 refer to the 

17 chlef judge as non-aPF€Jring on jury calendar. 

18 Is there anylxxly here who telieves they' re 

19 acquainted with or kno.ls Mr. CMens or Ms. Weckerly present 

20 form the district attorney's office? 

21 PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: I kna.l Mr. ~. 

22 

23 

2~ 

25 

TI-IE COOR"!': What's your badge nmter? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: 025: 
THE COOR!': Ms. Squires, who do you know? 
PRC6PECTIVE JUROR: Chris (Mens • 

22 

1 THE COORT: How do you: know him. 
2 PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: Family friends. 

3 THE COURI': Socialize with him with your 

4 farnil y together? 

5 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Absolutely. 

6 THE COURI': Okay. Thank you. Anylxx:ly 

7 else? Anylxxly that telieves they kncw!Mr, Schleck or Mr. 

8 Patrick or are acquainted with them, ~e defense 

9 attorneys? 

10 

11 

I 

PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: I do. 
I 

'IHE COOR!': Mr. Rosehill, bad;!e nUTtler 
I 

12 027. 

13 

Who do you kncw, sir? 

PRffiPECTIVE JUROR: Mr. : Schieck. 

14 THE COOR!': How do YOUikncw Mr. Schleck? 

15 PRffiPECTIVE JUROR: Fr<:m wrking in the 

16 legal field in the past. And associating with him 
I 

11 parsonall y. I knew his legal assistant as 1r.l:ll. 

18 THE COOR!': Thank you, :sir. Anylxxly else? 

19 Yes, sir. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: 062. 
I 

THE COOR!': Thank you. l 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Clark Patrick. 
I 

THE COURI': Mr. Nakanishi? 
I 

PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: Correct. 

THE COURI': How do you I know Mr. Patrick? 

1 PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: His dad was close 

2 friends with mine. They used to teach!together. 

3 

4 the past? 

5 

6 

7 No, 

8 

THE COURr: So you socialized together in 
< 

! 
PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: Ye.ili. 

I 

THE COURI': Thank you. I Anylxxly else? 

Is there anyl:xxiy that Llieves they're 
I 

23 

9 acquainted or knows Mr. Chappell, the defendant? I see no 
I 

10 hands. Thank you. I 

11 knylxxly telieve they•rJ acquainted with or 
I 

12 knows any of the witnesses spoken to you aoout by Mr. 
I 

13 o,,,ens or Mr. Schleck? I see no hands l Thank you. 

11 Is there anylxxly that believes they're 

15 sarehow acquainted with the facts of tl).is case or know 
' 16 anything aoout the case other then what's been spoken to 
I 

11 you atout by the attorneys or what was I in the jury 

18 questionnaire? ; 
I 

19 Yes, rra 1 am. I 
2 0 PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: 082, I rararber 

21 hearing atout it airl reading atout it 6n the news at the 
' 

22 tirIE. 

23 THE COURI': Okay. Other then what you 

24 believe you rray have seen in the newspapar airl on the TV, 
I 

25 cb you kna.l anything aoout it? 
24 
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2 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, sir. 

THE COORl': Your sole source of 

3 infonration is what you nay have seen in the media? 
I; 
. 4 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, sir. 

s TIIE COORI': Thank you. 

6 A couple other questions I want to ask you all atout. 
7 I know in the jury questionnaire there was a question 

8 aoout prior jury service. Sare of you had indicated you 

9 had been jurors before. Have any of you that have been 

10 jurors before ever been a foreperson of a jury? No. 

11 Thank you. 
12 I believe their are questions in the 

13 questionnaire as to whether you have ever been victimized 

14 by cr:irre. I don't recall -- a.rd I apolcqize if _it was 

15 there -- whether there was any questions of any of you or 

16 close family rrembers had been accused of a cri.ne. To the 

17 extent that question wasn't there, have any of you or 

18 close family rrembers ever been accused of a cri.ne? 

Ma 'am. 19 

20 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My brother has been in 

21 lots of trouble. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

1 Arizona. 

2 

THE COORI': What's your name? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I.abranch. 
THE COURI': Badge n\Zlber 019. 1:x:ally? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. He's in 

THE COOR!': What type of things has be 

3 been arrested for or accused of? 

4 

5 

6 you. 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Drugs. 

THE COORI': Okay. Thank you. 

Is it Mr. Henck? 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: 
'IHE COORI': 02 0 . 

Yes, sir. 

Next to 

7 

8 

9 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. I have two 

10 cousins who were ooth convicted of trafficking narcotics 

11 in school zones in Pennsylvania. 
12 THE COORI': Thank you. ki.'jrojy else on 

13 that row? Yes, sir. 
14 PROSPECTIVE JUPDR: &ni th, 022. Grand 

15 children drug scene prirrarily. 
16 THE COORI': Okay. Locally or sarewhere 

17 else? 
18 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: california . 

25 

19 THE COORI': "Myrxxl.y else on that row? No. 

20 Yes, llB' am. Ms. Mills, bad;Je nurber 016. 

21 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: r have a cousin 

22 convicted of attE!!pted rrurder. 
23 THE COORI': Was that locally or sanewhere 

24 else? 

25 PROSPE'CI'IVE JUROR: Locally. 
26 

1 THE COOR!': Thank you. Anyb:xly else on 

2 that row? Bottan row here? No. HCl,i aoout the first rCM, 

3 there? 

4 PROOPECTIVE JUROR: Aruiettte Theus, 035 • 
' 

5 Brother, nephew, husband, son. 1 

6 THE COORl': What types 1of things are we 

1 talking aoout? 

a PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Burglary,· assault. I 

9 think that ' s al::out it . 
' 

1 0 THE COORI' : All right.: Were any of them 
I 11 convicted of those crimes? 
i 

PROOPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 12 

!3 THE COOR!': Were those :1ocally? Or 

H s<Jle\o8lere else? Or both? 

15 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Both. 
I 

16 THE COORI': Okay. An'/fxdy else on that 

17 row? I saw sare rrore hands. Yes. 1 

I 
l B PROSPECTIVE JUROR: 039, Christina 

19 Bundren. My uncle was convicted of nlst degree murder of 
i 

2 o llrf aunt here locally. 
I 

21 THE COOR!': How long ago was that? 
' 22 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: 19~0 -- Novarter 

23 1990. 

24 

' 
I 

TIIE COORI' : Thank you. 
1 

Next to her, is 

25 that Ms. &nith? 

1 

2 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes! 
I 

THE COOR!': 045. 

3 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My· son, drugs an::l 

4 check forgery in Wyaning and locally. i 
' 5 THE COORI': Thank you. I Did you have your 

6 hard up Ms. French? 
7 PROSPECTIVE JUPDR: Not 

' 
B THE COOR!': Thank you. : Secord row? en 
g the em, is that carvelli, 048? 

10 PROOPE'CI'IVE JUROR: Yes. My cousin 1113.il 
I 

11 fraud and theft. : 
12 THE COORI': Where was that? 
13 PROSPOCI'IVE JUROR: Here. 

!4 

!5 

!6 rrurder. 

THE COOR!': Thank you.! Mr. t-brin, 050. 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My; brother, attE!!pt 

Locally. 

17 THE COORI': Thank you. i Did you have your 
18 hand up, Mr. Garcia? Ead;Je mrrnber 051'. · 

I 
19 PROSPOCI'IVE JUROR: My, son, drugs, 

10 locally. 

27 

21 THE COOR!': Thank you.I Next, you had your 
2:2 hard up over there, Mr. Grindstaff. 
23 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My nephew as to gang 

24 activity. 
25 THE COORI': Thank you.I Who is next over 

I 

28 
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J there, Ms. Johnson. 
2 PRC\SPEt'I'IVE JUROR: My daughter's father, 
3 ongoing darestic violence. He's waiting to be tried for 

-c- 4 first degree rrurder, locally. 

5 

6 

1 

8 victim? 

THE COOR!': Your daughter' s father. 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
'IllE COORI': D::>es that involve you as a 

9 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. Yeah. I take that 
10 back, yes. Yes. 

11 THE COURI': Thank you. Did you have your 
12 harrl up? Is that Mr. White. 
13 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. I was arrested 
14 like 20 years ago for da!Estic violence. I had a fight 
15 with my older sister. 
16 THE COOR!': How old were yoo at the time? 
17 

18 20. 
19 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I believe I was 19 or 

THE COORI': Was that locally? 
20 PROSPEX:TIVE JUROR: Yes, sir. 
21 'IllE COORI': Thank you. How aoout the 
22 third row, Mr. Davie. 
23 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: 059, my brother 
24 d.arestic abuse in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. 
25 THE COURI': Thank you. What's your badge 

1 mnber? 
2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: 069. 
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3 

4 

THE COORI': Thank you. Is it Matts? 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Matts. Both brothers' 

5 drugs in Hawaii. 
6 THE COORI': Thank you. Anyb:xiy else in 
7 that rCM. Yes, on the end. 
8 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: 074, brother, burglary 
9 rcbbery, locally. 

10 THE COURI': Thank you. Ms. Sunga. 
11 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: 072, my son with gang 
12 activity elsewhere. 
13 THE COORI': Thank you. Any of yoo all 
H over here? Yes, Ill3.' am. 
15 PROSPECTIVE JUROR; 082, my oo 
16 brothers-in-law and sister-in-law are convicted in an 
17 offence. llrj sister in-law was prosecuted for drugs . One 

18 brother-in-law was a CUI, An::i one brother-in-law is in 
19 prison now for molesting his step daughter. 
20 

21 locally? 
22 

23 

24 
25 

THE COORr: And were any or all of those 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I.ocall y. 

THE COORI': Thank you very ruch. 
All right, folks. Thank you. 
Are there any of you -- I know the 
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1 questionnaire asked whether or not you 'have ever yourself 
2 or a family mrber worked in law enforcerent. I.et ire ask 
3 another question along those lines. I~ there anything who 

feels they would give roore weight or less weight to the 
' 

s testirrony of a police officers silrpl y !::€cause they' re 
' 

6 police officers? Anyb:xiy? N::l harrls. iThank you, very 
1 rruch. 

8 D::>es everybody here believe that they 
I 

9 WJJ.d be able to follcw all of the instructions on the law 
10 that will be given by the court, even if the instructions 
11 differ fran your personal beliefs as t6 what the law ought 

I 
12 to be? 1 

13 Co you understand what
1
I'm asking there? 

14 I don't write the questions. I do 
I 

15 interpret thEJn and try and Ill:lke thEJn a :little rrore 
' 

16 un::lerstandable for you. 
' 

17 Essentially, before we:get started, after 
' 

18 we seat a jury, I' 11 kind of tell you a little aixlut how 
19 the case will proceed and how you' 11 nh:ive evidence, how 

20 witnesses will be called and so forth. ! And they' 11 be 
2 l sore real preliminary instructions in there on sare legal 
22 issues. But at the end of the case, a~ter yoo have 

" ' 
23 received all of the evidence and hearcrall of the 
24 testirrony, but before the attorneys gii!e their closing 
25 argunents, I' 11 read you a little roore l1engthy 
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1 instructions on what the law is in the 1State of Nevada. 
' 

2 You' re the fact fin:iers . Yoor job is to 
3 figure out what the facts are of this proceeding. And you 

I 

4 apply the law to those facts and you care up with a result 
' 

s that you l::elieve is appropriate. What lr•m asking now is 
6 yoo've got to be willing, as jurors, to accept that the 

I 
1 laws is as I tell you it is. And even ;though you Ill:ly 
a think there is sarething else that should be the law, yoo 

I 
9 have to accept and awly the law as I tell you the law 

' 
10 exists. What I want to know is if there is anyto:iy that 

I 
11 could not do that. Okay? See any hands? No. All 

. I 
12 right. I 
13 Thank you. 

I 

14 All right. _ There are ~rtain principles 
15 of law that awly in criminal cases. In particular, to 
16 this proceeding, the principle I want to ask you about is 
17 the State has the burden of proving certain things beyond 

I 
18 a reasonable doubt. Okay. D::>es everyl:xxly understand that 
19 principle? Does everyl::cdy agree to thiit principle? Does 

I 

20 everyb:xiy think they c.an hold the State to their burden of 
21 proof? An'/fxxfy could not do that? 112t' s see your hams. 

22 No. 

All right. Thank you, ;very rruch. 

All right. I'm going to ask, in a minute, 
25 whether it's going to be an undue burden to serve, And I 

I 

23 

24 
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.l say I'm going to ask, because I anticipate that sare of 
2 you will raise your han:ls. And I don't want than shooting 
3 up in the air right away. I wanted to tell you t€forehand 

.i; 4 that, ooviously, we've all got your questionnaires. We've 

5 read through your questionnaires. I kna.v you have 
6 expressed sore things in there al::out difficulty serving. 
7 I will tell you that I realize this is an inconvenience. 
8 Trust rre. I very nuch realize that. As an attorney I 

9 ~t through the jury selection process, not only 
10 selecting a jury l::ut seated just like you all. 
11 Went da.m to jury services a few tirres 
12 through the day. Went up to panels and so forth. I know 

13 it takes a lot of tirre out of your lives to cove care down 

14 here, whether it's one day or four or five days. Like 
15 this case. Well, let rre say five or six days, since 
16 there's a possibility it spills over into next week. 
17 'I'nat being said, I can tell you, however, 
18 that the average trial anyrrore lasts atout six days. So 
19 this is right at, if not mayre a littler less than 

20 average. And that's inp:)rtant, because if I exruse you 
21 tcday and say all right, Mr. Madison, you raise this 
22 reason for me -- and I'm not trying to pick on you, 

23 Mr. Madison. You raised a reason to me, and I think it's 
24 a decent reason. And I'm going to exruse yoo fran jury 
25 service. It's not that I'm giving the blessing to go 

l han2. Yoo' ve go to go back to jury services, Jury 
2 services decides whether to send you out on another 
3 panel. 
4 They can send you out own another panel tod3y. Ask 

s you to cate back tanorrow. Whatever they want to do. We 
6 have construction defect cases that take six IT1Jnths. 
7 Medical rralpractice cases that take a rronth or roore, Try 
B a lot of those as well. As 111211 as cases that take a day 
9 or tw:l. So you take the chance if you leave here that 

10 you're going to get sent out to another panel. And that 
11 judJe may not like your reasoning for not t€ing able to 
12 serve, like I oo. So it's not always that ycu l(X!k at a 
13 case and think it's going to be five for six days that 
14 it's that bad. 
15 And I tell you all of this, I'm not 

33 

16 telling you not to answer the question, whether it's going 
n to be a l::urden. I just tell you so you' 11 rave all the 
18 inforrration as to how we process jurors here so that when 

19 you answer the question you' 11 have a little t€tter 

20 idea. 

21 Cbviously you all are intelligent folks. 
22 You realize hCYw infortant these proceedings are. They're 
23 very serious proceedings, An::l we can't do these type 
24 things without having folks willing to Cate in and serve 
25 as a juror. 
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1 I don't know if any of .you have been 

2 involved in the justice systan before .. Sare of you have 
3 raised that in:li viduall y yoo were accused of crines . Or 

I 

4 sme of you in your questionnaire that 1I recall have been 

5 alleged to have been victims of crine.: I'm sure if I 
6 asked if anyb:xiy has ever been involved in the civil 

I 

7 justice systan, sme of yoo might have ,your han:ls up. I 
B got sued. I had to sue. I was in a qr accident. 
9 Whatever it may be. 

10 Those of you that have been involved in 
11 the justice systan, you have a little *t of a t€tter 
12 understanding as to how the process \oKl~ks, And you rray 

I 

13 have been through jury trials, so you knCYw hCYw :inp:)rtant 
I 

14 this is. If you haven't ever been in the justice systsn, 
15 cd::ls are, before your tirre on this plariet expires, you' 11 

16 probably cane into contact with it in ~me fashion. Be it 
I 

17 civil or criminal. And it may give you a greater 

lB awreciation. ! 
19 But nonetheless, it is :a very iilp:lrtant 
20 process. I thank you all for t€ing here. I know it's 
21 difficult. It's inconvenient. But to :the extent you can 

' 
22 take part in the process and give us sCIIE of your tine for 

I 

23 a few days, I kna.i that everyb:xiy awreciates it. 
' 24 So that being said, I will ask, is it 

25 going to be an undo l::urden upon any!x>j~ to serve on this 

I jury for the next five to six days? 
' 

2 I'll start with Mr. Madison, badge mnber 
' 

3 102. What do you have, sir? 
4 PROSPECI'IVE JUPJJR: I'm a srrall business 

s CYwner. I'm in wedding photography. Last Wednesday I 
6 alnost missed a wedding due to the que~tionnaire that I 

I 
7 had to go shoot. I don't have a large staff of 
8 photographers. It's a husbaoo. and wifJ team. They 

i 
9 requested our type of photography. I also do event 

' 
10 photography. I rave a very full plate.' I really just 

I 

11 don't have this kind of tine. Whether !it's the editing 
12 process, designing photo albuns, I haJ clients backed up 

I 

13 fran last year, yet. 
14 'IHE COOR!' : Thank yoo . : Anyb:xiy else on 
15 that tcp ro,J. Yes, sir -- Mr. Sackrrary, 003. 

' 16 PROOPECI'IVE JUPJJR: I'~ a search engine 
11 expert. And the li veliho:xl of thousands of peqile depend 

I 

18 upon rre doing rcy search engine 1,Urk at a specified tine 
19 everyday. The carpanies which I'm uooer confidentiality 

' 20 that I've l:een working for for the pas~ eight years, if I 
2l do not suhnit their sites at this specified tirre every 
22 single day, the work that I've worked for for eight years 

I 

23 will go null and void. 
24 THE COURI': Thank you. I Anyl:xxiy else on 
25 that top row? No. 1 

I 

35 
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.1 
2 

Middle row. You had you hand up, ITl3.' am. 1 oorning calendar. Generally that rreans that on t>bndays we 

PROSPE['J'IVE JUROR: Yeah, I don't have a 2 get started by al::out 10: 00 o'clock. 

3 car and there is no bus where I 'm at. 
;;; 4 'IHE CCURr: I.et rre get your name. Is that 

5 Ms. I.obranch, badge mnber 019? 

6 

7 

8 

9 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

THE CCURr: All right. 

H:Jw did you get down here today? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I had to take my 

10 husbar.d's car. Aro he's stuck until midnight with a Jeep 

11 with a broken trannie (ph), leaking all over the place. 

12 So I hope he don't bl™ up. 
13 THE CCURl': Thank you. Anybody else in 

14 the middle row? Yes, sir. 

15 PROSPEr'rIVE JUROR: I just had surgery. 

16 THE COURI': This is Mr. Petit. 

17 PROSPECrIVE JUROR: 021 -- the incision is 

18 right on the belt line. It's pretty difficult for rre to 

19 sit for a long pericd of tllll8. 

20 

21 

22 

THE COURI': How long ago was that? 
PROSPECrIVE JUROR: Two weeks ago. 

THE CCURr: Anybody else on that row? 

23 Bottan row? Yes, sir. 
24 PROSPECrIVE JUROR: I have caununity 

25 service tirre I need to turn in by March 14th. 
37 

1 THE COORT: I'm sorry, is this Mr. Mc:Kown, 

2 033. 

3 PROSPF.CTIVE .mPDR: Yes, sir. I need to 

4 turn it in March 14th. 

5 'IHE COOR'!': What is that for? 

6 PROSPECTIVE .mPDR: Possession of 

7 paraphernalia. 

8 'IHE COUR1': How ruch tirre do you have left 

9 to do? 

10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I've done it all. I 

11 have to turn it in and pay the rest of my fees. 

12 THE CCURr: That's down in m.micipal 

13 court? 

14 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

15 THE COURT: You have a court date? 

16 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: r1lrch 14th. 

17 THE COURI': 7:30, 8:00 o'clock in the 

18 IOOming? 

19 PROSPECTIVE JUPDR: I'm not sure. 

20 THE CCURr: One reason I bring that up 

21 with this gentlemm -- I probably should have told you 
22 about how scheduling issues so that you can factor that in 
23 to whatever you talk to rre al::out right OCM. I have 
24 oorning calendars t-bn::lay throogh Thursday, which rreans 

25 other cases that need rrotions decided that are on the 
38 

3 'I\.tesd3ys and Thursclays
1
are a little 

4 longer. Wednesday will prcbably be ao;iut 10:00 o'clock. 
5 But 'I\.tesdays and Thursdays 10: 30, ITl3.ybe 11 : 00. 

6 In terms of ha,; we go throughout the d3y, 

7 we take a lunch break of ~ oour to an hour-and-a-half, 

8 defending on ha,/ we do and what's going on. It's kin:! of 
9 fluid. We don't always stq> right at noon and take off. 

10 We may have a witness on the stan:I and:we' 11 finish that 

11 witness up and so forth. 

12 We break aoout 5:00 o'clock every night. 

i3 I'm not going to keep you later then that, unless maybe 
I 

14 you have scrrelxxiy on the st.am and we' re trying to finish 

15 that ferson up. Or if it's the end of the case and you 

16 all are deliberating and you want to stay later, by all 
I 

11 rreans, I ' 11 stay here as well. But I F you have things 

18 you need to get done in the evenings as well. 
19 That' s kind of how we schedule things when we' re in 

20 court. We take a break al::out every niriety minutes or so, 
I 

21 use the restrcan. We'll cane back into court and you ITl3.Y 

22 bring a bottle of water, soda in a Styi:-ofoarn cup, that's 

2 3 fine as well. 
24 

' ' so thank you, Mr. Mc:Kown. Hew aoout the 

25 front row. Sorry, what cb yoo have? 

I 

1 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: 02 9 -- I 1,Urk for a 

2 Slll3ll business and the business is -- I'm one of four 
; 

3 people. So I'm a single erployee of tl\e owners. The 
I 

4 others are a.mers of the l::usiness . With rre not being 
I 

5 there it hinders them to work that rruch rrore. They have 
' 6 to drop work in order for rre to CCIIE here. I 'm only 
' 
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7 110rking six days a week for them. k3 \,/€11 as this case, I 

8 have a big rrorale (sic} ta..ards this ca;se. 

9 'IHE COORT: We' 11 get into those issues 
10 later on. Thank you. And is it Ms. Pjµ)n? 

11 PROOPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah, uh-huh. 

12 THE CCUR1': Badge 031. ; 

13 PROSPE['l'IVE JUROR: I''{€ had two brothers 

14 killed in two separate incidents. And ;the first tllll8 he 
15 forgot to call me as a witness. They had to a subpoena. 

i 
16 I'm very, very angry about that. j 

17 And the second -- my second brother that 
18 was killed, we' re in the trial process I right now. 

I 

19 THE COORT: Did this hai:pen locally? 
' 20 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah, here in Las 
' 

21 Vegas. 
22 THE COOR!': There' s a trial going on 

I 

23 because of your brothers' death? 
24 PRC6PF.CTIVE JUPDR: Yes. 
25 THE COORT: Thank you. First r™ over 

40 
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_1 here. Yes, Ms. French. 

2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: 046 -- I'm a single 

3 rother. 
THE COOR!': Thank you. Secom ffM on the 

s em. Is that Ms • carvelli? 
6 PROSPECT'IVE .mFDR: Yes. I have a surgery 

7 scheduled M3rch 14th. 

8 

9 that ro,i? 

10 

THE COOR!' : Thank you . Ariylxx:ly else in 

PROSPECTIVE .mFDR: 052 -- I'm scheduled 

11 to be in Ills Angeles Thursday and New York all of next 

12 week. 
13 

14 

THE COOR!': Business or pleasure? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Business. 
15 THE COURI': Thank you. Anytxxly else on 
16 that row? Yes, sir. 
17 PROSPECT'IVE JUROR: I have a flight that 
18 was scheduled for LA tcday. I also have one tentatively 
19 scheduled for Vancouver for rosiness for a camercial 
20 developer. I'm the only person in my positicn, so if I 

21 ck:m't rmke those flights it cbesn't get done. 

22 THE COOR!': When are you SUWJSed to leave 

23 to Vancouver? 
24 PROSPECTIVE .mooR: Tentatively Wednesday 

25 rrorning. I don't have a firm date on that, pending the 

1 outccne of this. 
2 THE COOR!' : Thank you. Anylxx:ly else in 

3 that rw? Yes. 
4 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: 056 --I 'm a single 

s parent. I have no family here. So being here rrakes it 

6 very difficult to find sareone to watch my son. 
1 

8 

9 

10 

THE mlJRI': How old is your son? 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Eight. 
THE COURT: Thank you. Back row, yes. 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: 072 -- I have no 

11 transp:irtation. My husba!xl drcpped rre off tcday because 
12 he's off. I can only crne M:Jnday, Tuesday, Wednesday. 
13 THE COORI': Thank you. Anybody else on 

14 that rw? Hw al:x:Jut over here? No. Thank you, very 
15 !lllch. 
16 

17 

'IBE COORI': Sorry. Yes, sir? 
PRCSPECTIVE JUROR; 076 -- I'm a single 

18 parent. My son just noved out here recently. I have no 

19 family here. I have no daycare during the day. 

20 

21 

22 

THE COOR!': How old is he? 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Six. 
THE COURI'; Okay. Tell you what we're 

2 3 going to do. Let's take a recess here. I '11 talk to the 
24 attorneys about sare of the issues that have been brought 
25 up. You all go ahead and get up and stretch, use the 
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1 restrcan, get sarething to drink, if yoo wish. Then we' 11 

2 get into questions by the attorneys. . 
3 I need to tell you sarething every tiire we 

I 

4 take a recess. 
5 JURY AIM::NITIOO 
6 CUring the recess, ladies and gentlaren, 
7 you are adronished not to cc,nverse arrong yourselves or 

8 with anyone else, including-, without 1¥fiitation," the 

9 lawyers, parties and witnesses, on any isubject connected 
10 with this trial, or any other case refJrred to during it, 

I 

11 or read, watch, or listen to any rep::irt of or cam12ntary 
12 on the trial, or any person connected Jith this trial, or 
13 any such other case by any rre::lium of i¾orrmtion 
14 including, without limitation, newspa~rs, television, 

15 internet or radio. I 
16 You are further adrronished not to form or 
17 ·express any opinion on any subject conJected with this 

I 

10 trial until the case is finally suhni..tted. to you. 
I 

19 (Brief recess taken.) 

20 THE COOR!': We' re on t1ie record, outside 
21 the presence of the jury. 
22 I had a question. r,ayt!e you can help out 

23 on this. When I got to the p:iint wher~ I was telling thrnt 
24 al:x:Jut the principles of law involved in the trial, it's 

' 
25 not a guilt or innocence, preslJlE-d innq::ent, and so forth. 
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1 I think the only principle I really neaJed to discuss with 

2 them was the State's burden. . 
3 If there is anything e1se that the defense 

I 
4 thinks I need to have brought up in that adronition, let 

I 
5 rre know. i 

6 

7 Honor. 

3 

I 

MR. SCHIO:::K: I don't think so, your 
I 
I 

THE COOR!': All right. 
1 
Let's look real 

9 quick at everyocxly that raised sare issues we can consider 
j 

10 right now. 
11 First was Mr. M3dison -;- first guy, badge 
12 nrnber 102. Said he' s a srrell business· wner. CWns a 

' 

13 photography business. I rrron, generally there is a lot of 
ll slippery slopes involved in letting fol)G go for a 
15 financial reason, 1-hlch really isn't a good reason to get 

I 

16 off. Even though I have syrrpathy for than. We'd have to . 
11 let a lot of people go. I don't generally do that. But 

I 

18 if you all stipulate to release him, I'll oo that. 
I 

19 MR. OOENS: Your Honor,I we didn't think 

20 there were that rrany of them with problems. We don't have 
' 

21 an objection to just pass them. I 
22 THE CCURI': The ones that raised the 
23 issues? 
24 

25 

MR. cmENS: Right. 
THE CCURI': Twelve folks. 
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MR. CWENS: Right. -
THE COOR!' : Mr • Schleck, 

l 

2 

3 MR. OOENS: I was also going to suggest if 

4 they want to stipulate real quick to the three individuals 

., 5 that say they knw us personally. 

6 THE COOR!': Okay. 

7 MR. ™ENS: r kn™ that's a separate 

8 issue. 

9 THE COOR!': I guess it's thirteen that 

10 raised issues of reasons they couldn't be here, or other 

11 reasons, It was Ms. Squires that i.n::J.icated she knew 

12 Mr. O,,rens. Mr, Nakanishi that knew Mr. Patrick. And 

13 Mr. Rosehill that knew Mr. Schieck. 

14 l'ihat is the defense position as to those 

15 16 folks? 

16 MR. SCHI&:K: We have no objection to the 

17 three that were acquainted with the attorneys, your Honor. 

1 B I dido' t break down rey list separating out the ones that 

19 had financial hardship or other matters. Are we including 

20 within the r.ardship list the lady that has the ongoing 

21 rrmder case? 

2 2 THE COURI': I have her in rni.rK!, yes. I've 

23 got a ncd fran Mr. (),Jens and Ms. Weckerly as well. 

24 MR. SCHI&:K: If I can have the court's 

25 indulgence for a minute. 
45 

1 THE COORr: Sure. 

2 MR. SCHIECK: Not including Mr. t-:cKa,rn, 

3 who just needs to check in for his camunity service. 

4 THE COOR!': I have him on rey list, because 

s he raised a reason as to urrlue burden. I don't think 

6 that's a reason, to be quite honest. 

7 MR. ™ENS: You knw, we are prq:osing 

a that we kick him and go through them one at a tirre and 

9 look at the reasons . 

10 

11 

THE COURr: Okay. 

MR. ™ENS: Technically, sare of these we 

12 can ..urk aroum, obvicusly. But in the interest of 

13 expediting things --

14 THE COORT: There are a couple of issues. 

15 Saretires peq:ile want to go through it one at a tire. A 

16 lot of tires the attorney's oo that, kick in mass, because 

17 they raise a reason indicating I don't want to be here 

18 anyway, as opposed to the folks willing to serve. So six 

19 of one, half a dozen of the other. If you want to kick 

20 then in mass, fine. If you want to go through each of then 

21 i.n::J.ividually, we can oo that as well. 

22 

23 please. 

24 

25 

MR. SCHI&:K: Court's indulgence, 

THE COURI'; Okay. 

MR. SCHI&:K: Your Honor, I don't have a 
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1 proolBll. We cbn't ha-- problem wi0 doing it. I 

2 just -- I guess I'm too conservative. But if the next 

3 panel has the sarre sort of list I see us losing jurors --, 
4 a lot of jurors. I don't want to run out. I would like 

s to get a jury in place. I have no problem agreeing to 
I 

6 stipulate to this stack. 

7 MR. ™ENS: We are not! going to run out. 

8 THE COURI': Well, I mean, I agree with Mr. 

9 ex.ens. I don't think we are going to run cut. We may 

10 prolong things a bit, but that's okay. And saretimes 

11 maybe we learn fran the first panel as ito where we are 

12 going with things. But, I'll go aheadland excuse the 

13 sixteen folks, which is going to l::e Mr! Madison 102, Mr. 
I 

14 Sackmary, 003, Ms. Labranch 019, Mr. Petit 021, 
I 

15 Ms. Squires 025, Ms. Rosehill 027, Mr. ,M?rales 029, 
16 Ms. Pinon 031, Mr. McK.wn 033, Ms. French 046, carvelli 

17 048, carr 052, Grindstaff 054, Johnson 1056, Nakanishi 062, 
18 Sunga 072, arrl Sprosty 076. 

19 That's actually seventeen. I'm sorry. 

20 Instead of sixteen 16. 

21 If you all wish rre to get rrore people up 

22 here to fill in those spots now, befor~ my questioning 
I 

23 with them before you all start. 

2~ MR. CWENS: Yes. 

25 M:i. WECKERLY: That's easier. 
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1 'lliE COOR!': You don't think we'll get this 
I 

2 all done with the remaining thirty-thr~ people? 

3 MR. SCHI&:K: Especially no,., they learn 
all they have to do is raise their hands. I've 

. I 
5 reconsidered. ' 

6 THE COOR!': Leslie, go .ahead and go back 
' 

7 downstairs and get another seventeen of. the group and 
, I 

3 bnng them up. · 
I 

3 TilE BAILIFF: Also the gentl6I13.n that has 

1D his own carputer business, the search ehgine guy, he's all 
. ' 

11 of a suckien rEm:llbering that lll3.ybe he s~w sarething abcut 

12 this case. 
13 

14 

I 

THE COOR!': We' re excus
0

ing him. 
I 

Back on the record in C-131341, State of 
I 

15 Nevada versus Jarres Chappell. The reco.rd will reflect the 

16 presence of Mr. Chappell with his attorileys, the State's 
I 

11 attorneys, in the presence of cur pros~ive jurors. 

18 All right, ladies . arrl gbnt16rell, based 

19 uron a carbination of things, the jury bestionnaires as 
' 

20 well as sare of the answers tcday, I' 11 thank arrl excuse a 

2 t mmber of you. Let TIE get through all the naires arrl ycu . ; 

22 all can get up arrl report back cbwn to dury services. 

23 I'll think and excuse Mr. Madison, badge 
I 

24 number 102, Mr. Sackmary 003, Ms. Labranch 019, Mr. Petit 

25 021, Ms. Squires 025, Mr. Rosehill 027,,Mr. Morales 029, 
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• 1 Ms. Pinon badge 031, McKown 033, French 046, carvelli 048, 
2 carr 052, Grindstaff 054, Johnson 056, Nakanishi 062, 
3 Sunga 072, and Mr. Sprosty 076. 

I appreciate you all caning in and filling 
5 out the questionnaire and caning and being patient with rre 
6 tcday. You all can report back to the Jury Ccrrmissioner's 
7 office on the third floor. 

8 We've got to get a few nore folks to rrove 
9 in fran oo,mstairs. In the rrean tirre, what I need is 

1 o everylxx.ly to rrove down! please. 
11 To my new folks, welcorre. Thank you, very 
12 naich. My narre is D:mglas Herndon. I 'm the presiding 
13 judge here in cepartrrent 3, of the Eighth Judicial 

14 · District Court. You all have been stmll)ned here to take 
15 part in a criminal proceedings as prospective jurors. 
16 It's the State of Nevada versus Jarres Chappell. 

11 I knew you c.arre in and filled out the 
18 questionnaire. We 1 re going to get into questions in a 

19 minute. I'll have questions for you and the attorneys nBY 
20 have questions as we get further in the proceedings. 
21 let rre tell you a couple of things. Seated 
22 in front of rre is Sharon. Sharon is my court reporter. 

23 So everything that is said, including what you say is 

24 rep:irted. So it I s :inp:)rtant that you speak up enough that 
25 we can hear. Don't nod your head or shake your head. 
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1 Please don't use uh-huh or huh-uh. It's hard to type that 

2 down correctly. Make sure you speak "yes" or "no." 
3 If I don't ask you by narre you badge 
4 mnber, if I don't call on you by saying Mr. Smith, badge 

5 mm:::er 100, please, identify yourself by narre and badge 
6 mm:::er so we know who it is that' s speaking. 

7 M.ditionally, seated to my left is carol. 

a carol is my court clerk. She's going to swear an oath to 
9 you all in a minute, to nBke sure you' re under oath \offlen 

10 you answer questions. She keeps track of court exhibits, 
11 court minutes, everything that's going on in court. 
12 · Seated to her left is my law clerk, Steve. 
13 Steve, who is present to help advise rre with a lot of 
14 legal issues that care up during the course of the 
15 proceedings. 
16 You have already rret Leslie. Leslie is my 

17 bailiff. What you' re going to find out is everylxx.ly else 
18 in the courtrcan, attorneys, nost of the court personnel 
19 wrks under certain ethical cbligations not to converse 
20 with the jurors, other then the jury questioning 
21 process. 
22 Leslie doesn't have that obligation. So 
23 to the extent you' re outside am need to get infornation 
24 to sareb:xiy, you can always talk to Leslie. 
25 What I'm going to do now is ask the 
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L attorneys to tell you quickly a little al:out the case . 

2 They' re going to int reduce themselves, i..ho they represent. 
J They' 11 speak to you al:out the witnesses, prosp:rtive 
~ witnesses that ruy be calle<i to testify; here, so listen 
5 closely as they do all that. Because sarE of the 
6 questions will be designed to see if you knew any of the 

I 

7 i::ecple, be it the attorneys, Mr. Chawe~l, any of the 
8 witnesses. Or \olllether you've heard anything al:out the 

9 case. 
10 Mr. MnS, if you w:Jllld please, again. 
1 l MR. Oi/ENS : Thank you, your Honor . 
12 Goo:i llOrning, Again, SCll'e Of you it IS 

13 going to be like de-ja-vue, so have s~ patience with us. 

L ( For the rest of you, my rune is Chris ~ns . This is pam 
i 

15 Weckerly. We' re fran the district attoµiey 1 s office. 
16 We' re prosecutors prosecuting this case 1. 

I 

17 This case involves a ntmber of charges 
I 

18 against Jarres Char:pell, for ..hlch he ha$ already been 
19 convicted in 1996, fran a jury trial of! that date. Those 
20 inclu:le burglary, robbery with use of a! deadly weap:in, 

21 first degree rrurder with use of a deadly wear:on. 
22 The puIJXISe of this jurs, that we're 

I 

23 selecting now is to detennine punisl:lrrent for the charge of 
I 

24 first degree nurder fran that conviction. So the 
I 

25 Cefendant already stands convicted of ~t charge. 
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l The range of punisl:lrrent! that will be 

2 available to this jury to select for that charge include; 

J the death penalty, life without the r:os~ibility of parole, 
4 life with the possibility of parole anJr 40 years has 

I 
5 been served, and a tenn of 100 years with parole after 40 

1 

6 years. I 
7 This is an incident that involves a victim 

I 
8 Cebra Panos. It occurred back in August 31, 1995 at the 

' 

9 Ballerina l'-bbile Hane Park. It's a little east of 
' 

10 downtown, nBybe about 3 miles east of this area, 839 East 
l 

11 l.arro. I 

12 It will also include SCJ1l2 testirrony al:out 
13 sate areas in the downtown, here, the jJil, and Parole and 

14 Probation. Arx:l the business at the ti.Ire G.E. capital, 
15 where sate of the witnesses v.l'.lrked. 

16 Luanna Aires, Lisa DJran, Tanya Hobson, 
I 

17 I.aDonna Jackson, Claire McGuirre, Mike Pollard, Kinterly 
18 Sirrpson, Sherry &nith, and Cebra Turner) I.aura Burfield, 
19 Jerry Urnst, Dina Freanan, Michelle M:mcha, Carol Munson, 

20 Norrra Penfield, and Paul Widner. Fran the Clark Colll1ty 
' 

21 Coroner's office -- a retired coroner nqw -- a Dr. Green. 
22 Aro then p:ilice departrrent officers, Dariiel Cersdorff, 

' 
23 Darren Heiner, Officer Art Lee, Paul Osuch, Mike Perkins, 

• 

24 Jarres McCarroll, Allen Williams, and cal W~ells. 
25 Fran Parole and Probati9n, Larry Arabe 
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.1 (ph) Mike Crnpton, William Mfy, Fd Herxierson, Chemaine 

2 &li.th. 
3 And one other witness, p:itentially might 

; 4 be called, is a psychiatrist, Thanas Bickert, fran the 

5 Reno area. 

6 Appreciate your tbre and attention and 

7 patience with us, and your candor after we address the 

B questions to you in a little bit. 

9 Thank you. 

. 10 

11 Schieck. 

12 

13 

THE COORT: Thank you, again, sir. Mr. 

MR. SCHIErK: Thank you, your Honor. 

G::x::d rooming, ladies and gentlerren. My 

14 name is David Schleck. I'm with the special public 

15 defender's office here in Clark County. Assisting n:e is 

16 Clark Patrick, who's also with the special public 

17 defeooer' s office. This is our client who's been charged 

18 in this case, Jallf!s Chappell. 

19 The list of witnesses fran which we 1113.y 

20 call during these proceedings are as follows: Jallf!s Ford, 

21 Ivory M::lrrell, Ben Dean, Charles Dean, Fred Dean, Willy 

22 Chappell, Mira Chappell-King, Kisha Axian, Cennis Reffer, 

23 ~rabel Rosales, and H™ard Brooks. 

24 A::lditionally, Dr. Lewis Etcoff, Dr. Ted 
25 Grey, and Dr. William Danton fran Reno Nevada. 

1 

2 

3 again. 

Thank you. 
THE COURl': Thank you, Mr. Schick, 

4 To my new folks, as you can guess we have 
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5 gone through this process with your fell™ jurors here. I 

6 was explaining to thffil, as you all where on your way up, I 

7 wish the murt: was big enough that we could bring in 

8 enough people that filled in the questionnaire, which is 

9 about 125 people, so that the attorenys only have to 

10 repeat this once, in terms of intrcducing themselves, 

11 telling what the case is about, naming witnesses to you, 

12 then we can work through the process. But unfortunately 

13 the courtro:m is not big enough to do that. I apolcgize 

14 to you in advance, if we have Sallf! thing that we had 

15 earlier, where we excused sare people an::! we kind of need 

16 to get JIDre in here before we llOve to the secord part of 

17 what we're trying to cb. But nonetheless, we're trying to 

18 do it in the rrost efficient way we can. 
19 I' 11 ask for carol to call the roll of the 

20 jurors -- those of you that just arrived. Please listen 

21 for your name and answer present or here when you hear 
2 2 your nan:e. 

23 

24 

25 

THE CLERK: Tairar Jackson. 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Present. 

THE CLERK: Judy Norris. 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

H 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

1 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Present. 

'rnE CLERK: Albert Parrarrore . 

PRCGPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 

THE CLERK: Brianne Gernot. 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 
THE CLERK: D:mna Byrd] 

I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 
I 

THE CLERK: Joseph Sch~ter. 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here, 

TI:IE CLERK: Lin:la !)Jr<>!!. 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 

'TilE CLERK: I.aura Staley. 
I 

PROOPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 

'IHE CLERK: Sharon I.arden. 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 
I 

'TilE CLERK: ~ry Stio. : 
I 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: HerEi, 
I 

'IHE CLERK: Heather Cohen. 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 
' 

'IHE CLERK: John Wells. 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 

'IHE CLERK: Jallf!s Engelbrecht. 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 

'IHE CLERK: ¥.3.ry Kitchen. 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here, 

'IHE CLERK: Brenda Pierry. 

PROSPErTIVE JUROR: Here. 

THE CLERK: Bobby Franks. 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Herl 

'TilE CLERK: Terry Tetociis. 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here. 

'TilE COOR!': Is there JJOC<ly that just 
I 
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~ C3IIl; in whose nane was not called? No. All right. Thank 
9 you, very rruch. 

10 let I1E ask the seventeen or so of you that 
I 

11 just got here to stand ard raise your hard for n:e please 
I 

12 so I can have carol actninister the oath to you all. 
' I 

13 THE CLERK: You do solEinnly swear that you 
I 

H will well and truly answer such questiohs that ITBy be p.it 
I 

15 to you, touching up:m your qualifications to act as jurors 

15 in the case at issue, so help you G:xi. ; 

17 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: (Choir of I cb. ) 
' 

18 'IHE CLERK: Pie seated. 1 

19 'IHE COURl': Let n:e tell you up front, you 
I 

20 answered the questionnaire. You can:e in and filled that 
I 

21 out. But there are still questions that need to be asked , 
22 by myself and by the attorneys as well.i It's everyone's 

23 desire that we get as fair, q::en-rnined,1 impartial group of 

24 people as we can to decide the issues ih this case. So 

25 there's going to be sare questions, which, obviously, you 
I 56 C 

STATE OF NEVADA vs. JAMES CHAPPELL 3/12/2007 



AA03945

_______ _____._ _____ _____.41,________._ ____ 57_-_60 

;l can tell fran the questionnaire the questioning is 

2 sarei.mt fetsonal at tbres. It's not intended to 
3 unnecessarily pry into yOuI. lives, but nonetheless, there 

• 4 are issues that the attorneys need to learn about as they 
s go alxmt the process of selecting a jury in this case. 

6 So I have to tell you strenuously, please, 
7 rrake sure that you give as full, carplete, arrl honest 

B answers to any of the questions that are put forth to you. 
9 If you try arrl hide or withhold sarething, that fact alone 

1 o can tend to o:mtaminate your verdict if you' re ulti.rratel y 

11 chosen as a juror in this case. 
12 So if your instinct tells you, you knew 
13 ..mt, I wonder if they really need to knew about this or 

14 not, tell us about it, please. Every fact has sane 
15 bearing on your r;ersonal arrl professional life sareha,,,r 
16 relates to your ability to hear this case is irrp::lrtant for 

11 the attorneys to know. So rrake sure you tell us about 

18 it. 

19 I have sane general questions I'll ask of 

20 the seventeen of you real quick. If you want to answer a 
21 question, raise your hand and I' 11 work through everybcdy. 

22 Have any of you been convicted of a 
23 felony? No. Thank you. 

24 Anylxxly who is not a U.S. citizens? No. 
25 Thank you. 

co any of you _believe you !mow or are 

2 acquainted with Mr. O,,,ens or Ms. Weckerly? No. Thank 
3 you. 
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4 An}OO:ly t:elieve you !maw or are acquainted 

s with Mr. Schleck or Mr. Patrick, the defense attorneys? 

6 No hands. Thank you. 

1 lilly of you all believe you knew or are 
8 acquainted with Mr. Chapr;ell, the defen:::lant. All right. 

9 An}OO:ly t:elieve they are acquainted with 
10 or kncw any of the witnesses spoken to you about, by 

11 either Mr. O,,,ens or Mr. Schieck? No hands. Thank you. 
12 Anylx:dy think they know anything about 
13 this case, other than what the attorneys have stated to 

14 you or fran the jury questionnaire? I see no hands . 
1s Thank you, very llllch. 

16 Serre of you rrentioned in your 
11 questionnaires, when you were asked about prior jury 
18 service, that you had t:een jurors before. were any of you 
19 a foreperson of any of those juries? I see no hands. 

20 Thank you. 

21 Have any of you all or close family 
22 narbers ever been accused of a crilre? Yes, sir. 
23 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: 094 -- my uncle was 
24 accused of murder. 
25 TI-IE COURT': Okay. Was that -- how long 
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1 ago was that? 

2 

3 

4 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: In/93 or 1g4_ 
THE COURI': Locally or1sanewhere else? 
PROSPECTIVE JUPDR: Inlcalifornia. 

I 

5 THE COURI': Thank you, : sir. Next, is that 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

Ms. Cohen. 

IIE knew. 

13 nephew, rol:::bery. 
14 

15 

16 

PROSPECTIVE JUPDR: Ne\ier mind. . 
'lliE COURI': If you've got satEthing, let 

I 
PROSPECTIVE JUPDR: No: 

. I 
THE COURI': Anylx:dy over here I missed? 

' 
PRCSPECTIVE JUPDR: Ms_; Jackson, 080, my 

THE COURI': Was that here? 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: In 'california. 

I 

THE COURI': Thank you. • "Jm'j'rt::t:±,j else over 
17 there. Yes, badge m.m:ier --

18 PROSPECTIVE JUPDR: 88,' myself, felony 
' 19 1997, 
' 

20 THE COURI': All right. : What was it? 
21 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Stolen proi:;erty --

22 buying stolen pror;erty, It was reduced to a 
I 

23 misderreanor. 
I 

24 THE COURI': Where was that? 
PROSPECTIVE JUPDR: I . 1 25 Here 1n as Vegas. 

I 
I 

' 
1 THE COORT: Thank you. i Anylxdy else? 
2 Yes. 

I 
3 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: 86 j-- my sister in 
4 california, shoplifting, receiving stol~n gccds, arrl drug 

s paraphernalia. 
I 

6 THE COORT: Anylx:dy else? 
' 

7 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Parking tickets and 
' 

3 stuff don't coont? 
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I 
THE COURI': Not unless you got a whole lot 

10 of them. Then you probably cbn't want to tell ne 
11 anyway. 

12 'IHE COORT: Thank you. , Is there anylx:dy 
' 13 here of the seventeen of you all that jµst came in who 

u i.wld tend to give rrore weight or less weight or credence 
15 to the testinony of a police officer because they were a 

I 
i 6 p::>lice officers? I see no bands. 
11 coes ever'j'rt::t:±,j t:elieve they will re able 
18 to follow the instructions on the law that I give you that 
19 r;ertain to this case, rather then -- or, I should say, if 

20 those instructions differ fran what your personal belief 
21 is, as to what the law ought to be? 

Essentially I' 11 give ybu legal 
I 

22 

• 23 instructions on the case. A little at _the teginning, a 
24 lot at the end refore the attorneys rrake their closing 

I 

25 argurrents. What I need to know now is you are going to 
60 
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~ 1 agree to foll™ the law as I tell you the law exists in 

2 the State of Nevada. 
3 Your job is to find out what the facts 

; 4 are. You apply the facts to the law as I tell you the law 
s exists. Is there anyl:xxly that cannot follow the law as I 

6 tell you the law exists? I see no hands. Thank you, very 
7 !Tl..lch. 

B And finally, there are certain principles 
9 of law that apply to any criminal proceeding, and one of 

10 those principles is that the State of Nevada has the 

11 burden of proving all the elerents necessary in this 
12 proceeding beyond a reasonable doubt. Cces everylx:dy 

13 un::lerstand that? 
H Anyl:xxly not Wlderstand that? 

15 Cces everyl:xxiy agree that they could hold 
16 the State to their burden in this case of proving the 

11 things that are necessary to prove beyond a reasonable 
18 doubt? Anyone who could not do that? I see no hands. 

19 Thank you, very l!B.lch. 

20 Final question I have is a.tout -- I'm 

21 going to ask you whether it w::iuld be an Wldo burden IJ!Xln 
22 you to serve in this case for the next -- we anticipate 

23 the case will last through Friday, 111:!ybe spills over into 
24 t-bnday of next week. So I' 11 ask you if it w::iuld be an 
25 urrl:J burden uµin anylx:dy to serve that arrollilt of titre as 

l jurors in this case. 
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2 And before I ask the question, let rre give 
3 you a little bit of information. 
4 Average trial in this building lasts aboot 
s six days. This is aboot average. Hopefully a little less 

6 than average, If I excuse ycu tooay, base U(Xln whatever 
1 reason ycu give to rre, yoo don't just get to leave and go 
a hare. You got to go back to jury services and they decide 
9 whether to send you oot on another panel tooay or tell yoo 

10 to care back next week. Whatever their pleasure is. 
11 If you go to another panel, that j~e rray 
12 not like your excuse, It's indepeoclent to each j~e 
13 whether he excuses a juror or not. we have rredical 

14 rrelpractice cases, including a couple of them starting 
15 tcday, or a couple later days this week, that last six 
16 ronths or m::ire. We have rredical rnalpractice cases that 
17 last a couple of m::inths . There' s a variety of cases that 
18 last a lot longer then this case is what I'm trying to 
19 tell you. 
20 So there's also cases that last a day or 
21 t'iKl. D:m' t get rre wrong. I'm not trying to tell you not 
22 to answer the question. I'm trying to give you a little 
23 infomation as to how the process works so you understand. 
2 4 when you tell rre what the reasons are why you can' t · 
25 serve. 
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. 
1 And I understand it' s inconvenient for 

2 you. Trust rre. I realize that you have things in your 
3 life you'd rather be doing. It's a ve:cy inp::Jrtant process 
4 that we have here, and to not have jur6rs willing to serve 
s 1,1Juld rrean you can't go forward this t~ of judicial · 
6 process that we have in this cOWltry. IIt's the best in 

' 7 the world. A lot of judges Olre over (ran other coW1ties 
B that wish they had this process. . 

1 

9 I wish you \<Klllld give ~trong consideration 
10 to giving us a little bit of your tirre land serve in this 

11 case. 
12 That being said, is there anytx::dy who it 

' 
13 \<Klllld be an undo burden up:in to serve for five or six days 

I 
H here. All right. Yes, sir. . 

15 PROSPECI'IVE JUOOR: I ™'1 my own 
' 

16 carpany. 
17 THE <XXJRI': Your ba~e nunter, sir? 
18 PROSPECI'IVE JUPDR: John Wells, badge 

I 

19 nl.Ilber 94. I have a srrall IT service that out-sources 
I 

20 services to several carpanies in Las Vegas valley. I have 
' 

21 taken nearly forty calls this m::irning I'm not able to 
22 attend to, because of the daylight saVlllgs change. I have 

! 

23 one guy that ..orks for my. We supi::ort .40 carpanies in the 
2 4 valley. I 'd go out of business if I cduldn' t atteocl to my 

I 

25 clients. 

1 

2 

'THE axJRI': Anytxxiy else? Yes, sir. 

PROSPECTIVE JUl(R: Badge 95. I 'm 
3 self-arployed. I'm a house painter. Pfesently ..urking 
4 with my brothers, of which there are t..b. Am if I cbn't 

I 

5 work, sir, I cbn' t make m::iney. , 

6 THE axJRI': Thank you. : Anylx:dy else? 
I 

1 Yes, Ms. Jackson. 

B PROSPECTIVE JUFDR: 80 c·- I'm in retail. 
9 My husband is a loan officer. He just 'started out. It's 

10 just a burden for rre to care due to financial situation, 

l l THE <XXlRI': Thank you. . Anytxxiy else over 
12 there? 

I 
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13 PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: 86 :-- I work graveyard 
H for starters. I 'm a sole incare and ca're giver to my 
15 brother who lives with ire. He's 80 yea~s old. He 

. r 

16 requires resources. 
r 

17 THE COURI': Anytxxiy else? 
18 PROSPECTIVE JUFDR: 1021 -- I'm currently 
19 working graveyard. I'm the only source; of incare in my 
20 house. My wife is going to school. And I'm supporting 

' 

21 five kids. : 
' 

22 MR. CWENS: Wnat is that nurrber? 
I 

23 THE COURI': That's Mr. Tetonis, 102. · 
2 4 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: 102 . 

25 THE COURT: All right. 1 Anytxxiy else? No. 
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• 
1 Thank you. 

2 Counsel approach the rench real quick, please. 
3 (Discussion held at the bench.) 

• 4 THE COORr: At this tine I'm going to 
5 thank and excuse, Ms . Byrd 086, Mr. Wells 094, Mr. 

6 Engelbrecht 095. I thank you all for caning dcwn and 

7 answering the questionnaire and caning up here tcday. 

B Please re!X)rt back to the Jury Ccnrnissioner's !::€fore you 
9 leave to::lay, okay. 

10 13.dies and gentlEmen, we're going to rrove 

11 on nw with questions fran the attorneys. We' 11 get into 

12 this a little bit before we take our lunch break. 

13 'Ihe rrost efficient and affective way for 

14 the attorneys to do this is to go one by one with peqile. 

15 The State's attorneys ask questions and the defense 
16 attorneys ask sare questions, and we'll rrove onto the next 

17 juror. 
18 It may be between each attorney, Mr. (Mens 

19 ooy have question for the first juror, Ms. Weckerly ooy 

20 have questions for the second juror. The sarre thing with 

21 Mr. Schieck and Mr. Patrick as they rrove back and forth 

22 with you all. 
2 3 vtiat you' 11 find, especially you folks in 

24 the audiance right now, to the extent scneb:dy gets 
25 challenged and excused for cause and sarebcdy else has to 
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1 rn::Jve up, as you listen to the questions over an::! over 

2 you' 11 be a lot quicker to answer things because you' 11 
3 able to understand what it is the attorneys are really 

4 interested in trying to question you about. So kind of 

5 pay attention as we' re rroving on, if you would, please. 

6 All right. Mr. ();Jens, Ms. Weckerly. 

7 MR. OOENS: If I could request, it might 

8 be helpful to us to get a role call. I ckm' t lm:::w if we 

9 maintained -- I'm not sure if we lm:::w I.ho is in which 

Io seats at this p:iint. 

11 THE COOR!': Seat nurrber one is Mr. Perez 
12 001, Mr. Brady 004, Ms. Kaleikini-Johnson 007, Mr. Taylor 

13 009, Mr. Hibbard 010, Ms. Bailey 015, Ms. Mills 016, 
14 Mr. Henck 020. My far right, Mr. Smith 022, Ms. Meyrick 
15 023, Ms. cardillo 026, Ms. !l.3mirez 034, Ms. Theus 035, Ms. 

16 Noa.hr 036, Mr. Martino 038, Bundren 039, Ms. Smith 045, 

17 M::lrin 050, Garcia 051, Salak 055. Correct? 
18 PRCGPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
19 THE CXXJRr: D:J you want rre to keep going? 

20 MR. OOENS: That' s plenty for nw. 

21 THE COORr: All right. Mr. 0..ens . 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MR. ™ENS: Court's indulgence a rrmEI!t. 

THE COORI': Okay. 
MR. cmENS: Mr. Perez, how are you doing? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Fine. 
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1 MR. <l'lENS: You had answered a nurrber of 

2 questions -- you can have a seat. You don't have to starrl 
3 up. It's uncanfortable enough giving ys questions like 

4 this. 
I 

5 You were asked a number of questions al:out the death 
• 

6 penalty. Have you had an opi:ortunity to think about that 
I 

7 since you filled out the questionnaire? D:J you understand 
I 

8 what I rr.ean? i 
9 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I speak Spanish. 

10 MR. ™ENS: D:J you have a problan with the 
11 language? 

12 
I 

PROOPECTIVE JUROR: Yes . 
13 MR. cmrns: You have a ;hard tinE 

14 uooerstarrii.ng English? 

15 PRC6PECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
I 

16 MR. 0/lENS: So it ..wld be hard for you to 

17 understand what the witnesses are sayirig as they C0112 up 

18 to the stand? I 
19 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. It's hard. 

20 MR. OOENS: Approach biiefly. 

'lliE COOR!' : Sure . 

(Discussion held at the bench.) 
I 

21 

22 

23 'lliE COOR!': Why don't we go ahead and rrove 
• 

21 to Mr. Brady. I '11 contact the court i)lterpreter' s office 
25 for Mr. Perez. Thank you, Mr. Perez. ~tay for right now, 
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1 okay. 

2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: 

I 
I 
• I • I can mterpret, 
I 3 Judge. 

THE COORT: I appreciat~ that, but by rule 
I 

s I need to have a certified court interpreter fran the 

6 interpreter's office. ' 
' 

7 t-£. WECKERLY: May I pr~. 
I 

s THE COORr: You llBY. 
I 

9 MS. WECKERLY: I guess it's not quite 
I 

10 rroming anyrrore. 13.st week ..hen you filled out your 

11 questionnaire, you were asked several qhestions about the 
I 

12 death i;enalty. D:J you recall that? 
13 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Sure1• 

l 
14 MS. WECKERLY: One of the questions that 
15 was asked, sort of alluded to, or asked.I you w::iuld you 

16 autCl113.tically inp:)se the death i;enalty if sareone were 

17 convict of first degree rrurder. [):) youi recall a question 
1e of that nature? 

I 

19 PRCSPECTIVE JUROR: Sure: . 
20 MS. WECKERLY: ru you krlatJ fran Mr. ().ens 

I 
21 this rroming an::i probably you got that fran the 
22 questionnaire as well, we're sitting hefe and the 

23 D2fendant is convicted of first degree ifw:der with use of 
I 

24 a deadly weai:on. You understand that? . 
' 

25 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Cori:ect. 
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• 

.1 MS. WECKERLY: Judge Herndon explained 

2 that at the end of the case you' 11 be provided with the 
3 law in the State of Nevada as to when jurors can consider 
4 the death penalty, because it's not an autaratic thing in 

5 every case of first degree murder in the State of Nevada. 
6 There are certain requirerrents that have to be rret before 
7 the jury can even consider the death penalty. 

8 Would you be able to follo,i those instructions 
9 provided by Judge Herndon and hold the State to those 

10 legal ·requirEm?nts before you i,,uuld consider the death 
11 penalty as a p::itential punishment? 
12 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I guess the question 
13 back -- is it going to be one of the options no rratter 
14 what, or is· that what this is going to be determining to 

15 see if that's even on the table? 
16 MS. WErKEPLY: Exactly. 

17 

18 table. 

19 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: If it's not on the 

MS. WErKEPLY: The Judge will tell you 

20 these are the requirEm?nts that rrust be rret Lefore a jury 

21 can consider :inp:)sition of the death penalty. And you 
22 wauldn't have any trouble follo,iing those instructions? 

23 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: If he says it wasn't 
24 an option, then it's not an option. 
25 MS. WErKEPLY: Another part of that · 

1 process is you'll be given infonr1:1tion1 cbviously, atout 
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2 the cr.inE itself, but also infonr1:1tion atout the Defendant 
3 and his background, that sort of thing. Ar.d the law is 
4 that yoo are to consider all of that infonration in rraking 

5 your decision with your fello,i jurors. And I assurre yoo 

6 would have no trouble folla.,ring that law as well, 

7 considering all the infonration before you rrake a 

8 decision? 

9 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I have to say 

10 personally I oon't feel that anyro::ly's background is 

11 justification for a crirre that they carrnit. 
12 MS. WECKERLY: Well, and we're not 
13 necessarily talking about, in this situation, 
14 justification for a crirre. Because he 's convicted of 
15 first degree rrurder, and so the what yoo' re to consider it 
16 for in this case is what wauld be an appropriate 
17 punisment. Ar.d the law doesn't tell you what weight you 

18 Illlit give certain factors. You rrust hear that infonration 
19 and consider it before yoo rrake a sentencing decision 
20 collectively in a group. l'kluld you be able to oo that? 
21 PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: Sure. 
22 t£. WEJ:KERLY: DJ you have any other 
23 concerns about your ability to follcwing the judge's 
2~ instruction and lll3ke a decision arout punistlrent that is 
25 appropriate in this case? 
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1 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Um -;--

2 MS. WECKERLY: You are:put on the sp;)t. 
3 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I guess, I definitely 
4 lien toward the death penalty in any type of rrrurder case, 

s or sarething like that. But it depends on the judge's 
6 instructions. I could take that into account. 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

' MS. WECKERLY: Thank you, sir. · 

THE COORI': Thank you. : Pass for cause? 
' I 

MR. CWENS: Yes. Sorry, your Honor. 
I 

THE COOR!' : Mr • Pa trick, 

di . di ed ' MR. PATRICK: Mr. Bra y, you ill cat ill 
' 

12 your questionnaire that you have a history of_ darestic 
13 violence in your farnil y. I 

' 
14 PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Correct. 
15 MR. PATRICK: If you cfue to find out 
16 scrrething about this case involves danestic violence, 

I 

l7 i,,uuld that color your opinion of the case? 
16 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Posiibly. 
19 MR. PATRICK: How oo you feel alxlut 

20 dcnestic violence. 
21 

22 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: It~s unacceptable. 

MR. PATRICK: It was shown that Mr. 
' 

23 Chappell had a history of darestic violence would that 
24 change your opinion about what penalty ihe should be given? 
25 MR. cwrns: Cbjection, ;your Honor. 
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I 

1 THE COOR!': Well, I'll ·sustain the 
2 oojection. Ask specifically if he's going to cb a certain 

' 
3 thing based U)Xln a certain piece of evidence. I '11 allcw 
4 you to explore the issue of dar.estic violence, 
5 cbviously. 

6 MR. PATRICK: Who in your family had the 
7 history of dar.estic violence? 

8 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My :father and 

9 rrother. 
10 

11 

12 

MR. PATRICK: Who was the abuser? 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My I Father. 

I 
MR. PATRICK: So hew do you feel alxlut --

13 again, ha,., do you feel arout darestic violence? 
I 

14 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Unacceptable. I cbn' t 
15 know why my rrother didn't put him in jail. 

I 

16 MR. PATRICK: Na.., Ms. 
1

Weckerly talked to 
17 you alxlut if the death wasn't an option you'd consider 
16 other foIIllS of penalty? 
19 PROSPECTIVE JUFDR: If 1it wasn't an 

' 
20 option, yes. 
21 MR. PATRICK: It's going to l::e an option. 

I 

22 The judge is not going to tell you you ,cannot inp:)se the 

23 death penalty. 
24 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Okay. Kncrwing that he 
25 is convicted of rrurder, that would be the route that I 
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;l \\Qllld choose to go, unequivocally. 
2 MR. PATRICK: If you learned things al::out 
3 Mr. Chappell' s past, childhocd, r..uuld any of that ITl3.tter 

• 4 to yoo? 
5 

6 

1 cause. 

8 

PRffiPECTIVE JUPDR: Not at all . 
MR. PATRICK: We'd ask to strike for 

THE COURT: Let rre say this to the panel, 
9 an::i Mr. Brady as well. The ii:ath penalty is a sentencing 

10 option, a sentencing pJssibility as you enter this 
11 hearing. You have to discover certain facts, which you' 11 
12 find in the legal instruction is what you find the facts 
13 to be will be what determines whether you can consider 
H that as a i:ossible punisrnent in your deliberation, okay. 
15 The instructions layoot ha..i you go through that process. 
16 Right row it's a pJssibility. It's certainly not 
11 sarething that you absolutely have to give. You don't 
18 have to give the rrost lenient sentence either. You have 
19 to determine what the facts are and if certain facts are 
20 rret, then you can consider the death penalty as a pJssible 
21 punishrrent in your deliberation. 
22 So are you saying, Mr, Brady, you are autaratically 
23 going to i.rrp:Jse the death penalty if it's a possibility 
24 for you when ycu go back there, without !mowing anything? 
25 Or are ycu going to consider everything and w::irk with the 

1 instructions and evidence, then decide what the 
2 ai::prcpriate sentence is? 
3 PROSPECTIVE JUPDR: Well, I nean, I i.wld 
4 have to say the very limited things I !mow al::out the case 
5 that he was convicted of first degree nrurder an::i abuse, 
6 yeah. 
7 THE COURT: Without any regard to what 
B other evidence C(l!ES out? 
9 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Whatever happened, 

10 drugs, whatever else was involved, wouldn't be a 
11 mitigating factor for me. 
12 TIIE COURr: Okay. I will take that issue 
13 urrler adviserrent right now. 
14 

15 

16 

lq::proach the bench, counsel. 

11 Mr. Brady? 
18 

19 

20 to Ms. Johnson. 

{Discussion held at the bench.) 
THE COORI': Any other questions for 

MR. PATRICK: No. 
·THE COURT: Mr. O..ens or Ms. Weckerly as 

21 MR. CWENS: How are you? 
2 2 PRC6PEX:'I'IVE JUROR: Coed. 

23 MR. CWENS: How are you feeling about 
24 being here tcday? 
25 PROOPECTIVE JUPDR: Truthfully, I wish I 
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1 wasn't. But I'm here. I'm .suwosed to l::e here. 

2 MR. 00!S: Are yoo nervous? 
3 PRCSPECTIVE JU!rn: A little bit. 
4 MR. ™ENS: Just the context of being 
s here, being on the spot? 
6 PRffiPECTIVE JURCF: That's it. 
7 MR.- CMENS: Sarething alxlut the nature of 
B the charge, mmier, or the punishrrent that rrakes you feel 

I 

9 uncanfortable? 
1 

10 PROSPEX:'I'IVE JUROR: No j 
I 

11 MR .. OOENS: When we are asking the 
12 question al::out an eye for an eye, you said you didn't 
13 necessarily l::elieve in that principle. i It said, I don't 
H feel I have the right to decide that. ,What did you rrean 

I 
15 by that? 

16 PROOPEX:'I'IVE JUPDR: Basically, I don't 
' 17 think that I personally, myself, have a right to decide 
I 

18 that. I can't say you did that to rre, 'I'll oo it back to 
19 you. In my own life. I !mow in this dituation it's 

' 
20 dependent upon circumstances. 1 

I 
21 MR. OOENS: You don't have a problem of 
22 ai::plying whatever standard ycu feel is 1appropriate here? 

I 

23 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.I 
I 

24 MR. oorns: We are loo~ for people 
' 

25 ootside of the situation, obviously, to be as fair an::i 

1 inpartial as they can be. We talked al:out the four 
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2 cptions . Co you have any questions al:xiut the four options 
3 that are available? 

4 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: NO.' 
5 MR. CWENS: Cbviously, if there was only 
6 one option on the table we wculdn't neErl a jury, right? 

r 

7 PROSPEX:'I'IVE JUROR: Right. 

B MR. cwrns: We' re lookihg for people that 
9 can say that they' re willinq to keep ari open mind and wait 

- I 

10 until they have heard the evidence to rrtlke a decision. 
' 

11 Are ycu okay with that principle? 
I 

12 PROOPEX:'rIVE JUPDR: Yes., 
I 

13 MR. cmrns: So ycu don't feel ycu wculd 
H jmp the gun and say do this or do that' without having 
1s heard anything about this? 
16 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

1 

MR. CMENS: Co you think it's inportant to 
. I 

17 

13 keep an open mind? , 
I 

13 
I 

PROSPEX:'I'IVE JUROR: Yes. 
I 1 , MR. CWENS: How do you fee about the idea 

21 of deliberation, discussing these issue~ and keeping an 
I 

22 open mind throogh that discussion? 1 

20 

! 

23 PRC6PEX:'I'IVE JUPDR: As 1ong as everyone 
I 

2l involved is willing to listen, and not jlllp to conclusions 
25 and oot -- be willing to listen to everybody else, it's 
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_1 fine. 

2 MR. CWENS: You' re okay with the idea of 
3 sharing yoor opinions and ideas? 

• 4 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

MR. OOENS: Listening to other people? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
5 

6 

7 MR. ™ENS: Are you willing to adjust your 

8 ideas to correspond to what you feel is appropriate as 

9 that discussion progresses? 

10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: If sanebody makes a 

11 good point, yes. 
12 MR. CWENS: You don't have any 

13 philosophical problems with the death penalty itself? 

14 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

15 MR. OOENS: Ib you feel that it's 

16 inp:)rtant to have a range of punishrrents for a crirre such 

17 as this? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 18 

19 MR. CWENS: Ib you feel you could consider 

20 all those forms of punishrrent t:efore selecting the one 
21 that is the rrost appropriate? 

22 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

23 MR. ™ENS: We're not asking you to 

24 prejudge what you do here. You don't know anything about 

25 the case. But after you hear all the factors in 

1 mitigation and aggravation, you' re free, you' re free to 

2 accept what you want to accept and reject what you don't 
3 want to accept, and care up with what you feel is 

4 appropriate in the end. Ibes that seem like a fair 

s system? 

6 

7 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR; Yes. 

MR. OOENS: And if after hearing all the 

B evidence in the case, lxlth pro and con, you thought about 

9 all the range of punishment, if you are convinced of what 

10 the appropriate punishrrent and fair punishrrent was the 

11 death penalty, would you t:€ able to care back with that 

12 verdict? 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
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13 

14 MR. ™ENS: How do you feel alxlut the idea 
15 of sitting in judgrrEnt on another i:erson? 

16 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I personally don't 

17 like it, but the way the system is set up here this is the 

18 way it is done. I got the luck of the draw. 
19 MR. OOENS : I think roost people feel 

20 uncanfortable judging other people, especially in the 

21 context like this. You appreciate the need to have 
22 judgrrents made fran time to tirre in our society? 

23 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

24 MR. OOENS: You t:elieve in the jury 

25 system? 
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1 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes .. 
j 

2 MR. ™ENS: If you fel~ that that 111as the 

3 appropriate punishrrent is that a j udgrrent you could make 
I 4 on another hmBn t:eing? 1 
I 

5 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: UnfortllIBtely, yes. 
I 

6 MR. CWENS: You say unfortunately. 
I 

7 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I don't relish having 

B to do this, but it's part of living heie. 

9 MR. CWENS: You feel tliat's smething you 
I 

10 could do? ! 
11 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.I 

12 MR. cmrns: You haven'£ heard everything 

13 or anything right now. I 
14 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Rigtlt. 

15 MR. CWENS: What we' re jtrying to find out 
16 is if people have problems ju.1ging oth

7
r people, we want 

17 to find out now rather then the end of !the next four or 

18 five days and they say, I can take this responsibility. 
I 

19 You're okay, you feel you could hold up and do that? 
I 

20 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
I 

21 MR, cmrns: Thank you. 1 I' 11 pass for 
I 
I 

22 cause. 

23 THE COURT: Thank you. Mr. Schieck. 

24 MR. SCHIECK: Thank you. Ms. Johnson, you 

25 indicated in your questionnaire that ydu'd never really 
I 79 

I 
1 teen exp;:,sed to sareone who 1 s got a history of substance 

2 abuse or darestic violence; is that coirect? 

3 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: coirect. 
' 

I MR. SCHIECK: You've probably heard frcm 
I 

J the questioning may hear things alxlut ttiose two topics 
I 

5 during the course of this hearing, Is that going to cause 
I 

7 you to be less than fair and impartial to toth sides of 
I 

8 the case? \ 
I 

·J PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.
1 

10 MR. SCHIECK: Is that shrething you would 

11 want· to hear about in this case, whethe~ or not substance 

12 abuse might have been involved or alcohbl abuse might have 
I 

13 been involved? \ 
I 

14 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: If it has bearing on 
I 

15 the case, yes. I 
16 MR. SCHIECK: When you say tearing on the 

17 case, we're just here to determine the kna.1ty, so as it 
1 

18 has a tearing on the potential penalty in the case? 
I 

19 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, 

20 MR. SCHIECK: That's sckthing you'd want 
I 

21 to hear? 
22 

' 
' I 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes ·I 
23 MR. SCHIECK: One of your other questions, 

I 

24 you were asked alxlut friends that work in the justice 
I 

25 system. You don't have any friends that work in law 
I 
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, 1 enforcarent whatsoever or the justice system? 
• 
2 PROSPEC'l'IVE JUROR: No. 
3 MR. SCHIEX:K: You do however have an 

; 4 opinion that sanetirnes the justice system can be a little 

s to lenient. Did you have sarething in mind when you wrote 

6 that answer? 
7 

B 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

MR. SCHIEX:K: Nothing that caused you to 
9 have that opinion? 

10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

11 MR. SCHIEX:K: Is that still an opinion 

12 that you have that our system is too lenient? 

13 PROSPECTIVE JUroR: No. I guess there are 

H sane cases where there's been so ITBJch wrong oone, it just 

15 dcesn't fit what they were. But it's also ootside looking 

16 in and listening to 11rat the news ~ts out. I 'm not 

11 getting everything. We' re getting what they want us to 

i8 have. 

19 MR. SCHm:K: Any cases where yoo can 

20 think of where perhaps the jooge i.np:)sed a sentence and 

2i you thought to yourself that guy got off or lady got off 
22 too easy? 

23 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, because I don't 

24 like to listen to the news because it's depressing. 

25 MR. SCHIEX:K: We've had a lot of cases in 
81 

1 the news involving politicians. Sanetirres it seffilS like 

2 they got a slap on the wrist, and sanetirres they got a lot 

3 of tirne in prison. Jmy of those cases that caught your 

4 attention and you thought it was too lenient? 

s MR. OOJS: Cbjection. Unless he's 

6 talking about specific cases . 
7 THE COURT; I' 11 sustained the obJection 

8 as to a specific case in that regard. 

9 MR. SCHIECK: I JUSt asked "yes" or "no," 

10 Did any of those cases catch your attention? 

11 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

12 MR. SCHIEX:K; You indicated with respect 

13 to the death penalty that you feel that it's used 

14 appropriately, as opposed to too often or not encugh. 
15 Have you follClwed death penalty case or paid attention to 
16 how often it's i.np:)sed? 

17 PROOPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

18 MR. SCHIEX:K: Just a general impression, 

19 it's i.np:)sed awropriately. 

20 PROSPECTIVE JUPJ'.JR: Yes. 

21 MR. SCHIOCK: Thank you. We'd pass for 
22 cause, your Honor. 

23 

24 0,iens. 

25 

'IllE COOR!': Thank you. Ms. Weckerly, Mr. 

MR. CWENS: Thank you, your Honor. 
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1 

2 

Mr. Taylor. 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes; 

3 MR. ™ENS: You had indicated that you 
I 

4 knew sane people that had sare problmiwas drugs, drug 

s situations? 

6 

7 

PROOPECTIVE JUROR: A brother-in-law. 
' 

MR. a-irns: <xie cane out good and one not 
I 

8 too good. 

9 

I think you said one died or sanething. 
I 

10 OC1,/. 

11 

12 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I can't rarBiber 

MR. cmENS: You can't rE!IH!ber? 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. I 

13 MR. a-/ENS: Substance ~e, you said one 
' 

14 died and the other recovered. 

15 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: It 'was rrrt ex-wife. 

16 MR. OOENS: Was it ~use of substance 
I 

17 abuse -- the death? I 

18 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yei, it was. 
I 

19 MR. rums: So you are :kind of close to 

20 these situations? 
! 

21 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

22 MR. a-irns: Anything about those that 

23 would Il\3.ke it difficult for you to sit :in this particular 

24 case? 

25 PROOPECTIVE JUROR: No, 

I 
I 

I 

' 
! 

1 MR. ™ENS: You weren'~ so close that you 

2 got prejudiced about drugs to get in tlie way of being 
3 fair? 
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Wel!l, I have prejudice 
I 

4 

5 against drugs. 

6 

I 
MR. <MENS: By prejudice, what I rrean is 

I 
7 that it would interfere with your ability to be fair. Of 

8 course you can consider these things aili give weight to 
I 

3 whatever you want. 1 
' 

10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I need to consider it, 
I 

11 absolutely. That's what -- you have to feed us 
12 infomation on both sides. ! 
13 MR. CWENS: Right. NoJ you said you 

' 
ll thought you might have heard sme rre::lia' on this? 

I 
15 PROOPECTIVE JUROR: I don't know if it was 

15 this case or not. It sounded familiar.I, I wasn't in 
17 here -- I didn't live here in '95. If it occurred in '93, 

' 
18 it's not the sarre one. 

I 

19 MR. CWENS: I'm reading: QJestion 21, and 
I 

20 your answer was it would be a different: case. 

21 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Rig\lt. 
22 MR. a-/ENS: Other than this one you don't 
23 rarenber another case? 

PROSPECTIVE JllffiR: Notpmg at all. 24 

25 MR. CWENS: You have a son involved in law 
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. 1 enforcanent? 

2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: He's an ex-police 

3 officer in Santa t-bnica. He was undercover. 

• 4 MR. il'IENS: Retired now? 
5 PROSPEX:l'IVE JUROR: Yes. 
6 MR. ™ENS: Did you have a lot of talk 

7 a.rout his job? 

8 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
9 MR. cmrns: You' 11 probably hear fran 

10 police officers in this case, as we do in rrany cases. The 

11 question is would you want to give rrore credibility to 

12 them because they're police officers? 

13 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: None whatsoever. 

14 MR. ™ENS: You'd weigh their testinony 

15 like you would anybody else? 
16 PROSPEX:l'IVE JUROR: Absolutely. 

11 MR. il'IENS: You had experience on a jury 

18 previously? 

19 PROSPEX:l'IVE JUROR; A long time ago. 

20 MR. OOENS: So long ago you can't rEm2rnl::er 

21 when. 

22 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I can r€ID3lber . 

23 MR. oorns: So you can't rerrarber if it 

24 was criminal or civil? 

25 PROSPEX:l'IVE JUROR: Civil. 
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1 MR. oorns: Let rre --

2 PROSPEX:l'IVE JUROR: It was an insurance 

3 claim. 

4 MR. OOENS: Was it an okay experience for 

5 yoo? 

6 PROSPEX:l'IVE JUROR: Yeah. 

7 MR. ™ENS: Nothing that was bad or left a 

a bad taste in ycur oouth. 

9 PROSPEX:l'IVE JUROR: No • 

10 MR. ™ENS: As far as discussion in the 

11 back here about punishments, you talked -- there was that 

12 question about an eye for and eye, tooth for a tooth, that 
13 mwm .....e've heard before. Yoo said you had -- when you 

14 were asked a.rout the death penalty, you said an eye for an 
15 eye. Are you rreaning that the punishment should fit the 

16 crirre. Or are you meaning literally you have to have quid 

17 pro quo? 

1B PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I was thinking that 

19 there shoold be a punishment set out. And in this 
20 situation we have four punishments set up. Again, it's up 

21 to the prosecution and defense to provide us with the 
22 facts to uake that decision. 

23 MR. a.IDIS: You are right. And after 
24 hearing the infoilll1tion that you get, do you have any 
25 problem with the idea of passing judgment on another hurran 
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1 being? 

2 PROSPEX:l'IVE JUROR: To· sore degree we all 

3 probably oo. We' re all G::ds children. You hate to ffi3.ke 

4 that kind of decision. But what is set out that has to be 

5 oone has got to be done. Again, we haye to figure out 

6 llhlch one of the four that has to be -+ collectively. 
7 MR. CWENS: You feel tl\at is sarething 

B you' ct be able to do? 
9 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Sure . 

' 
10 MR. CWENS: Would you ne able to consider 

11 the full range of punishment before ceiling to a 

12 conclusion? 

13 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Absolutely. That's 
' 

14 only fair. 
' 15 MR. CWENS: You're not going to jurrp the 

16 gun and say I'm doing this autanatically? 
I 

17 PROSPECTIVE JURCR: I've got to hear 
' 

18 everything first. i 
19 MR. CWENS: You said tliat you felt the 

I 

20 death penalty depends on the crirre. i 

2i PRC6PFCTIVE JUROR: Right. 

22 MR. CWENS: And you v.12re concerned that it 

23 would have to be shown that the person ~as l:Bsically a 
1 

24 hundred percent guilty? I 
I 

25 PROOPECTIVE JUROR: Correct. 

2 at? 

3 

4 

I 

MR. lllENS: You knew that's where we're 
' ' I 

PROSPEX:l'IVE JUROR: Right. 

MR. CWENS: We are not going to -- this 

5 rran has been convicted. You were asked 1 questions a.rout 
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6 factors that you might be told were faders in mitigation, 

7 and the defense hinted at sare of thosel. Nob:xly is asking 

e you if you would reject them, if you would consider than, 
9 or hC1,i rruch weight you'd give to then nkessarily. &It 

10 woold you be willing to listen and keep I an open mind? 

11 PROSPEX:l'IVE JUROR: You1have to. 
12 MR. CWENS: They said viluld you be willing 

1~ to consider them, and you said, not sure. The law 
' 14 requires that you, at least, consider all the evidence 
I 

· 15 here. You can't say I'm not going to listen to this. But 
' 

lE after having heard it, it's up to you to determine hew 
17 llllch weight you want to give it. 

18 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: It goes !:Bek to ho,/ 

19 v.1211 it's presented and whether I feel parsonally that 
' 

20 that's the truth, in fact, caning fran that person. 
I 

21 MR. a.IDIS: Then you could decide hC1,i 
' 

22 inp:Jrtant that is and set -- or Ill:lyl::e it ooesn' t have any 

23 inp:Jrtance at all. But you' 11 wait to rrake that decision? 
I 

24 PROSPEX:l'IVE JUROR: Right. 
25 MR. CWENS: But you'd be willing to 
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:. 

PROSPECT'IVE JUROR: Yes. 2 

3 MR. cmrns: You are concerned about the 

• 4 tirre line here. We're going to cb our best. 
5 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

6 MR. cmENS: If we nm a little bit late, 
7 you're not going to take it oot on one of the parties 
B here?· 

9 

lO 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: The jud'Je. 
MR. MNS: Eve!}bcdy likes the ju:lges. 

11 rt' s the attorneys that have to vKJrry about that. If you 

12 felt after hearing all the evidence the death penalty was 

13 the right sentence, appropriate sentence, could you return 

14 that verdict? 

15 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: If that's the verdict, 
16 we have to pass that verdict. 

11 MR. rums: Thanks . I' 11 pass for 

18 cause. 
19 

20 
THE COOR!' : Mr • Schieck. 
MR. SCHIECK: Thank you, your Honor. 

21 Mr. Taylor, you understand that .men we' re 
22 talking about the death penalty, it's never required that 
23 a jury infose the death penalty? 

24 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Correct. 
25 MR. SCHIErK: There's always that elarent 

1 of discretion that factors into it? 
2 

3 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Sure. 
MR. SCHIECK: I IPade a carrrent about sare 

4 of the factors that you lltluld consider, you ~aid it 
5 depends on how well it's presented. Are you going to be 

6 looking at if Mr. o..iens presented his case srroothl y and 

7 well, but the defense is kind of shocldy in sane of their 
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B addresses or scnething, you' re not going to take that into 
9 account in deciding the ai:propriate punishrrent? 

10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I'm not going to look 
11 at your suit and how IllLlch it cost. It's how it's 
12 presented, the factual infoIIPation and how that can be 

13 backed up to t:e truth in fact. 

14 MR. SCHIErK: Okay. Fran ooth sides you 
15 want to consider that? 
16 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
17 MR. SCHIECK: And you ..oold hold the State 
16 to that sarre starx:lard of ha,/ well their evidence was 
19 backed up on certain allegations? 
20 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: That is correct. 
21 MR. SCHIErK: Now you atterrled General 
22 M.Jtors Institute? 
23 
24 

25 occupation? 

PROSPECTIVE JUFDR: Yes. 
MR, SCHIECK: Is that your area of 
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1 PR OS P ECT IVE JUROR: My :Dad was in the car 

2 business. That's where I grew up, in the car business. 
I 

3 Then went into the insurance business and retired fran 
I 

4 that. I 

' 
s MR. SCHIErK: We did this questionnaire 

6 an::i nooere does it ask for your oc~tion. You were in 
7 the insurance business. · I 
8 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes ! 
9 MR. SCHIECK: And is ti\ere anything you 've 

' 
10 heard so far in just the few hours we've been here that 

11 you've got any questions about that caiise you sare 

12 concern? 1 

' 13 PROSPECTIVE JUPDR: No.: No. Pretty q:ien 

14 to what is all disrussed so far. 

15 MR. SCHIErK: You i.n:ti.cated you thought 
' 16 yoo heard scnething about a girl gethr)g killed over a 

11 drug deal. 

18 

19 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Riglit. 

MR. SCHIECK: There's rio evidence that 
20 that was the facts of this case. 

' ' 

I ' 21 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: That was Just 
22 scnething I heard on the news. That~ when we first 

I 

23 rroved here. As I told the other counsel that I'm sure it 
24 was the wrong case, but --

' 25 MR. SCHIErK: If you were sitting here 

' ' 
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1 going through a penalty hearing as the D2feooant is, would 
I 

2 you want twelve people in your same sta;te of mind severing 
3 on the jury? 
4 

I 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Absolutely. 

' 
5 q:en-minded and t:e able to disruss the ·options and what 

6 facts were presented to you that all w~igh towards the . 

7 final goal. ! 
MR. SCHIErK: D:) you ha\re any problem with 

9 the concept of all four of the possiblJ punishnents for 
10 first degree murder are in and of thems~lves harsh 

8 

. I 
11 purusments? 1 

I PROSPFCTIVE JUROR: No., 12 
I 

MR. SCHIECK: You wouldn't feel that by 
' 

13 

14 choosing one other than the death p:nalty you're giving a 
15 lenient sentence as opposed to a hash s~tence? 

MR. Oi/ENS: You're askihg him to project 16 
11 what he might do. 

I 

1 B THE COOR!': I ' 11 sustaih the objection as 
19 to the question. I cbn't have a probl~ if you rephrase 
20 the question. : 

I 

2! PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Restate it. 
22 MR. SCHIEtK: [):) yoo think any of the 

' 23 sentences are lenient? 
24 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I cbn't believe so. 
25 They' re all pretty hash sentences. 
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l MR. SCHIEI:K: 'Thank you. I' 11 pass for PRCGPOCfIVE JUFJJR: Yes. 

2 cause, your Honor. 

3 THE CCURl': Thank yoo, Ms . Weckerly. 
• 4 M3, WECKERLY: Mr. Hibbard, as Mr. Schieck 

s just said, we neglected to ask people al:out oca.rpation on 

6 the questionnaire. 

7 PRCGPECTIVE JUOOR: I'm a chief financial 

8 officer for a construction crnpany, 

9 M3. WECKERLY: Hew long have you worked 

10 that job? 

11 

12 

PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: Thirty years. 

MR. OOENS: I read in your questionnaire 

·13 that you had an experience where sareone close to you was 

14 involved in sCID2 kind of substance abuse? 

!5 PRCGPECTIVE JUOOR: My son. 

!6 MR. OONS: And was it a situation where 

l7 you arr! your family dealt with it kin::i of arrong 

1 e yourselves, or did it spill over where law enforcerrent was 

19 involved? 

20 PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: We've just gone 

21 through it. Just went through a period of time. 

22 M3. WECKERLY: Was it a situation where it 

23 was significant enough where he needed treatrrent? 

24 PRCGPECTIVE JUOOR: No. 

2s M3. WECKERLY: It's scums experirrental. 
93 

It sounds like he grew out of it. 

2 PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: Al.oost. 

3 M3. WECKERLY: Sourxl gocd. You have a 

4 son-in-law that's 1113.}be in law enforcerrent? 

s PRCSPECTIVE JUIDR: Yes. He r,,orks for the 

6 City of Henderson. 

7 

8 

MS. WECKERLY: Is he an officer? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: He is. 

9 MS. WF.Cl':ERLY: His association or work 

10 wouldn't affect your ability to be fair? 

11 PRCGPECTIVE JUOOR: My son is also in the 

12 criminal justice system in Arizona with the state prison 

13 systffil. 

14 M3, WEtKERLY: The fact that your son 

15 r,,orks in the prison system, that wculdn' t influence your 

16 assessrent of r:olice officer's test:inony or corrections 

17 officer I s testirrony? 

18 PRCGPECTIVE JUOOR: I don't think so. 

19 MS. WEr!<ERLY: You can evaluate that like 

20 any other witness that you hear fran? 

21 PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: I think so. 
22 MS. WErl<ERLY; l'kJuld -- what are your 

23 thoughts al:out the death penalty? If you could design the 

24 laws in this state, would that te a punishment that was 

25 available in sme circumstances? 
94 

2 

3 purpose? 

4 

5 crime. 

M3. WECKERLY: You feel it serves sme 

I 

PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: If the penalty fit the 
! 

6 M3. WECl':ERLY: In sCID2'instances I assurre 
I 

7 fran your a.n51'Rr you think that could te an apprcpriate 

B punistrrent? 

9 PROOPECTIVE JUPDR: Yes; 
' 

10 M3. WECKERLY: And you,: of course, 
I 

11 urxlerstand sitting here a few hours there are four 

12 r:ossible punishments for scmeone convicted of first degree 
' 

13 IlDJ.[der? 1 

I 

14 PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: Yes. 
' 

1s r-s. WECl<ERLY: And youjre going to re 

16 hearing all kinds of information arrl y6u can take in that 

17 information arrl decide whether to give:it or not give it? 

18 PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: Yes: 
I 

19 MS. WECl<ERLY: Okay. And if it was 
I 

20 appropriate to you after hearing all of the information, 
I 

21 would you be able to vote to inp::ise a sentence of death? 

22 PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: Yes. 
' 

23 M3. WECKERLY: Do you ljave any concerns at 

24 all about you ability to re fair to the State of Nevada or 

25 the defense in this case? 

l 

2 

3 cause. 

4 

5 

I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No,: 

MS . WECl':ERLY: Thank ydu, sir. Pass for 
I 

TIIE CCURl': Mr. Patrick. 

MR. PATRICK: Mr. Hibbard, you are a cm 
6 for a construction finn? 

7 PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: Ye~, 
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8 MR. PATRICK: Cces thi~ involve firing arrl 
I 

9 hiring pecple? , 

10 

11 

12 

PRCGPECTIVE JUOOR: Yes.' 

MR, PATRICK: Discipline srployees? 
PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: Yes ,I 

13 MR. PATRICK: New, wheri you discipline an 
I 

14 arployee or you've had to fire him, do ;you listen to both 

15 sides, 111:l}be, the eroployees side versus; the aiqlloyee' s 

15 1113.Ilager' s side before you 1113.ke a decis{on? 

17 PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: Yes. Get the facts. 
I 

18 MR, PATRICK: You keep :an cpen mird about 

19 it? 

20 
21 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Try. 
' I 

MR. PATRICK: Listen to everything before 
22 you rrake a decision? 

23 

24 

PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: Yes. 
l 

MR. PATRICK: Would you say you're . 

25 unlikely to m,ke snap decisions off thd top of your head? 
96 
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:! 

PROS P ECI' IVE JUROR: I :make snap decisions 1 PRC6PECI'IVE JUROR: Not often. But we do 

2 too. 

3 MR. PATRICK: Would you make a snap 

• 4 decision in sarething as lll\X)rtant as an errployees joo? 

5 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. It has to t:e 

6 sarething based on facts. 
7 MR. PATRICK: You rrention that your son 

8 was a corrections officer in Arizona? 

PROSPECTIVE JTJIDR: Yes. 9 

10 MR. PATRICK: Co you have occasion to talk 

11 about his job a great deal? 

l 2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

13 MR. PATRICK: Anything that you learned 

14 fran him about his job, does that give you a different 

15 idea of pecple in prison versus people not in prison? 

16 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: He's got the worst joo 

17 in the world. 

18 MR. PATRICK: Just because sarebcdy had 

19 the chance to t:e incarcerated 1,00]_d you ten::i to 1::€ rrore or 

20 less lenient with them? 

21 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I don't understand the 

22 question. 

23 MR. CMNS: Sarre objection. Trying to 

24 predict what he' 11 do. 

25 'IHE COURI': I didn't understand that 
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1 question. 

2 MR. PATRICK: I didn't either, your 

3 Honor. 

4 TI-IE COURI': With the objection in min::i, go 

5 ahead and rephrase it, if you 1,00]_d. 

6 MR. PATRICK: As you know, out of the four 

7 p:issibilities three of them include prison tirne. Just 

8 because sarebcdy is · eligible for prison, would you look at 

9 than less favorably? 

10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

11 MR. PATRICK: And, again, because your son 

12 is a corrections officer -- I know the ju::lge asked those 

13 questions -- would you give any rrore weight to the 

14 testim::my of sarebcdy just because they were a corrections 

l 5 officer or a police officer? 

16 PROSPECTIVE JUFOR: No. 

17 MR. PATRICK: And, let's see, your 

1 B son-in-law is a clerk for Henderson. 

19 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

20 MR. PATRICK: D:Jes he work in a courtroan? 

21 Is he out at the front desk? 

22 PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: I 'rn not sure. He runs 

23 the clerk's office. He sets up cases. 

24 MR. PATRICK: Co you have occasion to talk 

25 to him about his job frequently? 
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2 visit. 

3 MR. PATRICK: Is there
1 
anything about his 

4 joo that would make you think less highly of sarebcdy --

5 you'd still t:e able to keep an q:en ffii¥? 

6 PROSPECTIVE JUP!R: Yes . 
I • 

7 MR. PATRICK: N<M you rrentioned that your 
I 

8 son had sare drug problems. I t:elieve I the answer to 

9 Ms. weckerly's question was it was never:.._ the system was 
I 

10 never involved. He was never arrested? 

11 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No: 

12 MR. PATRICK: Is was jt\st kind of a 
I 

13 exper:ilrental thing as teenagers oo? 
I 

14 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Pretty rruch. 

15 MR. PATRICK: His drug lexper.irrentation, if 

16 sareb::x:iy was on drugs would that ooke you rrore or less 

1'l likely to t:elieve what they had to sai 

18 PROSPECTIVE JUPDR: He was never on hard 
I 

19 drugs. I cbn't think I can answer that fairly. 
' 

20 MR. PATRICK: Just because sarebcdy was on 

21 drugs, would you still be able to keep Ian open mind about 

22 things they had to say? 

23 PROSPECTIVE JUFDR: I(you're asking if it 

24 mitigates what they cb, no it d:::esn't. : They have to 

25 control their actions and make decisions. They've got to 
I 99 

1 be accountable for those decisions . , 

2 MR. PATRICK: In your cjuestionnaire when 

3 they asked yoo what your feelings were :about the death 

4 penalty, you put, good. 
I 

5 PROSPECTIVE JUroR: If ithe -p2nalty rreets 

6 the crirne. That 1s what I'm trying to say, the penalty 

7 should fit the cr.irre. 
1 

8 MR. PATRICK: Again, oq the mitigation, 

9 you were asked there's mitigating cirrunstances and 

10 aggravating circunstances. You wrote t;rat you could 

11 sarewhat listen to both sicks of that? : 

12 PROSPECTIVE JUPOR: YeaJi. Mitigation seems 

13 to t:e a broad spectnrrn now a days to justify a lot of 
I 

14 things. I don't t:elieve that mitigating circumstances for 

is death penalty !lllrder. I l,OO]_d have a ~rd tirre accepting 

16 mi ti gating circumstances for rmrrder. I 
17 MR. PATRICK: So anything in a person's 

18 background or any drug activity, dC€sn ':t ffi3.ke any 

19 difference to you? 
I 

20 PROOPECTIVE JUPDR: No.' 

21 

22 

23 

MR. PATRICK: At all? : . 
PROOPECTIVE JUFOR: Not at all. 

I 

MR. PATRICK: W::luld you say you'd vote 
' 

21 autCill3.tically for the death penalty? • 
I 

25 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I would have to hear 
' 100 
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~ l the facts. Murder is a pretty severe action. Unless 
• 
2 there's insanity at the ti.rre of ccmnitting it, I don't 
3 knew how you justify that. 

• 4 MR. PATRICK: So besides insanity, you 

s w::iuldn't be able to find any mitigating circumstances? 
6 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: It would be 
7 difficult. 

8 MR. PATRICK: Court's indulgence. 

9 THE COURT: Okay. 
10 MR. PATRICK: I'll challenge at this 
11 ti.rre. 
12 THE CCURr: Let ire ask you a question, Mr. 

13 Hibbard. The question isn' t so much whether you think 

11 there are mitigating cirrnnstances for the Illlider that 
15 justify a crirre. The question here is sentence, 
16 punishrrent. Are there things out there in your mind that 
17 you would J:;e able to consider that you think would be 
18 appropriate consideration as to mitigate what sentence 
19 sarel::x:x:ly receives? 
20 PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: I think pretty hard 
21 atout the victim, not so ruch the person. The victim 
22 doesn't have a lot of choices left. 

23 THE COURI': I understand. But the 
24 question in terms of how he gets punished, both sides 
25 might ce able to present evidence that they think --

l PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: The victim didn't 
2 choose his or her punishrrent. 
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3 TilE COURI': I realize that. Would you be 
4 able to consider things that the defense brings up that 
5 they argue in mitigation of what sentence sarclxxiy should 
6 receive, or are you saying you wouldn't consider those at 
7 all? 

8 PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: I'm saying that I 
9 think that bringing up a cover for justifying camu.tting 

10 murder is very diffirult for me to understand, 
11 THE COURT: All right. Thank you. 
12 Mr. CWens, as to Ms. Bailey. 
13 MR. OOlS: Ms. Bailey, we talked atout 
14 the idea of an eye for and e'f€ that we talked about a 
15 little bit. And you said that you have ceen listening --
16 and we're trying to get people that won't prejudge the 
17 case. There is nothing known about the facts, correct. 
18 That's what 22 is. It says have you already fonred an 
19 opinion atout the case, and you checked, yes. Then it 
20 says what is the opinion, or what you descriced is an eye 
21 for an eye. That was the answer you gave. 
22 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Right. 
23 MR. avrns: Then later on when you' re 
24 actually asked atout the penalty you said you w::iuld ce 
25 able to keep an open mind atout what the penalty should 
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1 be • 

2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I believe that if 
3 scmeone can take a life, then they sholild ce willing to 

I 

4 give theirs. I try to J:;e open as muchJas I can. I am 
5 humm though. I will have an opinion formed eventually. 
6 I don't know how it would J:;e possible to not judge, I 

' 
7 think I would try to see the facts and 1be open-minded as 

I 
8 possible, but I have to be honest. I have looked over and 

' 
9 seen him smirk and smile, or look at the questionnaire 

I 

10 that saneone filled out and it kind of 'ookes rre fonn an 

11 opinion atout him already. I don' t knciw the facts. 
I 

12 MR. OOENS: Okay. well, you understand 
13 that there's going to be a lot of thinJs that happen in 
14 the courtrocm that are fair in consideiing your opinion, 
15 The question is will you wait in fonnirig that cpinion 

16 until you've heard everything? I 
17 PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: I will try. 

' 
18 MR. ™ENS: It says tha

0

t in the death 
19 penalty here, would you say you were giinerally in favor of 

I 

20 it or cpposed to it? You'll consider it -- you didn't 
I 

21 select one end of the spectrun or the other. You said you 
22 would consider it in certain circumstanhes. And you 

\ 

23 actually said not all sentences should pe death. It's a 
24 case by case b3sis. 
2 5 PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: 

I 
Yes'. 
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MR. OOENS: Is that how' you feel? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I febi that is open to 
3 hearing, was there a struggle, was therk -- was it 

cold-blooded, were there other instance~ involved in 

2 

I 

s that. I 
5 MR. OOlS: We' re not a~king you to try to 
7 ccme up with the scenario of what you wbuld do. 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: It luuld just ooke ire 
I 

8 

9 have a changed opinion about how I think his fate should 
I 

10 ce, as much as I don't want to be a part of SCl!l20ne's 
11 fate. I 

MR. OOIS: Everyone hak certain opinions 
13 atout things as to how lllfOrtant they ale, the factors. 

I 

12 

14 Scme factors Jtl:ly have huge inp;:irtance for you. The other 
I 

15 factors you listen to, and yoo say, well, I don't think 
I 

16 that's inp:irtant at all. The question is would you ce 
I 

11 willing to at least listen and weigh before you decide you 
I 

18 are going to throw than out? 
1 

PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: Yes ( 

20 MR. OOENS: Things that! are inp:irtant, 
21 would you be willing to listen? I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I wbu1ct l:;e willing to 
I 

22 

23 listen. I 
MR, OOENS: And you indicated that you had 

I 
2~- been a victim on sore occasion and you didn't like the way 
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1 it was handled. Didn't care out quite right. 1 MR. cmrns: Did you feel like they could 
• 

2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Basically being 

3 rd:ted, my hare, my vehicle. Nothing ever carre back to rre 
• ~ in a positive way. 

5 MR, CWENS: Positive way meaning caught 

6 the guy? 

7 PRffiPECTIVE JUROR: Right. I never did 

s get anything back or any justice or anything. 

9 MR. CWENS: How rrany t:irres has this happen 

10 to you? 

11 PRCSPECTIVE JUROR: I have been robl::ed 

12 foor t:irres . 

13 MR. CWENS: That is am3.zing. 

H PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Houston, New 

15 Orleans. 

16 MR. cmrns: So it wasn't here? 

17 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, not here. 

18 MR. cmrns: By robl::ed, you~ they stole 

19 sCIIEthing frau yoor hare or car? 

20 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Frau myself, my 

21 vehicle, and my garage. 

22 

23 frau you? 

24 

25 

1 

MR. oorns: Nothing was taken forcibly 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Just my billfold. 

MR, CWENS: So was that a one on one? 

PRffiPECTIVE JUROR: Right. 

2 MR. CWENS: Was there a weap;)n used? 
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3 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I believe it was like 

4 hands in his pocket type thing. 

5 

6 

MR. ™ENS: Like a pick-pocket? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. He had his hands 

7 in his pocket, so I don't knew if there was or was not. 

8 MR. ™ENS: You didn't want to take the 

9 chance. 
10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

11 MR. CWENS: How long ago was that? 

12 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: About four years 
1' • j ago . 

14 MR. CMENS: It wasn't in this camwrity? 

15 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

16 MR. oorns: D'.J you feel like the police 

17 let you dcwn on each one of these incidents? 

18 PRC\SPECTIVE JUROR! There are so many of 

19 those instances in New Orleans. The cr:irre rate was 

20 ridiculous. And in chmtcwn Houston, not rruch better. 

21 THE COOR'!': I'm frau Houston. Hold on a 

22 second. 

23 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: There were so many 

2 4 little tilings like that that they just didn't have t:irre to 

25 really -- you kn™, what can they do. 
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2 have done rrore than they did? 

3 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: You hope, wish. I 

4 don't kn™ if there could have been anything. 
5 MR. CfflJ,lS: Well, your!dissatisfaction 

6 about those experiences, is that sarething you'd take out 

7 on the police in this case? 

B PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 
I 

9 · MR. CfflJ,lS: Take out ori the defendant? 
I 

10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No: He didn't rob 
11 Ill;, 

12 MR. CWENS: You can detennine his 
I 

13 punishrrent based upon the factors that :you hear, and you 

14 realize that that's a separate thing? : 

15 PRffiPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

16 MR. CWENS: You feel yoo can be fair and 
' 17 inpartial to both the State and the defendant? 
I 

1-:1 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes .f 

19 MR. CWENS: If after hearing all the 

20 evidence in the case, you can keep an open mind and 

21 balancing it and giving it whatever att~ntion you feel 
' 

22 awropriate, it you felt the correct pUfUshrrent and fair 

23 p.mislnent and awropriate punisluent was the death 
I 

24 penalty, you could CCilE back with that judgrrent? 

25 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes 1

• 
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1 MR. <MENS: You said sarething about 
' 

2 judgrrent and you didn't feel canfortable in that position, 

3 is that sarething you could cb? \ 

4 
C nature. 

6 

7 

B 

PROSPECTIVE JURDR: Yes: Its' h\Illlil 

I'm judged and I jud:Je. 

MR. OOIS: Thank you. I Pass for cause. 

THE COURI': Thank you. Mr. Schleck. 

MR. SCHIFI:K: Thank yow 

9 Mrs. Bailey, we thank you for your candor. 

10 This is a very different thing to have lttomeys ask you 

11 questions about things of a personal nature in a case 
I 

12 that's going to be euotional in sare points. 
' 

13 In your questionnaire yqu were asked 

14 concerning the fact that Mr. Chappell wJs an 

15 Afican-IIIIErican rrale, if that oould eff~ct your ability to 

16 be fair and inpartial. You didn't answer that question. 
I 

17 '!hen the next question w;as whether or not 
18 the fact that the victim was of a different racial 

i 
19 backgrowxl then the defendant, oould ~t effect your 

20 ability to be fair and in'p3.rtial, and you said possibly. 

Could you explain what you were thinking 

22 when you didn't answer the one question.I 
23 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I'm not sure why I 

21 

24 didn't answer the first one. It could have been an 

25 accident. I just felt like I could possibly think -- I 
108 
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; 1 TIEan, not necessarily -- I don't think I focused on a 1 THE COURI': 1 agree. But in light of her 

2 specific race, but I thought maybe it could be a 2 answer, I'm going to allw her to aI\Svler this question. 

3 i::ossibility. 
• 4 MR. SCHIEtK: You had sare negative 

s brushes with criminal contact in your life. Is there 

6 anything about those that would factor into the racial 

7 issue? 

B 

9 

PRC6PECTIVE JUROR: No. 

MR. SCHIECK: With regard to public 

10 defenders -- and Mr. Patrick and I are with the special 

11 public defender's office -- you w::llxlered hew they sleep at 

i2 night. It was kirx:l of a curious answer. 

13 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: It's a rough job. I 

14 couldn't do it. Whether you are defending sareone you 

15 don't believe in, or if you cmpletel y do and. they' re 

16 guilty, I couldn't do it. I C(l[([End you. 

17 MR. SCHIOCK: You don't think the death 

18 penalty is used enough? 

19 PRC6PECTIVE Jlll-OR: I think that we 

20 prcbably pay less in taxes, less people waiting for death 

21 with the death i:;enal ty. 

22 MR. SCHIEX::K: Is that sarething that's 

23 going to factor into your decision? 

24 PRC6PECTIVE JUROR: No. 

25 MR. SCHIEl:K: But you did indicate that if 

1 sareone takes a life they should forfeit their life. 

2 PRC6PECTIVE JUROR: I feel that if they 

3 are so willing to take they should be so willing to 

4 give. 

5 

6 belief. 

7 

MR. SCHIECK: That's just your i:;ersonal 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
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8 MR. SCHIEr:K: There is no wrong answer to 

9 those questions. So knowing that Mr, Chappell has been 

1 o oonvicted of first degree rrn.rrder, which is an intentional 

11 killing, that's what the jury is told before they consider 

12 punisl:llent. You' re already thinking that the death 

13 i:;enalty is an appropriate punisrnent because it's an 
H intentional killing, 

1s PRC6PECTIVE JUROR: It's an option. I 

16 think you're asst.ming that I feel that it's appropriate in 

11 this case. I think it's a strong option. But, again, I 

18 would need the facts before I made my decision in what I 

19 think punishrrent should be. 

20 MR. SCHIECK: When you say a strong 

21 option, as ow:ised to the other three, why aren't they 

22 strong options? 

23 MR. CWENS: I object to the question 

24 because there's no requirarent that you put a weight on 

25 any or it has to be equal. 
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PRC6POCI'IVE JUROR: Because I'm very open 
I 

3 

4 to the death i:;enalty. The fact I say if you can take a . 
5 life you can give it. ' ' 

6 MR. SCHIECK: We pass for cause, your 

7 Honor. 
' 

B THE CCXJRI': Thank you. Ms. Weckerly. 

9 We' 11 get through the top row of folks J then we 111 take 

10 our lunch break. 

11 Bear with rre a few rrore minutes. ; 

12 MS. WECKERLY: Ms. Mills, ma' am, you 

13 indicated on your questionnaire that s<ireone close to you, 
I 

14 similar to sare of the other prosi:;ective jurors, had an 

15 issue with substance abuse. Itl you recall that? 

16 PRC6PEX;I"IVE JUROR: Yes ,i 
' 17 MS. WECKERLY: Who was 1that that we're 

18 talking about? 

19 PRC6PECTIVE JUROR: My husband. 

20 MS. WECKERLY: Was it a situation where 
I 

21 law enforcement or counseling or anyth1ng like that was 
! 

22 sought? 

23 PRC6PEX;I"IVE JUROR: Counselino. I , 
IB. WECKERLY: As sareone -- were you 

25 living with him at the tine he had thai problem? 
I 

1 PRC6PEX;I"IVE JUROR: Yes·. 
i 

2 MS. WECKERLY: I knew this is hard and 

3 these are personal questions • I ap::ilc•;i\ze , On your 

i questionnaire you said that your feelings about it were 

s negative and angry. 1 

111 

6 PROSPEX;I"IVE JUROR: Yes ·I . 
7 MS. WECKERLY: Can you plain that a little 

' 

8 bit. 
9 PROSPEX;I'IVE JUROR: Well, I was negative 

I 

11 

10 about it because it effected me and kinct of ran my life. 

MS. WECKERLY: How dictl it kind of run 

! 12 your life? 

13 PRC6PEX;I'I\IE JUROR: I was a target. I was 
' 

H the one that was abused. 

15 MS. WECKERLY: Okay. Arid so saretirres, I 

16 assurre then, when he was urxler the influence you suffered 
I 

1 i abuse. 

18 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.! 
' 

19 MS. WECKERLY: Did you have children at 

20 the tine that the substance abuse·was ?ring? 

21 PROSPEX;I'IVE JUROR: Yes: 
' 

22 MS. WECKERLY: Again, Ii know this is sure 
I 

2 3 not what you want to talk about in a group of people. Did 

24 they witness any of the abuse? 

25 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, 
112 

STATE OF NEVADA vs. JAMES CHAPPELL 3/12/2007 

... ------------



AA03959

- A 113-116 --------11ll~---------'•~---"------
;;l !£. WEl'.:KERLY: Having that experience, I 1 IB. WEl'.:KERLY: I think Mr. o..,er,s and 

2 know you 1 ve l::een given a very brief description of the 
3 facts in this case, but sare of those issues -- those 

• 4 kirrls of cirrun.stances are sllllilar to the facts of this 

s case. Are your feelings aoout that experience and having 
6 gone through all that, such that you don't feel you can be 

7 a fair juror in this case, or are you able to kind of 
8 separate your own experience and evaluate what you hear in 

9 this courtroan on its cwn? 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I can separate it. 10 

11 MR. cmrns: You can separate it. And the 

12 fact that you've gone through all that, would that cause 

13 you to be in favor or less fair to one side or the other? 

14 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

15 !£. WEl'.:KERLY: In your eiq::erience, were 

16 the i:olice ever involved in the dorrestic violence? 

17 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

18 MS. WECI<ERLY: Were you the one who called 

19 the i:olice? 

20 

21 

PROSPITT'IVE JUROR: Yes. 

M3. WEl'.:KERLY: Did you feel that their 

22 treatnent of you and your husbarrl was appropriate? 

23 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

24 IB. WEl'.:KERLY: And did any of the cases go 

25 through the criminal justice system? 

1 

2 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

MS. WECI<ERLY: Were you called ui:on to 

3 care in and testify? 
4 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 
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5 MS. WECI<ERLY: Were you ever subpoenaed or 

6 anything like that? 

7 

B 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

t-i5. WECI<ERLY: Anything about that 
9 experience that wculd rreke it hard for you to be a fair 

10 juror? 
11 PROSPEX:TIVE JUROR: No. 

12 MS. WECI<ERLY: Those issues with your 

13 husband, did they -- oo.i did they resolve th6!1Selves? 

14 

15 

16 

PROSPEX:TIVE JUROR: Ti.Jre, counseling. 

MS. WFJ:KERLY: That worked in this case? 

PROSPITT'IVE JUROR: Yes. 

17 MS. WEl'.:KERLY: So he obviously sort of 

1B turned his behavior aroun::I.? 
19 PROSPITT'IVE JUROR: Yes. 

20 M:i. WECKERLY: You are also asked 

21 questions about the death penalty, like every other 
22 prospective juror. As you sit here now, do you think that 

23 the death penalty can be an appropriate p.mishnent in sare 

24 cases? 
25 PROSPEX:TIVE JUROR: Yes. 
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2 Mr. Schleck touch on this. You realize, as a pros¢ive 
3 juror, you are going to be hearing infollll3.tion aoout this 

4 cri..rre, obviously, and you' 11 probilily J:tere infomation 

5 aoout the defendant's background. All , you' re asked is to 

6 sort of listen to the infollll3.tion, listen to both sides, 

1 then give your best jtxlgr!Ent or assesMt of what you 
I 

8 think the appropriate p.mishrrEnt is. rou wouldn't have 

9 any problem with that? I 

10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.I 
. I 

11 MS . WEl'.:KERLY: And I assume you wouldn't 
12 have any problem expressing your opinicin with other 

I 

13 rranbers of the jury because collectively you are going to 

14 be discussing the case. 
15 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

MS. WECI<ERLY: No problem with that? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.: 
16 

17 

18 MS . WECI<ERLY: If your 'opinion is -- after 

19 hearing all of the evidence - is the death penalty is 

20 awrcpriate, v.00.ld you be able to actually m3.rk that tox 
21 as the punishrent in this case? I 

I 

22 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes'. After the facts, 

23 yes. ' ' 
24 M:i. WEl'.:KERLY: You rr.entioned in your 

25 questionnaire that your son was a ne:!ill m3.lpractice 
I 
I 

' ' 

victim and was that sarething that you 'and your family 
' 

2 pursued in terms of civil litigation? I 
3 PROSPEX:TIVE JUROR: Yes'. 

4 MS . WFJ:KERLY: Anything aoout that --
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5 obviously this is a total different situation -- but was 

6 there anything about that experience, in terms of dealing 

7 with lawyers or dcctors, that oould affect your ability to 

3 be fair here? 
~ PRC6PECTIVE ~R: Uh, lit cculd. You kw.. 

10 I was angry at first with the lawyers apct the judge. 
ll MS. WECI<ERLY: Everybody. So I assme 

I 

12 then the lawsuit ITDved -- it didn't settle, it went at 
, th I 13 sare i:omt to e court systl:!ll? 

14 PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: Yes'., 
15 MS. WECKERLY: You're in.di.eating you 

15 weren't happy with the lawyer .mo was ~presenting you or 

17 the other side? I 
18 PROSPEX:TIVE JUROR: The other side. 

I 

19 MS. WECKERLY: Also you rrentioned that you 
' 

20 weren't hawy with the judge. 
2 l PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes'. 
22 M:i. WECKERLY: Is your experience such 
23 that that sort of left a taste in your roouth where you 
2 l cbn' t have a lot of faith in the legal systl:!ll in general? 

I 
2 5 PROSPECTIVE JUFDR: Yes . I thought at the 
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• 1 tirre, around the ~inning of the hike in the insurance 

2 rates, so I think that was the bad tim2. 
3 M3 . WECKERLY: You rrentioned a second ago 

4 that you thought it might effect yoor ability to be fair 

s in this case. can you explain that a little. 

6 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Well, not so rruch not 
7 being ab.le to m,ke a decision. I wanted to see the facts 

s am· see he,,., strong it is am ha.. it hawened. 

9 M3. WECKERLY: Okay. An::i as you've sort 
10 of explained, as we sit here, this m,n is convict of first 

11 degree murder with use of a deadly weap::in. That's the 

12 starting roint. So he's convict of an intentional rra.rrder 

13 of another person. An::i as jurors, what you' 11 be asked to 

14 do is determine the apprqiriate punishrrent . 

15 Now are you sareone who can sort of accept our 

16 starting roint where we're at here? 

17 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

18 MS. WECKERLY: An::i we've discussed, you're 

19 open to listening to all of the p::itential punistrrents? 

20 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

21 1'£. WECKERLY: I think you have indicated 

22 that yoo don't -- you can be inp3.rtial, fair to ooth sides 

23 in terms of what inforrration is presented to you? 

24 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

25 MR. ™ENS: Thank you. Your Honor, pass 
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1 for cause, 

2 

3 

THE COURl': Thank you. Mr. Patrick. 

MR. PATRICK: Thank you. 

4 One of the questions you answered on your 

5 questionnaire, you said you cbn't like to talk much. I 

6 can see that. Would that -- because of that, do you think 
7 that you don't have a voice on the jury if you ~re 

B picked? 

9 

10 

PROSPEC'l'IVE JUROR: Most likely not. 

MR. PATRICK: You have a strong 

11 personality, you don't like to talk? 
12 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
13 MR. PATRICK: If you have smething 

14 irrp::lrtant to say, you'd m,ke sure they heard it? 

15 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, absolutely, 
16 MR. PATRICK: Now you were saying that 

17 your husband had a drug problem and d.cxrestic violence 

18 problem also? 
19 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

20 

21 related? 
22 

MR. PATRICK: You think the two w1:re 

PROSPECTIVE JUI-OR: Yes. 

23 MR. PATRICK: Then you said that he was 

24 able to turn his behavior arcwl through counseling am 
25 tirre. 
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1 

2 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

MR. PATIUCK: Arrl dl.lrin:J the tine he v1as 

3 in counseling, as he got his life turned around, did you 

4 stick by him? 

5 

6 

PROSPECTIVE JIB()R: Yes. 
MR. PATRICK: NQ,i, if you were to hear 

' . 

7 circumstances similar to yours, drug abuse, darestic . 

8 violence, ..ould that m,ke you tend rore or less to believe 

9 what sanebody is saying? 
' 

10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No; 
I 

11 MR. PATRICK: Would you tend to be less --

12 so you wouldn't be less believing of s2xrebody because they 
I 

13 w1:nt through what your husband went through? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No! 

15 MR. PATRICK: You'd still keep an open 
I 

16 mind through the process? 

17 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes: 

18 MR. PATRICK: That' s all we' re asking, 

19 that you listen to both sides. Listen ito all of the 
20 evidence. They' re going to be p.itting 1on evidence. We' re 

21 going to be p.itting on evidence. You' 11 listen to all of 

22 it am then decide? 

23 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
I 

24 MR, PATRICK: W:Juld you be able to look at 
I 

25 things like drug abuse am darestic violence as mitigating 
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1 circumstances? 

2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes·' 
I 

3 MR. PATRICK: N&, also there was a 
4 question that asked smething aoout if :the victim was of a 

s different racial background, if you'd think difficultly of 
! 

6 the case, am you responded, prcbably so. 
I 

7 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I don't recall that. 
' 

B MR. PATRICK: So if the victim was of a 

9 different racial background than Mr. Cilappell, you 
I 

10 w:::uldn' t have a problem with that? , 
I 

l1 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. ; 
I 

12 MR. PATRICK: It wouldn't m,ke you 

13 autall3.tically think that he was rore or less guilty than 

H he actually is? 

15 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. I 
I 

16 MR. PATRICK: As far as -- everybody has 

11 talked about the four penal ties that ck be given out. 
I 

18 And you could look at all four of them,
1 

before you rrake a 
19 decision? You're not going in there with any one of them 

' 

20 in mind, saying this is what has to hafPcn? 
21 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 1 

22 MR. PATRICK: That' s all I have. I' 11 

23 pass for cause. 

24 THE COOR!': Thank you. Ms. Weckerly, as 
25 to Mr. Henck. 
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~ 1 MS. WECKERLY: Geed afternoon, sir. l hcpefully the sarre thing will ha[:pen. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

to:lay? 

PRC:SPEr'I'IVE JUROR: How are you doing 

MS. WEX:KERLY: Geed. How are you? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I'm all right. 

MS. WECKERLY: Is that a bo::lk or did you 

7 bring ..urk with yoo? 

e PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Just a bo::lk. 

9 MS. WECKERLY: You l!E1ltioned when J~e 

10 Herndon was questioning the entire panel that you had two 

11 cousins that had sane drug related arrests? 

12 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Both were convicted 

13 for selling drugs in school zones. 

14 t£. WECKERLY: Was that -- I missed it. 

15 I'm sure you said it. Was that here in Nevada? 

16 PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: That was 

17 in Pennsylvania. 
1 B MS. WECKERLY: Are you particularly close 

19 to these coosins? 

20 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah, actually. One, 

21 when he was arrested, was living with me. And the other 

22 was arrested shortly before that. He lived a mile frcm 

23 ne. We all hung out together. 

24 MS. WECKERLY: And the fact that you're 

25 close relatives were arrest for pretty serioos cr.irres --
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l PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, I was not involved 

2 in that. 

3 MS. WECKERLY: That's not my question. 

4 But I'm glad you volunteered that. Did you feel they were 

5 treated fairly by law enforcarent? 

6 PROSPOCI'IVE JUROR: Yes. They presented 

7 evidence an:i the jury found thsn guilty of what they were 

B accused of. 

9 

10 

MS. WF.CKERLY: Did you attend the trial? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: NO. By the tirre they 

11 got to trial I had my first son, ar:d I was busy making a 

12 living. 

13 t£. WEXYERLY: Very busy with a new baby. 

14 Are they -- I nean, have you talked to them since they 

15 were convicted? 
16 PROSPEX:'I'IVE JUROR: Yeah. one of my 

17 cousins is released. He' s doing well. And other one got 
18 a little longer sentence. He's still in state prison in 

19 Pennsylvania . 

20 MS . WECKERLY: So the one that was 
21 released, sounds like he kind of got his life on track. 
22 PROSPEX:'I'IVE JUROR: Yeah. 

23 

24 

25 

MS. WEXYERLY: He's doing okay. 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

MS. WECKERLY: And the other one, 
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2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I hq::e so. 
3 MS. WECKERLY: You also wrote on your 

4 questionnaire that you have a close family rrember, mayte 
s yourself who was a victim of a cr.im?. : 

6 PROSPECTIVE JUBDR: Well, we just recently 
' 

7 had the car broken into. Sane guy decided he wanted to 
' 

8 break into our car an:i try an:i steal things. He didn't 

9 leave anything or evidence. There's w~sn' t nothing that . 
10 could be done. No big deal. 

11 

12 

MS. WECKERLY: Did youlcall the i;olice? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: YeJri. The police cane 
I 

13 out and did a report. There was no way to find this guy. 

14 He was long gone. My car wasn't dam3.ged. 

15 MS. WECKERLY: So in your case, not a lot 
16 of follow up. 

I 
17 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: l rrean, I couldn't go 

I 

18 around the neighb:Jrhood stq;ping everyone. 

19 MS. WECKERLY: Did you !reel like they 
. ' 

20 treated you fairly? j 
21 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Absolutely. 

22 MS. WECKERLY: Your answers on yoor 

23 questionnaire regarding the d?ath penalty sort of 

24 indicates that you are open to conside~ing that as a 

2 5 i;otential punishrrent? 

1 PROSPEt'rIVE JUROR: Right. 
' 

2 MS. WECKERLY: You don'1t necessarily 

3 autmatically feel like it would be appropriate in every 
4 case, but it could be in sare cases? 

, PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Right. 
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5 MS. WEXYERLY: And you' re q:;en to hearing 

7 all the infoII113.tion presented in this nearing or 
I 

l proceeding? 
I 

l PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Right. I want to ooke 

11J sure that I get this out ar:d say it the
1 
right way. Both 

11 sides are going to give factors that were involved in 
12 this. Aoo the j~e will give instructions on what -- if 

13 we feel a certain way al:x:lut the eviden~ they pro:iuce, an:i 

1 ~ the way we are supp:Jsed to interpret ~ law. 
15 MS. WF.CKERLY: Right. 

1 

1~ PROSPEX:'I'IVE JUROR: I doh1t think there's 
17 nothing hard al:out that. You know, I dbn't understarrl 

I 

18 what would be hard al:x:lut that. 

19 MS. WECKERLY: You understan:i you are 
20 going to hear --

, 

21 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: There are four 
2 2 different punishrrents. Which ever is aiiPrcpriate for the 

' 23 circumstances of what the crirre he crnrnitted. 

21 MS. WECKERLY: I don't think it's easy for 
25 anybcd.y, but are you sareone who can ooke a judgrrent al:out 
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, 1 sareone's life? -~ 

• 
2 PROSPECI'IVE JUROR; If that's llhat is 
3 appropriate, yes . 
4 MS. WECKERLY: well, you're going tom:ike 
s a judgrrent, regardless of what you decide. You' re going 
6 to be irrp:)sing a punishrrent, regardless of which --

7 PROSPELTIVE JUOOR: Whichever is 
B appropriate, that's what I will choose to dean 
9 appropriate. 

10 

11 collectively? 

12 

MS. WF.CKERLY: You'll rrake that decision 

PROSPELTIVE JUOOR: Right, right, right. 
13 Yes. Absolutely. 
14 MS . WF.CKERLY: You' re sareone that can do 

15 that. 
16 PROSPELTIVE JUOOR: Absolutely. 
17 MS. WECKERLY: If you feel that the death 
18 penalty is the appropriate plll1i.slilEnt, after you've heard 
19 everything there is to hear alxlut this situation, you 

20 could irrp:)se that punishrrent. 
21 PROSPELTIVE JUROR: Absolutely. 
2 2 MS • WECKERLY: Thank you. 

23 

24 

25 Henck. 

THE COURI': Thank you. Mr. Patrick. 
MR. PATRICK: Thank you, Judge. Mr. 

PROSPELTIVE JUROR: How are you doing. 
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2 MR. PATRICK: I' 11 be quick so we can get 
3 you to lW1ch. 
4 Now the fact that your cousins M=re 
s prosecuted for trafficking drugs --
6 PROSPELTIVE JUROR: Right. 
7 MR. PATRICK: -- if there was drug 

8 involvarent in this case, would that change your --
9 PROSPEX:I'IVE JUROR: No. 

io MR. SCHIO:::K: No. Okay. Ard your car 
11 broken into. They haven't fcund anyl::cdy, yet, no arrests 
12 have teen rrade? 
13 PROSPELTIVE JUROR: They four:d a guy 
14 sleeping in another car that was broken into tMJ days 
15 later. He fell asleep while he was breaking into the car. 
16 They can't tie than together, but, I rr:ean, he did have 
17 thirty dollars worth of damage to the car. Not like, you 

18 koo,,,, he went cut -- he didn't steal my car. 
19 MR. PATRICK: Anything al::out that 
2 o eiq;erience that mkes you feel that a policerran \>Kluld be 
21 JOC)re or less believable on the stand? 
22 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Not at all. 
23 MR, PATRICK: Now, you were asked if you 
24 could consider all the four types of punishrent available 
25 in this case. Your answer, every person deserves a fair 
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1 trial where evidence can te presented in a proper verdict. 
2 You uooerstand that part of the trial 1s already done. 
3 PROS PELT IVE JUROR: Ri~ht. But we 1 re 
4 going to decide what punishrrent in general he should get 
5 given with what factors ycu give us and what factors they 
6 give us, correct? 
7 MR. PATRICK: Correct. ' Your answer is the 

I 
B sarre even though it's not-- ' 

9 PROSPEX:I'IVE JUROR: It's what's 
I 

10 appropriate. What's appropriate after :you give rr:e your 
11 facts, they give me their facts, and the judge tells rr:e 

12 what the law is. Where dc:es he fall "1 that range of 
13 those four. 

14 MR. SCHIO:::K: So the b.{sic answer is the 
i 

15 saIIE just a different phase of the trial? 
16 PROSPEX:I'IVE JUROR: Yes.I 

I 

17 MR. PATRICK: You'll listen to 
> 

18 everything, consider everything. Give whatever 11€ight you 
B decide it needs and !11::!ke an infomed decision fran that? 
2 0 PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: Correct . 
21 

I 
MR. PATRICK: Your Honor, I'll pass for 

22 cause. 
I 

23 THE COURI': All right, : Thank you. 
24 Ladies and gentlE![ffi, we're going to take 
25 a lunch recess nCM. It's alxlut 1 :20. So try and be back 
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1 here and get started back up at 2: 30. 
' I 

2 \<fuen you get back you don' t have to go to 
3 jury services. Just cane straight up hire to the 
4 sixteenth floor and grab a seat. It's ~ishful thinking 
~ that the elevators will be prarpt. 
f JURY A!MNITIOO 
7 IA.Iring the recess, ladi~s and gentlffiEil, 
8 you are actronished not to converse arrong yourselves or 

I 
9 with anyone else, including, without liiµtation, the 

10 lawyers, parties and witnesses, on any subject connected 
I 

11 with this trial, or any other case refe~red to during it, 
12 or read, watch, or listen to any report :of or CCJlilElltal)' 
13 on the trial, or any person connected w~th this trial, or 
14 any such other case by any rr:ediun of information 
15 including, without limitation, newspapets, television, 

I 

16 internet or radio. 

n You are further actronished not to fonn or 
18 express any opinion on any subject conne;cted with this 
19 trial until the case is finally suhnitts:rl to you. 

I 

20 'Ihank you. See you back here at 2:30. 
I 

21 (Lunch recess taken.) 1 

22 THE COURI': Just for the· record, that was 
' 23 Mr. Tetonis that walked up to the bench befor~ our recess, 

24 llho is the last guy we have right nCY,J. He was asking if 
25 he could be excused because he is a polfce officer. I 
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; 1 told him he could not. He would need to call to his work, 1 this guy, no natter what, has already rrade up his mind. 

2 if he had sarething caning up at work in the afternoon. 2 I think it's very clear what his decision is. Mi I don't 

He's Badge No. 102. 
• 4 

5 presence? 

6 

7 now. 

8 

D:Jes anylxxiy have anything outside the 

MR, SCHIECK: We want to do Mr. Perez 

THE CCXJRI' : I need to get sarel:xxiy fran 

9 the court interpreter's office, unless you want to 

1 o stipulate to excuse him. I '11 call saretocly fran the 

11 court interpreter's office. 
12 MR. oorns: You know, it's sad that they 

13 don't have an opportwrity to partake in the system. I 

14 can't picture having a bunch of interpret's. M3.ybe it 
15 will cane to that sane day. I' 11 stipulate to that. It's 

16 up to him .. 

MR. SCHIECK: It's fine with us. 17 

18 THE COURr : We ' 11 go ahead and excuse Mr • 

19 Perez. That's Badge No. 001. Leslie, ooke a note when we 
20 cares back fran lunch, tell Mr. Perez he can go downstairs 

21 to jury services . Do you all want to talk about Mr. Brady 

22 and Mr. Hilliard. right nw? 

23 

24 Honor. 

25 

MR. SCHIECK: That ..oold be fine, your 

THE COURI': Okay. I know the defense 
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1 challenged Mr. Brady and Mr. Hibbard for cause . lx:€s the 

2 State have any rat1:1rks as to Mr. Brady? 
3 t£. WE)J{ERLY: Well, yes. Your Honor, 

4 when I was first questioning him, at least my recollection 

s is he indicate that he'd follow the instructions of the 

6 court, which are, of course, that he would have to find --

7 we don't get that specific -- but you have to find 

8 aggravating cirrunstance beyond a reasonable doubt. And 

9 also you have to consider srne mitigation evidence, 

10 regardless of how ruch weight the prospective juror 
11 decides to give it or not. And I think he mdicated he 

12 ..oold be able to follcw the court's instructions . 

13 . So r" don't know if he got confused or just 

14 said his natural inclination would be to vote for the 
15 death penalty. Btu in light of the fact he said he would 

16 follow the court's instructions, and also in terms of i,,rat 

17 we have to prove, I think that he hasn't met the standard 

18 for challenge for cause. 
19 'IHE COORI': Patrick. 

20 MR. PATRICK: Yes. Judge, I think he 

21 perfectly understood 11rat we were talking about. And as 
22 you go through his questionnaire, there's no doubt he 

23 believes m a murder case one should have the death 
24 penalty. I think it's very clear hw he feels and that no 
2s m3.tter what he says -- and he was not confused. I think 
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' 3 think he' s going to follow any instructions, except his 
I • 

4 C\olil that he's oode very clear, both m1questioning and on 

5 his questionnaire. 
6 THE COORT: Well, I will note in the 

I 

7 questionnaire one of individuals that said, in te!Jll.S of 
I 

B the question about, since he's been convicted beyond a 
' 

9 reasonable doubt, would you say that -i colon -- then he 
10 said, yes, to the question, your beliefs about the death 

' 

11 penalty, such that you'd aut(I[l3.tically:vote for the death 
I 

12 penalty, regardless of the facts and circum5tances. He 
I 

13 answered, yes, to that question. 
I 

14 I do think during the initial questioning, 
I 

15 Ms. Weckerly, he'd indicated he'd follow the instructions 
' 

16 of the court. But towards the end there, when you 

17 indicated to him that the death penalty ..uuld be a 

13 possible punisrnrent that he could consider, he then seerro 

19 to say that, you know what, then I ooula give the death 
I 

20 penalty. 

21 Farlier he said he'd follow the 

22 instructions of the court and it would ~ppear to ire now 

23 that basically he was saying I wouldn't give the death 
2! penalty if the court instructed ne thatl it wasn't a 

25 possible punishment. That's why I askelJ the follow-up 
I 

I 

! question with him that I did. He's still got to fi.rd 

2 certam facts. But after those last sehes of questions 
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3 he seare:i to be indicating tret if the death penalty was a 

i possible fonn of punishrrent, he was goiiig to give the 
I 

s death penalty. So I will sustain the challenge for cause 
' ' 6 as to Mr. Brady. I 

i THE COURr: How about has to Mr. Hibbard. 

E Any rat1:1rks by the State as to Mr. flibhi/rd? 

9 t£. WECKE81Y: Yes, your Honor I think 
I 

10 that Mr. Hibbard indicated th3t he could consider all four 

11 possible pwrishrrents. He said he would\be open to 
12 listening to all the information presented in the case. 

13 He did rMke a rat1:1rk that it would be 

14 difficult to irrpose what's sort of rega.ided as the roost 

15 lenient sentence . But I don't think there is a 
16 requirarent that they give any particul~r weight to any of 

17 the possible pwrishments, as long as he '.said he'd consider 

18 all four, which he did. Mi he did say he could consider 
19 the mitigation evidence. There is no reason -- or legally 

20 justifiable reason to accuse him for caJse. 
I 

21 THE COURr: All right. Mr. Patrick. 
I 

22 MR. PATRICK: Yes, Judge:. 
23 He said he would look at' the mitigatmg 

I 

24 evidence. But he said, nothing sort of insanity would 

25 count as mitigation evidence. So therefore, no rratter 
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~ 1 what else we put on, he' s autatU ti call y going to throw out 1 t..o seats, since we excused Mr. Perez and Mr. Brady. I 
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2 on a !lllider case. 2 ..uuld like, canctice Ruis to a:ue up here, please, Baa;ie 81 

3 Maybe if this is sarething besides nurder 3 and Davita CUrtis, Baa;ie 82 . 
• 4 he 1113.y think arout drug abuse or darestic violence as 

5 mitigation, but he was very clear that in a rm.rrder case, 
6 let alone first degree_ murder case, the only mitigation he 
7 w:JUJ.d consider is insanity. We don't have that here. So 

B therefore, he's basically flat-out telling us that none of 

9 the mitigation that we could i::ossibly put on would be 

10 considered by him. 

11 THE CCURI': Well, I'm going to deny the 

12 challenge as to Mr. Hil::bard. There's a difference --

13 there's several levels of what they need to be able to do 

14 here. Nt.rrber one is can they consider -- cb they 

15 recognize and consider all fcur fomiS of punisment. And 

16 he indicated he could. 

11 'IwO, will you follow the instructions of 

1a the court. He indicated he ..oold. And will you consider 

19 all the evidence. He indicate he ..uuld. Whether sarel:ody 

20 agrees or disagrees with whether or not they think, you 

21 know, prospectively sare type of mitigation is a gocd or 
22 bad thing they' re going to give weight to is really kind 

23 of a little lower down because you can't tell them the 
24 evidence yet. So they' re kird of having to guess, \.Jell, 

25 do I think there's mitigation for a rrmder or not, withcut 
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1 having heard any facts of the case . 

2 I cbn't think the jurors neec! to say your 

3 mi ligation is going to be gocd or bad to 1113.ke than 

4 eligible to sit on the case. It's inp::Jrtant that they 

5 in:::licate they will consider all. the evidence, consider all 

6 follllS of punisrnent and are oot · foreclosed to inp::Jsing 
7 just one penalty or another. So I think that he 

B sufficiently answered things, so I' 11 deny the challenge 

9 for cause as to Mr. Hil::bard. 

10 Anything further before we take our lunch 

11 break. 
12 

13 State. 

14 

MS ' WECKERLY: Not on behalf of the 

TilE CCURI': wnen we get back we' 11 excuse 

15 Mr. Brady and get sarebcdy in his spot and start there at 
16 the top and go to the bottan row -- or Mr. Perez and Mr. 

17 Brady. 

i8 Thank you folks. 
19 

20 

(Lunch recess taken.) 

THE COORI': Back on the record in C131341, 
21 State of Nevada versus Jarres Chappell. The record will 

22 reflect the presence of Mr. Char:r;ell, with his attorneys, 
23 the State's attorneys, in the presence of our prospective 

24 jurors. 

25 I need to get sare folks to fill up the 
13q 

4 

s ~ns. 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

We'll start with Ms. Ruis. So Mr, 
I 

MR. CMENS: Okay. We're with Ms. Ruis. 

THE CCURI': Yes. 

MR. CWENS: Hello. 
' PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Hello. 

MR. CMENS: How are you doing? 
' 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Gcod. 

12 MR. CWENS: Were you able to keep up with 
I 

13 everything this rooming? 

PRCSPECTIVE JUroR: Yes .1 

15 MR. CWENS: In your qmhtionnaire, you 

16 indicated you like to watch Court TV arid sare of those 
' 

11 kinds of soows? 

18 PRCSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.I 
19 MR. CWENS: You're a hobbyist or fan of 

I 

20 courtrocm dram3.? 

2 l PRCSPECTIVE JUroR: Yes.: 
22 MR. ™ENS: That is a very p:pJlar thing. 

I 

23 A lot of people are into that. Co you have a prcblem 

24 understanding there is a difference beti.ieen real life and 
' 

25 TV when it cares to those kinl.s of shows? 

I 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.' 

2 MR. ™ENS: CSI, they db sare futuristic 

things with evidence and things like thiit. You are not 

4 going to hold us to that kind of stanctab? 

5 PROSPECTIVE JUPDR: No. ' 
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E MR. cwrns: And so you can try this based 
' 

7 on what you see in this courtrcan, and what's presented 

B fran the jury stand and analyze it in light of what is 
I 

9 going on here. D:Jes that sounds fair to you? 

10 PROSPECTIVE JUroR: Yes! 
I 

11 MR. CMENS: Now, you had indicated that 
12 you had sare relatives or a relative 1:hit was involved in 

13 law enforoorent? 

14 PRCSPECTIVE JUROR: Not l1aw enforcerrent. 

15 I have three cousins that are lawyers. :0ne is an assist 
16 DA -- it's out in california. I didn't 1specify that or 
17 p.it it d™1. 

18 

19 

20 califomia. 
21 

22 

' 
! 

MR. a©1S: One is in califomia. 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: All three are in 
I 

I 

MR, MNS: <:ne is an assistant DA? 
I 

PROSPECI'IVE JUOOR: One is an assistant 
I 

23 DA in San Mateo County, and a cousin and a brother, 1 'm 
' 

24 not sure exactly, 1 
' 25 MR. CMENS: Co you see them often. 
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I 

:; l PROSPEX:TIVE JUROR: I see the girl cousin 1 MR. OOIS: We've got twelve instead of 

i' 

2 who is married to the assist DA often, because her aru1t 

3 lives here. My aunt lives here -- her nan. 

4 MR. CWENS: D:) you talk a'oout cases and 

s things like that? 

6 PROSPEt'I'IVE JUroR: No. 

7 MR. ™ENS: So kind of like a TV thing. 

8 We need to make sure you' 11 try this case and make your 

9 decision on what you hear fran the courtrcxm here, rather 

10 then sarething yoo might have heard fran sarebo::ly else? 

11 PROSPECTIVE JUFDR: Yes, 

12 MR. CMENS: You' re involved in property 

13 protection. That's not your thing? 

14 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

15 MR. OOENS: You indicated I think -- let 

16 ne .see here -- sarething al::out shoplifters. 

17 PROSPECTIVE JUroR: On a daily occasion. 

18 

19 retail. 

20 

MR. CWENS: That is just fran working in 

PRCGPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

21 MR. a-lENS: You indicate that there is 

22 nothing based upon your experience that \oKluld make you --

23 ooke it difficult for you to be fair and infartial to ooth 

24 parties in this case. You cruld be fair? 

25 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
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1 MR. oorns: There weren't any issues race 

2 or racial bias that i,uuld cause a problrnt here? 

3 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, 

4 MR. CWENS: And as far as the death 

5 penalty gees, there are four options available to the 

6 jury, Co you have a prci?lrnt with the idea that there are 

7 four choice a jury can_ choose fran? 

8 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No problrnt. 

9 MR. ™ENS: Is it irrp:lrtant to have 

10 options, not all rrurders are the sane, 

11 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, it's irrp:)rtant. 
12 MR. CWENS: You feel you can wait and keep 

13 an open mind until yoo' ve heard all the facts and 

14 circumstances before you decide what should hai:pen? 

15 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

16 MR. <MENS: You have no problw with the 

11 idea of discussing your feelings with other rrarl::ers of the 

18 jury? 

19 

20 

21 

PRCGPECTIVE JUROR: In deliteration? 

MR. CMENS: Yes. 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No problrnt. 

2 2 MR. oorns : And you think it' s :irrp:Jrtant 

23 to have that kind of process where there's a discussion of 

24 facts and circumstances? 
25 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
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2 one person, right. Are you willing to, keep an ope.n mind 
3 until you've heard all the evidence and mitigation and 

4 evidence in aggravation l::efore you decide what is 

s awropriate? 

6 PROSPECTIVE JUPOR: Yes 1

• 

' 
7 MR. a-irns: can you consider all four 

• I 

8 forms of punisment tefore you decide which one is the 
! 

9 right one? 

10 PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: I <;:all consider it, but 

11 I'm for the death penalty. 1 

12 MR. CWENS: When you say you are for the 

13 death penalty, you don't have a problJ with that as one 

14 of the options? I 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No! 15 

16 MR. CMENS: And you oori't -- you might te 
I 

17 leaning one way or the other already, that's okay. As 
I 

18 long as at this r:oint you don't just sJy I'm not going to 

19 consider everything, you know. You cari't exclude things 

20 and keep an open mind al::out all four at this i::oint. You 

21 uooerstarrl that? 

22 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

23 MR. ™ENS: At sare i::oint, after you have 
• I 

24 heard the facts and circumstances, you 
1
are free to say, 

25 I'm excluding those. You may decide ttkt the death 
' 

I 

' 1 penalty feels apprcpriate, but you need to able to say 
I 

2 you' 11 consider all four, correct? , 
I 

3 PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: Yes. 1 
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l MR. OONS: Do you feel! that you can care 
s back with the apprcpriate j\ld:]lrent in this case? 

I 

6 PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: Yes. 
' 

1 MR. cwrns: Do you have' a problw with the 

8 idea of sitting in judgment of another ~rson? 
9 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.' 

1 o MR. oorns: If after hearing all of the 

ll evidence in this case you felt that the1death penalty was 
' 

12 the ai:prcpriate sentence, w:,uld you te able to do that? 
I 

13 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes1• 

14 MR. CWENS: There was ohe question in he~e 
. I 

15 where you were asked -- well, there were several al::cut the 
' 16 death penalty. Arri you were asked if you 111'.lU.ld 
' 

17 autaratically vote for the death penalty or autaratically 

18 vote against the death penalty. On onelof these 

19 questions -- I think it's 49 -- you said you'd 

20 autCXll'ltically vote for the death penalty. 

21 You rMY not have uooerstoo::I the question. 
22 What that !!€ans, when you said I'd autaiatically vote for 

I 
2~ it, that rreans you'd vote for it without hearing anything 

2 i or considering everything else. 

25 PRCGPECTIVE JUOOR: No. 1 I'd take into 
I 
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- 1 consideration all of the evidence, 
• 

• 

2 MR. CMFJ.,1S: And, in fact, on the next 
3 question you said just that, would consider but lien and 

4 choose death µmalty. That m.ans you' re leaning against 

5 the death penalty, but would consider all four foITIL5 of 

6 punishrent? 
PROSPECTIVE JUFJJR: Yes, 7 

8 MR. CWENS: If you felt, after hearing all 

9 of the evidence in the case, there were sane things that 

10 rrade you feel like the death penalty wasn't the 
11 appropriate· punishrrent, you would be able to return that 

12 verdict as well? 

13 PROSPECTIVE JUPl:R: Yes. 

14 MR. rnrns: Now on question 54, you said 

15 why would you not be able to serve on the jury, and you 
16 said sanething aoout the race of the cefendant. You said 

17 you already had sane opinions. Are your opinions about 

18 race such that it would make you unable to be fair to ooth 
19 the cefendant and the State in this case? 

20 PROSPECTIVE JUFJJR: No. 

21 MR. OOENS: Because you were suggesting in 
22 here that you might be might -- it make you biased. As 

23 you sit here right now, do you think race is an issue for 
24 you in the trial you hear? 
25 PROSPECTIVE JUFJJR: No. 
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1 MR. OOENS: As you sit there now, you feel 

2 you could be fair to ooth sioos and judge this case on the 

3 evidence? 

4 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

5 MR. OOENS: Thank you. Pass for cause, 

6 your Honor, 

7 THE COORr: Mr. Schieck. 

8 MR. SCHIECK: Ms. Ruis, I just have a few 

9 questions for you. Perhaps I'm confused by sme of your 
10 answers. But let rre read this one answer to you and tell 

11 m. if this is correct. This is what you wrote when you 

12 carre in for your questionnaire. 

13 P.ecause of the race of the Defendant, I 

14 already have opinions al:out them, based on appearance, and 

15 it's not fair to the Defendant. 

16 Okay, Was that your opinion when you 

17 wrote your questionnaire? 
18 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: At the tim. when I read 

19 the questionnaire. This is trr/ first tim. I have ever 

20 severed on a jury, so I didn't -- I oon't -- I didn't 

21 understand the process. 
22 MR. SCHIECK: What did you !IBID by because 

23 of the race of the cefenrant. 
24 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Where I work I have to 
25 deal with a lot of different ethnic people and a specific 
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1 race tends to either cane in and try to do sane kind of a 

2 con or sane kind of shoplifting or threaten in sane way 

3 where I 've already had my o.m opinions , of thern. 
4 MR. SCHIOCK: You talkW aoout that in 

I 

5 your questionnaire also, You said I work in retail. In 
6 90 to 95 percent of the tine, they are 1shoplifters. Who 

7 are you talking about. 
1 

8 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Unfortunately, 

9 African-hrerican or Hispanic rrainl y. 

10 MR. SCillOCK: I have been in retail for 

11 over ten years and plainly do not trustl them. 

12 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: WhJn it canes to 

13 work. 
14 MR. SCHIECK: Well -- and so in your 

15 opinion 90 to 95 percent of the people :that are minorities 

16 that cane in your shop are shoplifters?_ 

17 PROSPECTIVE JUFJJR: Unfprtunately, yes, 

13 sir. 

19 
I 

MR. SCHIECK: You haven,'t changed that 

20 opinion when you got here? You still believe that? 
21 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Whe_n it cares to work, 

I 

I 22 yes. 

23 MR. SCillECK: You' re saying you plainly do 

2 4 not trust thern? 
25 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.; 

143 

MR. SCHIECK: Okay. 

2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: When it canes to work. 

3 Like I said, I didn't understand how this worked. 
I 

( MR. SCHIECK: Well, you: re talking about 

5 peqile stealing fran your ;,ork, correct? 

PROSPECTIVE JUIDR: Yes. i 
MR. SCHIECK: You oon't;trust thern, and 

6 

7 

E you believe they are going to steal? 

9 PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: Yes, I 
10 MR. SCHIECK: And, again, in your other 

I 

11 question you indicated that it's not fair to the cefendmt 

12 because of his race. D::l you think you ~ be a fair 

14 

13 juror, given what you told us? 

PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: Wi ti\ the -- if I have 
I 

15 to put work the ;,ork perspective. But with -- na,, that 

16 I've seen and understarrl and heard different questions and 
I 

1 7 opinions I can be fair. , 

18 MR. SCHIEX:K: Now, you .D.so, with respect 

19 to the death penalty, said yoo would corisioor all fow of 

20 punishrrent, but lean and choose the death penalty. Is 
I 

21 that what you wrote? I 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 22 

23 MR. SCHIECK: So you alr;eady decided that 

24 the death penalty was appropriate in this case? 
I 

25 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: WeH -- well, I'm for 
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~ 1 the death penalty. I didn't chose that that's what should 

2 happen. I want to be able to hear all of the facts 

• 
3 first. 

4 MR. SCHID:K: You said if sarwne is 

5 convicted -- this is an eye for an eye question -- you 

6 said the convict should receive the saIIE crinE as 

7 punishrrent. So if sarwne ccmnits murder you telieve they 

8 should lose their life as punishrrent? 

9 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

10 

11 

MR. SCHIEJJ<: That's your brief? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

12 MR. SCHIOCK: In this case you have 

13 already been told Mr. Chappell has been convicted of 

14 murder, so basically you made up your mind that the death 

15 penalty is the ar:propriate punisrnent based on that? 
16 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Easically. 

17 MR. SCHIECK: So with all of the factors 

18 we've discussed, you pretty rruch said .mat your opinion 

19 is? 

20 

21 

22 in this case . 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My opinion --

MR. SCHIECK: Your opinion of punishrrent 

23 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

24 MR. SCHIECK: We would challenge for 

25 cause, your Honor. 
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1 THE OXJRI': Thank you. As to Ms. Curtis. 

2 Ms . Wecker! y. 

3 MS. WECKERLY: Ma' am, I read that you work 

4 as a court clerk. Where is that? 

5 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: North I.as Vegas 

6 rrunicipal Court. 

7 M3. WECKERLY: Are you in the courtrcan or 

B in the records area? 
9 PRo.5PECTIVE JUPDR: The courtroon. 

10 t-15. WECKERLY: SO you see a lot of 

11 rnisdareanor trials? 

12 

13 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

MS. WECKERLY: Anything about -- I'm sure 

H you have a lot of experience seeing victims of dcmestic 

15 violence care in and testify, or rreybe not testify in sare 

16 situations . Anything about that that w:iuld m1ke it hard 

11 for you to be an irrpartial juror in this case? 

18 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

19 

20 

MS • WECKERLY: You can be inpartial? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I don't think my 

21 experience will rreke rre not be mpartial. 
22 MS. WECKERLY: well, I mean, you I\Quld 

23 assurre you've kioo of seen the range of dmestic violence 
2 4 victims, sane maybe have an agenda, sane rrey be scared, 

2 s sane rray be coning in and testifying, all sorts of tirings, 
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1 all different people? 

2 PRCSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes: 
I 

3 !1S. WECKERLY: So there's nothing about 
' 

4 that that vKJuld rreke you prejudge the facts of this case 

5 or have an opinion about it already? · 

6 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. : 

7 M3. WEO<ERLY: You also rrentione:i, I think 

s it was in your questionnaire, that youi husband's father 

9 was abusive? 

10 

11 

12 rrother-in-law? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

MR. CMNS: Was that to his wife or your 
' 

i 
13 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

I 

14 !1S. WF.CKERLY: Was that sarething that you 

15 experienced or sarething your husbard grew up with? 
16 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No,: just when he was a 

11 child. They divorced when he was B. ~ think just what he 
I 

B told rre. 

19 !1S . WF.CKERLY: Co you have contact with 

20 your rrother-in-law? : 
j 

21 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: They are both deceased 
I 22 llC1,/. 

23 M3. WECKERLY: Did you ~ver have contact? 
I 

2! PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes1
• . 

25 t-15. WF.CKERLY: When you'. were in contact 
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with her was the abusive guy out of the:picture at that 

2 point? , 
I 

3 PROSPFrl'IVE JUROR: Yes 1

• 

4 MS. WECKERLY: So nothilig about that would 

5 influence you in any way? 

6 PRCGPECTIVE JUROR: No. : 
' 7 MS. WECKERLY: You rrentione:i on the death 

8 penalty that you could consider it in sb circumstances? 
' 

9 PROSPFrrIVE JUROR: I cbuld consider it, 

10 but frankly under the cirrunstances I w::uld te leaning 
I 

11 against it. I 
I 

12 MS. WECKERLY: Why is that? 
I 

13 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: It should be reserved 
t 

14 for the rrost heinous of cirrunstances, like Jeffery 
I 

15 Ccmrer. 

lE 

11 

MS. WECKERLY: So serial killers? 
' 

PROSPFrrIVE JUROR: Yes: 

18 MS. WECKERLY: You understand in the State 

19 of Nevada there are certain requirarentJ that have to be 

2 o rret before you can consider the death penalty. And it's a 

21 potential punishrrent for rrore than serial killers? 

2 2 PROSPECI'IVE JUF0R: Yes . : 
23 MS. WECKERLY: That's just the law. There 

I 

2 4 are certain factors that have to be present, but it's not 

2 5 reserved for people that kill several people. Do you 
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~ 1 accept that as -- is that how you would structure the law, 

2 if you could, or m:Jre limiting than that? 

'i 
3 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: If I was a 
~ legislature, I might want to I113.ke it roore limiting. But I 

s unclerstan::I that it's not hw it currently is. 
6 MS, WECKERLY: And because you have these 
7 feelings -- and you know their really aren't any right or 

8 wrong answers here. But recause you hold that cpinion, do 
9 you think you could consider it in a case like this? 

10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I could consider it. 

11 But the State would have to present a lot of evidence of a 
12 lot of aggravating factors for rre to think it was 
13 apprcpriate tefore I could ccnsider it. Yes, 

14 MS. WECKERLY: And you are goiqg to hear, 

15 because of the nature of this hearing, that you'll hear 
16 about the crirre itself, obviously, And you'll hear sare 
17 background, I oould assurre, about the defendant And other 
18 factors related to the case, Are you sarEOne who can take 
19 in all that infomation and ruke a decision on what you 

20 think is the appropriate punishrent? 

21 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Based on the evidence 
22 I hear, 'jeS. 

23 MS. WECKERLY: You said a rrarent ago --
24 Ill3.ybe I misheard you. The State would have to present 

25 several aggravating circumstances? 
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1 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Well, not necessarily 
2 several different things, but that -- I rrean to show that 
3 the aggravating circumstances were aggravating enough, you 
~ knc\ol, to warrant the death penalty. 

5 MS . WECKERLY: And you' 11 get a definition 

6 of what those are fran the ju::ige, \o.ffit the law is on that. 
7 Would you be able to follow that, or ooybe you have your 

8 own stanclard of, this is vmat I consider aggravating, 
9 versus what the law might te? 

10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I believe I can follw 
11 instructions , 
12 MS. WF.CKEFLY: If you relieve the 

13 aggravating cirrunstances have teen proven teyond a· 
14 reasonable doubt that's wen you start considering the 
15 death penalty with your fellw juror rrentiers. And at that 
16 point, do you think you could be the person that actually 

17 Ill3.rks the verdict form that says death penalty? 
18 PROSPFJ:TIVE JUROR: I ..uuld te 
19 unccmfortable with it. 
20 MS. WECKERLY: Sure. I don't think that 
21 that' s sarething everyone ..uuld ever take lightly. And 

22 certainly it w::::uldn't be an easy decision for sarelxxiy. If 
23 you believe that that's the apprcpriate punishment, could 
24 you do that? 
25 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I telieve I could, 
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l 'jeS. 

2 MS. WECKERLY: Co you have concerns at all 
I 

3 about your ability to sit on a case like this, where_ it's 
4 kind of a strange setting, I'm sure. You're not going to 
5 hear a whole trial when you get picked' for jury duty, but 

I 

6 it's a very narrow question we're aski~g here. 
I 

7 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My 1ITl3.in concern is 

s hearing evidence arout the crirre. And' if it gets detailed 
9 about violence, and I have a hard tine ;processing that --

1 o MS. WECKERLY: can you l talk rrore arout 
11 that. What do you mean a prd:Jlem processing that? 
12 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I just, as sareone 
13 else rrentioned, I don't like watching 0e news, especially 
14 talking arout violent cr.irres and things , I tend to 
15 internalize and 6lpathize with the victiirn. I just get 
16 very depressed. 

17 MS. WECKERLY: Well, you' 11 te -- in 
18 presenting this situation to you, you'll b2 asked to look 

I 

19 at crirre scene photographs, vhlch are pretty graphic. And 
I 

20 also photographs frcm the autopsy. Anci they will b2 

21 displayed for you as part of the evidef\Ge in this case, 
22 part of \o.ffit the inforrmtion you have tp be evaluating. 
23 Is that going to be too hard for you, dr do you think 
24 you' re going to b2 able to do that? i 
25 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: It J:cid be 

1 disturbing, 

2 

I 

MS. WErKERLY: It' s kind of a hard 
' 

3 process, recause we kind of have to ask: you up front are 
! 
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4 you going to te able to do it, am you kind of cbn' t kro..l 

5 what you're going to see. But that's sort of the only way 
6 to do it. 
7 

I 

I 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I would rather not. 

I 

MS . WECKERLY: I need to know if you can. 
I 

PROSPFJ:TIVE JUROR: It ..ould prcbably not 
H1 get sick seeing them. 1 

11 MS. WECKERLY: Okay. Anything better than 

12 not getting sick. can you take in the infonration. 
13 ffiOSPECTIVE JUROR: I think I could 
14 separate logically hw that pertains, hew it would pertain 
15 to this case and the decision we have t6 I113.ke. Separate 
16 fran my erotions about it. ! 

• I 

l"l MS. WECKERLY: You think you'd b2 able to 
18 do that? 
19 

20 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I tlunk so. 
MS. WE:CKERLY: You also 

0

rrentioned -- I 
I 

21 don't want you to tell roo M'hlt you :raraiter, but you have 
22 sare rrarory of this case? 

I 

23 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
24 MS. WFCKERLY: W:Juld that have teen --

' 25 without saying \o.ffit it was you r~r 1arout it --
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~ 1 through a news account? 

• 

2 PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: Yes. 

3 MS • WECKERLY: An::! you are able to 

4 separate whatever you 111:lY have heard and ruke your 

5 decision solely on what you hear in the courtroan? 

6 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

7 MS, WEX:KERLY: Knowing al:x:Jut what you 

8 heard about in the back of ycm min::i. 

9 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No -- for the verdict, 

10 no. 

11 MS . WEC¥ERLY: You' 11 be able to lll3ke a 

12 verdict based on what you hear here? 

13 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

14 MS. WErKERLY: Earlier this rrorning you 

15 said you've had sare family llE!lters who have had contact 

16 with law enforcement. Was that right? 

17 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I have family narbers 

l B that have been convict of crlllEs, yes. 

19 MS. WECYERLY: Are those situations such 

20 that you think they were treated fairly? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 21 

22 MS. WECKERLY: No bad feelings ab:Jut what 

23 happened to sare of those family narbers? 

2~ PROSPECTIVE JUP!::R: No. Their treatm2nt 

2 s was appropriate. 
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1 IB. WECKERLY: An::! they're still under 

2 sentences and in custody? 

3 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: One is. 

4 MS. WECKERLY: Were they prosecuted by the 

s DA's office? 
6 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Actually the one, I 

7 think, is a felony arxl was actually in Utah. But he had 

B had prior misooneanors here. My sister-in-law lives here. 

9 We didn't have contact with her. I don't know -- she's 

10 actually deceased. 

11 t£. WECKERLY: But nothing about that 

12 causes you any concern al:x:Jut your ability to be fair? 

13 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

H MS. WECKERLY: You wrote on your 

15 questionnaire that notcdy is beyond redffiption. D::l you 

16 recall that? 

17 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. I w::mld like to 

18 believe that nolx:dy is beyond rederrption. 

19 MS • WEX:KERLY: This is prying into your 

20 personal relief systan. In this case it's inportant. Is 

21 that like a religious belief that you have? 

22 

23 

PROSPECTIVE JUFDR: I think so, yes. 

MS. WECKERLY: Because you have that 

24 relief, is that sarething :inpJrtant that you would --

2 5 MJuld that make you Wlable to ilrp;:)se a death sentence? 
154 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I think it would have 

2 bearing on it. I don't know that I would be -- I w..ildn't 

3 think I would becare o:npletely unable, to do it. It's 

4 sarething I would be strongly considering. 

5 MS • WEX:KERLY: Even though you have that 

6 belief, you' re telling us you'd still consider it? 
I 

7 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

8 MS. wa::KERLY: Thank you. Pass for cause, 

9 your Honor. 

10 THE COURr: Thank you.: Mr. Patrick. 

li MR. PATRICK: Thank you, your Honor. -

12 Ms. CUrtis, I'd like t6 ask you a little 

13 rrore arout what Ms. Weckerly was talkiAg ab:Jut, the photos 
I 

14 that lll3Y be shown that 111:lY not be pretty to look at. 

15 Then you rrentioned that you 111:lY you have a 
' 

16 tendency to errpathize with the victim. j 

17 Co you think seeing thqse types of 

18 pictures and knowing that that's sarething you have a 
' 19 tendency to do, do you think that md stop you fran 
I 

20 111:lking a fair decision and looking at all of the evidence? 
I 

21 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No,
1 

I don't think 

22 so. I 
23 MR, PATRICK: Now, one of your family . 
21 rrarbers you said was still unJer sentericing for a 

I 

25 rrolestation charge? ! 
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' 1 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, sir. 
' 

2 MR. PATRICK: If sarethplg like that were 

3 to care up would that make you think one way or the other 

i a!x:ut what penalty you should re :irrposilig? 
' 

$ PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No· I That would be up 
6 to the crlllE. 

i 

7 MR. PATRICK: No,i, you say that your 
I 

a sister had the drug abuse prciJlEm, arxl ,;,hen she was high 

9 she would act differently then when shelwasn't high. 

lQ PROSPECTIVE JUBDR: Yes.' 

11 MR. PATRICK: And you could attribute that 
I 

12 to the drug use. 

13 PRa3PECTIVE JUPL:R: Yeah, I think so. 
I 

14 MR. PATRICK: Was she ~cer, calrrer, 
, I 

15 better when she wasn't high? I 
16 PRa3PECTIVE JUFDR: She:was usually rrore 

17 aggressive when she was high. 

18 MR. PATRICK: Then I think Ms. Weckerly 
< 

19 touched upon this, al:x:Jut your husban::l' s : father was an 

20 abusive 111:lil? 

21 

22 

23 him? 

24 

25 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. i 
MR. PATRICK: You never had contact with 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. ! 
J 

MR. PATRICK: Have you ever had in depth 
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-; 1 conversations with your husband about what he witnessed a 

2 far as his father's abuse? 

; 
3 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Not in detail, oo. I 

4 just -- actually I don't know that I have heard fran him. 
' 

5 Maybe just my rrother-in-law nention that her husband had 

6 been abusive. 

7 MR. PATRICK: Did you have detailed 

8 conversatiortS with her about that? 

9 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Not more than when he 

10 was drunk he hit her. And once he took sme p::,ssessions 

l! she had an:1 took them outside an:1 burned them. 

12 MR. PATIUCK: Nothing about any of those 

13 conversations would ruke you m:ire or less likely to 

H believe smelx:dy or nore or less likely to give a certain 

15 punislrent? 

16 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

17 MR. PATIUCK: You work in North Las Vegas 

18 llllilicipal Court? 

19 PROSPECTIVE JUP[JR: Yes. 

20 MR. PATIUCK: So you hear the jooge talk 

21 about laws, an:1 the judge is going to give you laws that 

22 you are supp:ised to follw if you are on this jury. 

2 3 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes . 

MR. PATRICK: And you'd be able to listen 

25 to what he says and follow whatever he says, as far as 
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1 what the law WJUJ.d tell you to do as a juror? 

2 PROOPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

3 MR. PATRICK: You think that even though 

4 you have sane reservations on the death penalty, if that's 

s what the law requires and that's what you thought was 

6 appropriate, you would be able to rrake that choice out of 

7 those four choices if that's what you had to do? 
8 PRC6PECTIVE JUP[JR: Yes. 

9 MR. PATRICK: [):) you think you would be a 

10 fair and inpartial juror on this? 

11 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Unfortunate! y, yes. 

12 MR. PATRICK: Unfortunately, yes? 

13 PRC6PFCTIVE JUROR: Because I really don't 

14 want to do it. 
15 MR. PATIUCK: You don't want to be on the 

16 jury? 

17 

18 

PRC6PECTIVE JUROR: No. 

MR. PATIUCK: Can you sit in judgrrent of 

19 Mr. Chappell with twelve people of your like mind an:1 be 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

on this jury? 

Ba~e 22. 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Probably, yes. 

MR. PATRICK: Pass for cause. 
THE COURI': Ms. Weckerly, George Smith, 

M3. WECKERLY: Good afternoon, sir. How 
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1 are yoo? 

2 

3 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Fine. 

t£. WEX:KERLY: Good. You were coughing 

4 earlier, are you okay oow? 

5 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I have allergies to 

6 dirt. 
7 1£. WEX:KERLY: You rrentioned on your 

' a questionnaire that -- I think it was a :step-daughter had 

9 scrre drug problems? 

10 PROOPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
' 

11 1£. WEX:KERLY: Was she !living with you at 

12 the tine these problems were going· on? ! 
13 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Noi But as a result 

14 of her drug use, we ended up raising her two children. 

15 !£. WEX:KERLY: So I assll!l2 that was sort 

16 of a long term problem, if yoo ended uJ raising her 
I 

17 children? I 
' 16 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Not after we were 

19 given custody of her children. I have :oot seen her 

20 since. i 
21 MS. WE:CKEPLY: But you and your wife had 

' 
22 to take responsibility for the children'? 

23 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
I 

24 MS. WECKERLY: [):) you have contact with 
I 

25 her noo? 
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l PRC6PECTIVE JUROR: No.! 

2 MS. WECKERLY: You rrentioned also a 
3 grandson with problems with law enforcaient. 

I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: One. of the boys was in 
I 

5 the drug scene in california. He endedlup doing tine in 

6 juvenile detention. He's out now, seeming doing fine. 
I 

7 MS. WECKERLY: A little ;nore on track? 

8 PROOPECTIVE JUROR: Absolutely. 

9 t-£. WECKERLY: [):) you think he was treated 

10 fairly? 

11 

12 

I 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes; 

t-£. WECKERLY: H<N abou~ when your step 

13 d3.ughter -- was law enforcarent ever involved with her? 

14 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. I She was in the 
I 

15 court system, but for negligent. That was the basis of 

16 the charges . 
I 

17 t£. wro<ERLY: So they never had any drug 
I 

18 charges against her even though that was the problem? 
I 

19 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Not :specifically, 

20 no. 
21 t£. WECKERLY: You wrote. on your 

22 questionnaire that you' re sareone that can oonsider the 
• I 

23 death penalty as a p::itential punishirent~ 

24 PROOPECTIVE JUROR: Yes .. 

2 5 t£. WEX:KERLY: You still! feel that way 
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_ 1 after sitting here during jury selection? 
:! 

2 PROSPEr'I'IVE JUROR: Yes. 

3 t£ . WEO(EIU,Y : And I assl.I!l2, as I 

• 4 discussed wit.h SCI!E oft.he jurors, that you can listen to 

5 what is present by both sides? 

6 PROSPEX:TIVE JUROR: Yes. 

7 t£. WEO(EIU,Y: Then lll3ke a decision? 

8 PROSPE:CI'IVE JUROR: Yes. 

9 t-lS. WECKEP1Y: You're not sareone who will 

10 autaretically vote fort.he deat.h penalty? 

11 PROSPECI'IVE JUOCR: Cepeoos on t.he 

12 cirC\Jl\Stances. 

13 t£. WECKERLY: You are able to evaluate 

H those fairly? 

15 PROSPEr'l'IVE JUOCR: Yes. 

16 MS. WECKERLY: Thank you, sir. Pass for 

17 cause, 

18 THE COOR!': Mr, Patrick. 

19 MR, PATRICK: Thank you, ju:lge, Good 

20 afternoon, Mr. Smith. 

21 PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: Good afternoon. 

22 MR. PATRICK: In your questionnaire you 

23 rrentioned you IDrked in justice court? 

24 PROOPEr'l'IVE JUROR: I do. 

25 MR. PATRICK: What do you do there? 
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1 PROSPECI'IVE 'JUOOR: Part-tine legal 

2 assistant in the office. 

3 MR. PATRICK: Do you ever go in court and 

4 watch the proceedings? 

5 

6 

PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: Yes. 

MR. PATRICK: Also I believe you are part 

7 of Metro volunteers? 

8 PROSPF.CTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

9 MR. PATRICK: What do you do with that? 

10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Well, Metro volunteers 

11 do a lot of things , We help direct traffic. River runs 

12 caning up. I'm exited atout that. Just a lot of 

13 crnmunity activities that funnel through Metro, I care 
1 i down to volunteer. 

15 MR. PATRICK: As a volunteer for Metro, do 

16 you carry a firearm? 

17 PROSPEX;I'IVE JUroR: I'm not allcw to. 

18 

19 rrake arrests . 

20 

21 

MR. PATRICK: Co you have authorization to 

PRCSPEr'l'IVE JUOOR: No. 

MR. PATRICK: Co you think with all of 
22 this involVe!JEJJt in law enforcerent, you can be fair and 

23 inpartial on this jury? 

25 

PRCSPEr'l'IVE JUIDR: I believe so, yes. 

MR. PATRICK: And let's say that you are 
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1 on t.his jury and for whatever reason the jury CCTIES back 

2 with sanething l::esides the death penalty. Would you feel 

3 that you would have to explain those actions to rerters of 

4 Metro that you work with why you did that? 
I 

5 PROSPE:CI'IVE JUROR: No: 

6 MR. PATRICK: Okay. 

7 PROSPF.CTIVE JUROR: I might ad:i that I was 
. I 

8 with the Flagstaff PD to get through college. That's why 

9 I went into that area, to do public sehice. 

10 MR. PATRICK: But none :of that would lll3ke 

11 you feel strongly one way or the other iwhether or not the 

12 death penalty is inp)sed? 
I 

13 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Absolutely not. 

14 MR. PATRICK: You believe you could still 

15 be fair? 

16 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, sir. 

17 MR. PATRICK: Listen td all the evidence? 
I 

18 PROSPEX:TIVE JUROR: Yes.-

19 MR. PATRICK: I'm sure 'as a p::ilice officer 
I . 

2 D there was a lot of t:irres where you were. sent to calls and 

21 there were two sides? 
' PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes" 
I 

MR. PATRICK: Both side have a story? 
! 

PROSPF.CTIVE JUROR: Yes ,I 

22 

23 

24 

25 MR. PATRICK: Neither would tell the sarre 

2 

3 

story? 

' 

I 
PROSPEX:.'I'IVE JUROR: True. 

I 

MR, PATRICK: It would be your job to 
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4 figure out who is 1 ying arrl who is telling the truth, who 

5 to believe? 

6 

7 

I 

I 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes\ 

I 

MR. PATRICK: would you:be irrpartial in 

B bringing that experience to this case am do the sarre 

9 thing here? 
I 

10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Absolutely. 
I 

11 MR. PATRICK: Now, the fact that your 

12 step-daughter arrl graooson have involvaknt with drugs, is 
I 

13 that -- if it was to show in this case there was drug 
I 

14 invol verent, w::iuld that change your cpinion as to what 

15 punishrrent should tie given out? I 
16 MR. cmrns: I would obj~. That's asking 
17 for a prediction. , 

18 
I 

THE COORT: Why don't you rephrase what 
1 19 you' re asking about. 

20 MR. PATRICK: If drugs J_ if it's sha,m 

21 that drugs are a part of this case, w::iuld you give nore or 
I 

22 less weight to srnebody's test:irrony regarding that because 
I 

23 of the drug use? 1 

24 PRC6PECTIVE JUROR: Poss.iply, 

25 MR, PATRICK: Which way do you think yoo 
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~ 1 would terrl to believe --
• 

2 IBIBPEC1'IVE JUROR: D?pen:ls on the 

3 circumstances . 
; 

4 

5 

MR. OOENS: Sarre objection, your Honor. 
'IllE COOR!': I' 11 allc,,.,r the answer. He got 

6 halfway through the answer, anyway. 
7 : MR. PATRICK:· So even though there was 

8 sore drug involvarent, you'd still listen to both sides? 
9 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Absolutely. 

10 MR. PATRICK: You wouldn't Ill3.ke a 
11 detennination until you heard all the evidence? 

12 

13 

14 your Honor. 

PROSPEC1'IVE JUROR: That's correct. 
MR. PATRICK: Thank you. Pass for cause, 

15 THE COOR!': Thank yoo, very ruch. 
16 Mr. Owens or Ms. Weckerly, Ms. Meyrick, 23. 
17 MR. ™ENS: How do you feel about the idea 

18 of sitting in judgrrent on another person in this kind of 

19 situation? 

20 

21 uncanfortable. 

PRCGPEC'I'IVE JUROR: Judgrrent, 

22 MR. CWENS: CO you feel it's necessary 

23 fran tilre to time? 
24 PROSPB::'I'IVE JUROR: Yes. 

25 MR. CWENS: CO you feel canfortable 

1 personally that you could cb this? 

2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes' 
3 MR. Oiffii!S: When you were answering 
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4 questions about the death penalty, you had inserted a word 

5 in one of the questions, CO you raranber that? 

6 What are your feelings about the death 

7 penalty. You said it depen:ls on the case. I would be 
8 preferable with the death sentence, then you put in, 
g "not", arx:I underlined it arx:I added it. CO you know what 

10 that rrruns. co you want to take a look at that? 
11 . PRCGPECTIVE JUROR: If I IPay. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

MR. CWENS: May, I your Honor? 
THE COOR!': All right. Yes. 
MR. OID!S: At the tottan right there. 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: It's uncanfortable not 

16 canfortable with the death sentence. 
17 MR. CWENS: What do you rrean by that? 
18 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I don't like to pass 

19 judgrrent on anyone. 

20 MR. CMENS: CO you feel that that is 

21 sarething you couldn't do under any circumstance in the 
22 case? 
23 PROSPEC1'IVE JUROR: I don't like to do it. 

24 But I could do it. 

25 MR. CY/ENS: So you're saying you 1,1Juldn't 
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1 be canfortable with it, but you feel like you could ccrre 

2 back with a death penalty if it's ap;ircpriate? 

3 

4 there. 

5 

PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: If the facts were 

MR. MNS: And you indicated that you 

6 would consider it with certain circumstances. In your 
' 

7 explanation you said a person who killed, I 1,1Juld consider 
8 a death peralty. 

9 

10 

PRC6PEC1'IVE JUROR: Yes. 
I • 

MR. CWENS: Is that what you're thinking 

11 about, that's one situation? 
12 PROSPEC1'IVE JUROR: Yes i 

' I 
13 MR. CWENS: But there ITHY be other 

' 
14 situations where it's appropriate also? 

I 

15 PROSPEC1'IVE JUROR: Based on the law. 
I 

16 MR. OOENS: You just have to look and see 
. I 

17 what the law 1s about that. 
18 

19 

PROSPEC1'IVE JUROR: Correct. 
' 

MR. OOENS: You indicated that you felt 
' 

20 that it was appropriate to consider all the facts arx:I 

21 cirrunstances before caning to a decision? 
I 

22 PROSPEC1'IVE JUROR: That's correct. 
i 

23 MR. cwrns: What does that nean to you. 

24 PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: Based on the evidence, 
> 

25 urrlerstanding the situation, nake a dec'ision based on 
I 167 

1 facts. 
' 2 MR. OOENS: You had had scrre experience 
' 3 with sarebody that had sare problems wit"ll violence or 

4 drugs or sarething? 

5 

' 
> 

I 

PROSPEC1'IVE JUROR: Yes. I 
MR. cwrns: Were you kili:l of close to that 

I 
6 

7 situation at the time? · 

8 PROSPEC1'IVE JUOOR: Yesi. 
I 

MR. cwrns: How long was that? 
' 

9 

10 PROSPEC1'IVE JUROR: My sister ran away at 

11 16. I'm two years older then her. I 'ml 23. 
I 

12 MR, OOENS: So sanetimel ago. 
13 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
H MR. cwrns: co you haroor bad feelings 

I 

1~ about what happened there? 1 

H PROSPEC1'IVE JUROR: Abs9lutel y. 
17 MR. CWENS: Are those feelings such that 
18 it might surface and you'd take it out 6n one side or the 
19 other IPaybe? 

20 

21 cbn't know. 
22 

PROSPEC1'IVE JUROR: I w::iuld have to say, I 
I 
I 

I 
MR. ai'ENS: So it might ite p::issible you 

I 
23 are hearing facts and cirrunstances that triggers 
2 4 sarething in you, that you think, ~11, · I can' t be fair to 

25 both sides because of the feeling that t have? 
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PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: No. I 1-Kluld J:;e able THE COORI': Thank you.1 Ms. Weckerly, as 

2 to seP3-rate it. 
3 MR. cwrns: Okay. So you feel you could 

4 te fair? 

5 PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: Yes. 

6 MR. cwrns: Regardless of the feelings 

1 that you have that arose frcm that circumstance? 

8 PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: Yes. 

9 MR. OODJS: Okay. And if after hearing 

10 all of the evidence in the case if you felt the death 

11 penalty was the ai:propriate punishrr:ent, you feel that you 

12 ,could o::nE back with that jud:jrrent? 

13 PROSPEX::TIVE JUPDR: · ease on the law, 

14 yes. 

15 MR. OODJS: That's smething you feel -- I 

16 don't rean you'd feel canfortable, do you feel like you 

17 could cb that if appropriate? 

PROSPECTIVE JUFDR: Yes. 

MR. OODJS: Thank you. Pass for cause. 

THE COORl': 'I'hank you. Mr . Schleck . 

MR. SCHIECK: 'I'hank you. 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 Ms. Meyrick, a little inforrration that we 

23 have on occupation says nanager. What type of l::usiness cb 

24 you nanage? 

25 PROSPECTIVE JUFDR: I'm a proouction 

1 ffi31lc1ger for an advertising depart:m2nt. 

2 MR. SCHIECK: So you have a number of 

3 people that 1-Klrk under you? 

4 PROSPECTIVE JU!lDR: Correct. 

5 MR. SCHIECK: I take it in that position 

6 you have to Il\3.ke decisions on a daily basis? 

7 

8 

PROSPEJ::'fIVE JUROR: Correct. 

MR. SCHIECK: And you' re looking for as 

9 rruch inforrration as you can before you I!Bke a decision? 

10 PROSPECTIVE JUFDR: Have to. 
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11 MR. SCHIECK: In fact, one of your answers 

12 states it pretty well. ceciding the appropriate 

13 punishrrent, you said you IIUtlld be able to decide, rut want 

14 to !mow the how, the when, the where, and the who. 

15 PROSPECTIVE JUFDR: Yes. 

16 MR. SCHIECK: So you want all the 

17 infoIIll3.tion you can get tefore you decide what's 

18 appropriate. 
· 19 

20 

PROSPECTIVE JUIDR: 'I'hat ' s oorrect. 

MR. SCHIEI:K: As you sit here right oo.. 

21 you have an open mind to hearing everything and Il\3.king a 
22 decision based on the facts and not arotion? 

PROSPEJ::'fIVE JUOOR: Correct. 23 

24 MR. SCHIEX:K: Thank you. Pass for cause, 

25 your Honor. 
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2 to Ms • card.illo. 
3 MS • WEtKERLY: Ha,,r are: you doing . 

4 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: GcJkxi. 
' s ffi. WEtKERLY: You wrot;e on your 

6 questionnaire sort of an interesting ~r. You were 

1 asked -- the question was, what are yobr feelings atout 

8 the criminal justice system. And you wrote, I telieve a 
9 person is innocent until proven guilty: Which is, of 

I 
10 course, a precept that we all accept. !But you lmow now 

11 fran sitting here we are not at that p::iint in this 
' 

12 proceedings. And you are canfortable with that? 
I 

13 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUFDR: Yes. 
I 

MS. WEtKERLY: Your ~r on whether or 14 

15 not you can oonsider the death penalty; you wrote another 
I 

16 sort of interesting answer to re. The ;question aoout if 

17 you telieve in an eye for an eye, you *ote that those 

18 statarents are too bread. You feel li~ that? 

19 PROSPECTIVE JUPDR: Well, I believe each 
' 

20 case is specific. i 
21 MS. WECKERLY: Not every case of first 

22 degree rrarrder is the same? 

23 PROSPECTIVE JUFDR: Right. 
I 

24 MS. WECKERLY; So you\e not smeone who 

25 is going to autaIBtically vote one way 'or another in this 
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I 

l case? ! 
2 PROSPECTIVE JUFDR: No.; 
3 IB . WEtKERLY: And frrni reading your 

4 questionnaire you' re sareone who \oKlUld ~t to hear all of 

) the infoIIll3.tion, then once you've heard, it, you 1-Kluld be 
6 able to oonsider all four possible puni~llrents and Il\3.ke a 

1 decision? 

B 

I 

I 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yesi. 

9 MS. WEtKERLY: Is therejanything alxJut the 

10 prospect of oonsidering the death penalty as a potential 
' 

l! punishrrent -- I don' t want to say that ~kes you 

12 uncanfortable, certainly that's not an easy decision. But 

13 are you smeone who can oonsider that as a punislirent? 
' 

11 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes\ 
I 

15 MS . WECKERLY: Do you think the death 

16 penalty serves a purpose? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. i 
I 

MS . WECKERLY: If you oould be the sole 
' 19 legislator, \.Kluld you have trn.t as a potential punislirent? 

20 

21 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.
1 

MS. WECKERLY: You are ~illing as a juror 
22 to listen to both sides in this proceedings? 

I 

23 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes! 
I 

21 MS. WEtKERLY: I'm sure you could 
' 25 camrunicate with your fell jurors and rrake a decision? 
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- · 173-176 --------------------~---1 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes' l PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Because I think that 
~ 

2 

3 
; 4 

5 

6 

cause. 

MS. WECKERLY: Thank you. Pass for 

'IllE COORI': Thank you. Mr. Patrick. 

MR. PATRICK: Gxd afternoon. 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Hi. 

7 MR. PATRICK: On the innocent until proven 

a guilty, Ms. Weckerly said we're not at that [X)int. You 

9 can apply the sane principles here that ',,!;!'re basically 

10 starting with a clean slate and listen to all the 

11 evidence and 1113.ke your decision? 

12 PROSPEX::TIVE JUROR: Yes. 

13 MR. PATRICK: And that you'd have an open 
14 mind, listen to everything before you decide on 

15 punishrrent? 

16 PROSPECTIVE JUffiR: Yes. 

11 MR. PATRICK: And if you were sitting 

18 where Mr. Cha.well was would you like twelve people that 

19 thought like you on the jury? 

20 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

21 

22 Honor. 

23 

MR. PATRICK: Pass for cause, your 

'IllE COORT: Thank you, very rruch. 

24 Ms. Weckerly as to Mr. Ramirez. 

25 MS. WECKERLY: Mr. Ramirez, on your 

1 questionnaire you wrote that one of your daughters is a 

2 occtor and one is a rrortgage banker? 

3 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, 
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4 MS. WECKERLY: Co they live here locally? 

5 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. The mortgage 

6 broker does. 

7 MS. l'IDJ<El<LY: Where does your other 

8 daughter live? 

9 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Chicago. She works 
10 for Resident M:ilical. 

11 MS. WECKERLY: She's just carpleting her 

12 residency? 

13 PROSPECTIVE JUPDR: This is her fifth 

14 year. She' 11 be done in May. 

15 r,s. WEJ:KERLY: Okay. You wrote on your 

16 questionnaire that you're sareone who can consider the 

17 death penalty as a potential punis!Irent? 
18 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

19 MS. WECKERLY: I'm sure you've listen all 

20 morning and part of the afternoon. It's not sarething 

21 that you would autCill3.tically vote for without hearing all 

22 the info=tion in this case, is it? 
23 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: It's hard to say for 

24 rre. 
25 1'S. wm<ERLY: Why is that? 
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2 scxret:ines they don't enforce it enough. 

3 MS. wm<ERLY: I think we have explained 

4 sort of the process. It's a little artificial asking you 

5 to carmit now. But the judge is going: to give you 

6 instructions at the end of the case. And those 
' 

7. instructions will kind of tell you if you can consider the 

8 death penalty. 

9 

10 it not? 

1l 

PROSPECTIVE JI.JOOR: · It/ s a nurder case, is 
I 

M3. wm<ERLY: It is. But in the State 

12 of Nevada there are certain factors that have to be 
' 

13 present before a jury can even consider a death sentence 

14 as a possible verdict. . i 
15 PROSPECTIVE JUPDR: That's new to me. I'm 

16 not used to that. 

17 MS. WECKERLY: I don't !think that -- I'm 

18 sure roost people that care in for jury ;duty don't realize 

19 that not every case of first degree ruider has that as a 

20 potential punishrrent. But this one chis. 

21 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Well, I care fran the 
' 

22 State that does. i 
23 MS. wm<ERLY: What state is that? 

i 

21 'IllE COORT: Texas. · 

25 MS . WEC!iERLY: I was gding to guess that. 
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I 
1 Will you be able to follCM the judge's instructions and 

2 hold the State to its burden? 
I 

3 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Hard to say. 
I 

4 MS, WECKERLY: Like I talked to this other 
I 

5 lady. I know it's hard to say what you're feelings are 
6 n™, but we sort of need you to coomit ~ front that 

: you 1 11 follow the law. 

8 PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: I' 11 try to. 
9 MS. WECKERLY: can you convince us more 

lo than that that you will follo,., the law? I 
' 

11 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Well, I'm just giving 
' 

12 you my opinion. 

13 

14 

15 try to. 

MS . WECKERLY: Sure. I 
PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: I can say that I can 

' 

I 
16 MS. WECKERLY: I.mean, it's sort of an 
17 unfair question at this point, because ~ think people have 
18 a general sense of if they're for or against the death 

I 

19 penalty. But in this setting, you know ·very little about 

20 the facts of the case and you -- i 
21 PROSPECTIVE JUPDR: I do know that there 
22 has been a conviction already. 

i 

' 
23 MS . WECKERLY: That's right. And yoo will 

24 asslllre that. And that is the case. But in terms of 

25 punishrrent, there are four punistrnents available for first 
I 
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. ~ 1 degree nrurder. 

• 

2 PRC6PECTIVE JUROR: Like I said, that 1 s 

3 new to me. 
4 MS . WECKERLY: Are you telling us that you 

s wouldn't te able to follw the judge's instructions? 

6 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I COJ.ld try. 

7 

B deliberate? 

9 

MS. WECKERLY: You' 11 te able to 

PROSPECTIVE JUPDR: I can try, ma' am. 
10 That's all I can say. 

11 MS. WECKERLY: Are you saneone that can 

12 listen to all the information presented? 

13 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I will try to do that, 

14 yes. 

15 MS, WECKERLY: You'll listen to the 

16 information presented fran ooth sides? 

17 

18 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, ma' am. 
MS. WECKERLY: Then I assume after that 

19 you' 11 make what you telieve to te a fair decision? 

20 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, I can do that. 

21 MS. WECKERLY: And applying the law that 

22 the ju:lge gives you? 

23 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

24 MS. WECKERLY: Thank you. Pass for 

25 cause. 

1 TIIE COURI'; Thank you. Mr. Patrick. 

2 MR. PATRICK: Gocd. afternoon, 

3 Mr. P.3lnirez. 

4 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Hello. 

s MR. PATRICK: Do you have any prior 

6 military service? 
7 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

8 MR, PATRICK: What branch? 

9 

10 

11 did. 

12 

PRCSPECTIVE JllPDR: Air force. 

MR. PATRICK: Tell me about i,mat you 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I was assigned to a 

13 search and rescue squad. 

14 MR. PATRICK: Would that be considered 

15 sarething along the lines of sp:cial forces? 

16 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

17 

18 training? 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

MR. PATRICK: You've had a lot of extra 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, sir. 

MR. PATRICK: what rank did you hold? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Staff sergeant. 
MR. PATRICK: How long were you in? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Six years. 
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24 MR. PATRICK: That's inpressive. In your 

25 questionnaire you said you were ooth strongly cpr:osed to 
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1 drugs and darestic violence . 

2 PRCSPECTIVE JUPDR: Yes . 

3 MR. PATRICK: Have you known cllylxd.y that 

4 had a drug problem or darestic violencb problems? 

5 PRC6PECTIVE JUROR: I have koo,m, where I 
I 

6 used to v.1'.>rk at, I used to have a lot of pecple re(.X)rting 

7 to me. And it seems to me it became very prevalent as I 
. I 

8 prcgressed up the challl of ccmrand. 

9 MR. PATRICK: Both drugs and darestic 

10 violence? 

11 

I 

I 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah, Sare of the 

' 
!2 arployees v.l'.>uld have kids mixed up wi~ drugs and violence 

13 and anger. i 
14 MR. PATRICK: Did you ever talk to the 

' 15 arployees aoout the problems they were having? 

16 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
I 

17 MR, PATRICK: And would you -- if you 

18 learned that sarebody was on drugs or !\ad a history or 
! 

19 cbrestic violence, would that make you itend to telieve 

20 them rrore or less? i 
21 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: They -- it probably 

22 colored my thinking on them. 
I 

23 MR. PATRICK: Colored how? 
I . 

24 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Negative. 

25 MR. PATRICK: You also 
1
UEiltioned in your 
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1 questionnaire the system is too soft. 

2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes'. 
' 

3 MR. PATRICK: Ard that punishrent should 
' 

i be tougher dwn the line. i 
I 

5 PROSPECTIVE JUROR; Cor'rect. 
I 

6 MR. PATRICK: Cculd you: ~ on that? 
7 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: That little girl 

I 

B that's dead in Florida, that Illlli that killed her. She 

9 would be alive tcday. Talkirq aoout that John Van QJe 

10 case. i 
ll MR. PATRICK: Was he tried for that? 

I 

12 PROOPECTIVE JUROR: Yes .. 

13 MR. PATRICK: Do you kr0.r i,mat punishrent 

11 he received? 

15 

16 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: The, death penalty. 

MR. PATRICK: Did you think that that was 
I 

11 apprcpriate? 

1B 

! 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes) sir, 

' 
19 MR. PATRICK: If you were sitting on that 

20 jury you would have voted for that? 

21 PROSPo:::I'IVE JUROR: Yes; sir. 
. I 

22 MR. PATRICK: So yoo. say that yoo. believe 
' 23 in the statement an eye for an eye. Strongly believe in 

24 that statarent? i 
I 

25 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes,' I do. 
180 

STATE OF NEVADA vs. JAMES CHAPPELL 3/12/2007 



AA03976

~----------------------------------------- -- -- -

11111111 181-184 -------~----~.------------1 MR. PATRICK: Your wife wrks for an 1 guilty of first degree murder. Right?: 

2 attorney? 

3 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

• 4 MR. PATRICK: fun't rrention the attorneys 

5 narre. lli you knCIII what kind of law the attorney 

6 practices? 

1 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: The lady is a rredical 

8 !1'13.lpractice lawyer. An:i she is an insurance lawyer. 

9 MR. PATRICK: So nothing to do with 

1 o criminal law? 

l1 PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: No. 

12 MR. PATRICK: Now, again, they were 

13 talking about -- Ms. Weckerly was talking alxut four 

14 p.misluents, yoo said that was new to yoo? 

15 PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: Yes. 

16 MR. PATRICK: What did you ~ by that? 

17 PROSPECI'IVE JIJPrR: Well, in Texas if 

18 convicted of rrurder, they enforce the death penalty. 

19 MR. PATRICK: You don't have four choice, 

20 yoo have one choice? 

21 PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: Correct. 

22 

23 

MR, PATRICK: fu you agree with that? 

PROSPEL'l'IVE JUROR: Yes, I do. 

24 MR. PATRICK: If you were sitting where 

25 Mr. Chappell was, would you want twelve people like you 
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1 sitting where you' re at? 

2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I doubt it. 

3 

5 

6 

1 

8 tired. 

MR. PATRICK: We challenge for cause. 

THE COOR'l' : Mr , o..ens, as to Ms • Theus . 

MR. cmrns: How are you? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Tired. 

MR. <MENS: SeEffiS like you are kind of 

9 PROSPECTIVE JURR: I ..urk graveyard. I 'm 

10 good staying up. I \<Kirk oo jobs. 

11 MR. CWENS: There's people that are sort 

12 of conscientious cbjectors of the death penalty. They 

13 don't think it's appropriate under any circumstances. 

14 Seems fran what you' re writing that you' re one of those 

15 kinds of people. That you' re qiposed to the death 

16 penalty. 

17 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I don't believe anyro:J.y 

18 has the right to take sareto:ty's life, period. And just 

19 because you take a life doesn't rrean you take theirs. I 

20 don't believe that, but under certain circumstances, if I 

21 have to vote for that, I have to see without a reasonable 
22 doubt. But if I have a reasonable doubt, I could not vote 

23 for a death penalty. 
24 MR. MllS: Now, you lm:J,., in this case the 

25 Cefendant has carrnitte:i a llllider. An:i he has been found 
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2 

3 

PRCSPECI'IVE JUROR: Yes_. 

MR. CWENS: And I think you said in here 

4 that thou shalt not kill is the law, mm or jury. That's 

s kind of wilat you said a minute ago. 

6 

1 

a beliefs? 

9 

10 rrorals. 

II 

12 

13 

14 person? 

15 

16 

, I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Fight. 

MR. MNS: Is that ba~ed on religious 

' PROSPECTIVE JURORS: Religious and 
! 
I 

MR. cmrns: Are yoo a religious person? 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

MR. cmrns: You considJr yourself a rroral 

! 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

MR. cmrns: So you're cin individual that 

17 tries to live according to your religious principles am 
I 

18 rrorals on a daily basis? I 
19 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. But I also 

20 believe if you do the crinE ')Oil should ;do the tinE. But 

21 I'm one of those strong opinionated person. I believe in 
22 doing what is right, no !1'13.tter what. I 
23 MR. MNS: You do the 'crinE, you do the 

' 24 tim::, that's not a death penalty thing?i 

25 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Right. 
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I 
MR. CWENS: When you say that thou shalt 

2 not kill, mm or jury. You' re saying juries should not be 

3 able to irr{:ose the death penalty? 1 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Onceiagain, I don't 

5 like the idea of passing judgnent. We all shouldn't pass 
' 6 ju:i'._Jn'ent. But on a certain cirCl.lllStances, I can pass if I 
i 

7 have to. 

8 

I 
I 

MR. CWENS: Well, you put a couple of 
' 

9 excld!Tl3.tion points at the end to errphastze that? 

10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Right. 
I 

11 MR. CWENS: You said you can't be 

12 jtrl:Jrrental, rot the kind of jud:Jrrent you' re talking about 
13 would not include the death penalty? I 
14 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: You I said --

' 

15 MR. c,;,irns: You said if iYOU had to you 

16 could render a judgment, but it wouldn't include the death 

17 penalty? ! 
18 PROSPECTIVE JUPJll.: Under the law, I 

19 could. 

20 

21 

' 

' i 
MR. CWENS: other then the death penalty? 

PROSPECTIVE JUFJJR: I can go for all of 
I 

22 than; except the death penalty. But, like what I'm saying 

23 is if that's what the law says I have tlie choice of the 
I 

24 death penalty, I can. That's what I'm saying. 

25 MR. Oi/ENS: Well, the law doesn't say you 
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;-1 have to give the death penalty. It's just a choice. If 1 MR. C111ENS: I think -- did you say there 

2 you have a choice, what you are saying is you can't 

3 consider the death penalty. 

• 4 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I didn't say I 

5 couldn't consider it. I said I wtiuldn't like to. I don't 

6 think we should. But I could. 

7 MR. CWENS: On the section here where 

8 you' re asked al::out attitu:les regarding the death penalty, 

9 you didn't have to circle thffil, sare did. But you circled 

10 three of them. 

ll PROSPECTIVE JUPDR: All except the death 

12 penalty. 

13 MR. CWENS: You left the death penalty 

14 off, right? 

15 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

16 MR. 0/lENS: And then down belcw that you 

17 said B and C is okay, but thou shalt not kill. B and C 

18 w:::uld not include the death renalty, correct? 

19 PROSPErTIVE JUROR: All of it is strong 

20 and harsh. I think 40 years, 100 hurrlred years. That's 

21 all tough. 

22 MR. 0/lENS: B and C \o.Quld be okay, but not 

23 the death penalty? 

24 

25 

PROSPErTIVE JUROR: Correct. 

MR. CWENS: And then where it talked al::out 
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1 strong noral and religious views al::out the death penalty, 

2 and you said, is it right to say anylxxiy should take life 

3 fran another person. What did yoo rrean by that? 

4 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: The sarre thing I have 

5 been saying. That another hunan being clcesn' t have the 

6 right to take sarelxxiy else' s life. 

1 MR. CMENS: And you feel that that w::iuld 

8 include the jurors caning back with a jl.l(XJilJ3P.t of death. 

9 

10 

11 do that? 

12 

13 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

MR. c:wrns: They shouldn't te allo.iect to 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: They shouldn't be. 

MR. c:wrns: If you heard all of the 

14 evidence in this case and you felt that death was the 

15 appropriate verdict, would you be able to cane back with 

16 that judgrrent? 

17 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I w:::uld be, yes. 

18 MR. a-irns: So even though religiously you 

19 feel like the death penalty shouldn't be allcwed, you feel 

20 that that's sarething you could still oo? 
PRCGPECI'IVE JUROR: Correct. 21 

22 MR. (M}IS: You said that you had a rn.rrnber 

23 of individuals close to you that had been involved in the 

24 criminal justice systan. 
25 PRCGPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
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2 were four, a brother, a nephe.,r, a husban::i, arrl a son? 
3 PROSPErTIVE JUROR: Correct. If I keep 

I 

4 thinking, there might be nore than that. In-laws, that 

5 ro.mts to, right, cousins, nephews. 
MR. CWENS: Have you been close to these 

I 
6 

7 people? 

8 PROSPECTIVE JUPDR: Definitely. 

9 MR. <MENS: Now, sore of these instances 

10 occurred out of state, or are they all I here in this area? 

11 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: M::Jst of them is right 

12 here. A rrajority I v.1:Juld say is right •here. 
I 

13 MR. OOENS: Did sare of these go to trail? 
I 

l4 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: All of th6n -- no, my 
' 

15 son hasn't been to trial yet. He' s waiting for a trial. 

16 MR. rnrns: In this ju~isdiction, 

17 awaiting trial? I 
I 

18 PROSPECTIVE JUPDR: Correct. 

19 MR, cwrns: How old is :your son? 
I 

20 PROOPECTIVE JUROR: 22. 1 

21 

22 up? 

l3 

MR. <MENS: When is thar trial date caning 

PROOPECTIVE JUROR: I have no idea. 

24 

25 

MR. c:wrns: What's the piarge there? 

PROSPECTIVE JUPDR: Assault, darestic 
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1 assault. 

2 MR. CWlliS: D:xrestic assault. Is he 

3 currently in custcxiy? 

5 

PROSPECTIVE JUPDR: He'~ in prison. 

MR. <MENS: He must have had a trial. 
I 

6 Unless he's in for sanething else. 

1 

E yeah. 
9 

10 

11 

12 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: He i:as on parole, 
I 

! 
MR, CMENS: They revoked him? 

I 

PROSPErTIVE JUROR: Yeah. 

MR. cmrns: How often d6 you see him? 
. I him PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I Just saw 

13 recently. I try every week. It's a recent case. When he 

14 was a juvenile he had been in trcuble o~f and on. I am 

15 the one that asked the judge to lock ~ up and put him 
16 away. 

11 MR. c:wrns: That didn't 1-.Qrk for him back 

18 then? 
19 

i 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: They didn't have a 
I 

2 O v.1:Jrk farm. But just in and out of what's that Spring 

21 1'bW1tain thing. i 
22 MR. ilIDIS: Youth carrp. I l\nd your husoond, 

23 what was the situation with him? 

24 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: In and out of jail 

2 s oore than half of his life -- burglary, :robbery. 
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_l 
• 

2 

MR. ™ENS: Is he in our out. 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: He's out now. 

3 MR. Cl'IENS: When was the last tirrE he had 

• 4 difficulty with the law? 
5 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: With him? 

MR. OOENS: Yeah. 6 

7 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Since he got out he's 

8 been pretty goo:i. He hasn't went back. 

9 

10 

11 

12 awhile ago. 

MR. cmrns: Since he got out of prison. 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Right, in '98. 

MR. cmrns : That's pretty goo:i. That's 

Wnat sort of charges were those back then? 

13 

14 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Burglary, rct:tery. 

MR. CmENS: Anything violent, assault on 

15 anybcdy? 

16 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. I think they just 

11 passed that law at the tirrE that had to cb with senior 

18 citizens, so he got a lot of tirrE for that. 

19 MR. CMENS: Then you said there was a 

20 nephew. 

21 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My nephew is still in 

22 pnson. 

23 

24 

MR. OOENS: Was that here in Clark County? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR; Yes. 

25 MR. oorns: What kind of charge was that? 
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1 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: That one was kind of 

2 rressed up. I think he was accused of robbery, I believe. 

3 I oon' t kncM all the charges, but it was robbery. He was 

4 by himself arrl five Mexicans, he got acrused of 

5 everything. So he was beaten up real bad. It was a bad 

6 case, a biased case. 
7 MR. cwrns: Well on question 32, when you 

B were asked if you felt like the person was treated fairly 

9 you said yes on sare rrenbers, not fair on sare. 

10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: That's one of th511, I 

11 have been talking about his case. It was at an early age. 

12 He got a lot of tirrE. 

13 MR. MNS: Then ycu Il6ltioned a 

14 brother. 

15 

16 

17 

18 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, my brother. 

MR. OOENS: Was that here in town also? 

PROOPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

MR. MNS: He actually went to prison, 

19 but it was sarething he didn't cb. But because we was 

20 affiliate at the time with gang rrem'cers, so that's what 

21 happen to him. But back in that situation he went to 

22 prison for my ex-ooyfriend am my sister confessed cbing 

2 3 it at the tirre -- sister ooyfriend ming that crirre that 

2 4 he spent the tirre for in jail. 

25 MR. cwrns: How long ago was that? 
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1 

2 

3 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Years ago. 
I 

MR. Ch/ENS: How is he doing oo.i. 

PROSPECTIVE JUPCR: Staying out of jail. 

~ MR. Cl'IENS: You said there was sare other 
' 

5 ones in your family. Any that are currently pending 

6 trial, other than IT13yl:€ your son? 
I 

7 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: That's the only one 

8 perrling trial. 

9 MR. <MENS: As far as you knew. 
I 

10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Well, when he was in 

11 the county jail he said he had an assa~t case. He said 

12 it was self defense, that's wi1y they gave him rrore tirrE 
' 

13 here. He's got to go back on that arrl :get rrore tirrE. He 

H wanted me to check on that. He's not sure hCM it's 
I 15 going. 

16 MR. Ch/ENS: That was ari incident that 
' 

17 hai:pen in the jail? 

18 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, in the jail. 
' 19 MR. ™ENS: And sare of these had a trial, 
I 

20 pleas of guilt or sarething. Did you appear in court with 
' 

21 him at any tirrE? 

22 PROSPECTIVE JUPCR: Yes .. 

23 MR. OilENS: D::l you go 1:p court? Did you 

24 ever testify? I 
25 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. I haven't 
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testified for any of th611. I was personally a victim one 
I 

2 tirre and I went to court to testify. Tpen I was subp:)ena 

3 again because they did sarething else and I tE:stified. 

MR. OOr'NS: The only t~ you've testified 

5 was in your cwn case? 

6 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Right. 
I 

7 MR. <MENS: How long ago was that one? 

8 PROOPECTIVE JUROR: That was in like 

9 the -- probably in late 80s, 90s . 
i 

10 MR. <MENS: The other tirrEs you would go 

11 to court for family, relatives, sort ofi like rroral 
I 

12 support? 

1~ PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I:efinitely. 

14 MR. <MENS: And the prosecutions against 
' 

15 these people oould have been in these courts in this 

1 £ building or the other building down the ! street l::efore we 
11 rroved? 

18 

19 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Rignt. 

MR. MNS: The prosecutor on that case 

20 oould have been prosecutors fran our office, the DA's 
' 

21 office? 

22 FRCGPECTIVE JUROR: Rig~t. 
23 MR. CMENS: It wasn't anything that 

24 Ms. Weckerly or I were involved in? 

25 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I don't think so. 
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~l MR. oorns: And you feel after hearing all 1 MS. WECKERLY: Because' you grew up in that 

i 

2 the facts and cirrunstances in the case if you thought 

3 that the death was the right punish!rent that that's 

4 sarething you could do? 

5 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah. I know I could. 

6 I can, 

7 MR. aIDIS: That's all I have, your 

8 Honor. 

9 THE COORT: Pass for cause? 

10 MR. CWENS: Yes. 

11 THE COOR!' : Thank you. Mr. Schleck. 

12 MR. SCHIEr:K: Thank you, yoor Honor. 

13 Ms, Theus, just a couple of questions, 

H just to be sure. I rrean in the questionnaire you said you 
15 r,,,uuld consider the death penalty un::ier certain 

16 cirrunstances. 

17 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Right. 

18 MR, SCHIEr:K: And that's after you had 

19 tirre to read everything that was in here and un::ierstood 

20 i,,mt the questions are al:out. You want to hear all of the 

21 evidence in the case? 

22 PROOPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. I want to, 

23 yes. 

24 MR. SCHIEr:K: You r,,,uuld follOII the law and 

25 the instructions? 

1 

2 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Cefinitely, 

MR. SCHIEr:K: Thank you. We pass for 

3 cause, your Honor. 

4 THE COOR!': Thank you. Ms. Noahr. 

5 1£. WECKE81Y: Ma'am, you wrote on your 
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6 questionnaire that there was eiq:eriences in your childhocd 

7 with your rrother and substance abuse with alcohol. 

8 PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: My Mother, yeah. 

9 ill. WECKERLY: Was she the one who was 

10 abusing alcohol, or she was the victim of abuse? 

11 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Both my parents 

12 were. 

13 MS. WECKE81Y: And was this sarething that 

14 you were present for as a child, you'd see sare of this? 

15 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I was eight years old. 

16 My rrother divorced my father at that p::iint, 

17 

18 

19 

1£. WECKERLY: Did you go with your rran? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

MS. WECKERLY: This is kind of a hard 

20 question, do you rararl::er it. You said you were eight 

21 years old or younger. Do you rarerrber seeing that? 
22 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. I had two 

23 younger sibling that I took care of. 

24 

25 

MS. WECKERLY: You were the protector? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Correct. 
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2 setting or had that experience at kirrl of a young age or 

3 very ycung age, do you think you can s):.ill be fair and 

4 inpartial in a case like this? 

5 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yesl. 
' 

6 MS. WEX:KERLY: I read in your 

7 questionnaire that I think your son and your ex-husoond or 

8 l::oth in law enforcerent? 

9 

10 

11 

12 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Correct. 
' 

MS. WECKERLY: Both in;North Las Vegas. 

PROSPEX;I'IVE JUROR: Correct. 

ill. WECKERLY: Your son is the 

13 correction's officer. I 
I 
I 

14 

15 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

1£. WECKERLY: And the ,ex-husrund, is he a 

16 correction's officer? 

17 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No i He's captain over 

18 the correction' s officers right now. Tarporary. 

19 ill. WECKERLY: Okay. But the fact that 

20 you have these t\oKJ -- your ex-husband, lobviousl y, your son 

21 working in a law enforcement capacity, 
1
you can still be 
' 

22 fair to ooth sides? ' 

23 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I l:elieve I can, 
24 yes. 

25 

' 
I 

MS. WECKERLY: You indi;cated on your 
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l questionnaire that you could consider the death p;nalty as 

2 a potential punishrrent? 
1 
I 

3 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: correct. 
\ 

l MS. WECKERLY:· You also, said you are 

5 sareone that's pretty cpen-minded? , 
I 

6 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Correct. 

7 MS. WECKERLY: As we 1ve1 discussed with 
' ' ' 8 several of the other prospective jurors', you don't have 

9 any problem with listening to toth sides and fonrulating 
I 

10 your opinion? I 
ll PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I have no problem. 

I 
12 MS. WECKERLY: Saneone who wants to hear 

13 all the evidence? . 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: 1-bst definitely. 
i 

MS. WECKERLY: Thank you, Pass for 15 

16 cause. 
' THE COOR!': Mr. Patrick i 17 

lE 

19 

20 

MR. PATRICK: Ms. Noahr/ is that correct? 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 1 

MR, PATRICK: New the abuse that your 

21 father did on your rrother, yoo were old I enough to rarerrter 
22 that? 

23 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

24 MR. PATRICK: Do you think that that was 

25 any reason why your roother aoosed alcohol? 
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a a 197-200 ------1---------'---'--------; 1 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: They both were 1 THE COURI': Thank you. Ms. Weckerly, as 

i 

2 alcoholics. They .l::oth drank tcge~er. 
3 MR. PATRICK: Co you think that that whole 

4 history in any way would color the way you look at any of 

5 the testinony you heard? 

6 PRC\SPECTIVE JUROR: No. I don't believe 
7 so. 

8 

9 

10 

MR. PATRICK: You' 11 renain open--rnirrled. 

PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: Yes. 

MR. PATRICK: Even if sare of the 

11 testinony you heard JMde you think back to when you were 8 
12 years old? 

· 13 PROSPECTIVE JU80R: It's not a problan. 

14 MR. PATRICK: And you said you had two 

15 younger siblings at this tirre? 
16 PRCGPECTIVE JUROR: Correct. 

17 

18 giver? 

19 

MR. PATRICK: And you were their care 

PRC\SPECTIVE JUROR: Right. 

20 MR. PATRICK: If there was sarething like 

21 that, would that color your inpressions of this case? 

22 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: What do you mean? 

23 MR. PATRICK: You were an older sibling 

24 that had to take care of two younger siblings, basically 

25 your situation, v.lYJld that change your feelings? 

1 

2 v.0uld. 

3 

4 open-mind? 

5 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I ckm't believe it 

MR. PATRICK: You could still keep and 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

6 MR. PATRICK: You'd look at all of the 

7 evidence and listen to everyb:xiy and make up your mind? 
8 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: t-bst definitely. 

9 MR, PATRICK: The fact that your son and 
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10 ex-husban:i are both in law enforcement -- and I know the 
11 judge asked this -- would you tend to give rrore weight to 

12 their test.im::iny to a law enforcerrent officer, then to 

13 sarebody else? 

14 PRCGPEL'l'IVE JUOOR: No. They're just like 

15 us. 

16 MR. PATRICK: You can still be fair and 
17 take their testinony for whatever it's l<Klrth, an:i give it 
18 as Ill.1ch weight you thought necessary. It has nothing to 
19 do with the fact they' re police officers? 
20 PROSPECTIVE JU80R: Correct. 

21 MR. PATRICK: So basically you keep an 
22 open mind. 

23 

That 's the best we can hope for, right? 
PROSPECTIVE JUFDR: Yes. 

24 MR. PATRICK: Thank you. Pass for cause, 

25 your Honor. 
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2 to Ms . Martioo. 

3 t£. WECKERLY: Ma' am, you also rrentioned 

4 on your questionnaire that you grew up: with sare abuse? 

5 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes:. 

6 MS. WECKERLY: I think the way you put it 
7 your dad teat your brother, your sister, and your non, but 

B not you? 

9 PROOPECTIVE JUOOR: Right. 

10 

11 

t£. WECKERLY: Ha,; did you escz.pe that? 

PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: I ks a ro,iard. I ran 
I 

12 to the comer. I didn't talk back, they did. 

MS. WECKERLY: How oldlwere you when this 13 

happened? H 

15 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Wh~ it started, what 
I 6 I renarl::er, JMybe five or six. 

17 1£. WECKERLY: So you r~r it? 
' 

18 PROOPECTIVE JUROR: I i:~r roost of it. 

19 1£. WECKERLY: So franlwhat you are 
20 describing, I assurre at that age, it was sort of a fearful 

I 

21 place being in the hare? 
1

, 

22 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
I 

23 MS. WECKERLY: To say the least. 
I 

24 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
I 

25 IB. · WECKERLY: The fact that you have had 
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I 

1 that experience and grew up in that setlting, do you think 
2 that you can put that out of your mind land mi.ke your 

3 decision in this case on the infoIIIE.ti<ln you hear in this 
I 

4 courtrocm? : 

5 PRC\SPECTIVE JUROR: I think that as an 

6 adult I can forget. But there's still 
1
that child in your 

7 brain that rffiB!lters that. ; 
8 1£. WECKERLY: Sure. Arri I oon't think 
9 that we can realistically exµ;ct anyone; to forget, or --

! 
10 that's not part of who I am anyrrore. Because that's such 

I 

11 a significant event. But what we need ;fran you now is a 
12 carrnitment that you can m,ke a decisio~ in this courtroan 
13 and be fair to both sides . I 

I 

11 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I ~d like to think 
lj so. 

15 M5. WECKERLY: Okay. A):rl you're sareone, 
17 I assure, who can follc,,.i the law in the judge's 

. . I 
18 mstruct1ons? : 

19 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes1
• 

20 MS. WECKERLY: Arr! you brr carrmmicate and 
I 

21 give your opinion to your follow jurors? 
22 PROSPECTIVE JUFDR: Yes'. 

2 3 MS. WECKERLY: Are you sareone who can --
2 4 wants to hear all the infoII1Etion befo~ you make a 
2 5 decision? 
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-1 PROSPECT IVE JUROR: Yes. 

2 MS. wrr:KERLY: As l-.€ 1ve talked al:out with 

• 
3 sare of the other prospective jurors, you' re not smeone 

4 .mo has rrade up their mine as it going to sit here now and 

5 says I'm autaratically giving this punishment rather then 

6 another one? 

7 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. But I lean toward 

a the death penalty. 
9 MS. l'ID:KEIU,Y: There is no -- there is no 

10 issue with that, so long as you can tell us that you can 

11 consider, or be q:en to hearing infomia.tion then consider 

12 all possible punishments. 

13 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I could. 

MR. PATRICK: An:::! you can consider what 

15 infomia.tion is presented to you and take heed of what you 

16 think is inp::Jrtant and disregard what you think doesn't 

17 have a whole lot of bearing? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

MR. PATRICK: Then rrake a decision. 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes . 

MS • l'ID:KEIU,Y: An:::! I assme fran your 

22 carrnents if you think the death penalty is appropriate in 

23 this case, you wouldn't have any trouble voting for that? 

24 PROSPECTIVE JUroR: Not at all. 
25 MS. l'ID:KEIU,Y: An:::! likewise if you hear 
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1 sarething that makes you think that this should not be an 

2 ai;prcpriate sentence, you can pick another sentence fran 

3 the rerraining? 

4 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: See, I can't irragine 

s any justification for Illlrdering sareone -- intentiorall y 

6 nmdering san:one. 

7 MS. WECKERLY: I rrean, as we have 

a discussed with sare of the other jurors, not all cases of 
9 flrst degree · rrurder are even eligible for the death 

10 penalty. There are certain legal requirerrents that have 

11 to be rret before a jury can considers it as a potential 
12 punisment. Those requirerents will be explained to you 

13 by Judge Herndon. He will give you the law on that. I 

14 assme you' 11 be able to follow that? 

15 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
16 MS. WECKERLY: Then once, assuning that 

11 those requirerrents are rret, and I assme you' 11 hold us to 
18 our burden -- ceca use that's what' s required by law -- you 

19 will be able to follcw that rule? 

20 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

21 M3 • WECKERLY: Then you just, with your 
22 fell jurors, Ill3.ke a determination what you think is 

23 apprcpriate. At that roint ycu'll be able to do that? 

24 

25 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

MS. WECKERLY: Thank you. Pass for 
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1 cause. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

THE COOR!': Mr. Patrick. 

MR. PATRICK: Gocd afternoon, Ms. Martino. 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Hi. : 
I 

MR. PATRICK: Talking a;rout your father 
6 and cic:nestic violence, would that cover your opinion as to 
7 what w:,uld go on in this case if sarelx:dy had a history of 

8 d.crrestic violence? 
9 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: It might. 

I 

10 MR. PATRlCK: D::l you feel strongly al:out 

11 that? 

12 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

13 MR. PATRlCK: Now, you ;were asked if you 

l 4 already forned an opinion al:out this . eqse, and you checked 

1 s the box rrark, yes, correct? 

16 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

17 MR. PATRICK: And cb yqu reramer what you 

18 wrote underneath that? 
I 

19 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No ,I But what I would 
20 say no,,r is he was convicted. I 

21 MR. PATRICK: And therefore? 

22 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: And 1 therefore --

23 MR. PATRlCK: Well, he lwas convicted an 

24 therefore is there any lll'.)Ie to that se4tence? 

25 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No) 
i 
I 
' 

1 MR. PATRICK: lb yoo rarenber writing he 

2 should be put to death the sarre way he, killed his 

3 girlfriend? 

4 

5 

6 

7 

I 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

MR. PATRICK: lb you ~lieve that? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

MR. PATRICK: So that ikans if his 
I 
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8 girlfriend was shot, he should be taken out tack and shot? 
' 

9 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
10 MR. PATRICK: And if his girlfriend was 

11 strangled, he should be taken out back I and strangled? 
12 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

' 13 MR. PATRICK: No questions asked? 
I 

14 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Nope. 

15 MR. PATRICK: Also the:question, it talked 
16 about Mr. Chai:J:ell being an Afric.an-hrerican male. You 
17 were asked if that would affect your ability to be fair 

I 
18 and inpartial? D::l you rerenber what you wrote? 

I 

19 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: It!might. 

20 MR. PATRICK: D::l you raratiber writing, 
I 

21 yes, that it was progrannro fran childhood. Could you 
I 

22 explain that. ' 

23 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. I care fran a 
24 very srrall ta.m in Ohio. I was born quite sore ti.Ire ago 

25 and things were different then. 
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~ 1 MR. PATRICK: Then, again, on the question MR. il'IENS: So aoout 16 years ago . 
. !; 

2 i.rut are your feelings ab::Jut the death r:e,nal ty, you wrote 2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes . 
3 a person should be put to death the sarre way he killed his 

• 4 victim. 

PROSPECTIVE JUPDR: Yes. 5 

6 MR. PATRICK: Another question where you 

7 were asked if there was anything that would prevent you 

8 fran sitting as a fair and irrpartial juror. Aro you 

9 qi_ecked, yes. I believe underneath it you said you v.Quld 
10 be prone to go along with the grcup to avoid ridicule. 

11 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I would what? Yes, 

12 saretirres I am. 
13 MR. PATRICK: So you consider yourself a 

H folla.ier than? 

15 

16 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes . 
MR. PATRICK: If your opinion was 

17 UDp)pular with the rest of the jury you'd go along with 

lB than so they wouldn't badger you or ridicule you? 

19 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I might. 

20 MR. PATRICK: Then again on the question 

21 where it said your beliefs atout the death penalty, would 

22 you vote autOIBtically for it and you wrote, yes. 

23 Rarenber that? 

24 

25 

PROSPECTIVE JIJFll\: No . 

MR. PATRICK: The last question was, do 
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1 you want to serve on this jury. Do you rerrsrber what you 

2 wrote? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 3 

4 MR. PATRICK: Did you write, no. I'm set 

5 in my reliefs al:xJut killers, child and ani.rral abusers. 

6 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

7 MR. PATRICK: So if you were sitting where 

B Mr. Chappell was, v.Quld you want twelve peqile like you on 

9 this jury? 

10 

11 

12 

MR. CWENS: I'll object to that question. 
THE COOR!': I'll sustain the objection. 

MR. PATRICK: Your Honor, we'd strike for 

13 cause please. 

14 

15 

THE COORT: Mr. Owens, as to Ms. Bundren. 
MR. cwrns: How are you. 

16 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Fine. 

11 MR. ™ENS: You were a victim at sare 

18 point. What was that atout? 

19 PROSPEX:'I'IVE JUROR: As I stated earlier, 

20 my uncle rrmdered my aunt. 

21 
22 

MR. cmENS: Sane case, saire situation. 
PRCSPELTIVE JUOOR: Correct. 

23 MR. OOENS: How long was that. 

24 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I believe it was 
25 Noverrber of 1990 I relieve. 
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3 MR. IJ'IENS: Were you a :witness? Were you 

4 involved in that? i 
5 

6 

7 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: None, whatsoever. 

MR. OOENS: Where did that occur? 

PROSPFCTIVE JUROR: It ;occurred at the 

I 
8 Lady Luck Hotel. 

9 MR. OOENS: Were you living in ta..rn at the 

10 tirre? 
I • 

11 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I was g01ng to 
I 

12 graduate school in San Diego. ! 
I 

13 MR. il'IENS: You' re f~ the area, just 

14 gone at the tirre it hai:pened? 

15 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Correct. 
' 

16 MR. OOENS: Were you i1volved in the court 

17 process at all? I 
' 18 PROSPITTIVE JUROR: I sat there and 

19 cbserved and supported the family. Then when it carre to a 
20 [X)int where the family had talked to the jurors to 

21 convince the jurors why he shouldn't gJt the death 

22 penalty, I chose not to participate in ithat. 
23 MR. il'IENS: So the decision was !!13.de not 

I 

24 the call you to testify? · 

25 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: That is correct. 
< 

, 

1 
I , 

MR. il'IENS: Why was that? 

2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: In!that particular 

3 case I relieved he should have received the death 

4 penalty. 

5 MR. CMENS: Was that slnething that you 
I 
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6 felt fran the beginning, or scrrething that you c.arre to as 
I 

7 you watched the precess? ' 

8 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: It iwas the result of 
9 scrrething I found that never wade it to trial. 

I 

10 MR. CWENS: Sorre additional evidence? 
I 

11 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Correct. 

12 

13 

14 

I 

MR. il'IENS: That you were aware of? 
I 

PROSPErrIVE JUROR: Correct. 

MR. OOENS: That kind 6f ooy the 
I 

15 difference in your mind? I 
16 PROSPITTIVE JUROR: Cortect. 

17 

18 that? 

19 

I 

MR. <HNS: What pointldid you discover 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I believe it was 
20 approxim3.tely the 2 to 3 week.5 after ~reen w2.s killed. 

MR. OOENS: were other! family OOJbers 21 

22 aware of that? 
23 

24 

25 him? 

I 

' 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: They were. 

MR. cmrns: But they were supportive of 
I 

I 
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2 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Correct. 
MR. IJIDJS: And you were there to be a 

3 supp::irt for the family, but you didn't -­
• 4 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Absolutely. 

5 MR. 00!S: Would ycu say that that was a 
6 traurratic experience for ycu? 
1 PROSPFCTIVE JIJlm: Not tral.Il\3.tiC, 

8 baffling. 

9 

10 that way? 

11 

MR. ™ENS: Baffling. You still find it 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. It reminds rre of 
12 how your love and affection for sarebody can be blinded by 
!3 the facts, and it's hard to sepn-ate that -- your brother 

14 or cousin or sareone close to you. 
15 MR. 00!S: Sc ycu found it sort of a 

16 curious thing that occurred? 
17 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Well, I think because 
18 families -- the family m2llters I was talking to are very 
19 educated people. And yet despite the education, they 
20 weren't able to step out of the box and look at the facts 
21 and kind of string all of the pearls together. 

22 MR. cmrns: You felt that you were able to 

23 do that? 

24 PROSPELTIVE JUROR: I felt based on the 
25 infomation I had, that I was very canfortable in fW/ 

1 conclusion about it. However, like I said, I took tirre 
2 off fran graduate school to go down and listen in hopes 
3 that things W;)uld be different. And the conclusion was 
4 that was not the case for rre. 
s MR. cwrns: So it didn't rrake it any 
6 better by J:eing there? 
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7 PROSPELTIVE JUROR: Not for rre. It didn't 
8 change my decision. I was there to support the family. 
9 MR. OOIS: You feel goo:i you were there 

10 to be supportive? 
ll PRffiPECrIVE JUROR: Absolutely. 
12 MR. OOENS: Is there anything al:x::ut that 
13 experience that is still with you in a sense that might 
14 care out in an unfair manner in this proceedings? 
15 PROSPELTIVE JUROR: No. I have to say 
16 given everything I was pretty inpressed with how fair and 

17 balanced everything was. And that if it started to sway 
18 one way there was sarebody in the courtrcan to wake sure 
19 it got back on track. 

20 MR. IJIDJS: And your uncle did receive the 
21 death penalty? 
22 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: He received life in 
23 prison. J'he family was able to convince the jurors that 
24 he shcuJ.d oot get the death µ:nalty. So the decision was 
25 to give him life in prison, without the possibility of 
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1 parole. 

2 MR. oorns: Okay. Was there any 
' 3 repercussions toward you frcm other f~ly naooers? 
I PROSPECTIVE JUROR: NoI)e, whatsoever. 

5 MR. OOIS: CO you discuss it with him 

6 very rruch? 

1 PROSPELTIVE JIJROR: CO 'I discuss it with 
8 him being --

9 MR. (J,ID,)S: No. COes it cane up fran tirre 
' ' 10 to tirre? I 
' 

11 PROSPELTIVE JUROR: It 'does. My rrr.m is 
I 

12 pretty religious about going out to prison, and we've just 
13 sort of taken a stance at this point being a sounding 

' 14 board. He believes what he believes . Nothing is going to 
15 change him. We just act as a sounding board, try to talk 

I 

16 about other things with him. I . 
17 MR. (J,ID,)S: What is your feeling about the 
18 death penalty, generally? 
19 PROSPELTIVE JUROR: I don't believe in 
20 being cookie cutter about anything in irJ life. I think 
21 partly because of what I do for a living. I believe that 

I 

22 anytirre there's new inforrretion you have to run it through 
23 the equation so you rrey get a differentl outcane. I 
24 respect the process. I think that aft~r listening to 
25 everything and weighing it, then listerµng to what the 

' 

1 judge said, if death penalty is apprcpriate, then okay. 
I 
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2 MR. ™ENS: What you' re describing is the 
I 

3 process we talked about here? : 
' 4 PROS PF.Cr IVE JUROR: I wish I wasn't here, 
I 

s but it's what it is. And I'll always respect the process 
6 am follw the instructions . 

7 MR. cwrns: Okay. It's inp:lrtant to keep 
B an open mind until you've heard all the facts and 

9 cirCl.llilStances? I 
10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Absolutely. Again, 
11 because i have adninistrative decision:! on a daily base 

' 
12 that affect peqile's livelihoods I understand the 

I 

13 inp:)rtance of listening to people and not rraking any 
14 decisions until I've heard everything.; And treat people 
15 the way I want to be treated. 
16 MR. 00!S: There was one question here 
17 where you didn't want to give an explanation. Rmarber 

I 

18 that? 
19 PROOPELTIVE JUROR: If iyou could tell rre 
20 the question. 

I 

21 MR. PATRICK: So -- all right with the 
I 

22 court. 
23 
24 

'!HE COOR!' : Sure . 
MR. cwrns: You said you wouldn't 

25 autorretically vote for either choice. 1And saying expiain, 
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~ 1 I don't know that required an explanation. You said you 

• 
2 didn't want to give one. 

3 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I guess because in my 
4 mind my answer was longer tha.'l the space would all™, I 

5 guess, again, if the circt.nl\5tances and the fact surrxirt, 
6 and the instruction was given -- in other 1,XJrds, if the 

7 jl.dge said to rr:e if these four things are rret you have no 

8 choice but to find for the death penalty. That's what 

9 I' 11 cb. I' 11 respect the process. I wish I didn't have 

10 to make that decision, but that's what I've been asked to 

11 do. And I'm the kind of person who, again, when I make 

12 decisions on my jcb I have to te able to look at that 

13 person and feel confident in what I'm saying. I have to 

14 live with myself. 

15 

16 

MR. OOENS: You feel you can do that? 

PRCGPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. The only thing 

11 that I think I hadn't thought aoout it until one of the 

18 other jurors l:x:ught it up. I had never considered the 

19 pictures. And I' 11 te honest with you, that might be 

20 difficult. But again, I' 11 step out of that box and do 

21 what I have to do. 
22 MR. OOENS: All right. 'The process, at 

23 sare point yoo' re going to learn the process isn't sme 

24 sort of if this and this and nCYv/ you're on to the death 

25 penalty. No 1113.tter what you do in follCYvJing the law the 

1 death p;;nalty is always going tote an option, You 

2 understand that? 
3 PROSPE'Cl'IVE JUROR: Yes, 
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4 MR. oorns: It's never canpelled. Even if 

5 you found everything you need to :inp:)se the death penalty, 

6 you never have to do it. So in the end it's going to te a 

7 judgrrent call. It's not like you're going tote able to 

B say, well, all these things are rret so I have to ilq::ose 

9 the death penalty. It's never going to hai:pen. 

10 M:Jre likely what's going tote, you'll look at it, 

11 and based on all the facts and circumstances, this 
12 particular crirre it's appropriate. You understand that? 
13 PROSPECTIVE JUFDR: I do. 

14 MR. CMENS: Given that full range that you 
15 have, if after hearing all the facts and circt.nl\5tances, if 
16 you felt that the death penalty was the fair and 
17 apprcpriate punishrrent, i.uuld you te able to cCI!E ruck 

18 with that decision? 

19 

20 

PRCGPE'Cl'IVE JUROR: Yes . 

MR. OOENS: You wouldn't te inclined to 
21 settle for sarething less then that tecause you felt like 
22 it was an easier choice? 
23 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. Again, there are 
24 a lot of tines my job where I believe smelx:dy has been 

25 discriminated against, but the facts and circt.nl\5tances 
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1 dictate that I cannot find in favor, that's what I need to 

2 do. 

3 MR. CWENS: You feel you can do what is 

4 fair and apprcpriate to yoor mind and 1:he rest of the 

5 jurors at the end of the case? , 
! 

6 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Ye~. 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

MR. OOENS: Thanks. P¥S for cause. 

THE COORI': Mr. Schleck. 
' 

MR. SCHIErK: Thank you, your Honor. 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Correct. 
I 

MR. SCHIErK: On your court generated 
' 

12 infonration sheet it says investigator, but I see here 
' 13 you' re masters is in public administration. 
I 

14 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Correct. 
I 

1s MR. SCHIErK: Are you in administration , 
16 here an investigator or whatever? 

11 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I 'J an EXx: 

18 investigator and mediator. 

19 MR. SCHIErK: You w::irk 1for the Nevada 
I 

20 Equal Rights Ccmnission? : 

21 PRC6PECTIVE JUroR: Cortect. 
22 MR. SCHIO:::K: So a canplaint CCIIES in 

23 about discrimination and the carplaining 51ployee follCYvJs 

24 the proper steps and you' re assigned t6 investigate 
I 

25 whether or not there has been discrimination in a 
I 
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1 particular work place or envirorurent? 
! 

2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I'm there to detennine 
' 

3 whether or not there' s been a violation of law based on 

4 the facts presented, then I'm also a ~tor. 

5 MR. SCHIECK: A rre::iiator te~n the 

6 parties to the allegation? 
I 

7 PRC6PECTIVE JUROR: W~'d tea separate 

B case because of the fact you can't te a fact timer and 
9 rre::liator for a different case. 

10 MR. SCHIErK: You try to reach a 
ll reasonable resolution? ! 

12 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Myljob is to help --
' 13 my jcb is to not Il\3.ke the decision, but to help roth 

14 parties tetter camunicate and care to I a conclusion or 
15 settlerrent themselves'. 
16 MR. SCHIErK: And there was an unfortunate 

I 

17 case where your uncle was convicted of
1 
killing your aunt; 

18 is that correct. 

19 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Correct. 

20 MR, SCHIECK: You saidj that happened at 

21 the Lady Luck? I 

22 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Iti happened in the 
23 parking lot of the Lady Luck as she wa~ leaving \oKlrk. 
24 MR, SCHIO:::K: And you irilicate that your 

25 rother still goes out to see your uncle? 
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~1 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Correct. 1 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

:; 

• ' 
2 MR. SCHIEJ:K: That ..ould be, I assl.ID'I:!, her 2 MR. OIIENS: You had s~ exrx,rience where 

3 brother? 

4 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: That's correct. 

5 MR. SCHIB::K: So she goes out to visit her 

6 

1 

8 

9 

brother out in prison, correct? 
PROSPE'CI'IVE JUROR: Correct. 

MR. SCHIB::K: CO you ever go out? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. I went when he 

10 

.11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

was in Elko .. And just that whole scene and regurgitation 

of the whole trail, he just was relentless. I asked him 
I'd be hawy to care out here to be rroral sq::port, rut 
these are the ground rules and he wasn't willing to abide 

by those, so we just made the decision it would be best 

for rre to no longer go out there to visit him. 

16 

17 

MR. SCHIB::K: Is it a situation where he's 

indicating that he's not guilty of the charges? 

18 PROSPE'CI'IVE JUROR: Correct. 

19 

20 

MR. SCHIEJ:K: So he still hasn't accepted 

responsibility, in your min::!, for having carrnitted the 

21 hanicide? 

22 PROSPECTIVE j\JOOR: It's his belief that 

23 he did not do it. 
24 MR. SCHIB::K: Okay. New, with your 

25 educational background and being a long-t.irre resident 

1 here, I assl.ID'I:! you' re familiar with other cases of 

2 hanicide that happened in Clark County. I)) you pay any 

3 attention to those? 
~ PROSPE'CI'IVE JUROR: Just so I'm clear. 

5 Fran 1987 to 1993 I wasn't a resident here. And since 
6 then, I occasionally catch sort of glirrpses on the news, 

7 But I don't follow anything per se. 
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8 MR. SCHIErK: Would it be fair to say that 
9 you don't believe the death penalty is appror,riate in 

10 every first degree rrrurder case? 

11 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: That is correct. 

12 MR. SCHIB::K: In a particular case that 
13 you had sare personal kno,.rledge of, you thought it was 

14 awrcpriate, but you don't necessarily think it's 

15 awrcpriate in every other case? 
16 PRCSPECTIVE JUROR: Correct. 

l7 MR. SCHIEJ:K: You \o.O\.lld have an cpen mind 

18 in wanting to hear all of the evidence before you made 

19 that decision? 

20 

21 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Absolutely. 

MR. SCHIEJ:K: Thank you. We wuld pass 
22 for cause, your Honor. 
23 THE COURT': Thank you. Mr. ().Jens, as to 

24 Ms. &nith. 
25 MR. OONS: Ms. Lori &nith? 
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3 you were a witness or srnething to a violent cr.irre? 

4 PROSPECTIVE JUFDR: Yes. 
l s MR. CWENS: How long ago was that? 
I 

6 PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: It :was late '89 or 

7 early '90. 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

MR. tlffii!S: You were actually a witness? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Basically, yeah. 
I 

MR. MNS: Is that in !this camunity? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes ' 
MR. MNS: What was involved in that?· 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: It ~was a rrurder. 

MR. MNS: What haw,eJed? 

PROSPECTIVE JUFDR: A riurder was carrnitted 

16 in the sarre house I was in. I didn't see it with my own 
I 

17 eyes, rut I was there for the rest of it. 

18 MR. MNS: Was that a ltraurratic thing for 
19 

20 

21 

n 
23 

24 

25 

1 

2 

you? 

case? 

preliminary. 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, sir. 
' 

MR. CWENS: Did you testify in a court 
J 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Only in the 

MR. CWENS: Preliminary hearing? 
I 
I 

PRCSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

MR. cmENS: Was there a resolution after 
I 
' 
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3 that? 
4 PROSPE'CI'IVE JUROR: 'Ihey didn't call I1E any 

5 rrore. 

6 

7 the case? 

8 

MR, OOENS: D:J you !mow what hawen with 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I believe he might 
' 

9 have been let go for self-defense, maybe. 

10 MR, CWENS: Well, they! didn't have a 
11 trial on it though? 

12 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I think they did. 
I 

13 MR. cwrns: But you ~ren't called? 
14 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No'. 

15 MR. CWENS: That's teckuse you didn't 
I 

16 actually see what hawened? 1 

17 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Right. 

18 MR. cmENS: Anything al:out that experience 
19 that gave you feelings that are so stiong that they might 

20 spill over into this case in an unfaii manner? 
! 

21 PRCSPECTIVE JIJROR: No. 
I 

22 MR. CWENS: You're not harboring any 
23 resen1Jrent about anything? 1 

24 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.' 
25 MR. tlffii!S: Did you kriow the victim? 
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; 

~l PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 1 understand that Nevada has a different :set of rules, what 

MR. a-lENS: Were you close with the 2 you're saying is yoo cbn't think yoo can abide by those 
I 

2 

3 victim? 

4 PROOPECI'IVE JUROR: No. 

s MR. OOENS: You were asked a nurrber of 

6 questions about the death penalty. You indicated that you 

7 oon't have any problem with the death penalty as an 

a q:ition? 

9 

10 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Right. 

MR. <MF.NS : Co you understand that it's 

11 one of the four potential options that are available to 

12 the jury? 

13 

14 

15 

16 options? 
17 -

18 

19 

20 abide by? 
21 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Right. 

MR. <MF.NS: Are you okay with that? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: That there l::€ing other 

MR. OOENS: That there are four cptions. 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah. 
MR. OOENS: That is sarething you can 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah. 
22 MR. CWENS: Then one place in here, you 

23 were asked if you fonred an opinion about the case. And 

24 you in::licated, yes, that you already fonred an opinion. 

25 Is that based upon the factual statarent that he'd already 
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1 teen ccnvicted? 

2 

3 

4 

PROSPECTIVE JUOOR: Yes. 

MR. CWENS: Of the crirre? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

s MR. CMENS: Now you understand that of the 

6 four options, not every first degree murder is 

1 autall3.tically a death penalty. You understand that? 

8 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I understand that. 
9 That's not my opinion. 

10 MR. <MF.NS: Your opinion is that first 

11 degree rrruder should be a death penalty? 

12 

13 

PROSPEL'I'IVE JUOOR: Yes, sir. 

MR. CMENS: So if you are a legislator, 

14 you might want to change the law to 1::€ nore like Texas, 

15 that's what they got in Texas, where it's autari3tic? 

16 PRC6PECTIVE JUOOR: Yes. 
17 MR. OOENS: But you' re not the legislator. 

18 And we are living by the rules of Nevada here. 
19 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Right. 

20 MR. <l'IENS: And oo you feel you can awly 
21 the procedure that we have in Nevada in this case, if you 

22 are selected for the jury? 
23 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

24 MR. CWENS: So even though you feel like 
25 it should be sCIIEthing different, am even though you 
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3 rules? 

I 

5 

PROSPECTIVE JUPJJR: No, sir. 

MR. OOENS : You w::iuld i,/ant to give the 
6 death penalty autaretically? 

' 7 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, sir. 
I 

B MR. MNS: You think it 1s ilq:;ortant. to 

9 hear all the facts and cirCl.lill'ltances surrounding the 
10 murder !::€fore you decide which penalty 'should be 

I 

11 appropriate? : 
I 

12 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah, it's ilq:;ortant. 

13 But I'm not one of the pecple to do it.. I have a very set 

14 thought, and what -- by the way the questioning is on the 

15 questionmire, I have already fonred ttie opinion. 
I 

16 MR. MNS: So even thqugh you haven't 
' 

11 heard all the facts and circunstances, :you feel the death 

18 penalty was always appropriate and that's what you would 

19 oo? I 
I 
I 

20 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

21 MR. CMENS: No further !questions, your 
22 Honor. 

23 THE COIJRI': Mr. Schieck. 
I 

24 MR. SCHIErK: Challenge for cause, your 
I 

25 Honor. 
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1 THE COURr: All right.! Let's take a 

2 recess for a few minutes, ladies am gJnuaren. 
I 

3 JURY All-tlHTIOO 

4 D.rring the recess, ladies and gentlatEn, 

s you are adroonished not to converse anong yourselves or 
I 

6 with anyone else, including, without limitation, the 
I 

7 lawyers, parties and witnesses, on any i subject connected 

a with this trial, or any other case referred to during it, 

9 or read, watch, or listen to any rei;:ort: of or cxrnnentary 

10 on the trial, or any person ccnnected kth this trial, or 

11 any such other case by any rre.:liun of iluo!ITl3.tion 
12 including, without limitation, news~rs, television, 

13 internet or radio. 

14 You are further adrooni~hed not to fonn or 
15 express any opinion on any subject connected with this 

I 
16 trial until the case is finally su!Jnittecl to you. 
17 (Brief recess taken.) 

18 THE COURT: You want t~ talk real quick 
19 about the challenges for cause? : 

20 MR. ll'IENS: Okay. 
n THE COURI': The State have any rararks to 
22 make as to the first, Ms. Ruis. 1 

I 

23 MR. ll'IENS: Which are we looking at, your 
I 

24 Honor? 
25 THE COURI': Ms. Ruis is up in seat nrnber 

224 

STATE OF NEVADA vs. JAMES CHAPPELL 3/12/2007 



AA03987

· A 225-228 ___ ______.9,___ ___ ____,..,_...,...---__ 
- 1 one -- Badge 81. The next ore that was challenged for 
• 

~ 

2 cause was Mr. Ramirez -- &ldge 034. Then Ms. Martino --
3 038. She's in the chair closest to you on the side of the 
4 jury l:xlx. The last one is Ms. &nith -- 045. 

5 MR. (JID)S: Well, I don't have anything to 
6 add on Ms. Ruis, I don't think. 
7 THE COURI': Okay. 

s MR. (JID)S: en Ms. M:rrtino, there's a 
9 disparity to what she's sayirYJ in court and in her 

10 questionnaire. But people are free to expound and explain 
11 their answers. She -- I think the way it was left was she 
12 could consider the options, and that she rray l::e a person 
13 that tends to be a follower. But that's not a reason to 
14 kick sanel::cdy for cause. 
15 In regard to Mr. Ramirez -- nurnter 24, you 
16 knw, he's not any different than Mr. Theus, I don't think 
17 in the sense we didn't challenge that person for cause. 
18 But it's the sane thing. &lsically what they were saying 
19 was that they were looking at the way they would want to 
20 have it, versus the way it is. And all through her 
21 questionnaire she was saying she couldn't cb it. And she 
22 didn't l::elieve in the death penalty and that kioo of 
23 thing. That was a 180 degree tum around. If you kick 
24 Ramirez, in fairness in proportional responses, you have 
25 to kick Ms. Theus as well. So I think that's the S\Jll of 

1 it, your Honor. 
2 THE COURT': All right. What about 
3 anything at to Ms. Smith, the last lady. 
4 MR. 0011S: Nothing on that. 

THE COURI': All right. 
MR, (JID)S: She's clear. 
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5 

5 

7 THE COURI': Mr. Schieck or Mr. Patrick any 
8 of those folks. I'm going to excuse Ms. Ruis an::I 

9 Ms. finith. 
10 The question in my mind is kin::! of I 

11 excuse them now and put people there, or just ask if we 
12 pass a little rrore than thirty-two for cause an::! let than 
13 all go. I don't want people to continue to kioo of figure 
14 out this is a good reason to bring up. My intent, as I 

15 sit here thinking, is to leave them there. Telling you 
16 they' re going to te excused for cause so you know. But 
17 leave than there for oo,.r as ,,.e continue on with the 
18 questioning. 
19 

20 M3rtino? 
21 

· How about as to Mr. Rarnirez an::! Ms. 

MR. PATRICK: Yes, Ju:lge. Ms. M:rrtino, I 
22 don't think there was really any question. Not only is 
23 she going to autCl:'3,tically vote for the death penalty, but 
24 she rrade it very clear that an'fb:x[y that kills anyb::xly 
25 should l::e taken out and shot, stabl::ed, hung, whatever they 
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i did to the victim. 

2 I don't think there's any question as to 
' 

3 what her feelings are and to ho,i she woold vote. She' s 
4 certainly oot going to look at anything but the fact that 
5 Mr. Chappell was convicted of murder. And as far as she's 

I 
5 concern he should l::e taken out today and stabbed to 

1 

7 death. 

8 Also whether or not -- :that is a very · 
9 ccnpelling reason, but even p.1tting tha.t aside, she's a 

1D definite follower. She's not going to m3ke up her a,m 
' 11 mind. Whatever the group says, she's g?ing to go with. 

12 And I think sarething this irrportant, vk need to have 
' 

13 sarebody that rokes sare sE!llblance of having their a,m 

11 mind in rraking up their o,in min::!. 
15 As far as Mr. Rarnirez, well, I rrean, he' S 

I 

15 fran Texas. He likes the way Texas dces things. He 
I 

17 thinks that we should not even be here because 
13 Mr. Chappell was found guilty of first degree rrmder. 
19 According to him there is no option. The death penalty is 

't and tha ' . I 20 l , t S 1t, i 

21 The other thing about tiim, not only is he 
22 ex-military, but he's ex-special forces'. His mind is rrade 
23 up. There's nci:xxiy on that jury that's ever going to 

I 

2 4 change his mind. I rrean, l::eing ex-military myself, I know 

2 5 his type. He's not going to change hi~ min::!. He' s not 
227 

l going to look at anything. He's by th~ rook. He's very 
2 rigid. He has his mind made up that ffrst degree murder 

I 
3 only requires one sentence, nothing will ever -- if we 

' 
4 could sit here until next 1a:k an::! talk to him, he'll 

I 
5 never change his mind on that. He wil~ absolutely vote 
6 for the death penalty, no matter what w'e put on. 

I 
7 So I would say that bo~ of those are 
8 beyooo redaiq)tion. 
9 MR. (JID)S: Your Honor, if I could c:ament 

' 
1 o on a couple of things he rrentioned. 
11 THE COURI': As to who? , 
12 MR. (JID)S: Well, firs~ -- last gentlanan, 
13 Mr. Panirez. Being military is not a reason to challenge 
14 for cause. On Ms. M3rtino, her crnmentl about him 

15 suffering the sane kin::! of death by stabbing or shooting, 
16 I didn't take that to rrean that the de~th penalty should 

' 17 l::e autaratic, but if they receive the tjeath penalty it 
16 should l::e actninistered in the sane way :they killed their 
19 victim. 

I 

20 THE COURI': I agree. I had rrore problems 
21 with Ms. M:rrtino than I did with Mr. iJnurez, to l::e quite 
22 honest. I' 11 grant the challenge to Ms. Martino. 

I 
23 I had a variety of problerns with her questionnaire 
24 and in questioning in court along racial lines, as well as 
25 sare of things she was saying. I don'~ think it's 
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~ 1 a_wropriate to excuse sareJ:xx::ly because they' re a follower, 
2 but to the extent they kind of indicate not only are they 
3 are follower, they Ill:1Y not even vote their CMll belief in 

• 4 the evidence is a little different. 
5 &It rrore than that there was an indication 
6 in the questionnaire that she would autaratically vote for 
7 the death penalty. Meaning that she not only believed 
a that an eye for an eye, for a person who kills should be 
9 put to death in the sarre way, but that she should :inp:Jse 

10 that penalty without question.' I l::elieve she readily 

11 agreed to Mr. Patrick in questioning in that regard. 
12 A lot of tiKes we are balancing l::etween 
13 sarebxiy asks a question and the questions 1-,1Sre kin::i of 

14 ·leading by nature and get one answer and get another 
15 answer, rut I think the answers fran Ms. Martino where 
16 enough to justify her l::eing excused. 

17 I'm going to deny as it pertains to Mr. 

18 P.amirez. I agree that his personality wculd ai:i;ear to be 
19 .mat you ..oold consider sarel:xx:ly with a hardcore military 

20 veteran. But we can't kirrl of look at people and exwse 
21 them because our personal opinions as to their type of 

22 personality is such that we believe they' 11 never change 

23 their minds. 
24 His questionnaire was one which he 

25 indicated he'd consider all forms of punislirent. He did 
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1 not indicate that he would vote autaratically one way or 
2 the other. · I think he's wrong ab:Jut Texas. There are a 
3 few forms of punishrrent that are available there. But 
4 nonetheless, sarelxxiy that thinks the death f=enalty is an 

5 appropriate form of punishrrent for first degree rrmder and 

6 thinks that ITl3ybe or legislature should change things, 

7 that's separate and apart fran saying I realize that this 

a is what the law is and I ' 11 consider thffil all l::efore I 
9 rake any decision. 

10 So I think he answered the questions 
11 sufficiently in term of being able to consider everything 
12 to not justify him being excused for cause. So I' 11 deny 
13 as pertains to Mr. P.amirez. 
14 &It again, I'm going to leave Ms. Martino, 
15 Ms. Smith and Ms. Theus for oow in their places. We'll 
16 continue on with the next in order, which is going to be 

17 Mr. 1-brin when we get back. 
18 Now, it's ab:Jut caning up on 4:30 already. 
19 I generally don't like to keep everytxxly after 5:00 

20 o'clock the first day they're here because they don't 
21 necessarily knw hew l[B.Jch longer we have. 
22 DJ you plan going until 5: 00? I can go 

23 longer if we want to. 
24 MR. OOENS: Whatever the court wants. 
25 MR. SCHIECK: I don't know if there's any 
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1 problems. They' re all fran High Desert. They've been 

2 

3 

here all day, if they have staffing problems or not. 
THE CXXJRI': Well, Mr. qhappell is staying 

4 here ro,.,, right? 

5 

6 custcdy. 
7 

8 until 5:30? 

9 

10 

MR. SCHIFI:K: He's still in their 

' THE COIJRI': All right. I Can you all stay 
I 
' I 

THE OffiCERS: Yes, sir. 
' 

IBE COOR['.: Okay. We'll play it by ear. 
11 But we won't go any later than 5:30. 

12 We' 11 see if we can IOOve through J few IOOre people so 
' 

13 we can try and get -- tarorrw, at least, we can get the 
' 

14 jury finished up and you all can do cMmngs, if nothing 
15 else. 
16 MR. PATRICK! I \.Kluld ~ike, if we could, 
17 spend a second clarifying Mr. Cwens' ot\jection to my 

18 asking whether or not the jury rreTibers l..oo1.d want to be on 
19 a jury if they were sitting here. 

20 THE CXXJRr: I recall a case caning out 
21 that indicated that was an irrproper question. I can't 

I 

22 think of the name. I 
23 MR. cmrns: I don't kn~ if there is a 
24 case. Since I have had judges correct :this, but to say if 

25 one side only \.Kluld be canfortable hav.jng you as a juror 
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1 is not fair. It 1-Kluld have to be oothlsides, t\.Kl sides, 
' 

2 because doth sides have different interests. 
I 

3 Frankly we want a jury of p:ilice officers if we have 
4 a choice. He'd prcbabl y rather have a: jury of jail 

5 individuals. So you ask that question! it really isn't a 
6 fair question if ·you are in the p:isiti6n of the State or 

7 the D?fendant, would you l::e canfortabl~. It's basically 
a like saying can you l::e fair to l:xith sides. 
9 But to say if you i,,ere in the p:isition of the 

10 Cefendant, would you want sarebcdy in iour frarre of mind 
I 

11 sitting on the jury is not a fair question. They can say, 
12 yeah, I \.IOOld vote his way every tine, ; sure he ..ould want 
13 JIE. 

14 THE COURI': I understand the argwrent 
15 being rede. That Is why I seEm to believe there 1 s a case 

I 

16 that has cane out talking abcut that issue, as to not 
I 

i7 placing the jurors in a p:isition of a certain party in the 
18 litigation. 
19 MR. SCHIECK: Well, yo1,1I Honor, if I ITl3.Y, 
20 I would think that that cuts to the he~rt of the whole 
21 thing. If I only had one question to ksk each and every 

I 

22 juror that' s probably one of the nost fair questions and 

23 one of the rrost truthful questions they would answer. I 
24 think it is prooably very prcper. 

I 
25 I rrean, look at the way the death penalty 
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- 1 is adninistered in this state, and we' re looking for • 

2 wh€ther or not it's arbitrary and capricious. I think 
3 that's a very direct, very goo:i, very JX)ignant question to 

• 4 being asking ~ jury. 

5 THE COOR!': I.et rre look on the break and 

6 see if I can find the case I'm thinking of that I think 
1 sp:ike to the issue a little bit. An:i I' 11 let ycu know 

a ..tien I get back cut here. 

9 We' 11 be in recess for ten minutes. Okay. 

10 Thank you. 
11 (Brief recess taken.) 

12 THE COORI': B3.ck on the record in 

!3 C-131341, State of Nevada versus Jarres Chappell. The 
14 record will reflect the presence of Mr. Chappell with his 

1 s attorneys, the State 's attorneys. OJtside the presence of 

16 panel the jury. 

17 I can't firrl the case right new that I'm 

1 B thinking of, so I '11 allw ycu to ask the questions. 
19 We'll only get through a couple rrore people this evening. 

20 I' 11 see if I can find it this evening on Lexus. 

21 MR. SCHIOCK: We' 11 rephrase it to say 

22 either party, as opposed to just the Defendant. 
23 THE COOR!': 'That's I think wr.at Mr. CWens 
24 was objecting to and that's nry belief as to what I gleaned 

25 fran the case I was thinking of was you cannot ask them if 

1 they can be fair to one side, it has to be fair to ooth 
2 sides in terms of if you were on this jury. 
3 let's get going. 
4 THE COOR!': B3.ck on the record in 

5 C-131341, State of Nevada versus Jarres Chappell. The 
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6 record will reflect the presence of Mr. Chappell with his 

7 attorneys, the State's attorneys. In the presence of cur 

a prospective jury. 
9 

10 

11 

12 

Ms. Weckerly, as to Mr. Morin. 
MS. WECTEIU,Y: How are you 5rployed? 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: carpenter. 
MS. WECTEIU,Y: Am you're the father of 

13 three young girls? 

14 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Correct. 
15 

16 

MS. WECTE!U,Y: What does your wife do? 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: She's a janitor for 

17 the school district. 
18 MS. WECKERLY: When we were speaking this 
19 rooming you indicated that a family rrernber had negative 
20 contact with the JX)lice and the criminal justice system. 
21 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Correct. 
22 

23 

24 

25 

MS. WECKERLY: Was it your brother? 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My brother. 
!£. WECKERLY: Was that locally? 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
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1 MS. WECKERLY: Were you close to your 

2 brother -- or close to rum at the tine :mat happened? 
3 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. Kind of, because 
4 we kind of having a fallen out because of -- he was on 
5 drugs and stuff, just stayed away. 

6 MS • WECKERLY: And you jthink the charge 
7 was attenpt rrurder? ! . 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.I 8 

9 MS. WECKERLY: Is that 'charge resolved or 
I 

10 was he -­

ll PROSPECTIVE JUROR: He'_s in prison right 
' 

12 nCI,/, 

13 MS. WECKERLY: Prison. ' Are you still in 

14 contact with him? You visit and write,' that sort of 

thin I 
15 g. I 
16 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

I 

17 MS. WECKERLY: D::J yoo feel that he was 
I 

18 treated fairly? , 
' 

19 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: He irumself also feels 

20 like he was treated fairly. He takes reSJX)nsibility for 
' 

21 what he did. 

22 MS. WECKERLY: So I assurre your family is 
2 3 probably hoping he does his tine and oJt he cares and 

I 
24 straightens cut his live and is productive? 

I 

25 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
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1 MS, WECKERLY: Did you feel like that the 
. 2 p:ilice han::Ued the case fairly or the State prosecutors 

' 
3 did? 

4 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
I 

5 MS. WECKERLY: You indicated on your 
' 

6 questionnaire that you are sareone that can consider the 
I 

7 death penalty as a p:itential punisrnent? 

8 PRC€PECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
9 MS. WECKERLY: You wrote if it fits it 

! 

10 llDJSt be given? I 
11 PRC€PECTIVE JUROR: Yes\ 
12 MS. WECKERLY: Am Mr. !O,,Rns, I think said 
13 to our last juror, that the death penalty is never 

I 

14 autaratic. It's -- there are certain fequirffilents that 
15 have to be rr.et before it is a JX)Ssible I punishment or one 
16 you can consider. But you are never obligate to inpose 
l7 it. 

' 
lB But if I'm reading your questionnaire correctly, you 
19 can consider it in sare cirC1IPStances?I 
20 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes'. 

' 
21 !£. WECKERLY: We've sp:iken to a lot of 
22 the prospective jurors about this, and! you also indicate 

i 
23 this on your questionnaire, you're notl sareone that is 
24 obligated to vote for it or against ii It sounded like 
25 you 1-,Uuld want to hear infomBtion before you rrade a 
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~ 1 decision. 

• 

• 
2 

3 

MS. WECKERLY: Correct. 

MS. WECKERLY: So you don' t have any 

4 preconceived idea atout what you' re going to do because 

5 you haven't heard anything? 

6 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

1 MS . WECKERLY: Aro you could be fair to 

8 lxlth sides. 

9 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

10 MS . WECKERLY: Thank you, sir. Pass for 

11 cause. 

12 'll!E CCORI': Mr. Patrick. 

13 MR. PATRICK: Gx:d afternoon, Mr. Morin. 

14 PRCSPECTIVE JUROR: How are you doing. 

15 MR. PATRICK: Your brother was convicted 

16 of attffi{Jted rrurder? 

17 

18 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: correct. 

MR. PATRICK: Is the person that he was 

19 convict of trying to kill was it sarEbc:dy he knew? 

20 PRCSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

21 MR. PATRICK: You answered 'jeS, you knew 

22 sareb:x:ly that had a drug abuse problems? 

23 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: correct. 

24 

25 

MR. PATRICK: Was that your brother? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I have a few other 

1 family mnbers, as well. 
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2 MR. PATRICK: D:::ies their drug abuse, would 

3 that rrake you give anyroore or any less weight to test:inony 

4 given by sarebody that used drugs? 

5 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

6 

1 

MR. PATRICK: So ycu'd keep an cpen mind? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Correct. 

8 MR. PATIUCK: You rrentioned that the 

9 systan was fair, but had lots of loop holes . Can you 

10 expand on that for rre. 

11 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: You see sare cases get 

12 dismissed over the slightest things, it just doesn't sean 
13 fair. 

14 

15 

MR. PATRICK: The slightest thing. 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: A drug trafficker gets 

16 caught and they didn't have the prcper doo.m:mt to check 

17 his car. 

18 MR. PATRICK: So you believe that if they 

19 search his car and fin:! these drugs, that those shculd be 

20 able to be used in trial, whether or not the search was 

21 lawful? 
22 

23 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Correct. 
MR. PATRICK: You rrentioned you a cousin · 

24 in law enforrarent? 

25 PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: Yes. 
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1 

2 

3 San Bernardino. 

MR. PATRICK: What dces he do? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: He' s a SWAT !IE!b2r in 

' MR. PATRICK: You talk Ito hi.rn a lot? 

5 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I spoke with hi.rn this 
' 6 weeken:l. 

7 MR. PATRICK: You' re close? 
' 

8 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Soo'ewhat. He lives in 
I 

9 another state, so every tirre we go out jthere we talk. 

10 MR. PATRICK: Hirn being a police officer, 
' 

11 would that cause you to give greater ~ight to the 

12 test:inony given by a police officer? : 

13 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No"c They' re just as 

14 hlilBJl as I am. 
I 

15 MR. PATRICK: So you would be able to 
I 

16 listen to both sides? i 
' 17 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes .1 

I , 

18 MR. PATRICK: If yoo were on the Jury and 

19 you decided not to inpose the death penalty, is that 
' 

20 sarething you' ct have to explain to your cousin why you 

21 ..un't do that? 

22 

23 

24 

25 

' PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.• 
I 

MR. PATRICK: He's understand? 
I 

PROSPErTIVE JUROR: He'd understand. 
I 

MR. PATRICK: He'd know you listened to 
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1 both sides and felt it didn't fit and that's how you 110de 

2 your decision -- either way? 
1 

3 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Correct. 
' 

4 MR. PATRICK: Again, like Ms. Weckerly 
' s said, you wrote dr::Mn if it fits reg~ the death 

6 penalty, if it fits it nrust be given. She explained 

7 there's never a tine when it must be given. So if ,k 

8 changed that staterent to if it fits, it 110y be given, 

9 could you explain if it fits, what rrekJs it fit? 
I 

1 o PROSPECTIVE JUROR: 'Ihe laws . It ' s an 

11 option and all options should be explored before giving. 
' 12 I think if it's an option, if it fit to be given, like if 
I 

13 the criire ,kre heinous enough, if the person was sane when 

14 they did it, or prareditated, I believe it should be 
1 

15 given. 

16 MR. PATRICK: But you'd listen to 
I 

17 everything before you IB3ke that decision? 
' 

18 PRCSPECTIVE JUROR: Sure. 

19 

20 Honor. 

21 

22 

23 are you. 

24 

25 

I 

MR. PATRICK: Pass for ,cause, your 
; 

TilE CCORI': Mr. CMens, Jas to Mr. Garcia. 
MR. oorns: Thank you.! Mr. Garcia, how 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Fine. 

MR. <l'IENS: How long have you lived her in 
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-1 13.s Vegas? 
• 

2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Thirteen years. 

3 MR. OOENS: You ever live off oakey or 

4 MLK? 

5 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

6 MR. CMENS: You had s0012 unfortunate 

7 situation with yoor son that you talked about in the 

8 questionnaire. 

9 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

10 MR. il'/rnS: How long ago did this thing 

11 happen, he went through? 

12 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: In high school is when 

13 he got caught, p:it and stuff like that. 

14 MR. CWENS: How long ago would that have 

15 been? 

16 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: He' s 23 oo... 
17 MR. cmrns: Is this s0012thing he's still 

18 working with? 

19 PROSPECTIVE JUROR; He's still working on 

20 it. 

21 MR. CWENS: There was also an assault he 

22 was a victim of with this thing with the drugs? 

23 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah. Several years 

24 ago he got hit over the head by one of his drug frien:Js. 

25 MR. iJ'/lliS; What were the consequences of 

1 that? 

2 ?Ra;PECI'IVE JURCR: The p:ilice said they 

3 both got what they deserved, so they let than go. 

4 MR. ™ENS: Nothing happen? 

5 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: To either one. 
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6 MR. CMENS: Was there peim:1.Ilent dam3ge to 

7 him? 

8 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. But he got hit 

9 pretty hard. 

10 

11 

MR. OOENS: Is he okay IDf! 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah. 

12 MR. OOENS: Has he turned a corner on his 

13 drug use or is it still a problan that he wrestles with? 

14 PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: He wrestles with it. 

15 But he's starting to turn. 
16 MR. CWENS: He's doing better? 
17 PRa;PECTIVE JU!l[;R: Yeah. 

1a MR. OOENS: Anything about that experience 

19 that kind of left a bad taste in your rrouth that would 

20 nake it difficult for you to be fair here? 

21 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I wouldn't say a bad 
22 taste, but it oould ruke rre m::ire aware of the other 

23 culture. 

2 4 MR. CWENS: other culture, you nEan the 
25 drug culture? 
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah. 1 

2 MR. a-lENS: If you hear things al:o.J.t drugs 
3 in this case would it ll'dke ycu want to punish one side or 

the other a little bit or to use this case to even out 
I 

5 what happen with your son? 

6 PROSPECTIVE JUROR; No. I 
7 MR. a,irns: You feel ycii'd try this case 

B on the facts of the case? 

1 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

10 MR. a,irns: You like to watch courtrcm 
I 

1l drall'ds -- Boston 1'::gal. Did you put that clown here? 

12 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My kife likes that 
• I 

13 stuff. : 
I 

ll MR. CWENS: 113ybe that's why you p..tt that 

15 d:::wn here. Might be the next one. All1 right. You say 
' 

16 you had a chance to be on a jury before. Ha..r long ago was 

17 that? 

PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: 'I\..18nty-five year ago. 

MR. CWENS: Was that in
1 
this crnmunity? 

I 
PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes ·l 

18 

ll 

20 

21 MR. ™ENS: was that a go:xi experience for 

22 you? 

23 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: The nEchaniCS of it 
: 

24 was fine. Just hard to µit sllll=bcdy a~y that wasn't the 

2s prill'dry person that did the crinE. 
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1 MR. OOENS: Nothing alx:i.J.t that that would 
' 

2 interfere with your ability to be fair -in this case? 
! 

3 PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: No., 

5 

6 yeah. 

7 

MR. CWENS: The process worked okay? 

PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: Everything was fine, 

' 
MR. CMENS: You talked lioout your feelings 

8 on the death penalty. can yoo share mbse with us a 
I 

9 little bit. 
11) PROSPECTIVE JUROR: There's a tinE when 

1 l it Is an awropriate sentence . I believe in pecple being 

12 redeaTed. If a person is oot repentant, or if the 

13 person -- if the case is really that hdrrible, there's no 
I 

14 rrercy, if you tell him to stop it and they don't stop 

15 it -- so that's the situation. They ctekerve to die. They 
I 

15 have to die. If there' s any way to sal'vage the person, 
i 

11 that's another situation. ' 
!8 MR. CWENS: Murder, you kna..r, yoo kill 

19 once and yoo cbn't stop it, there might: be another rrurder. 

20 !};) you feel like they need to have a chance to see if they 

21 are going to kill two before it's apprctiriate, or is the 
I 

22 first tine appropriate? , 

23 PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: In ~ murder situation, 

2l 99 out of 100, they should be allowed to care oot of 

25 prison. Evil has to be stopped. If it was an accident, 
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- 1 but for the grace of Goo. any of us can go down the same 1 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I'm looking for is not • 

2 path. 2 only what he has done but what he p::itentiall y doing in the 
3 MR. CWENS: You don't kna,/ lotlat factors 

~ 4 the court is going to tell you about. 

5 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No idea. 

6 MR. CWENS: You can appreciate that there 

7 are factors you are going to hear alxlut? 

8 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

9 MR. CWENS: If you feel after hearing the 

10 facts the death penalty was appropriate, would you re able 

11 to do that? 

12 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: That would C€ my 

13 responsibility. 

14 MR. CWENS: Could you do that? 

15 

16 it. 

17 

PRCSPECTIVE JUFOR: I ..oold have to. do 

MR. CWENS: D::l you feel like you could 

18 judge another person in that manner? 

19 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

20 MR. CWENS: , Thank you. Pass for cause, 

21 your Honor. 

22 

23 

THE COOR!': Thank you. Mr. Schleck. 

MR, SCHIU::K: Thank you, your Honor. 

21 Mr. Garcia, you talked a lot about your 

25 son in your questionnaire. You have done lotlat you oould 
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1 to try to help him, I take it, without being an enabler? 

2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Correct. 

3 MR. SCHIECK: You talked with him, 

4 counseled with him, tried to guide him? 

5 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: We forced him into the 

6 drug program. 

7 MR. SCHIECK: Arri you feel as a parent 

8 that is a very :inportant proper role to assure with your 

9 son? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Absolutely. 10 

i1 MR. SCHIEU<:: You'indicated that you hate 

12 the death penalty, but at tillEs it's required, 

13 

H 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, sir. 

MR. SCHIECK: What is it about that you 

15 hate with respect to the death penalty? 

16 PROSPECTIVE JUPCR: I think life is 

17 precious, including the Cefendant in this case. If there 

18 is anyway possible to save him, I 111'.lUld appreciate it. 

19 But if there's no saving him, then not rruch choice. But 

20 it depends on the case. 

21 MR. SCHIEX:K: You go on to explain that, I 

22 guess. If you murder sareone you've forfeited your right 

23 to live. But then you qualify that but only nercy and 

24 circumstances can redean their life. That's the qualities . 
25 you are looking for? 
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3 further. 

4 MR. SCHIOCK: The cirCU[['Stances that lead 

5 up to where he was at at that tine? 

6 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, 

7 MR. SCHIErK: Your son's drug use was that 
' 

a just rnari juana or did he get involved with any serious 

9 drugs? 

10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: He :got into pill and 

11 stuff like that. 

12 MR. SCHIErK: Thank yo~. Pass for cause, 

13 your Honor. 

14 THE COORI': Thank you. , Mr • (},,,lens, as to 

15 Mr. Salak. 

16 MR. CX>IENS: Mr. Salak, ,you're the Boston 

17 Legal fan. I 

18 PROSPECTIVE JUPJJR: Yes. 
! 

19 MR. CX>IENS: I.aw and Order? 

20 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah. 
I 

21 MR. CX>IENS: You indicate that you don't 
' 

22 have any problan with the death penalty as an option? 

23 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, . I do feel I have 
' 

2 4 reservations . 

25 MR. CX>IENS: You say you have reservations, 
I 
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1 what do you IT12an? 
I 

2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Cepends on the case. 

3 MR. CMENS: D::l you feel it's in'q::ortant to 

4 keep an open mind? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes! 
I 

5 

6 MR. CX>IENS: How do you feel about the idea 
I 

7 of being in jl.lQ;Jl!Ent of another person? 

8 PROSPECTIVE JUPJJR: Rea~ly tmcanfortable in 
9 passing judgrr:ent. I' 11 folla,,r the law_: 

I 
10 MR. CX>IENS: DJ you feel that that is 
11 sarething you could do? i 

12 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
I 

13 MR. CWENS: If you fell that the death 

14 penalty was prcper punishrrent for this jcase and these 

15 facts, could you personally care back an announce that 

16 verdict? 

l 7 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: OncJ I hear the facts 
I 

18 and hCM it harrened and why it happen, !probably will. 
I 

19 MR. CWENS: If you thought the death 

20 penalty was right, could you do that? 
1 

21 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

22 MR. CX>IENS: You'd be able to live with 

2 3 that decision? 

24 

25 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, I could. 

MR. CWENS: You've teen involved in the 
I 
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_ 1 court process before. Have you ever sued sareb:xly or teen 
• 

2 sued? 

3 

- 4 

5 of a crirre? 

6 

7 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

MR. CWENS: You have never been a victim 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

MR. CWENS: You have never had an 

8 cn:ortunity to serve as a juror before? 
9 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

10 MR. CWENS: You've never had a family 

11 rranber or smeone close to you charged with a crirre? 
12 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 
13 MR. CWENS: OJestion 42, you were asked 

14 ab:lut your feelings ab:lut the death penalty. You start to 

15 write sarething. I guess, I should have let us use a 
16 pencil on these. In pen you crossed it out. 

n Unfortunately we notice things like that. If I can show 
18 this to him, your Honor. 

19 THE COOR!' : Sure . 

20 MR. CWENS: Says the punislirent, what were 

21 you tying to say? 
22 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: The punishrrent should 
2 3 be appropriate for the crirre itself. 
24 MR. CWENS: Okay. 

25 

1 in severe cases. 

2 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: The death penalty only 
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MR. CWENS: But you felt that the 
3 punistrnent should fit the crllll8. That's the same thing as 

4 in severe cases? 

5 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Right. 
6 MR. CWENS: All right. I '11 pass. 
7 THE COURT: Thank you. Mr. Sdlieck. 

B MR. SCHIEt:K: Thank you, your Honor. 
9 Mr. Salak, you are retired? 

10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, sir. 
11 MR. SCHIEX:K: What was your occupation 
12 before you retired? 

l 3 PROSPrr:TIVE JUROR: I was a billing clerk 
14 and becanE a billing supervisor up until my retirerrent. 
15 MR. SCHIEt:K: Type of business? 
16 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Steamship carrpany. 
17 MR. SCHIEX:K: Steamship. 
18 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: M::Jving cargo to 

19 Hawaii. 

20 MR. SCHIEt:K: What caused you to care out 
21 here to I.as Vegas? You've been here two-and-a-half years? 
22 

23 

24 retire? 
25 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: In Clark County. 
MR. SCHIEt:K: Why did you care out here to 

PROSPrr:TIVE JUROR: Nothing, just thought 
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1 I could get a house here. 

2 MR. SCHIECK: The steamship C<llfJaDY yoo 
I 

3 worked for, was that in Hawaii? 

4 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.1 It was 
5 headquarters in 03.kland, california. ! 

6 MR. SCHIECK: Okay. Yoo retired here £ran 

7 03.klan::1. 

8 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.: 

9 MR. SCHIECK: One of your questions on the 
I 

10 questionnaire you might not have understood to question. 
I 

11 It says are you beliefs al:out the deatti penalty sucti that 
I 

12 you would autaratically vote against tlie death penalty 
I 

13 regardless of the facts an::I circumstances. You say, no. 

14 Perhaps I'm confused. You would consider-all the 

15 circumstances. 
' 

16 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, I loKluld. 
I 

17 MR. SCHIEX:K: You haven't prejudged in 
I 

18 your mind any p:issible punistrnents? 

19 PROSPrr:TIVE JUROR: No. 

20 

21 Honor. 

22 

23 White. 

MR. SCHIECK: I' 11 pass for cause, your 

' THE COURT: Ms. Weckerly, as to Blayne 

I 
24 MS. WEX::KERLY: You rrention you had an 
25 e:q;erience with your sister, I think, 20 year ago. 
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR: There was an argment. 
2 I pushed her she fell and hit her head; It caused a 
3 bruise and a black eye. She called th~ p:ilice. I was 
4 arrested. I went to jail. My father Jot rre out. 

MS. WED<ERLY: I 1,1'.)uld uragine you were 
I 

5 

6 pretty young when this har:pened? 
I 

PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: Yes ,' I was 19. 
I 

7 

B MS. WEX::KERLY: That technically falls into 
9 a clarestic violence. Usually when we $eak of it it's 

10 kind of a l:oyfrieoo girlfrierd. ! 
I 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I was charged under 11 

12 that. 
13 MS. WEX::KERLY: I guess because it was a 
14 family relationship. 

15 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Fanlily things. 
16 MS. WED<ERLY: You eoo~ up spending a 

I 

17 night in jail? 

18 

19 

20 pleasant. 

PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: Yes: 

r-fi. WEX::KERLY: I'm sure that wasn't 
I 

21 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Not at all. 
I 22 MS. WECKERLY: The fact you had that 
' 

23 e:q;erience, does that cause you ill feelings ta,.rard law 
24 enforcarent? 
25 I PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Not at all. 
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:: 1 M3. WECKERLY: And you also wrote in your 

; 

2 questionnaire you and your sister cbviously have gotten 

3 past this incident? 

4 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

5 MS. WECKERLY: You wrote on your 

6 questionnaire that the death penalty, if needed, basically 

7 should be used. 

8 PROSPEn'IVE JURCR: Absolutely. 

9 MS. WECKERLY: I take it fran your answer 

10 you can conceive of cirCl.ll'IStances where that is an 

11 awropriate punisrnEnt? 

12 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Absolutely. 

13 M3 . WECKERLY: But you also wrote that you 

14 could consider the Defendant's background or other factors 

15 in making a decision? 

16 PROSPEn'IVE JUROR: Yes. 

17 MS. WECKERLY: You' re not sareone to rush 

I 8 to j u::igrrent? 

l 9 PROSPEn'IVE JUROR: No. 

20 MS. WECKERLY: You'd consider all the 

21 infonnation you hear in this courtroon and make a 

22 decision? 

23 

24 

25 sides? 

1 

2 

3 cause. 

4 

5 

PROSPEn'IVE JUROR: Yes. 

MS. WECKERLY: You can te fair to both 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

I{, . WECKERLY: Thank you, sir. Pass for 

THE COORI': Mr. Patrick. 

MR. PATRICK: Geed afternoon, Mr. White. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

You mentioned your uncle was a cop, 

PROSPE',CTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

10 

MR. PATRICK: In Long teach. 
PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: Yes, sir. 

MR. PATRICK: Are you close to him? 

11 PROSPEn'IVE JUOOR: We visit a couple 

12 ti.Ires a year. 
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13 MR. PATRICK: You don't talk on a regular 

14 basis? 

15 PROSPE',CTI\IE JUROR: No. 

16 MR. PATRICK: Like I've asked several 

17 people, the fact that he 's a cop would that rrake you give 

18 rn::ire weight to the testinDny given by another police 

19 officer on the stand? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, 20 

21 MR. PATRICK: As Ms. Weckerly said, you 
22 fll:lde it pretty clear that you 1-,!JU]_dn' t autClll3ticall y pick 

23 any special penalty in this case. You'd wait until all 

24 the evidence was in. 

25 PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: Absolutely. 
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1 MR. PATRICK: And weigh lxlt.h sides and 

2 rrake the appropriate determination. 

3 PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Yes. 
4 MR. PATRICK: So if yoq were sitting where 

5 I'm sitting or sitting where Mr. °'1ens ,and Ms. Weckerly 
I 

6 are, either side, would you want sareone like you on this 
I 

7 jury? 

8 

9 

l.O 

11 059. 

12 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: l'b~olutel y. 
MR. PATRICK: Thank you.: Pass for cause. 

'IHE OJJRI' : Mr • o..iens, 1 as to Mr , Davie, 

MR, cwrns: How are you doing. Your 

13 rrother has been a victim or you've been a victim --
1 

14 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My rrother. 
l 

15 MR. O,ill,!S : It was your rrother that had 

16 identity theft? i 
I 

17 PROSPEn'IVE JUROR: Right. 

18 MR. cwrns: How long ago was that? 

19 PROSPEn'IVE JUOOR: sil{ rronths ago, 

20 MR. cwrns: And you've 'never been a 

21 victim? 

22 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.• 
' 

23 MR. CM:NS: You felt like they should have 
I 

24 done rn::ire for her case? I 
25 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I '{iSh they could. I 
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i 
1 don't knaw what else you can do. She didn't have to pay 

I 
2 any rroney, so I don 1t knaw i.hat else they could do. 

3 MR. CWENS: Did she liJe in ta..m here? 

4 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

s MR. cmrns: So where dcks she live? 
' 

6 PROSPE',CTIVE JUROR: Pennsylvania. 
I 

1 MR. cmrns: So you feel that justice was 
I 

B not served, but it wasn't necessarily the police involved? 

9 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Tn.ie. 

10 MR. OIENS: We have a very different type 
11 of facts in this case. You understand ;that? 

12 PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: Yes. 

13 MR. OOENS: So there 1 s 'nothing aoout that 

H eiq:erience that could spill over into this case in a bad 
I 

15 way? 

16 

17 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No ,I 
I 

MR. CWENS: You never had a chance to 
. I 

18 serve as a Juror tefore? I 
19 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.' 

' 
20 MR. cwrns: Have you ever been involved in 

I 

21 the court process, been sued or sued sareba::l.y else? 

22 PROSPE',CTIVE JUROR: No. 
I 

23 MR. oorns: You said you liked to consider 

24 everything. You feel it's inp:Jrtant to get all the facts 
I 

25 before you wake a decision in this process. 
I 
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~l PROSPECTIVE JUROR: That' s true. 1 opp:ised to what punishrrent he gets , 

-

-
2 MR, OOENS: How do you feel about the idea 
3 of being on a jury? 

4 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I really don't want to 

5 te on the jury. I don.'t want to pass judgrrent on sareone. 

6 What I know about this case, I see the death penalty and I 

7 see life in prison, that's it. Parole is a second chance, 

B even to sareone who is a victim in this case, doesn't get 

9 a second chance. So I see tl>K) options myself. 

10 MR. OOENS: How do you feel about the idea 

11 of sitting in judgment on another i;erson? 

12 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I don't like it, but if 

13 I'm called to do it, I' 11 do it, 

14 MR. CWENS: Could you do that? 

lS PROSPFCI'IVE JUROR: Yes. 

16 MR, (JID,IS : Now, it sounds like you are 

17 leaning toward the death penalty or life without parole, 

18 based on what you just said. Is that fair? 

19 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Those are the only two 

20 options I see. 

21 MR. OOENS: DJwn at question 54, you are 

22 asked if you wanted to serve on the jury, and you said I 

23 don't care what he gets. They all seem fair. 

2 4 PROSPFCI'IVE JUROR: I only think the first 

25 is fair. 
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1 MR. aIBNS: You have a different opinion 

2 then a week ago when you were filling this out? 

3 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, I do, 

4 MR, CWENS: last week you thought they 

s all seemed fair. 

6 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: M:lre I think about it 

7 I don't think he deserves a second chance to be out in 

a public. If he did do it again, I would feel horrible. 

9 MR. cmrns: last week you said you doesn't 

10 care what he does. What did you mean by that? 

11 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I kind of -- I guess I 

12 was kind of hoping I wouldn't get picked. 

13 MR. CMENS: You started figuring that the 

14 answers last week were going to do that for you? 

15 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I answered them 

16 honestly. But if I have to do it, I will do it. 

17 MR. CMENS: But the way you answered last 

18 week that was kind of to get picked, But today you don't 

i9 want to be picked? 

PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I'm l::eing honest. 20 

21 MR. cmrns: All right. Back then you say 
22 you liked to consider everything. So you don't feel that 

23 way today? 

24 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I' 11 would be more 
25 interested in hearing whether or not he's guilty, as 
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2 MR. ™ENS: Wny is that? 
I 

3 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Because I think that 

4 it's rrore interesting to rre. l 
5 MR. (JID,IS: Okay. You know the jury is 

6 going to start out knowing that he's teki found guilty? 
I 

7 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Exactly. 

8 MR. ™ENS: Last week ybu said you could 

9 consider all four forms of punisment, hepending on the 

10 facts of the case. Now you' re feeling ~ou can't consider 

11 all four forms of punishrrent. i 
12 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I don't think I can. I 

I . 
13 like to keep an open mine. I really don't think I can. 

I 
H MR. (JID,15: Are you willing to wait until 

15 you hear the evidence before you rnke that decision? 
· PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yesl. 16 

I 
MR. CWENS: So you think that you could 

18 wait on deciding which one of the four imtil you've heard 

19 all the facts and circumstances? I 

17 

20 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I think I owe that to 
I 

21 everyone involved. So at least -- I'm feeling it would be 

22 very hard for rre to pick the other two. I 
MR. IJolENS: The difference between saying 

24 you couldn't do it, or wouldn't do it, br it would be hard 

23 

25 to do it, you know what I'm saying? 
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I 
1 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Exactly. I don't know 

I 

2 yet. I don't know the facts. j 

3 MR. OOENS: It's a serious rretter 
I 

4 obviously. j 
I 

5 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Exactly. 
' ' I ' I ' tha 6 MR. Oi/ENS: Its ll!pOrtant, 1sn t 1t1 t 

I 
7 you hear the facts and circumstances be+ore you care to a 

' 
B decision? i 
9 PROS PF.CT IVE JUROR: Yes .1 

10 MR. CY/ENS: Right now y6u're saying you 

11 don' t know if you can wait to do that o± not. 
I 

12 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Sorry? 
' h I I ' 12 MR. Oi/ENS: Rig t now you re say:wg you 

I 
H don't know if you can wait to hear the facts and 

I 

15 circm5tances or not. I 
1 f PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I will wait. But in 

11 rrry mind I feel there's only two options) in rrry mind. But 

18 based on what I know right no,i, I 
19 MR, CY/ENS: So there's a possibility that 

20 there might be -- one of the other opti6ns rrey becare 
I 

21 attractive to you, if you hear rrore facts and 
I 

22 circm5tances. I 
23 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Possibly. 

I 

24 MR. CWENS: Okay. I don't have anything 
' 

2 5 further, your Honor. I 
260 

STATE OF NEVADA vs. JAMES CHAPPELL 3/12/2007 

~---------~----~--- .. -------



AA03996

-----------~-------'------2_6_1 _26_4 
~ 1 THE COOR!': Mr. Schleck. 
• 

2 MR. SCHIECK: Thank you, your Honor. 
3 Mr. Davie, in the questionnaire it's probably a 

• 4 little Wlfair to ask you to tell us how you think without 
5 enough infomation to give us full answers. 
6 PROOPECTIVE JUPDR: Yes. 
7 MR. SCHIEX::K; · Arri the question that you 
8 indicated you really don't care was the last question on 
9 the questionnaire. You think that might have factored in 

10 your answer, that you just wanted to give that answer to 

11 l:e done? 
12 

13 

PROOPECTIVE JUPDR: Yes, it rrey have. 
MR. SCHIEX::K: Everything else in your 

14 questionnaire indicates that you' re a person .that likes to 

15 have the infomation l:efore giving an answer. In fact, 
16 one of the questions concerning whether the death penalty 

11 is given too rm.ich, not enough, you wrote I 'ct like to see 

18 the statistics. 
19 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Correct. I wouldn't 
20 know whether it is or isn't. 
21 MR. SCHIECK: Would it l:e fair to say that 
22 you would l:e at least willing to listen to all the facts 
23 l:efore you decided what the appropriate punishrrent would 

2 4 l:e in the case? 
25 

1 to. 

PROSPECTIVE JUPDR: I think I would have 
261 

2 MR. SCHIEX::K: With just the limited 
3 infomBtion you have, you perhaps would foreclosed the two 

4 pcssibilities and allow for µ,.role after at least 40 

5 years, because you oon't have all the infomBtion 

6 available to you? 

1 PROOPECl'IVE JUPDR: Correct. But I oo 
8 kn™ that sooeone was murderoo. 
9 MR. SCHIEtK: Correct. And there are four 

10 pcssible forms of punishrrent that the_ law says you need to 
11 l:e able to consider. 
12 PROSPECTIVE JUPDR: That's what I'm having 
13 a hard ti.Ire with. I can do that. I' 11 try to listen to 
14 everything. But in my head it's one or the other. 
15 MR. SCHIEtK; In another place in the 
16 questionnaire you were asked about knowing saneone close 
17 ·to you that has a substance abuse problan. You indicated 
18 that you' re syrrpathetic. I take that to rrean you' re 
19 s~thetic to those types of problems that individuals 
20 might have. Is that a fair staterrent? 

21 PROSPECTIVE JUFDR: Well, it Is my Dad, so 
22 it's different. My Ill.ct an alcoholic. Ard, yeah, I'm 
23 synpathetic to that. 
24 MR. SCHIEX::K: You also indicated you think 
2 5 police abuse their power frequently. Is there sarething 
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l in your p:1st that causes you to form that cpinion? 

2 PROSPECTIVE JUPDR: My lproblem with the 
3 p:ilice is it's like a couple of bad apples that ruin the 

4 .mole bunch. I think they use force when it's not 
I 

5 necessary a lot, and that really bothers rre. I rrean, 
6 there's m:ire good police than bad polic;e. Thank Gcd for 
7 keeping us safe, but I don't like it when I see that. 

I 

8 MR. SCHIEX::K: Was that jsituation here or 
9 back in Philadelphia? ; 

10 PROSPECTIVE JUPJJR: I 'vJ seen it here. 
11 

12 your Honor. 
13 

14 

l5 

16 

MR. SCHIEX::K: Thank you. Pass for cause, 

MR. OOENS: M:ly we approoch, your Honor. 
I 

THE COURr: Yes, ! 

(Discussion held at the bench.) 
I 

THE COOR!': We'll take :our evening recess. 

17 It's 5:25. Here's what we're going to:oo. We're going to 
' 

18 care back tarorrow -- well, first off, :Ms. Johnson, 
19 Mr. Taylor, Ms. Bailey, Ms. Mills, Mr. IHenck, Mr. Hibbard, 
20 Ms. Curtis, Mr. &nith, Ms. Meyrick, Ms) cardillo, 

l • • 
21 Ms. Theus, Ms. Noohr, Ms. Burdren, Mr. 1Ramirez1 Mr. M:lrm, 

' 22 Mr. Garcia, Mr. Salak, Mr. Davie, I'm going to tell you 
23 all -- excuse rre Mr. Mlite, I'm going to tell you all to 

24 care back tamrrow at 1:30, rather then caning back in the 
25 rrorning. Since you have teen questionJct, there's no need 

1 for you all to care in in the rrorning i.tien we finish up 
2 with everybody else ard have to sit around. 

I 
3 So you all can cane back at 1:30. 

' 
4 Everybody else I 'm going to need to rote back at 10: 30 
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5 tarorrC1N so we can finish with the att6rneys' questioning 

6 of you all. 
I 

Then once that's finished, I 'm hcpeful in 
8 the early afternoon, we' 11 be to the i;6int we have enough 

7 

I 

9 jurors to begin the final µ,.rt of the process where the 
10 attorneys are involve::! in seating actually 14 ~le and 

' 
11 rrove forward frcrn there. 
12 JURY AIM]UTICN 

13 Curing the recess, ladies and gentlerren, 
I 

14 you are adrrrmished not to converse arrong yourselves or 
I 

15 with anyone else, including, without limitation, the 
16 lawyers, parties and witnesses, on any:subject connected 

17 with this trial, or any other case referred to during it, 
' 

18 or read, watch, or listen to any report of or cam-entary 
19 on the trial, or any person connected ~ith this trial, or 

I 

20 any such other case by any rredium of infomBtion 
21 including, without limitation, newsrai:Jrs, television, 
22 internet or radio. 

23 You are further adronished not to form or 
24 express any cpinion on any subject connected with this 

I 
25 trial until the case is finally suhnitted to you. 
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______________________ .....;.... ___ 2_6_5_-2_6_8 

~ 1 THE COOR!': OJtside the presence of the • 

• 

2 Jury. Still on the record. Mr. (Mens, you wanted to IT13.ke 
3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

1-0 

11 

12 
13 
14 

a representation as to Mr. Davie. 
MR. OOENS: Well, Mr. ll3.vie, I don't kn™ 

if he just wants to get off the jury or .mat it is. His 
answers to questioning was 180 degrees fran what they were 
a week ago. I think he's a flake. It think he's bad news 
if he gets on the jury. It's going to cause problems. 

I don't think we got a goo::! record OCM for keeping 
him absent sore tactical reason by the defense attorneys. 
But we're challenging him for cause, based upon the fact 
that he said several tim2s there is only two options for 
him. 

. 15 

I got him to kin::i of say he'd think about the other 
ones. But then he, when pushed on it, he kept going back 
saying there's ti.u, death or life without. That was it 16 

17 for him. So based upon that, we would challenge him for 
18 cause. 
19 

20 

21 

THE COORI': Mr. Schleck. 

MR. SCHIEl'.:K: We' 11 sulJnit it, your Honor. 
THE COORI': Well, I don't think he is 180 

22 degrees. I feel where he was last week, 120 is not a bad 
23 ballpark estiITl3.te. He indicated in his questionnaire he 
2 4 likes to consider everything, that he ..ould consider the 
25 death penalty under certain circumstances. He 'nl'.ll..lld not 
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l vote autcrretically for or against it. It depends on the 
2 facts of the case. They all sean to be very appropriate 
3 answers. 

I agree that he was a little rrore rigid 
5 tooay in saying that, you kno.. what, to rre it's either 
6 death or life without the possibly of parole, and I don't 
7 think I would want to give sanebody a second chance. 
8 Nonetheless, he also seerre::i to indicate during the 
9 questioning that he cculd consider the other fonns of 

10 punishrrent. 
11 And it seems to the court that it was 
12 clear, to rre at least, he was kind of just thinking that 
13 this case probably has certain facts about it that would 
14 make those t'iKl awropriate, as q:pose:i to anything else. 
15 Which rreans you' re kind of speculating in your C11111 mind as 
16 to what the facts are. I can see sore reasons, I don't 
17 want to get too far into things, but I can see reasons why 
lB the defense would not want to challenge him for cause 
19 based upon his stateuents abc:ut being fairly considerate 
20 an::l al:out certain things, wanting to look at statistics 
21 about death penalty cases. They were very thoughtful 
22 answers aoout things. 
23 If you're looking at a case in tenns of we 

24 kn™ what our client's backgrouoo is, 1-,12 know what his 
25 criminal history is, 1-,12 know what is realistic in terms of 
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1 what we' re asking for, that kin::i of gentleill3Jl nay be the 

2 type of person that the defense would want on the jury as 
3 well. In addition to having sare view~ on the p::ilice 

I 

i departnent that might be in line with sare defense 

5 theories. I don't know. 
6 Oler all, I think that .there is enough in 

I 

7 his answers to deny the challenge for cause. I'm going to 
I . 

8 go ahead an::l let him stay. 
I 

9 MR. OOENS: Can I point out one thing for 
10 the benefit of the record. The fact that this is a 

' 
11 tactical decision by the defense. Oler on question 51 --

l.2 ckl you feel you 'iKluld consider mitigating factors. And he 
I 

13 says not at all. ! 
14 'IHE COOR!': Mr. Schied, anything. 

' 
15 MR. SCHIEX::K: No. Notljing else, your 

16 Honor. 
17 THE COORT: You still rriaintain your 

18 posi lion that you are not challenging tilin for cause, 

19 correct? I 
20 

21 
22 rroming. 

23 

24 

25 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

MR. SCHIEX::K: Correct .. 
I 

THE COORI'; All right. • 10: 30 tarorrCM 

CERTIFICATE 

OF 
CERI'IFIED COORr REFORTER 

* * * * * 

I 
I 
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7 I, the undersigned certified court repqrter in and for the 
B State of Nevada, do hereby certify: 
9 

10 That the foregoing proceedings were talien before rr:e at the 
11 time and place therein set forth; that !the testim:Jny and 

12 all objections Ill3.de at the time of the proceedings were 
13 recorded stenographically by me and 1-,12re thereafter 

I 

14 transcribed urrler my direction; that ttie foregoing is a 
15 true record of the testinony and of all' objections made at 
16 the tim2 of the proceedings. 
17 
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